
From: Denise Corbo 
To: Eric Williams; Nyab Hamlett 

Cc: Asja Jones; Ashley Ellis; Vince Schelvert 
Subject: Distance Learning/Equity 
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 6:18:19 PM 

Good evening, 

I will be making the following motion tomorrow: 

I move that LCPS implement the following procedures to ensure 
all students have equitable access to distance learning throughout 
Loudoun County by Apri l 14th and provide a status update to the 
school board at each board meeting for the rest of the year: 

I. LCPS administration office staff mail weekly learning packets 
to all K - 2nd grade to student's homes with an opt out option for 
parents 

2. LCPS administration office staff provide Chrome book home 
delivery to all students who have not picked up their 
Chrome books with a one page "How to Connect" and "Log-On" 
direction sheet translated in English, Spanish or the households 
preferred 
language 

3. LCPS administration office staff mail a physical copy of LCPS 
updates pertaining to distance based learning to every family who 
qualifies for free and reduced meals or who has an ELL student. 
(Please update the parent portal with a close to opt out of this 
provision.) 

4. LCPS administration office staff report back to the School 
Board at every board meeting with updated information regarding 
the number of students who are connecting via online distance 
base learning learning, packets, and those who are still not 
connected. 
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Thank you, 

Denise 

Denise Corbo, M.Ed., NBCT 
School Board Member, At-Large 
(571) 246-3766 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Nyah Hamlett 

Denise Corbo; Eric Williams; Ashley Ellis; Asia Jones 
RE: Distance learning Equity Plan 

Monday, March 30, 2020 11:27:00 AM 

imaaeOOl.ong 

Good morning Denise, 

The equity portion of the distance learning plan will be addressed in tomorrow's presentation . 

You can also get a sense of some of those plans in the SPED, EL, and additional resources part 

of the plan that was shared on Friday. If there are specific questions that you have or 

additional information that you believe should be specifically addressed, please do share your 

input. 

Have a good day. 

Nyah D. Hamlett, Ed.D. 

Chief of Staff 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

571-252-1030 

Nyah.Hamlett@ lcps.org 

Twitter: @NyahHamlett 

The information conveyed in this communication is intended for the use of the original addressee(s). and may be legally privileged, 

confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under appl icable law. If this communication was not addressed or copied to you, then you 

have received it in error and are strictly prohibited from reading, copying, distributing, disseminating, or transmitting any of the 

information it conveys. If you received this communication in error, please destroy all electronic, paper, and other copies, and notify the 

sender of the error immediately. Accidental transmission of this communication is not intended to waive any privilege or confidentiality 

protected under Virginia's Freedom of Information Act. 

From: Denise Corbo 

Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 10:33 AM 

To: Eric Williams <Eric.Williams@lcps.org>; Ashley Ellis <Ashley.EIIis@lcps.org>; Nyah Hamlett 

<Nyah.Hamlett@lcps.org>; Asia Jones <Asia .Jones@lcps.org> 

Subject: Distance Learning Equity Plan 
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Good morning, 

Please share the distance learning equity plan of action to ensure every student has devices (K-3), 

learning packets (k-2}, have online access, and are engaging distance learning. 

Sincerely, 

Denise 

Denise Corbo, M.Ed., NBCT 

School Board Member, At-Large 

(571) 246-3766 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Good morning, 

Denise Corbo 
Eric Williams; Ashley Ellis; Nvah Hamlett; Asia Jones 
Distance Learning Equity Plan 
Sunday, March 29, 2020 10:33:05 AM 

Please share the distance learning equity plan of action to ensure every student has devices 
(K-3), learning packets (k-2), have online access, and are engaging distance learning. 

Sincerely, 

Denise 

Denise Corbo, M.Ed., NBCT 
School Board Member, At-Large 
(571) 246-3766 
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From: Eric Williams 
To: 

Cc: 

Atoosa Reaser; Beth Barts : Brenda Sheridan fBrenda.Sheridan@lcos.orgl; Denise Corbo; Harris Mahedavi; lao 
~; Jeff Morse Oeff.morse@lcps.orgl; John Beatty: Leslee King 
Nyah Hamlett 

Bee: Tarnmv Greene; Rob Doolittle; Ashley Ellis Cashley.ellis@lcps.orgl; Asia Jones; Kevin Lewis; Scott Ziegler; £lgrQ.n 
Willoughby CSharon.Willoughby@lcps.orgl ; Steve DeVita (stephen.devita@lcos.orgl ; Vince Schejvert 

Subject: COVID-19 Update for School Board 
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 6:03:00 PM 
Attachments: COVID-19 Uo<late For School Board 032720.o<lf 

Good evening, 

Below you will find summaries of updates from each department that has an update 
to share. There may also be links or associated attachments included. 

Office of the Superintendent (includes Chief of Staff and School Board 
Attorney) 

1. Cabinet and Rob Doolittle met again today to collaborate on CO VI D-19 and 
other matters. 

2. Tonight's update to the LCPS community will announce plans for teachers to 
provide synchronous and asynchronous learning of new skills and knowledge 
starting on April 15. This is confidential until our update is distributed this 
evening. Synchronous learning includes real-time, on-line learning such as an 
interactive webinar. Asynchronous learning includes education in which the 
presentation of information is not simultaneous with the receipt of information. 
Reading an article posted in Google classroom is an example of asynchronous 
learning. 

3. In discussions with the Chair and Vice Chair, as well as, questions and 
concerns expressed by Board members Nyah Hamlett compiled a table of 
information that we thought might be helpful to the Board. Oftentimes our 
process as it relates to operational matters (not just COVID specific issues) is to 
check in with our colleagues through the Region IV (Northern VA) 
Superintendents network, the Region IV Assistant Superintendents for 
Instruction network, and collaboration with other regional groups. We also check 
in with our colleagues in the larger school divisions in Regions I (Richmond 
area) and II (Hampton Roads and Tidewater area). Please see the email from 
Nyah Hamlett that provides some context for decision making and messaging 
regarding spring break, Distance Learning Plans, and when school divisions are 
teaching new content. (pp. 1-2) 

4. The School Board agenda for Tuesday includes an item entitled Tentative 
Distance Learning Timeline and Spring Break. This item will include a 
discussion with the School Board regarding April 6 to April 1 0, the week that has 
been designated for Spring Break. Confidentially, it is my inclination that we 
should refrain from changing the published work calendars of staff members 
who are not currently scheduled to work between April 6 to April 10. The School 
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Board approves teacher work calendars, which are proposed by LCPS staff, 
with the details largely driven by the student calendar that is approved by the 
School Board. I am authorized to make changes to the student calendar by 
closing school in connection with emergencies, such as inclement weather or 
the current unforeseen emergency. 

Please read the attachment referenced in the second note to see additional 
context for my inclination regarding not changing published work calendars. 
Staff plans to review this further prior to the Board meeting. If I do not change 
my inclination, I would state at the Board meeting that I am not recommending 
a change in the published work calendar and would set forth a rationale for this 
recommendation. No Board action would be needed for LCPS to proceed 
without changing staff work calendars. I would make it clear that the School 
Board could decide to change the published work calendars. If this is the route 
that the School Board wishes to go, I think we can proceed in that fashion 
without setting up an "us" versus "them" scenario. Even though I would 
describe my recommendation, I would note that reasonable people might 
disagree and I would open the door for the Board to change our course of 
action in terms of the work schedules. I will update the Board on my latest 
thinking as of Monday via the Board update that day. 

Business and Finance 

1. Email from Sharon Willoughby regarding the Federal COVID-19 Stimulus 
Package. (p. 3) 

PIC/Communications 

1. An update to the LCPS community will be distributed later this evening, 
addressing the following topics: continuity of education update; mental health 
and wellness parent/guardian resources; contact your school unified mental 
health team; public participation in School Board meeting March 31, 4 p.m.; and 
school campuses remain closed for all activities. 

Department of Instruction 

1. In addition to a Continuity of Education Plan, Ashley Ellis provides updates 
shared with principals on DE courses (high school), AP courses (high school), 
and learning guides provided at meal sites in the attached email. (pp. 4-9) 

Department of Pupil Services 

1. Asia Jones shared an update on and a hyperlink to a resource for families, 
Caregiver Training: How Adults Can Support Children During Difficult Times, 
which has been added to the LCPS Continuity of Education website. (p. 1 0) 

Department of Support Services 
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1. Kevin Lewis provides an update on meals distributed and school campus 
closures in the attached email. (p. 11) 

Optional Reading: Articles 

-Washington Post story on DVM area, March 26 

https :1/WVIIW. washington post. com/loca 1/wash i ngton-jobl ess-cl aims-virus-cases­
surge/2020/03/26/021 0441 a-6f66-11 ea-aa80-c24 70c6b2034 story. html 

Loudoun County, which had 28 known cases, reported the death of a county schools 
employee. The woman died Wednesday night, according to an email sent to families 
and staffers by Loudoun Superintendent Eric Williams. 

The woman, whose name was not released, was in her 70s, the county Health 
Department said. She is among at least six employees within the 84,000-student 
system who have tested positive for covid-19 and the first reported death from within 
a Virginia school system. Williams said the school system would refrain from any 
"specific remembrances," because he believes the woman would not have wanted 
that. 

But, in his email, he echoed the grief being felt by a widening group of area residents 
as the number of fatalities climbs. 

"She is someone who loved and was loved," Williams wrote. "She is someone who 
felt joy and sorrow. She is someone who poured her whole self into contributing to our 
community." 

-WJLA story on superintendent's report of COVID-19-related death of LCPS staff 
member, March 26 

https ://wj Ia. com/news/coronavi rus/loudou n-schools-death-staff -member -covid-19 

- Northern Virginia Patch article on COVID-19-related death of LCPS staff member, 
March 26 

https:l/patch.com/virgjnja/vienna/northern-virginias-second-coronavirus-death­
reported-patch-pm 

- WDVM-TV report on COVID-19-related death of LCPS staff member, March 26 

https:Uwww.wric.com/health/coronavirus/loudoun-county-health-department-reports­
first-covid-19-death/ 
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- WDBJ report on COVID-19-related death of LCPS staff member, March 26 

https :Uwww. nbc 12. com/2 020/03/26/school-e m pi oyee-d ies-covid-lo ud ou n-cou nty/ 

-Washington Times on COVID-19-related death of LCPS staff member, March 26 

https:/lwww.washingtontimes.com/news/2020/mar/26/loudoun-county-teacher-dies­
coronavirus/ 

- WRC-TV report on COVID-19-related death of LCPS staff member, March 26 

https:/lwww.nbcwashington.com/news/local/first-coronavirus-death-in-loudoun­
county-was-a-public-school-teacher/2255042/ 

-Loudoun Times-Mirror report on COVID-19-related death of LCPS staff member, 
March 26 

https://www.loudountimes.com/news/update-loudoun-county-public-schools­
employee-dies-after-testing-positive/article 007 a98a0-6f7 d-11 ea-ae0f-
ef31 d9f329cf.html 

- Loudoun Now report on an illegal incident involving an LCPS staff member, March 
26 

https:Uioudounnow.com/2020/03/26/sterling-dwi-suspect-charged-with-attempted­
bribery/ 

-Loudoun Now report on COVID-19-related death of LCPS staff member, March 26 

https ://loudoun now. co m/2020/03/26/vi rg in ia-covid-19-cases-reach-460-28-i n-1 ou dou n/ 

- WUSA-9 story on digital divide; includes interview with Dr. Williams, March 26 

http:Umy.tvey.es/g6EAd 

- WMAL report on Chromebook distribution in Montgomery and Loudoun counties, 
March 26 

https://www.wmal.com/2020/03/26/loudoun-and-montgomery-county-schools-gjve­
out-chromebooks-to-prepare-for-distance-learning/ 

- WTOP story on teacher car parade at Creighton's Corner Elementary, March 27 

https:Uwtop.com/loudoun-county/2020/03/teacher-car-parade-lifts-spirits-for-students­
parents-of-loudoun-co-elementary-school/ 

Eric Williams, Ed .D. 

Superintendent 
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Loudoun County Public Schools 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hi Denise, 

Nyah Hamlett 

Denise Corbo 

Eric Will iams 

RE: Distance Learning Equity 

Monday, April 6, 2020 5:26:13 PM 

jmageOOl.onq 

There is an information item on tomorrow's agenda that addresses Chromebook and hotspot 

distribution data and the plans moving forward. If you still have questions following 

tomorrow's update I will work with you, Eric, and the appropriate Assistant Superintendents 

to schedule a conference call for us to discuss. 

Thanks, 

Nyah D. Hamlett, Ed.D. 

Chief of Staff 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

571-252-1030 

Nvah.Hamlett@lcps.org 

Twitter: @NyahHamlett 

The information conveyed in this communication is intended for the use of the original addressee(s), and may be legally privileged, 

confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If this communication was not addressed or copied to you, then you 

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

From: Denise Corbo <Denise.Corbo@lcps.org> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:14PM 

To: Eric Williams <Eric,Williams@lcps.org> 

Subject: Re: Distance Learning Equity 

Eric, 
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I appreciate you taking the time to respond to my email. Unfortunately, I am having a difficult time 

seeing the leadership in equitable actions from you and the staff. We can't throw the word out there 

without action or we lose all creditably. 

I have been highly verbal with you and the staff about my concerns with meeting the needs of all 

children. I shared my concerns and offered many simple suggestions when we approved the 

purchase of the computers a month ago and thereafter. I asked for your plan to address equity with 

the laptop distribution access. I was told to wait. There was nothing shared at the board meeting or 

prior about any action or plan for meeting the equitable needs or how we will be supporting our 

neediest children until this email. 

My suggestion for a simple hand out of directions when handing out laptops to support families in 

need was ignored by you and the staff. I went to the see the distribution in action I call it to your 

attention and was told the second day there would be directions. I checked in at one of the title 1 

schools the following day and there was still no directions being distributed. 

1. Please explain why we didn't give out printed directions when we distributed laptops for those 

who need them. 

2. Please explain why I was told there was going to be directions printed during the distribution of 

laptops and when I did a site visit the following day and it didn't happen. 

3. Please explain why there was a Fed Ex request to ship 1,800 laptops. 

4. Please explain why the plan you explained in your email was not shared with the board when I 

expressed concern and asked for the plan? 

5. Please explain why you and your staff didn't speak about any distribution plans at the Tuesday 

meeting. 

Sincerely, 

Denise 

Denise Corbo, M.Ed ., NBCT 

School Board Member, At-Large 

(571) 246-3766 

From: Eric Williams <Eric.Williams@lcos.org> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 3:55 :15 PM 
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To: Denise Corbo <Denise.Corbo@lcps.org> 

Subject: Distance Learning Equity 

I greatly appreciate your emphasis on serving ALL children. I share that focus . 

Prior to the School Board meeting on Tuesday, LCPS started to implement and further develop 

plans to identify students who had not yet picked up a laptop with the aim of providing a 

laptop to every student. A more detailed expression of that aim would include the phrase 

"that wants one" since parents across the division have declined the Chromebooks because 

their students have access to other devices at home (although these families are not the ones 

we are focused on in terms of equitable digital access) . 

Prior to receipt of your email, we launched plans for personalized outreach to families who did 

not pick up a laptop as part of the recent laptop distribution. We look forward to the 

opportunity to provide the School Board more information regarding this topic at our next 

School Board meeting. 

The inten~ behind input from Board members following the email from FedEx is appreciated 

because it reflects Board members' commitment to thorough communication. The specific 

feedback provided did not change our course of action because our approach has been to 

explore other ways of providing laptops before home delivery, while still implementing the 

motion approved by the School Board. Of course any steps we take will be informed by our 

primary focus on the health of all involved (staff members, parents, students) . I'm optimistic 

that Board members, staff members, parents, and students will be pleased with the additional 

progress we make following the Board's approval of the motion. 

I'll include your email and this response in today's Update for the School Board as an fyi for other 

Board members. 

Thank you. 

Eric Williams, Ed. D. 

Superintendent 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

From: Denise Corbo <Denise.Corbo@lcps.org> 

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 9:45AM 

To: Eric Williams <Eric.Williams@lcps.org>; Nyah Hamlett <Nyah.Hamlett@lcps.org>; Vince Scheivert 

<Vince_$cheivert@lcps org>; Ashley Ellis <Ash ley.EIIis@lcps.org>; Sharon Willoughby 
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<Sharon.Willoughby@lcps.org> 

Subject: Distance Learning Equity 

Eric, 

We can all agree it is the responsibility of our school division and 
the school board to service ALL children. We have children at 
every school in every district who are disadvantaged and need us 
more than ever during this crisis. In collaboration with a group of 
principals, teachers and staff who are working on the frontline, 
we created the motion I presented on Tuesday to ensure distance 
learning equity throughout the county. 

As a district, we can be so proud of our proactive efforts in 
purchasing and providing 1:1 devices to students in grades 3-12. 
However, we cannot say we are fully 1: 1 if there are presumably 
1,800 children without a laptop and we have made no attempt to 
find out why. In my opinion, if we don't take action, we have 
failed 1,800 children and families. 

We know every school is tracking students who have picked up 
their computers through a database. Within 15 minutes or less, 
each school is able to compile a list names and contact 
information for students who have not picked up computers. I 
would suggest each school principal hold an online meeting and 
task a group of staff who have a "light load" or who are key 
players (attendance secretaries, counselors, specialists, parent 
liaisons, instructional facilitators, teacher assistants and all other 
staff) to call or email each family to find out why the laptops 
have not been picked up. Perhaps some students have moved, 
some families may not want laptops, some might be able to pick 
them up in coordination with food delivery, some may need home 
delivery through drop off and as a last resort we would mail them 
through F edEx. 
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The inadvertent transparency of the F edEx email sent to the 
board was a blessing. It provided an opportunity for the board to 
offer clarity and direction. I would hope outreach to students and 
being fiscally responsible is among our highest priorities as we 
move forward. 

Sincerely, 

Denise 

Denise Corbo, M.Ed., NBCT 

School Board Member, At-Large 

(571) 246-3766 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Eric, 

Denise Corbo 
Eric Williams 
Re: Distance Learning Equity 
Friday, April 3, 2020 9:14:15 PM 

I appreciate you taking the time to respond to my email. Unfortunately, I am having a difficult 
time seeing the leadership in equitable actions from you and the staff. We can't throw the 
word out there without action or we lose all creditably. 

I have been highly verbal with you and the staff about my concerns with meeting the needs of 
all children. I shared my concerns and offered many simple suggestions when we approved 
the purchase of the computers a month ago and thereafter. I asked for your plan to address 
equity with the laptop distribution access. I was told to wait. There was nothing shared at the 
board meeting or prior about any action or plan for meeting the equitable needs or how we 
will be supporting our neediest children until this email. 

My suggestion for a simple hand out of directions when handing out laptops to support 
families in need was ignored by you and the staff. I went to the see the distribution in action I 
call it to your attention and was told the second day there would be directions. I checked in at 
one of the title 1 schools the following day and there was still no directions being distributed. 

1. Please explain why we didn't give out printed directions when we distributed laptops for 
those who need them. 

2. Please explain why I was told there was going to be directions printed during the 
distribution oflaptops and when I did a site visit the following day and it didn't happen. 

3. Please explain why there was a FedEx request to ship 1,800 laptops. 

4. Please explain why the plan you explained in your email was not shared with the board 
when I expressed concern and asked for the plan? 

5. Please explain why you and your staff didn't speak about any distribution plans at the 
Tuesday meeting. 

Sincerely, 

Denise 

Denise Corbo, M.Ed., NBCT 
School Board Member, At-Large 
(571) 246-3766 
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From: Eric Williams <Eric.Williams@lcps.org> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 3:55:15 PM 

To: Denise Corbo <Denise.Corbo@lcps.org> 

Subject: Distance Learning Equity 

I greatly appreciate your emphasis on serving ALL children. I share that focus. 

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

The intent behind input from Board members following the email from Fed Ex is appreciated 

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

primary focus on the health of all involved (staff members, parents, students). I'm optimistic 

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

To: Eric Williams <Eric.Wil ljams@lcps.org>; Nyah Hamlett <Nyah.Hamlett@ lc;ps-.org>; Vince Scheivert 
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<Vjoce.Scheivert@ lcps org>; Ashley Ellis <Ashlev.EIIis@lcps.org>; Sharon Willoughby 

<Sharon .Wil loughbv@lcps.org> 

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
However, we cannot say we are fully 1:1 if there are presumably 
1,800 children without a laptop and we have made no attempt to 
find out why. In my opinion, if we ·don't take action, we have 
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

Nyab Hamlett 
Denise Corbo; Eric Williams 
Sharon Wntoughby; Scott Ziegler; Ashley Ellis; Kevin Lewjs 
RE: DL and Hybrid Equity 
Friday, October 30, 2020 1:06:58 PM 
jmage001.png 

In terms of the equity of the workload, DOl has worked to calculate the instructional minutes 

of both distance and hybrid learning. Due to the staffing ratios and many specialists being 

itinerants, they are not able to have the same instructional time as classroom teachers. DOl 

has collaborated with the supervisors to create instructional blocks of time that is equitable 

for all specialists and itinerants. 

Also, I just want to reiterate that teachers have not been tasked with cleaning restrooms. 

Please let us know if this is an issue at a particular location. I have included both Ashley and 

Kevin as a FYI and so that you can let them know, ifthere is an issue at a particular location. 

Not sure if this is helpful in thinking through the equity between instruction in DL vs. hybrid, 

but DOl calculated the distance learning and hybrid instructional minutes for comparison: 

Distance: 

20 minutes of Morning Meeting 

2-45 minute synchronous sessions 

20 minutes of small group (potential, as needed) 

1-45 minute Special 

Total of 175 minutes 4 days per week for 680-700 minutes of instruction 

Hybrid : 

405 minutes of instruction (including morning meeting and specials) 

60 minutes for lunch and recess 

Total of 345 minutes two days per week is 690 minutes of instruction 

As it relates to compensation, the listing of COVID-related compensation items that were paid 

out in FY20 is provided in the following table. These compensation expenses were covered 

from savings in the FY20 budget from position freezes, operations/maintenance freezes, and 

naturally occurring budgetary savings. 
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FY20 Actual 

Income Replacement $5,525,320 

COVID-19 Time Limited Emergency Pay $7,448,284 

COVID-19 Time Limited Emergency Pay Non-Contract $212,958 

Exempt Employee COVID-19 Emergency Supplemental $338,917 

Payment 

Total $13,525,479 

For this year (FY21), savings that will occur from position freezes, operations/maintenance 

freezes, and naturally occurring budgetary savings will be needed to offset revenue shortfalls 

and unbudgeted COVID related expenses. Further financial analysis will need to happen to 

determine if any extra compensation may be afforded in the budget. Also, determining 

eligible employees and appropriate compensation levels would need to occur as well. 

I will share this email with the rest of the Board in Monday's update for their awareness. Have 

a great weekend. 

Nyah D. Hamlett, Ed.D. I Chief of Staff 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

Nyah.Hamlett@lcps.org I Twitter: @NyahHamlett 

571-252-1030 

From: Denise Corbo 

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 1:47PM 

To: Eric Williams <Eric.Williams@lcps.org> 

Cc: Nyah Hamlett <Nyah.Hamlett@lcps.org>; Sharon Willoughby <Sharon.Willoughby@lcps.org>; 

Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org> 

Subject: DL and Hybrid Equity 

Eric, 

What work and research has been done to address the eql!ity of the workload and risk between the 

hybrid and in person proposals? Specialist and others seem to have a lot of extra time and hybrid 

elementary staff is nonstop with barely time for planning. Hybrid elementary teachers work until 3 

where DL finishes at 1:30. In addition in many cases are responsible for cleaning bathrooms while 
managing students. We have many support staff who are not working directly with students who 
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

From: Eric Williams <Eric.WIIIiams@lcps.org> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 3:55 :15 PM 

To: Denise Corbo <Denjse.Corbo@lcps.aqp 

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

we are focused on in terms of equitable digital access). 

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

motion approved by the School Board . Of course any steps we take will be informed by our 

primary focus on the health of all involved (staff members, parents, students). I'm optimistic 

that Board members, staff members, parents, and students will be pleased with the additional 

progress we make following the Board's approval of the motion. 

I' ll include your email and this response in today's Update for the School Board as an fyi for other 

Board members. 

Thank you . 

Eric Williams, Ed.D. 

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

<Vince.Schejvert@lcps.org>; Ashley Ellis <Ashley.EIIis@lcps.org>; Sharon Willoughby 

<Sharon Willoughby@lcps.org> 

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
through FedEx. 

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

Erjc Williams 

Nyah Hamlett 

Re: Distance Learning Equity 

Monday, April 6, 2020 5:58:07 PM 

imaqe001.png 

Good evening, Eric. 

I would like for you to answers my questions prior to tomorrow's meeting. 

Sincerely, 
Denise 

Denise Corbo, M.Ed., NBCT 
School Board Member, At-Large 
(571) 246-3766 

From: Nyah Hamlett <Nyah.Hamlett@lcps.org> 

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 5:26:12 PM 

To: Denise Corbo <Denise.Corbo@lcps.org> 

Cc: Eric Williams <Eric.Williams@lcps.org> 

Subject: RE: Distance Learning Equity 

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

Nyah.Hamlett@lcps.or€ 

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

information it conveys. If you received th is communication in error, please destroy all electronic, paper, and other copies, and notify the 

sender of the error immediately. Accidental transmission of this commu nication is not intended to waive any privilege or confidentiality 

protected under Virginia's Freedom of Information Act. 

From: Denise Corbo <Denise,Corbo@lcps,org> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:14PM 

To: Eric Williams <Eric.Wi!liams@lcps.org> 

Subject: Re: Distance Learning Equity 

Eric, 

I appreciate you taking the time to respond to my email. Unfortunately, I am having a difficult time 

seeing the leadership in equitable actions from you and the staff. We can' t throw the word out there 

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

who need them . 

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

From: Eric Williams <Eric.Wi ll iams@ lcps.org> 

Sent: Friday, April3, 2020 3:55:15 PM 

To: Denise Corbo <Oenise.Corbo@lcps.org> 
Subject: Distance Learning Equity 

I greatly appreciate your emphasis on serving ALL children . I share that focus . 

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

From: Denise Corbo <Denise.Corbo@ lcps.org> 

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 9:45AM 

To: Eric Williams <Erjc.Wj lliams@lcps.org>; Nyah Hamlett <Nyah.Hamlett@lcps.arp; Vince Scheivert 

<Vince.Scheivert@lcps.org>; Ashley Ellis <Ashley.EIIis@lcps.org>; Sharon Willoughby 

<Sharoo.WIIIoughby@lcos.org> 

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

Atoosa Reaser; Beth Barts; Brenda Sheridan; Qenlse Corbo; Harris Mahedavj; Ian Serotkin; Jeff Morse; J.Qb.o 
~; leslee Kjnq 
Nyah Hamlett 

Subject: School Board Update 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Monday, November 2, 2020 5:43:34 PM 
Update for the school Board 110220.pdf 

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

1. My schedule since the last Update included the following appointments, among 
others: 

1. Cabinet and Rob Doolittle met to collaborate on COVID-19 and other 
matters. 

2. Met with Rob Doolittle, Ashley Ellis, Kevin Lewis and Asia Jones to review 
the written hybrid plan. 

1. A response from Nyah Hamlett to Ms. Corbo regarding questions about equity 
in workload, distance learning and hybrid schedules, employee compensation, 
and more. (pp 1-3) 

2. For the Board's awareness, we thought that you might like to know that 
Delegate Wendy Gooditis will be speaking on Monday, November 16 at 12pm 
on google meets to the school's JSA and interested students taking government 
at Riverside Highschool. The topic of discussion includes how our local 
government works and how to continue political action and be an active citizen 
outside of voting in presidential elections, specifically for youth. 

Department of Instruction 

1. Information provided by Ashle~ Ellis regarding revised science textbook 
adoption timeline. (p 4) 

2. Information provided by Ashley Ellis regarding Assessment and Grading 
Regulations 5030-A and 5030-B. (pp 5-15) 

Department of Pupil Services 

1. Asia Jones shared the October edition of The Pupil Services Communique (pp 
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16-22) 

Department of Support Services 

1. Support Services update from Kevin Lewis which includes: County of Loudoun 
COVID testing in LCPS parking lots, Impact Aid Survey, 2020-2021 LCPS 
Planning Districts - Election District Representation by Resident Students, Rock 
Ridge High School Cellular Tower Proposal - November 11 Briefing and 
Construction Change Orders Report. (pp 23-34) 

PIO/Communicatjons 

1. Information provided by Rob Doolittle regarding community notices that LCPS 
has issued for staff members, students and visitors who have reported testing 
positive for COVID-19. (pp 35-37) 

Optional Reading : Articles 

WJLA story regarding Loudoun Valley HS staff member testing positive. Oct. 31 . 

https :Uwj Ia. com/news/loca lila udou n-h ig h -school-staff -member -isolating-after -pas itive­
covid-test 

Washington Post story regarding fall ing enrollment in area schools. references 
LCPS, Oct. 31. 

https://www.washingtonpost.com/local/education/school-enrollment-falls-across-the­
washington-region/2020/1 0/30/c256326a-08f5-11 eb-9be6-cf25fb429f1 a story.html 

LoudounNow story regarding challenges of return to in-person learning . Oct. 29. 

https://loudounnow.com/2020/1 0/29/back-to-school-challenges-mount-as-more-push­
for -retu ro-ta-classrooms/ 

Local WDVM story regarding School Board decision to adopt Latin Honors system. 
Oct. 29. 

https ://www .loca I dvm. com/news/virginia/lou dou n-cou nty-scbool-board-votes-to­
eliminate-class-rank-adopt-latin-bonor-system/ 

Patch.com story regarding renaming of Riverside stadium. Oct. 29. 

https://patch.com/virginia/ashburn/s/hamoy/riverside-high-football-stadium-be-named­
after-student 
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
Bee: 

Subject: 

Atoosa Reaser: .Beth Barts; Brenda Sherjdan CBrenda.Sherldan@lcos.orol; Denise Corbo; Harris Mahedavl; Ian 
~; Jeff Morse Cieff.morse@lcps.orgl; John Beatty; Leslee King 
Nyah Hamlett 
R2.b. Doolittle; Michelle Walker; Eric Williams; Ashley Ellis Cashley.ellis!allcps.orgl; Asia Jones; Kevin Lewis; SQill 
~; Sharon Willoughby CSharon.W!!Ioughby@lcos.oral; Steve DeVita Cstephen.devlta@lcos.oral; Vince 
Scheivert · 
School Board Update 

Date: Thursday, November 5, 2020 5:19:00 PM 
Update for tbe School Board 110520.pdf Attachments: 

Good evening , 

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

2. Attended the Principals meeting and made opening remarks. 
3. Met with Ashley Ellis to discuss the development of the FY21 proposed 

budget for the Department of Instruction. 
1. Joint Committee meeting summary for October 19, 2020. (pp. 1-3) 
2. As you know, in addition to sharing a quarterly report with the School Board with 

a list of all FOIA requests, staff has committed to sharing with the Board 
information regarding FOIA requests that may be of interest to the full Board or 
that involve politically sensitive information. Please see a recent document that 
compiles all FOIA requests regarding specific School Board Members for the 
past seven months. We have shared many of these and spoken with individual 
Board members, but we thought that it would be helpful to see the types of 
FOIA requests that have been submitted lately regarding School Board 
members and the status of each. (pp. 4-5) 

Business and Finance 

1. Follow up response to lan Serotkin from Sharon Willoughby regarding 
Instructional Facilitators-Behavior. (p. 6) 

2. Meal Service update from Sharon Willoughby. (p. 7) 

Department of Instruct ion 
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1. Follow up Response to Denise Corbo from Ashley Ellis regarding Schoology 
Down. (pp. 8-9) 

2. VHSL Athletics Update from Ashley Ellis (pp.1 0-11) 
3. Response from Ashley Ellis to Beth Barts regarding a question about 

communication about athletics. (pp. 12-13) 

Department of Human Resources and Talent Development 

1. Distance Learning Placement development process from Scott Ziegler. (p. 14) 

Department of Pupil Services 

1. Highlight from Asia Jones of the recent VDOE Special Education: Excellence in 
Co-Teaching Initiative. (p. 15) 

Department of Support Services 

1. Support update from Kevin Lewis which includes: 11/9 and 11/10 packet 
deliveries 'day of' delivery to School Board members, November 12 Pathway to 
Equity: Community Conversation regarding the MOU between LCPS and LE 
Updated Governor's E067 and Updated Forward Virginia Phase Three 
Guidelines, Indoor and Outdoor Recreational Sports, Fresh Air in School 
Building's, Grant - School Bus Electrification and Transportation Concern 
Registry Update. (pp. 16-85) 

Optional Reading: Articles 

Security Magazine profile of John Clark. Director of Security, and LCPS efforts to 
protect students and staff. Nov, 5, 

https://www.securitymagazine,com/articles/93839-john-clark-securing-loudouns­
schools 

Loudoun Now story regarding voter approval of county bonds. references LCPS. Nov. 
~ 

https://loudounnow.com/2020/11/04/transportation-public-safety-top-bond-approvals/ 

LoudounNow story regarding LCPS COVID Case Data webpage. Nov, 4. 

https://loudounnow.com/2020/11 /04/covid-dashboard-tracks-vjrus-at-loudoun­
schools/ 

LoudounNow story regarding LCPS parent workshop on Schoology and ParentVUE. 
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Nov. 3. 

https://loudounnow.com/2020/11/03/parents-offered-workshop-on-d istance-learning­
systems/ 

Eric Williams, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 
Loudoun County Public Schools 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Melissa Phelos (Firestone\ 
Denjse Corbo; Les!ee King; Erlt:-Williams; Ashley Ellis; Lottie Sourlock 
5choo!boardernail 
[EXTERNAL] "Concurrent learning" question 
Thursday, November 5, 2020 12:14:14 PM 

I have some questions that I have not seen addressed anywhere in the documentation for 

concurrent learning, but will significantly impact students' ability to learn under this 

proposed method. 

I understand that teachers will be required to be in the classroom, wearing masks, under 

this method. I further assume that teachers will be required to have their faces on camera 

(e.g ., be stationary at the front of the classroom) at all times to provide equity between 

students in the classroom and those not in the classroom. 

This raises two (sets of) questions for me. 

1. How will this accommodate students who rely on lip-reading to understand the teacher? 

Related, how will students in the classroom (wearing masks) communicate with classmates 

who rely on lip-reading? 

2. How will this work for certain literacy, foreign language, and music classes where mouth 

formation is a critical part of effective learning? Will those teachers remain fully in the 

distance learning model? 

Thank you for your attention to these concerns. 

Melissa Phelps Firestone 

mphelps@hey.com 

703-609-7 458 (text) 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Leslee Kjng 
Eric Williams; Nyab Hamlett; Ashley Ellis 
FW: [EXTERNAL] Request for Tuesday to be distance learning days prior to upcoming holiday breaks 
Tuesday, November 3, 2020 9:44:32 AM 

This sounds like a good idea. Gives everyone somewhat of a break. Hopefully you can announce this at our next 
meeting on Nov. lOth with reasons behind it 
Leslee 

-----Original Message-----
From: Jennifer Staples <jennifer.staples@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 10:35 PM 
To: Schoolboardemail <lcsb@lcps.org> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for Tuesday to be distance learning days prior to upcoming holiday breaks 

Good evening, 

I am writing to request that Tuesday, November 24 and Tuesday, December 22 be distance learning days for all staff 
and students in LCPS. This would promote equity so Tuesday hybrid students don't receive two additional in-person 
days of learning that others don't, and it would allow hybrid teachers and students to have a longer time to 
quarantine before getting together with family on Thanksgiving and Christmas. Right now hybrid teachers and 
learners would only have one full day to quarantine before Thanksgiving and two full days to quarantine before 
Christmas if they want to get together with family. If those Tuesdays tum into distance learning days for hybrid 
staff, teachers could quarantine for five days for Thanksgiving and seven days for Christmas before spending it with 
their families. 

Thank you for considering this proposal that would promote safety and equity for LCPS families and staff. 

Sincerely, 
Jennifer Staples 
LCPS Elementary Educator 
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From: 
To: 

Subject: 
Date: 

MrWilliams 

Mark Farr 

Eric Williams; Rob Dooiittle; John Beattv; wayde.bvard@lcos.com; Brenda Sheridan; Wayde Bvard; Atoosa 
~Denise Corbo; lesslee.king@lcps.org 

[EXTERNAL] Williams 

Tuesday, November 17, 2020 4:28:09 PM 

It looks like a lot of prayers have been answered, and you'll hopefully be moving on from your 
position as the LCPS superintendent. Loudoun County drastically changed under your leadership. 
The focus went from first and foremost educating our children to first and foremost implementing 
a social justice program within the school district. Causing white students to question their place 
in society. In my humble opinion all school systems lost ground on the moral issues the day 
Christianity was removed from schools and replaced by a program initiated by the new socialist 
based society which aims to tear down the "western" family culture. 

Our kids need to be back in school, learning in person. The million plus dollars in which you spent 
on initiation and roll-out of The Collaborative Equity program could have been much better spent 
on educational tools for our kids. 

Hope you change your ways before you corrupt another school system with BS progressive agenda 
theories. 

Best ridden, don't let the door hit you in the rear. 

MRF 

Mark Farr I Farr Construction Group 

130 N Hatcher Avenue 

Purcellville, Virginia 20132 

c) 703.407.0771 

o) 540.441.3155 x 101 

mark@farrcoostructs.com 

CO~STR4CTlO~ GRpUP 

- • Cc'rt1111 -«- wh Ed•le5 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

LCPS-PLN-PLANNING 
Rannae Hamlet 
Atoosa Reaser; .Beth Barts; Brenda Sheridan; Denise Corbo; Harris Mahedavi; Ian Serotkin; Jeff Morse; John 
~; Leslee King; Ashley Ellis; Asia Jones: Erjc Williams; Kevin Lewis; Nyah Hamlett; Scott Ziegler; Sharon 
Willoughby; VInce Scheivert; Beverly Tate; Susan Hembach; Ajay Rawat; Rae Mitchell 
RE: [EXTERNAL] Elementary School Zone 6.5 
Tuesday, November 17, 2020 1:27:55 PM 

Thank you for your comments regarding the Dulles area elementary school 

attendance zone change process. Your email, with this response, has been 

forwarded to the School Board and Superintendent. 

Information on the attendance zone change process is accessible on the 

Loudoun County Public Schools website (www. lcps.org), on the dedicated EaU 
2020 - Elementary School Attendance Zone Change Process page. 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

Division of Planning Services 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, Virginia 20148 

lcpsplan@ lcps.org 

571-252-1050 

-----Origin a I Message-----

From: Rannae Hamlet <rannae@icloud.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 9:38AM 

To: LCPS-PLN-PLANNING <LCPSPLAN@Icps.org> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Elementary School Zone 6.5 

Dear School Boa rd 

I am writing about the new adopted elementary school zone for 20-2021 SY. From the meeting and 

comments during the meeting on 11/16/2020 there was a question about the school not adopting 

zones that will create an island. In fact if you look at how the zones were adopted it did create an 

island for 6.5 school zone of Rockbridge subdivision. Many members of the community already opt 

for sending their children to private and other schools fearing that they don't want to sen their kids 

to Aldie elementary school. Also Aldie is an inadequate school for the growing community. Example 

there is not a strong sense of equity and diversity amongst staffing, custodian, teachers and other 

staffing at Aldie . I know recruiting is tough and you need to find the right fit for every situation, 

however due the the size location and facil ity it is always going to be a challenge for the LCSB to find 

staff that want to work at Aldie. 
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ScntrrommytPhone 

Begin rorwarded mes.~agc: 

From: Bob and Beth Barclay <bobandbeth9@come:ISI net> 
D11te: November 15.2020 at7:01: 17 PM EST 
To: Denise Corbo <Dl!llisc Corbo@lcps DIB" · HlllliS Mo..hedavi <Harris Mahcdavt@lcp3 org>. Atoosa. Re"-'cr <Atoosa Rt>:JSI.'r@lcps org>, Inn Serotkin <IIIli Serotkin@lcps org>. Leslee King <Lcslell King@lt"p! org>, Jolm Oeauy <John Bealty@lcps nrg>. JeiT 
Mo~ <leftMorse@lcps org>. Beth Bans <Beth Bam@lc:ps.org>. Orendn Sheri don <Brenda Sheridan@lcps org> 
C.::Sil.ndySullivan<presidcnt@loudouncaorg> 
Subjed: I EXTERN ALl KG TAs 

To the School Board, 

I have attached an email string to inform you that I have been reaching out to the School Board over time. (I have also been reaching out to the the LEA~fwbich I 
am a member). Currently, I am a KG TA for Hybrid students. I am a former classroom teacher and began working in LCPS in 2002 as a long-term substitute and 
then later as a PALs tutor and TA. 

Since last March, I have been following School Board meetings. Before Hybrid Learning was implemented, I reached out to them and to the admio at my school and 
asked numerous questions, few of which had been answered satisfactorily. I am writing today because I am gravely concerned about the direction our school system is 
heading. As the main focus currently seems to be on the return of MS and HS students, I have decided to shed some actual light on what is going on in my specific 
situation-which 1 have no doubt is indicative of the situation K-2 staff are experiencing across the board. 

I am aware that you are examining whether or not to "discipline" staff for criticizing LCPS. Please consider this constructive criticism. It must be voiced because TAs 
have not felt they have been allowed to have a voice, otherwise. At this time, I am readily prepared for discipline. First, noTA is in this job for the money. We are in 
this because we Jove kids. Enter COVID, and things have changed drastically for us. We are told that we are "all in this together" and that we must be "flexible". For 
an explanation as to why I am a Hybrid TA, please read the email chain below. 

{I share this with permission). On Sunday, November 8, 2020, the teacher I work with called me to inform me that she bas COVID in her home. Her mother-in-law, 
who tested positive, is 87 years old. She lives with my co-worker and has dementia. She had just returned from a trip to tbe home of other relatives. The mother-in-taw 
bad traveled out-of-t:own because she was afraid that the teacher WQUid be bringing COVID home to her. She had no idea that she would be the one to become infected 
while away. On Tuesday, the tucher and her husband had COVID tests done, and they were returned as negative. However, my co·worker is caring ror her COVJD 
positive mother-in-law, who is now a Hospice patient. COVID caused the mother to spiral into deep dementia from which she will be unable to recover. Nor will sbe be 
able to be re-tested to discern i£/when she is negative. 

My co-worker reached out to our principal (who is also at home on quarantine) to ask what she should do-what are the next steps for her. She was told that she 
should contact Disability. However, at the Admin level, it seems that they are working from home. My co-worker left at least 3 voicemails before her call was finally 
returned several days later---()nly to be told that the Disability person was not a "COVJD specialist". The teacher was told to call her doctor (she lives in MD) to find 
out protocol about quarantine and returning to school. (Do MD and VA have tbe same COVID return-to-work protocols?) So, in the midst of caring for her Jll1ng 
mother-in-Jaw, my eo-worker is being forced to jump through hoops to gain information that NOBODY in LCPS seems to know! My eo-worker also received 
something in the mail from "Compensation". There is no explanation as to why nor what she should do with these forms. So, now the KG teacher must play phone tag 
with Workers Comp to find out what this document is all about. She is also creating double Jesson plans-for Hybrid and asynchronous learning. 

Across the board in LCPS, KG TAs take over the role of the teacher when she is absent. The substitute, then, becomes theTA. The problem with this? There are 
certain things theTA can do that a sub cannot. Hint: Spray Bottle Training was not extended to subs. So, in addition to being lead teacher, we are also responsible for 
cleaning (afler snacks) and the other jobs we generally do. Basically, the sub helps to monitor students-well, except in the case of extreme behavior challenges because 
managing those, too, falls on the shoulders of the KG TA (who is trying to teach at the same time). While we do not mind performing the lead teacher role from time 
to time, when there is an extenc.led absence, this becomes problematic. This bas become upecially so with information I just received this evening and after I had 
written this email {which I am now updating). The teacher I work with was told that the rules seem to have been changed and that she can now teach students from 
her home. Prior to today, she was told she could only participate in Morning Meeting. When the teacher asked if there would be a substitute in the classroom with the 
KG TA while she is at home, she was told, "Subs are tight". This means the KG TA will most likely be "assisting" alone. This is puzzling to me. Specialists and even 
classroom teachers aren't supposed to be alone with KG students, but somehow it is OK for theTA who is paid £ar less? 

In my school building, we have 3 on-site long-term subs. 2 will not work in a classroom setting {only DL), and the other cannot work on Fridays. Fortunately for me, I 
was able to secure the 1 Hybrid sub for 3 days last week (T W Th) and before the new implementation of a quarantined teacher working from home. Subs don't have 
to arrive until 7:30a along with students. So, I have been arriving at 6:45a to set up all the technology (2 devices and the multitude oC tabs), put name tags on desks, set 
up student baskets, etc ... Because even though LCPS will not pay ME until 7:30a, I am conscientious. I CARE about my students and the teacher I work with. I want 
students to continue learning to the best of my ability. After school, arter 3pm, when 1 am no longer on the clock., I then look over lesson plans for the next day, and I 
convert Google slides to Dip charts because nip charts are far more interactive for KG level students. I have also had to meet my teacher to pick up packets, etc ... for 
students. (I will gladly do anything for my co-worker; this is NOT about her). Of course, it would be nice for KG T As to have a laptop as the Chrome book is limited in 
pretty much anything that bas to do with teaching students. But, the teacher bas left the school-issued one with me. However, that crashes at least 3 or 4 times a day. I 
have since obtained a loaner from my school, but it does not allow audio to the Promethean. {Yes. I put in a trouble call. There is no solution). So, often, in trying to be 
prepared a bead of lime for student arrival, I am hindered by technology problems. 

B Days are extremely difficult days. I needed assistance from the dean last week. Well, ram responsible for filling out discipline referrals located in Phoenix. That 
would be fine-except that LCPS has not given TAs access to Phoenix. My dean graciously filled out the referral on my behalf. On Friday (8 Day), there was no sub 
for me since we have no Hybrid subs that day. So ... I was given a student teacher. I am very thankful for the extra body, but, a student teacher is still a STUDENT, and 
she required quite a bit of direction from me! 
Now that I know I could possibly be alone with students, I am vehemently opposed to this on 8 Days. 

At my school, a KG T A has been on quarantine. Her pregnant KG teacher has not had a sub. There were several days 2 weeks ago when 2 KG TAs were out at the 
same time. The KG teachers were often alone without a sub because there are just not enough subs to go around! 

PPE: LCPS made a lunch change. In signing up for Hybrid, we were told lunch would be in the classroom. Without the knowledge of KG T As, lunch was suddenly 
going to be in the cafeteria at the start of school. At a meeting just before Hybrid began, I inquired about N95 masks and gowns. Would KG T As have access to those 
since we were now going to be exposed to all of KG in the cafeteria? I was told there were no N95 masks or gowns (though I could possibly "share" a gown). We were 
offered face shields. I accepted the offer, and I hen I realized that I would be wearing it with a rubber band to hold it in place around my head. So, I bought my own, 
instead. I have purchased my own Nitrile gloves as well. (My son, who is concerned about me, is a virologist who works with COVID-19. He has given me a lot of 
information about_prnpu PPE). 

I am greatly concerned that "we" are sending grades 3-5 students back to school even as there are substitute problems and Jack of PPE. In fact, theTAs at my school 
were told via email that we will need to be used as substitutes. So, now, we will be exposed to even more students. The SB has suggested that we may have to reduce 
desk distance down to 3 feet given the number of Hybrid students we could have come January 21. This is in direct opposition to CDC guidance. I wonder if Hybrid 
staff are going to be asked how they feel about that? In my specific case, it is not possible to keep a distance from our KG students ::myway. They are 5. They need 
assistance with so much. I realize that we are considered ''essential'' employees. However, essential employees must have access to proper PPE which LCPS has 
definitely not provided with equity. 

Bus: After a very difficult 8 Day on Friday, as I delivered my last student to her bus, the clearly frustrated substitute bus driver, clipboard in hand, asked me "which 
stop" the student needed to be dropped off at. I only knew what street she lives on because I delivered bags of supplies to all of my students prior to the start of school. 
So, I told him the name ofber street. He showed me something like 3 stops with that street name and asked me repeatedly which stop he should drop her off at. The 
student is the ONLY student on that bus. I could only say that I didn't know because I'm not a bus driver. 
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2 of my students are riding a bus ALONE. Teachers and T As cannot be on Google Meet with students without a parent present, but we can put young children on a 
bus alone? The mother of one of the students is concerned about this. 

I could go on and on about the situation we KG T As have been placed in. For es:amplc, about a week or so before school began, we were sent a link to an "Intro to 
Schoology" course. It needed to be completed prior to school beginning. We were told it would take about 3 hours to complete (of our own unpaid time). It took me 17 
hours to complete it. The KG TA.s at my school had a text thread going with one another; we had so many questions. No one was available to readily answer our 
questions when they arose. At least teachers received formal training. This was not offered to TAs. 

There is more I could include in my email, but suffice it to say, that Hybrid KG TAs have not been offered a STEP increase, hazard pay or a raise, despite the fact we 
make below poverty wages, work well beyond our contract hours and arc being put in unsafe working conditions. COVID cases are exploding across the nation, and 
LCPS seems determined to put as many students in school as possible without proper safeguards in place and all while expecting TAs to plug multiple boles. 

Will KG TAs be forced to burn through their own sick leave when needing to go on quarantine (which is not the case for those in DL)? Will we be able to assist from 
home without using sick leave as teachers now seem to be able to do? 

[ LOVE the school I work at. I do not fault anyone there with any of the problems we are experiencing. We were placed in this situation because of decisions made by 
others. Did the School Board and Superintendent fully think through all the difficulties that would arise before sending K-2 back to school? I urge all of you to please 
REACH OUT to the people being directly impacted by these decisions-teachers and assistants. In fact, with all the sub shortages, perhaps you would be willing to 
help us out? Because as we have been told, we are all in this together, and we all need to be flexible. 

PJease know I do realize that you have many balls to juggle as you deal with what is best for students and their parents during these challenging times. I only ask that 
you consider what is best for staff as well. I do appreciate all that is before you and the hours you are putting into meeting with one another ~nd the public. 

Very :!!incerely, 

Beth Barclay 

Dear Ms. Corbo and Mr. Mahedavi, 

l wanted to send another email to share with you some additional thoughts regarding the current hybrid model of learning. But, first, I want to thank you for your 
senrice to your constituents. No doubt, you have spent many many hours pondering and researching a situation that really doesn•t have any good answers. Ms. Corbo, 
I especially want to thank you for your support of teachers/staff and for your willingness to come under attack for st:mding up for what is in the best interests of LCPS 
employees and students. 

As stated before, 1 am a KG TA. I am a former classroom teacher (in FCPS and PWCPS). Since 2002, I have been an employee of LCPS-first as a long-term/day-to­
day sub, and now, of course, as a TA. I have 2 sons who were both educated in LCPS. My oldest is a graduate of Broad Run HS and is currently a virologist who 
regularly works with COVID-19. My other son serves our country in the Navy (a proud NJROTC alum from Loudoun County HS). Therefore, I consider myself a 
stakeholder in this decision making process. 

Specifically. I want to speak for KG TAs. As the "preference" results were tallied, it shows that TAs chose the hybrid model over DL by 3bout twice as many (myself 
included). Yet, for the majority of us, that really wasn•t and isn't a preference. Before I made my 11decision'', I sent emails asking for specifics regarding my role to the 
School Board, LEA, admiojstrators at my school, and I submitted questions to the Teacherffeacher Assistant Town Hall. My questions remained unanswered, for the 
most part, because no one seemed to have any information as to what would be expected of me in the classroom or in a DL setting. It was made known to us, though, 
that we would be placed 11Wherever there is a need" if we selected DL. KG T As, then, were left to assume that should we select DL as our preference, we could be 
assigned to a different TA position and/or lose our job at our school when things return to normal. This actually happened to me before. I was an EL TA some years 
back. and when it was decided that we were no longer needed, we were RIFed. I was reassigned to a multiple disabilities program at a middle school. Up to that point, 
all of my experience bad been at the elementary level. We T As love the schools and the students where we are currently working. A role for us in a DL model was not 
publicized anywhere, and the majority of us feared for our jobs. 

Equity is of great importance, so I'd like to bring it to tbe KG TA level. One specific I do know is that I will be overseeing lunch duty for my KG students (with the 
chance I would need to cover other grade levels). During this time, students will not be wearing masks. I will be responsible for opening food packages that mouths 
have tried to pry open first, cleaning up yogurt, juice, and milk spills. I will need to wipe down shirts soaked with chocolate milk because KGners are not experts yet at 
drinking directly from a milk carton without the use of a straw. Throughout the day, I will be wiping up water bottle spills-with LCPS-issued paper towels. After 
snack and lunch, if allowed, I will be cleaning students desks. As of this writing, LCPS has not offered KG TAs PPE. No head coverings, no isolation gowns, no N95 
masks. Only 5 cloth masks that will NOT be able to provide safety in this situation. Additionally, we may be asked to assist with random temperature checks, and we 
will be ushering students ofT buses and out of cars. If we focus on our little KGners, it is alarming to me to consider what their in-school experience will be if protocol 
is rigidly followed (which, for KG staff, we know tbis is not realistic). There is no possible way for KGners to remain ot a 6-foot distance. These little ones desire and 
need contact from their teacbers/~ssistants in the form of bugs, holding their hands, or in close prodmity, especially the first few weeks of school! At ages 4 and 5, 
students need help learning how to walk in a line, holding pencils and cutting with scissors. This whole hybrid set-up will be a traumatic experience for them, and that 
is of great concern! As KG TAs, we will nurture them because that is our nature, and that will allow for quite a bit of exposure. That does not even account for the 
multiple exposures we will have as we help students with bathroom challenges, deal with vomiting, tears, filling water bottles, etc ... At my school, for example, there 
are 6 KG TAs. 1 is in her 40s, 4 of us are in our late 50s and 1 is 60. All selected hybrid. All of us are at a higher risk of complications from COVID-19 due to our ages 
alone. Not to mention, on my end, my husband is at very bigb risk. How inequitable that we should have to fear for our jobs, and thus, be forced to make a 
"preference" we othenvise should not have made! Yet, a caring group, in a hybrid setting, we will lovingly serve our students to our utmost because that is who we 
are. 

There is also the chance that KG T As will be sent to a "satellite 11 location in the school with a small group of students. It is not clear that there will be access to a sink 
for frequent hand-washing. How to make that work without further disruptions to learning ... 

Assuming that some KG T As will be assigned DL, let's think about this. All of us are paid below poverty wages. While the KG T As in DL will be able to stay safe and 
healthy at home, those of us assigned to hybrid will be on the frontlines and required to risk our lives. There is no down time for us-from the moment we step into the 
schools until we leave. In fact, we are not even paid for our lunch break-which we will most likely be spending in our curs. Yet, the hybrid TAs are offered no hazard 
pay or additional compensation of any kind. Without PPE such as isolation gowns, some of us KG TAs would like to wear scrubs. We can easily take these ofT after 
work and throw them directly in the wash. There seems to be some concern, though, about appearance. Appearance! We will already have donned masks and face 
shields (and I will have a disposable cap on my head). Is it really thought that students would be ufraid if some of us wore scrubs? I hope that the SB will make it an 
official policy for scrubs to be worn during hybrid learning, especially for those of us working with younger grades. I think there should be a standard policy on that. 
We are not living in normal times. 

It is understood that custodians will be cleaning student hall bathrooms 3X a day. What about the adult bathrooms? 60+ adults will be sharing 4 of them. What about 
classrooms that have bathrooms? It is thought that perhaps students will NOT be able to use those. For KGners, that is unrealistic. We will have many more accidents 
with which to contend since that age group does not generally give fair warning when they have to 11 go 11

• Of additional concern, given that no toilets have lids, every 
time a toilet is flushed, staff(and students in their bathrooms) are exposed. 

Our governor released last week a 38-page draft of safety measures that should be taken by employers based on the level of risk to an employee. In the draft, schools 
are considered ''medium" risk (which my virologist son would disagree with). A safety measure mentioned in the document says that "when feasible", plexiglass 
partitions should be used. The leadership ofLCPS has dismissed the use ofplexiglass outright (except for office staff), suggesting that it "doesn't work" in direct 
contradiction to the governor's draft. Is this something the SB can re-examine? 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



Ms. Corbo and Mr. Mahedavi, I could continue on and on. Why aren't doctors seeing patients in person? Why do banks require an appointment? Why are offices 
encouraging telework? Why are some "essential" workers divided into 2 groups-one group at wor~ one group at home? Why do hospitals have such strict protocols 
for seeing a single patient? Even my vet will not allow me into the building with my cat. That tells me alii need to know about whether or not it is safe to open schools 
during a pandemic that is not yet under control in this country. 

It is my understanding that the SB will be participating in a hybrid school day simulation. At what grade levels? KG should be a requirement. I am more than happy 
to volunteer as a student. 

I am asking you to think long and hard about what you are asking of LCPS employees and students. As a stakeholder, I request that you be the ones to make the 
decision about whether or not schools should open in the fall. The wisest and safest choice for now is DL for all. 

Very sincerely, 

Betb Barclay 

Dear Mr. Mahedavi, 

I appreciate your timely response to me. The reason I reached out to you (and Ms. Corbo) is because after inquiring ofadmin at my school, they were not able to give 
me any information regarding what a Kiudergarten Teacher Assistant role will be in a hybrid model. Neither has LCPS provided an option of a DL role for 
Kindergarten T As (at least to my knowledge, and that is why I asked you about it). Without these vital details, I am unable to make an informed decision about what I 
need to pursue for the upcoming school year. My family's health and safety is of utmost importance to me. 

Any information that you or Ms. Corbo can pass along to me (as well as to other Kindergarten TAs) would be very much appreciated. 

Thank you, 

Beth Barclay 

M~ a~rclay 
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Subject:[EXTERNAl]EdutlhonChorc~ 

Dear Mr. Mahedavi and Ms. Corbo, 

My name is Beth Barcl:illy~ and I live in the Ashburn District. Currently, I am a KG TA. Both of my children attended LCPS and received an excellent 
education. 

In the fall of2002, a former classroom teacher, I began employment as a long~term and day~to~day sub with LCPS. This upcoming school year, I will begin my 
13th year as a TA. 

I wanted to share with you my perspective because T As have been left out of this conversation entirely. As you are aware, a TA earns below poverty level 
wages, and the job we do demands far more than that. We don't work for the money. We work for our love of students. 

As I follow very closely the various options for schools in the fall, I can only speculate what my job would be because THERE ARE NO DETAILS! Given the 
diagrams, there shows no place for u KG TA. That leaves me to conjure up several scenarios: We will be required to manage our own group of students all day 
(for which we will not be paid), we will become social distance monitors, transportation assistants, providers of coverage for teachers during specials, and 
classroom custodians. Ours will be a job that requires us to come into contact with multiple groups of students (not required to wear face coverings) while 
most of us barely earn $20,000/yr. 

What will be the job ofT As in: a hybrid scenario? a DL scenario? 

I am one orthose who has a family member at home who is high risk. Given I bat I am over 50 years of age, I too, am in a higher risk category. 

My son is a virologist. He has done a lot of work with the live COVID-19 virus. When I shared with him the various education scenarios that LCPS is 
considering for the upcoming year, he told me that DL is the only way to keep both students and staff safe. He says we arc dealing with a novel virus, aod 
much is still unknown. He is also not at all convinced that "children do not spread the virus" as that is not how viruses work. 

As communities across the nation have opened, we have seen a spike in coronavirus cases, especially among young people. When schools across the nation 
open, coronavirus cases will spike. The fact that LCPS will not provide PPE for staff, especially since students are not required to wear masks, is alarming. As 
a KG TA, I have beeo coughed on, sneezed on, and bugged with snotty fingers. Even ir my face has a cloth mask, my eyes are not protected. I cannot count 
how many times, my eyes are the recipient of coughs and sneezes. When I catch a cold from a student, the door opens wide for me to contract COVID-19. And 
at that point, what is LCPS going to do should I need hospitalization or irthe high risk member of my family does? Or worse, yet, one of us passes away? 

A hybrid learning option will NOT keep COVID~19 from entering the classroom. It will NOT slow the spread, especially since students are not required to 
wear masks. 

As a TA, I believe that a DL option is the safest way to go for now. I also hope that the SB will address the role ofT As within a DL option. I can work with 
small groups, and if allowed to record synchronous learning meetings, the classroom teacher should not need to be present. 

We already know that our students are often sent to school sick. 

[hope you will take the time to think very carefully before making a decision that will undoubtedly effect the health and well·being of staff and students. 

Sincerely, 

Beth Barclay 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Sandra Vaughan 
Eric Williams 
Denise Corbo; Atoosa Reaser; Harris Mahec!avj; Leslee King: Ian Serotkin; John Beattv; Jeff Morse; 
beth barts@lcp.soro; Brenda Sheridan 
[EXTERNAL] OPEN SCHOOLS and ALLOW SPECfATORS! (my first email) 
Monday, November 9, 2020 6:45:52 PM 

Dr. Williams and LCPS School Board, 

I consider myself to be level-headed, rational person. Over the years, I have held leadership 
positions and served in various volunteer roles and am sensitive to the fact that the general 
population that you represent/serve, does not and cannot understand the complexities of the 
issues that you are facing. I also understand that none of you ever expected to face an issue 
like COVID and I certainly do not envy the position that you are in. Because of 
the complexities and uniqueness of this situation, I have PATIENTLY and 
OPTIMISTICALLY given you 8 MONTHS to put together a plan to get our children back in 
school. And the fact of the matter is LCPS is still SO FAR BEHIND many other school 
systems across the US, including areas that were much more severely impacted by COVID. 
WHAT ARE YOU WAITING FOR? 

- 100% EFFECTIVE VACCINE? ..... Be honest with yourself, THAT IS NEVER GOING 
TO HAPPEN! 

- 100% NO RISK? ...... THAT IS NEVER GOING TO HAPPEN! Life is full of risks and we 
must all \earn to live with this new risk, which statistics are proving to be not as serious as 
initially thought back in March. 

And this newest decision to "prohibit all spectators from attending our athletic competition" is 
ABSOLUTELY ABSURD!!!! I understand that LCPS may need to restrict attendance to meet 
certain guidelines regarding the number of people allowed in venues at any given time and 
that masks would likely be required of all spectators at indoor competitions. But a blanket 
decision to disallow spectators (even parents and guardians of the athletes) is cowardly and 
honestly, it's offensive. Your# 1 priority is not the health and safety of my children. That's 
my job and my husband's job. I ask that you reconsider this decision IMMEDIATELY and 
at a minimum, allow parents/guardians the option to attend their children's athletic 
competitions. Frankly, my family, as well as many families across Loudoun County, have 
been doing this for months now with no issue. Perhaps you have as well? We've been to 
multiple baseball tournaments (in and out of state) and stayed at multiple hotels with no 
issues. We've worn masks at some locations (OUTDOORS in the August heat when it was 
required). We've even watched basketball games in much smaller INDOOR venues than a 
high school gymnasium without any issues. I am not familiar with all the school venues used 
for winter sports, but there is ABSOLUTELY plenty of space for athlete's parents/guardians to 
spread out and "be safe" in the high school gymnasium to watch basketball games. And if you 
must require masks of all spectators, then fine. We've all been conditioned to wear masks just 
about everywhere else that we go indoors (grocery stores, restaurants, doctor's offices, etc.) 

Now, if you are making the decision to prohibit all spectators to promote "equity" amongst the 
various winter sports, then you are prioritizing the wrong issue in your decision making. 
Different sports require different venues; and therefore, may need different common-sense 
rules. A one-size fits all approach "to prohibit" because it is the easier policy is a lazy, fear-
filled policy decision. Make a wise, well-thought out policy that is supportable by reason and 
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facts. Everyone may still not agree with such a decision, but most (myself included) would at 
least respect that decision. I do not and can not respect this current decision as the only reason 
given in your email is extremely weak: "We believe it is in the best interests of all to start the 
season this way, out of an abundance of caution." You cannot protect everyone from getting 
COVID and that's not your job. 

Seriously, please start to live up to the first of the 5 C's that your LCPS principals and school 
administrators constantly share at back to school nights and other communications with us: 

BE A CRITICAL THINKER..... It is time to move past the fear and the rhetoric and the BS 
and seriously, use your brains and take action that makes sense. If you cannot do this, 
then step down and let others take the reigns who are capable of critically thinking. I am 
extremely disappointed in the education my children have been receiving from LCPS (even 
pre-COVID, but that discussion is for another day) and I am embarrassed by the fear-filled 
decisions that you have and continue to make. 

You have the opportunity tomorrow at your next meeting to begin to show this county that you 
are willing and able to make better, stronger, bolder, and wiser decisions! NOW DO IT! 

Sincerely, 
Sandra Vaughan 
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From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Good evening, 

Nyah Hamlett 

Atoosa Reaser; Beth Barts; Brenda Sheridan; Denise Corbo; Harris Mahe<lavi; Ian Serotkin; Jeff Morse; 1Q!ill 
~; Leslee King 
Erjc Williams 

School Board Update 

Monday, November 9, 2020 5:00:25 PM 

School Board Update.odf 

Below you will find summaries of updates from each department that has an update to 
share. There may also be links or associated attachments included. 

Office of the Superintendent (includes Chief of Staff and School Board Attorney) 

1. My schedule since the last Update included the following appointments, among 
others: 

a. Cabinet and Rob Doolittle met to collaborate on COVID-19 and other 
matters. 

2. The calendar feedback form went out to the LCPS community on Friday 
afternoon. As of 4:30PM today there were 3,076 responses. We have copied the 
district affiliation breakdown below for your awareness. We have also added Board 
Members as collaborators on the form, so that you can see the responses on the back 
end. You may access the spreadsheet here at any time to view the real time data. 

District Affiliation 
3,076 responses 

e Algonkian 

e Ashburn 

Blue Ridge 

e Broad Run 

e Catoctin 

e Dulles 

e Leesburg 

Sterling 

3. Email attached from Nyah Hamlett to the panelists of the Equity Community 
Conversation regarding the MOU with law enforcement. Please note that our law 
enforcement partners are no longer participating in the event. We will continue to 
develop a memorandum of understanding with the Loudoun County Sheriff's Office 
and the Leesburg Police Department that is a model for the Commonwealth of Virginia, 
and incorporates the best practices for the safety of our students and staff in Loudoun 
County. It was confirmed today that the event has been rescheduled to December 9 
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from 6-7:30PM. (p. 1) 

4. Registration for the VSBA Capital Conference (Virtual Conference) is now open. 
The event description is as follows: Advocacy by local school board members is a 
year-round job but is never more critical than when the Virginia General Assembly is in 
session. With the Virginia State Capitol and Pocahontas Building closed to visitors for 
the unforeseeable future, it is imperative for school board members to continue to 
contact their legislators and make your voices heard on the issues that are impacting 
public education. Even though things are not exactly business-as-usual this year, there 
are plenty of opportunities for you to engage with lawmakers by scheduling a virtual 
meeting where you can convey your message and advocate for investing in public 
education and increasing local control and flexibility for school boards in implementing 
policy. We will kick-off the two-day conference with a review of the state budget, 
commentary on the new political scene both in Virginia and nationally, as well as an 
outlook on the 2021 session of the general assembly. The events on day one will help 
prepare you for your meetings with your individual members of the general assembly. 
On day two do not miss out on J.T. and Stacy's wakeup call in the morning to get you 
ready to meet with your legislators virtually. This session will review strategies and tips 
for your meetings. The VSBA Capital Conference offers you an opportunity for your 
voice to be heard and continues VSBA's efforts for year-round advocacy. This event 
earns 10 VSBA Academy Credit point. (pp. 2-3) 

Date: January 25-26, 2021 Location: Virtual Conference Cost: $200 per registration 
Please email Shari.byrne@lcps.org if you wish to attend the conference. 

Department of Pupil Services 

1. Information provided by Asia Jones regarding PSAT NMSQT 1Oth graders -
planning in progress. (p. 4) 

Department of Support Services 

1. Support Services update from Kevin Lewis which includes: Douglas renovation, 
email follow up to the discussion and questions raised at the October 20 Finance 
and Facilities Committee meeting and information response on HEPA filters (pp. 
5- 36) 

Optional Reading: Articles 

WTOP News story regarding proposed additions of religious holidays to LCPS 
calendar. Nov. 6. 

https://wtop. com/loudou n-cou nty/2020/11 /loudou n-cou nty-weig h s-add i ng-d iverse-
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holidays-to-school-calendar/ 

LoudounNow story regarding expiration of CARES Act funds. Nov. 5. 

https://loudounnow.com/2020/11/05/schools-face-deadline-on-cares-act-spending/ 

Loudoun Now story regarding calendar changes under consideration. Nov. 5. 

https://loudo.unnow.com/2020/11/05/loudoun-school-board-weighs-adding-religious­
holidays-to-calendar/ 

WJLA follow-up story at Cedar Lane Elementary regarding in-person learning, Nov. 5. 

https://wjla.com/news/local/7-on-your-side-checks-on-lcps-in-person-instruction 

Nyah D. Hamlett, Ed.D. 
Chief of Staff *on behalf of the Superintendent 
Loudoun County Public Schools 

The information conveyed in this communication is intended for the use of the original addressee(s), and may be 

legally privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If this communication was not 

addressed or copied to you, then you have received it in error and are strictly prohibited from reading, copying, 

distributing, disseminating, or transmitting any of the information it conveys. If you received this communication in 

error, please destroy all electronic, paper, and other copies, and notify the sender of the error immediately. Accidental 

transmission of this communication is not intended to waive any privilege or confidentiality protected under Virginia's 

Freedom of Information Act. 
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From: 
To: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Good afternoon, 

Shima Andreassen 
Denise Corbo; Atoosa Reaser; Harris Mahedavi; Ian Serotkjo; Leslee Kjng; John Beatty; Jeff Morse; Beth Barts; 
Brenda Sherjdan; Schoolboardemail; Erjc Williams; Nvah Hamlett 
[EXTERNAL] Grades 3-5 back to school 
Monday, November 9, 2020 3:52:19 PM 

Please vote YES to let kids grades 3-5 to go back to school starting December 1st. 
My son desperately needs to go back. He cannot do it anymore. He's more than frustrated about online schooling 
and so many hours of screen time. 

Please consider the mental, physical, emotional health of children. Please do not make them suffer any longer. LCPS 
should have had a plan LONG time ago. It's way over due. You need to let the kids back to school now. 

You want to bring equity to schools, start with letting children learn the way they need to. 

Thank you! 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Beth Barts 
Donna COlombo- President 
Michelle H. Leffler; Pinebrook PTA President; Eric Williams; Erin Wilhelm; Kirsten Shabanowltz; Jennifer Wall; 
Leigh Bovd; Paul Thiessen; Schoolboardemall; amanda!ynchl6®qmail.com; bos@loudoun.gov 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: It is not appropriate to have a Pinebrook PTA meeting on Veteran"s Day 
Date: Monday, November 9, 2020 1:13:26 PM 

Thank you Donna. I appreciate your leadership in taking the time to clarify. One of the nice 
things about the school board meetings is that they are recorded and archived. 

Kindly, 

Beth Barts 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 9, 2020, at 12:44 PM, Donna Colombo- President 
<president@vapta.org> wrote: 

Good Morning Everyone, 

I hope you had a good weekend. 

I understand that when I am cc'd on a message, I don't have to necessarily answer 

or comment, I am truly just copied to ensure I am kept in the loop. I also 

understand that a phone call has been made to our National PTA Office as well as 

others on this email and felt it was my responsib ility to now comment as the State 

PTA President. 

I understand that the Pinebrook ES PTA Meeting is on Tuesday and not 

Wednesday as previously stated. I also understand that the PTA leadership is 

meeting with the school to re-visit scheduling of meetings so they don't conflict 

with the SB meetings that usually happen on Tuesday afternoon/evenings. Please 

also understand though that as a previous President of a local unit for 2 kids and 2 

terms, scheduling can be a real challenge so thank you for re-visiting the meeting 

concerns. Whether we are attending meetings, volunteering to help the school 

and the PTA, and/or representing the school and/or PTA, we must follow the 

Mission of our PTA and that includes our actions, our comments, our following 

and statements on social media and if not respectful and thoughtful, than our 

Mission isn't being followed and will be addressed. 

As stated, as a local unit PTA President, I had many questions when I first began 

and one was around "why doesn't our school have Veteran's Day off?" It is a 
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federal holiday but not a state or local holiday. Those holidays are determined 

through a very robust process and I understand that. The reason that I was given 

made total sense and has stood with me for 24 years now and you can see the 

answer below. 

"We don't have Veteran's Day off as a holiday as we choose to let our educators 

celebrate and recognize with the students in school and if schools then recognize 

our Veterans through class projects, assemblies, breakfasts, invitations to lunch, 

on air news announcements, field trips, etc. then we will have more Veterans be 

able to attend these recognitions because they are off on that day" Of course, if 

the federal holiday falls on a Fri or Mon then some will choose to make it a long 

weekend, but we hope that the Veterans will choose to participate in what the 

school offers." 

I will tell you that when I look at schools across the Commonwealth some 

recognize more than others. Whether it's a slide on social media, an 

announcement at the school, or some keep it within the classroom and we 

wouldn't necessarily see it as a whole. And that's o.k. It's up to the school and 

leadership as to how they recognize that day. I personally took it upon myself as 

a parent to start the Veteran's Day Assembly at SCES and it has grown and after 

different Principals it looks different but it's still a special day. I know at the MS's 

and HS's it's hard due to scheduling, trust me I tried many times when my sons 

grew into the MS and HS levels. At TSMS, we had the explanation of Taps on the 

news and a student play the bugle live on the news. At SBHS, they tried with 

assemblies offered to History classes with Q&A from Veteran parents from the 

community. Some of the ES's recognize through a flag raising, I understand every 

school is different and we must recognize that every school is different (and even 

more different right now). 

I had a conversation with my husband this morning (who served for 15 years) and 

my father (USN Retired Chaplain) and while they appreciate the recognition (Dad 

was recognized at a baseball game for SBHS and had nothing to do with Veteran's 

Day) they also recognize that a "Thank You" anytime is great and sometimes 

hands are tied at schools and it doesn't have to be tied around a certain day. I 

recognize every Veteran every chance I get coming from a very active military 

family myself. They also commented that they did their job (I have family 

members that were drafted and volunteered) not for a recognition but for the 

good of this country, but a "Thanks for your service" is always a bonus. 

Virginia PTA has developed a very robust Military Family page on our website 

www.vapta.org and has been shared with over 1000 units across the 
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Commonwealth of Virginia and we will recognize Veteran's Day on Wednesday 

with a slider and a link to that page and we will always offer that information to all 

of our units. I will also tell you that we recognize ALL family's year long and we 

encourage and hope that all PTA's do too and have developed this year a state 

and community wide diversity, equity and inclusion committee to continue to 

education, recognize, and celebrate ALL of our families. 

Virginia PTA 

Make Every Child's Potential a Reality. Every Child. One Voice. Our Mission is to 
make every child's potential a t·eality by engaging and empowering families 
<mci cormmmities to clclvoc:rJte for all children. 

Michelle, thank you for your service. Pinebrook ES PTA and leadership, thank you 

for everything you do for our students, family's and teachers. LCPS, thank you for 

your hard work on behalf of our children . National PTA and Virginia PTA, thank 

you-for your continued advocacy on behalf of ALL of our children. 

Thank you for your time today and have a good week. 

Donna Colombo, President 
Virginia PTA 

703-728-3477 (cell) 
www.vapta.org 

#VAPTATogether #ptafoundation #joinrenewbuild1921 
#membershipmatters #vapta #ptastrong 
#TakeAction4Kids #Report., ResuJ ts #nationalptaschoolofexcellence #ptyay 

2020-2021 Reflections Theme: "I Matter Because" 

2020-2021 Citizenship Essay Theme : "How do we stand together while so far 

apart?" 

Virtual Summer Leadership Training: June 6- August 8 

100th Anniversary and Annual Meeting & Conference 2021: March 20, 2021 
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From: Michele Leffler <mherseyleffler@gmail.com> 

Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 11:46 AM 

To: Pinebrook PTA President <president@pnbpta.org> 

Cc: Donna Colombo- President <president@vapta.org>; Eric Williams 

<Eric.Williams@lcps.org>; Erin Wilhelm <Erin.Wilhelm@lcps.org>; Kirsten Shabanowitz 

<huntdd@vapta.org>; Jennifer Wall <Jennifer.Wall@lcps.org>; Leigh Boyd 

<Leigh.Boyd@lcps.org>; Paul Thiessen <Paui.Thiessen@lcps.org>; Schoolboardemail 

<lcsb@lcps.org>; amandalynch16@gmail.com <amandalynch16@gmail.com>; 

bos@loudoun.gov <bos@loudoun.gov> 

Subject: Re: It is not appropriate to have a Pinebrook PTA meeting on Veteran's Day 

Apparently this is more important than veterans .... 

I• mage.png 

:-)Michele Leffler 

"Wherever you have friends, that's your country, and wherever you receive 
love, that's your home." 

- The Book of Joy by the Dalai Lama and Desmond Tutu 
(a Tibetan saying) 

On Mon, Nov 9, 2020 at 11:43 AM Michele Leffler 
<mherseyleffler@gmail.com> wrote: 
i Apparently Pinebrook PTA deleted my comment on social media about the 
· fundraiser being inappropriate and they should be honoring Veterans on 
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Veterans Day. 

It was replaced by an advertisement for the Turkey of the Year. 

Who runs Pinebrook again? Anyone that ever served in the military? 

:-) Michele Leffler 

"Wherever you have friends, that's your country, and wherever you receive 
love, that's your home." 

- The Book of Joy by the Dalai Lama and Desmond Tutu 
(a Tibetan saying) 

On Mon, Nov 9, 2020 at 9:33AM Michele Leffler 
<mberseyleffier@grnai l.com> wrote: 

Ms. Lynch, 

I am not confused. But the lack of priorities of the PTA respecting the school 
board meetings and veterans that served shows. PTA meetings should NOT 
be on school board evenings, that is a fact. No parent, veterans or otherwise, 
should have to choose between a school function or a school board meeting to 
advocate for our children. There has been absolutely no acknowledgement of 
veterans by the Pine brook PTA ever since my children began going to school 
there six years ago, including my tenure as Pinebrook PTA President, LEAP 
delegate, and MSAAC delegate. That is why this is so upsetting. Last time 
this happened, there was a different PTA president that never once spoke 
about the veterans that served on the day we had the PTA meeting. It was 
shocking. Just like last 9/11 Hunt District PTA meeting not being opened to 
the public was shocking. 

If membership is truly important, respecting those that served our country is 
equally important. Advertising for fundraisers during a pandemic is not 
productive despite the intentions. We are all traumatized right now, it would 
be respectful to honor that many lost their jobs and cannot even pay for 
childcare right now. Fundraising when we already have $40,000 plus in the 
bank seems more than a little insensitive right now. Virginia has a LOT of 
veterans here, please show us some respect. And don't tell me I am confused. 
SEAC was supposed to have a meeting the week before, but the school board 
moved their follow up meeting to that evening. Apparently SEAC chose 
Veteran's Day because LCPS had nothing scheduled about Veterans (which is 
equally disappointing). As a reminder, I was chosen by MSAAC to be on the 
Special Education Ad Hoc Committee and spoke about veteran/military 
family needs as well as minorities and EL language barriers. Before you 
began and terminated my role as an MSAAC delegate for Pinebrook. I 
strongly feel leadership is not being respectful for veterans and the National 
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PTA is aware also -- they are closed on Veteran's Day. 

I do my homework before the meetings. I hope you do too. Hunt District 
doesn't seem to be showing any respect to those that served our country and 
those whose families served in the war. We matter too. 

image.png 

amage.png 

I 

L_~ 
Thank you for your response. 

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

On Mon, Nov 9, 2020 at 9:07AM Pinebrook PTA President 
<president@pnbpta.org> wrote: 

Dear Ms Leffler: 

I don?t know what you are talking about, as our PTA meeting is Tuesday 
night, as per our usual. I asked the administration to fix this on the 
Pinebrook website weeks ago. 

SEAC does have its meeting on Wednesday, so perhaps you are confusing 
• the two. LCPS has blocked any non-staff members from updating their 

websites. 

It was brought to my attention that you were unhappy that our meetings 
were on Tuesdays and so we are looking into potentially changing that after 
the first of the year. 

We always thank you for your service. 

On Mon, Nov 9, 2020 at 8:54AM Michele Leffler 
<mherseyleffler@gmail.com> wrote: 

Pinebrook PTA, 

The last time there was a PTA meeting on Veterans Day, no veterans 
were honored at all for our service to our country. That was extremely 
offensive. 

As a reminder, Veteran's Day is a federally recognized holiday. I served 
in the Navy honorably for 10 years and my father as well as all ofhis 
brothers served in the military during the Vietnam War (in the Navy, 
Army, Marines, and Air Force). I was NEVER acknowledged for my 
service by the PTA while being the Pinebrook PTA president and have 
been snubbed ever since being on the MSAAC committee. 

I truly hope you rethink the role the PTA has with the community and 
remind you to HONOR THOSE VETERANS THAT SERVED. I help 
veterans (and other community residents) with trauma and PTSD. Also, 
on Friday I am meeting with the supervisor ofNorthem Virginia Veterans 
Affairs. Disabled American Veterans administration is literally shocked 
at how apathetic LCPS has become towards veterans and Veterans Day is 
a federal holiday that Loudoun County has off. 
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I feel strongly that as a protected class, the Veterans in Loudoun are 
getting a great disservice by the Hunt District PTA and the message is 
very clear -- they don't care about our service, only about how much 
money will they provide to the next fundraiser. 

I expect better from the PTA and remind you that Loudoun Veterans are 
watching and we are NOT pleased with how indifferent the PTA is to 

· veterans. We matter because we served our country and made so many 
· sacrifices I don't think many would EVER consider in this selfish 

generation. We matter because we lost so many great people and so few 
people want to even hear our stories or acknowledge how challenging it is 
to be a civilian on our own with everyone being a rival instead of a friend. 

I matter because I not only served my country honorably in the Navy, I 
also stood up as a PTA president, LEAP delegate, and MSAAC delegate 
to try to bring our county together equitably. I am proud to be a daughter 
of veterans - even with the knowledge that they have PTSD and so do I. 
At least we made our country safer by our selfless devotion to our country 
at a divisive time. 

:-)Michele Leffler 

"Wherever you have friends, that's your country, and wherever you 
receive love, that's your home." 

- The Book of Joy by the Dalai Lama and Desmond Tutu 
(a Tibetan saying) 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Dab!: 
Attilchments: 

~ 
Bootb!l PhY!f~£ Kay Greenwg!l· %ht2:o!?oittdNJ!H1 
~;~ 
RE: (EXTERNAL] Fw: Open the Sdlools 
Monday, December 7, 2020 11:41:26 AM 
~ 
~ 

Dear Ms. Randall, 

Thank you for your reply. Please note that LCPS is way ahead of every county in the DMV metro area with all of our elementary school students currently in 

school two days a week for those who chose this option. 

Also, many of our students who need extra he lp are in school. Our young adults in the transition program are going in school more than 2 days per week. 

Everyone needs to realize that there are valid concerns on both sides and our staff is working tirelessly to respond to these concerns. In addition, for every 

expert on one side, there is an expert on the other side. This is why the major ity of the board decided to use two metrics reach ing high risk before pulling 

back. 

We move forward and hope for the best. 

Regards, 

Leslee King 

Leslee King 1 Loudoun County School Board 
Broad Run District Representative 

571-439-5570 -- cell 

Please be aware that correspondence with an elected official in 
the Commonwealth of Virginia is subject to Freedom of 
Information Act (FOIA) disclosure laws. 

From: Randall, Phyllis <Phyllis.Randall@loudoun .gov> 

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 10:52 AM 

To: Kay Greenwell <mkgreenwell2004@yahoo.com>; Schoolboardemail <lcsb@lcps.org> 

Cc: Eric Williams <Eric.Williams@lcps.org>; Asia Jones <Asia.Jones@lcps.org> 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fw: Open the Schools 

Ms. Greenwell, 

I completely agree with you and have said as much multiple times. In October I wrote an open letter to my colleagues on the School Board detailing 

the Mental Health reasons students should be back in school. In addition, from the BOS board room dais, ... ON THE RECORD I have repeatedly 

advocated for schools to be open, utilizing all CDC and VDH guidelines for safety. We of course need to protect our educators and LCPS staff as well 

as student, parents that do not wish to send their students back should not be required to do so. 

In short, Mam, you are preaching to the choir, however, I commit to continue singing this song with you. 

All my best, 

Chair Randall 

From: Kay Greenwell <mkgreemmii2DO•l @vahoo com> 

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 10:11 AM 

To: Schoolboardemail <lcsb@lcos org> 

Cc: Randall, Phyllis <Phyll!5 Randall@loudoun eoy>; Eric Williams <frjc W!lliams@lcos om>; asia Iones@ Ieos ore 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fw: Open the Schools 

Dear Board Members: 

I started advocating for schools to open for my own kids, but I have since realized this issue is way bigger than my family. There is a 
whole set of kids being left in the dust by closure policies that take away their education and their futures. The evidence is 
overwhelming. My conscience with be clear--1 did everything I could to help them. Can you say the same? 

Sincerely, 

Kay Greenwell 
Ashburn 

---- Forwarded message -----
From: Kay Greenwell <mkgreenwe!!2004@ViJhoo com> 
To: am gamj@goyerngr virgjola goy <atjf garnj@goyerngr yjrcioja gov>; Clark Mercer <clark mercer@goyemgr vlro!n!a gov>; Frances Bradford 
<[ran bradford@governor yirglnfa.gov>; Tori Noles <vjctgria.noles@governor virginia goy> 
Cc: David Reid <deldreld@house vimjnia gop; Office of Senator John Bell <districl13@seoate y!rgln!a gov> 
Sent: Monday, 7 December 2020, 10:05:51 am GMT-5 
Subject: Open the Schools 
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Dear Virginia Officials: 

Do you read the Washington Post? They are running story after story after story about opening schools No one ·rn po "W · wer seems to care. 

e recently asked a top official in a Wash in ton a . . . . the classroom The answer w h . g - rea JUnsdrctron, who insisted on anonymity why there , 
private school: parents of min~~it~ ~~ :.er~ rs nto political pressure, Parents of means can give 'their childre~~: th:lopr: o: a push to figure out ways to retum children to 

rsa van aged students wrth the most to lose have the least clout." n resources they need or sw~ch them to a 

You should all be ashamed of yourselves that ou are lettin . . . . means everyone gets an educatron, even those who can't afford private ~ool g thrs happen whrle celebrating "Equity Week" in Virginia education "Equ·rty" 

Sincerely, 

Kay Greenwell 
Loudoun County 

1 ispl· 
l)r. Fauci Ia ri 1hl: ' 

uf tbo..wld• 

r» p.anlkn:IJ<", 1 "" ptiucl 
,..a ~mlntotnl ro &lTd """~ 

tb~ 11• trd :sw ... ba'l~ 
urll'<J Jl~diT ID lid .rudtDI• ).cq> 

fr.uaiJt . • """' ,s,'¥dored a curri~· 
ulum."' ~ldcd c.hlldtt'n wltb porubl" 
I.'OWIIU(tu a:ld Jai!OJ'td I !II\ SOUl(' "'.lila. rtrn..ru~ mn"mot•d~ ro· 
~ rook on laz¥1'r. rm~ 

:omtd roln, U"OUbl ~~~>tins ted! vrob-
S.·I!ll.lldplnJtrlttdrchildtnlllndcnow 
wb 1 ~n~ bdna uupl and c:Umlnl 
a;llem whco tbcy trupll'<l 

.E\cnwitb " r wnotdutrJ 
loll b.u t.lllt'l! ru provide an~1h nt 
. pproachl til• qulllhy of educ.sl on 
h•• c.tn be dtJhM"d by il teJc:ller In 

diU room .E\ideu of tbe filllurn, 
p;uilcul.trl) for o:hJJdrrn .&lu.td.y l 
II mrtUhl"'l by lfi'Owl!ij: ~videnc-e of th!! 
rt/alt I' very f lll·pt>Min learn Ill 
ll'hC/J proper pl'l't'autloru ue In plue. 

1'!1 cotnblUJltlon ~au.ld •pur ffir!Al.f 
ro de e plAn& ro ruden In 
lbecl room. -a • the bin and p r.be. hool$ 
~· A.nlhoey. F.111d. dlrecl roftb 
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Widening racial gap in student testing 

Test scores this year as a percent of the 
average test score over the previous three 
years 

Schools with 
more than 

50% students 
of color .... 
77% 

Schools with 
more than 
50% White 
students 
v 

90% Reading K-5 avg, 

Math K-5 avg. 59 69 All 'iC/lOOIS avg. 

Kindergarten math 

1St-grade math 

2nd-grade math 

3rd·grade math 

4th-grade math 

5th-grade math 37 

54 

50 

80 

66 75 

64 76 

66 

62 

53 

Sources: Curriculum /Iss ciates fall assessment data. McKinsey & CQmpany 
THE .• 1\.'iHINGTON I'{J T 

.hltDs:llt co/ZJsvvcvMoS?amp=l 

84 
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From: Eric Williams 

To: 

Cc: 

At9osa Reaser; Beth Barts; Brenda Sheridan; Denise Corbo; Harris Mahedavi; Ian Serotkin; Jeff Morse; J.Qbn 
~; leslee King 

Nyah Hamlett 

Subject: School Board Update 

Date: 
Attachments: 

Good evening, 

Friday, December 4, 2020 12:02:21 AM 

School Board Uodate 120320.odf 

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

1. I met again today with Cabinet and Rob Doolittle to collaborate on COVID-19 
and other matters. 

2. Information from Stephen DeVita regarding Joint Boards Committee which 
includes: Highlighted School Board Draft Resolution to Conduct and Electronic 
meeting, School Board Draft Resolution to Conduct an Electronic meeting and 
County Version Resolution to Conduct an Electronic meeting. (pp. 1-4) 

PIO/Communications 

1. Follow up response to Beth Barts regarding Freedom of Information Act 
Request on November 28th. (p. 5) 

Business and Finance 

1. The FY20 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) has been 
completed and is included for the School Board. The annual CAFR update will 
be presented at the December 15th School Board meeting. (pp. 6-205) 

Department of Pupil Services 

1. November issue of the DPS communique shared by Asia Jones. (pp. 206-214) 
2. Information from Asia Jones regarding Loudoun County Point of Dispensing 

(POD) for COVID-19 Vaccination. (pp.215-216) 
3. Information from Asia Jones regarding DPS annual Mental Health and Wellness 

Conference. (pp.217-218) 
4. Response to Beth Barts from Asia Jones regarding Contact Tracing new CDC 

guidance for Quarantines- FYI (pp. 219-220) 
s. Email response that Asia Jones provided to Ms. Weiskopf, LCPS teacher, 

regarding her concern for transgender or gender nonconforming students. (pp. 
221-224) 
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Department of Instruction 

1. Follow up email to Denise Corbo from Ashley Ellis related to Extended School 
Year programs. (pp. 225-259) 

2. Response from Ashley Ellis to Denise Corbo's questions about literacy in LCPS. 
(pp. 260-267) 

Department of Human Resources & Talent Development 

1. Follow up response from Scott Ziegler to Denise Corbo regarding Sub Fill Rate 
by School. (pp. 268-274) 

2. Response from Scott Ziegler to Beth Barts regarding an ad min question that 
comes from a teacher and should be directed to the school principal. (pp. 275-
276) 

Department of Digital Information 

1. Information from Vince Scheivert regarding Baltimore County Public School 
Ransomware Attack. (p. 277) 

Department of Support Services 

1. Support Services update from Kevin Lewis includes: Hovatter Elementary 
School Attendance Zone Process, CPAM-2020-0001 & MS-14 Acquisition, 
Brambleton Middle School Annex, Transportation concern Registry Update, 
Electric Busses and Here Comes the Bus Update. (pp. 278-286) 

Optional Reading: Articles 

WTOP News story regarding approved LCPS school calendar. Dec. 2. 

https://wtop.com/loudoun-county/2020/12/loudoun-county-school-board-approves­
days-off-for-yom-kippur-diwali-among-others/ 

Loudoun Times story regarding debate around adding holidays to LCPS calendar. 
Dec. 2. 

https://www.loudountimes.com/news/new-religious-holidays-added-to-loudoun­
county-public-schools-calendar/article a548824c-34ae-11 eb-a7bf-5b4593ff4489.html 

Loudoun Times story regarding approval of public utilities at future school site. Dec. 2. 

https: //www .loudou ntimes. com/news/loudou n-cou nty-su pervisors-a pp rove-plan-to­
extend-public-utilities-to-schools-in-rural-policy-area/article 58fdf124-28ec-11 eb-
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Loudoun Now story regarding Dr. Williams' departure. Dec. 1. 

https :/ /loudounnow.com/2020/1 2/0 1 /williams-hiring-by-texas-school-division-finalized/ 

WIOP News story regarding Dr. Williams' departure. Dec. 1. 

https ://wto p. com /I oudou n-cou n ty/2 020/12/lo udo u n-cou nty -school-superintendent -to­
leave-for-texas-school-d istrict/ 

LoudounNow story regarding School Board deliberations on building a new pool in 
western Loudoun. Dec. 1. 

https://loudounnow.com/2020/12/01/school-board-highlights-need-for-western­
aquatics-center/ 

WJLA story regard ing additional students returning to LCPS. Dec. 1. 

https :Uwj Ia. com/news/loca 1/loudo u n-cou nty-p ubi i c-schoo Is-to-welcome-students-back­
into-classrooms-today 

WJLA story regarding School Board meeting. metrjcs monitoring. Dec. 1. 

https://wjla.com/news/local/loudoun-county-school-board-monjtoring-the-metrics-but­
in-person-learning-wi ll-continue 

Fox5 DC story regarding students returning to LCPS and PWCPS schools on Dec. 1. 
Nov. 30. 

https ://www. fox5dc. com/news/is-it -safe-for-teachers-students-to-return-to-classroom­
as-covid-19-cases-rise 

WUSA TV story regarding students returning to LCPS and PWCPS on Dec. 1. Nov. 
3Q, 

https:Uwww.wusa9,com/article/news/education/mjxed-emotions-parents-teachers­
pri n ce-wi IIi am-lou dou n-cou nty-schools-back-to-class-students/65-934c8621-d278-
453a-84db-d34ad7 c2ff5b 

WJLA TV story regarding students returning to LCPS and PWCPS on Dec. 1. Nov. 
~ 

https://wjla.com/news/local/1 0000-students-returning-to-loudoun-prince-william-co­
classrooms-this-week 

WTOP News story regarding area snow-day plans. Nov. 30. 

https: 1/wtop. com/loca 112 020/11/wi 11-dc-a rea-schools-have-snow-days/ 

Loudoun Times story regard ing Dec. 1 School Board agenda. virtual meeting. Nov. 
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https://www.loudountimes.com/news/loudoun-school-board-returns-to-virtual-meeting­
format-board-member -conduct-on-slate/article cf434f12-3334-11 eb-883b-
07ddc41fb028.html 

Eric Williams, Ed .D. 
Superintendent 
Loudoun County Public Schools 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

LCP5-PLN-PLANNING 
Krvstal Boitnott Halsey 
Atoosa Reaser; Beth Barts; Brenda Sheridan; Denise Corbo; Harris Mahedavl; Ian Serotkin; Jeff Morse; J.Qho. 
~; Leslee King; Ashley Ellis; Asia Jones; Eric Williams; Kevjn Lewis; Nyah Hamlett; Scott Zleoler; Sharon 
WilloughbY; Vlnce Scbeivert; Beverly Tate; Susan Hembach; Aiay Rawat; Rae Mitchell 
RE: [EXTERNAL] 0506.8 School Rezoning 
Thursday, December 3, 2020 3:30:06 PM 

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

Loudoun County Public Schools website (www.lcps .org), on the dedicated .EaU 
2020 - Elementary School Attendance Zone Change Process page. 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

Division of Planning Services 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, Virginia 20148 

lcpsp lan@lcps.org 

571-252-1050 

From: Krystal Boitnott Halsey <kab3vf@gmail.com> 

Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 3:28PM 

To: Denise Corbo <Denise.Corbo@lcps.org>; LCPS-SUP-PUBLICCOMMENT 

<public.comment@lcps.org>; LCPS-PLN-PLANNING <LCPSPLAN@Icps.org>; Schoolboardemail 

<lcsb@lcps.org>; ian.erotkin@lcps.org; PublicComment-AutoReply <PublicComment­

AutoReply@ lcpsorg.on microsoft.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] DS06.8 School Rezoning 

Good Afternoon, 

I am writing to express my displeasure with and opposition to the current School Zoning 
plan (Plan 2 dated 11-19-2020) concerning the Elementary School zones and DS06.8 in 
particular. I've never written to the school board for any of the decisions made previously, 
as I believed they were equitable decisions. However, the zoning of DS06.8 is not. DS06.8 
going to Aldie ES fails to meet most of the School Board's criteria for Zoning Decisions. As 
such, I respectfully request the School Board to reject the plan as to DS06.8 or, in an 
alternative, enlarge DS07.11 to include the entirety of the Tanglewood-Braddock HOA 
community. 

Facilities -Aldie ES is slated to begin the 2021 school year at 117% capacity while 
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Hovatter, Buffalo Trail , and Goshen Post will be at 90%, 93%, and 90% respectively. At the 
end of the 2025 school year Aldie ES is expected to be at 125% while Hovatter, Buffalo 
Trail, and Goshen Post will be 114%, 105%, and 121% respectively. The better use of the 
facilities available would be to align these schools to meet capacity simultaneously rather 
than creating an over capacity issue at Aldie while the other three schools are under 
capacity. Due to the disparity in building size, moving the 0806.8 students to Hovatter 
would reduce the Aldie ES enrollment by 10% or more but increase Hovatter by less than 
1 %. Better usage of the facilities available would be to put more stress on newer buildings 
to preserve and extend the life expectancy of older ones. The current location of 0806.8 
does not do this. 

It is concerning that this is the direction that the board wants to move when thinking about 
the equity of all children and their education. Aldie ES is very small older school and is 
located in a more rural area than the other schools mentioned. The projected class size for 
the 2021-22 school year is 23 students per classroom at Aldie ES and 25 students during 
the 2025-26 school year. This is assuming that all classrooms have an equal number of 
children which is highly unlikely since one cannot expect the same amount of students in 
each grade, so the potential for overcrowding is high. The projected class sizes at Hovatter, 
a larger newly built school in a more affluent area, in contrast are 18 students per 
classroom during the 2021-22 school year and 23 in 2025-26. Current students at Aldie ES 
should not have to accept larger class sizes so that neighboring schools can have smaller 
class sizes. 

Proximity and Accessibility: Aldie ES is 4.4 miles away from 0806.8, while Hovatter is 
1.6 miles, not to mention the four other elementary schools that are all closer than Aldie ES. 
0806.8 zoning to Aldie ES forces the bused students to cross the "man-made barrier" of 
RT-15. In case anyone on the Board is not familiar with the intersection of Braddock Road 
and Rt 15. The intersection is uncontrolled, uneven, and uphill. It has been the scene of 
numerous accidents involving vehicles turning on and off Braddock and Rt. 15. The School 
board naturally acknowledges that Rt 50 is a man-made barrier in their assessment but fails 
to recognize Rt. 15 as the same. Aligning 0806.8 with Hovatter removes both of these 
issues. 

The movement of 0806.8 children to Aldie ES rather than a school closer to the community 
will inevitably cost the county more money for bus drivers and buses. If parents choose to 
drive their children this would create a larger commute time for them since this school is out 
of the way and in the opposite direction as all other schools in the area. The zoning to Aldie 
ES also creates an undue burden on working parents who will need to provide before and 
after school care. There are no childcare centers in the area of Aldie ES, besides in home 
daycares, that transport children to and from Aldie ES. 

Community: The placement of 0806.8 in Aldie ES fails to maintain the community by local 
affiliation or "school community." 0806.8 (specifically Tanglewood) shares the same 
internal thoroughfare (Hazel Road) with 0807.11. 0807.11 and 0806.8 students currently 
ride the same bus, play on the same sports teams, and participate equally in all facets of 
their lives together. But with the recent change of this plan will become unreasonably two 
separate communities. Additionally, 0806.8 contains a portion of The Greens at 
Willowsford (Tanglewood). 

Stability: While the eastern portion of the County population is stabilizing, the Rt. 15 
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corridor is not. With that being the case, the size of Aldie ES should lead the School Board 
to believe a new school, or at minimum, an expanded Aldie ES, will be required. Thus 
DS06.8 being sent to Aldie ES does not provide stability for the community. 

The other factors associated with the assessment (Demographics, Cluster Alignment) 
appear to be an accurate portrayal of the facts. As such, I do not feel it necessary to 
comment on those. If there are any questions or concerns related to my comments, please 
feel free to reach me at 276-732-1878 and/or kab3vf@gmail.com. 

Thank you for your consideration, 
Krystal Halsey 

Krystal Boitnott Halsey 
276-732-1878 
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From: Nvah Hamlett 
To: 

Cc: 

Atoosa Reaser; Beth Barts; Brenda Sheridan; Denise Corbo; Harris Mahedavi; Ian Serotkin; Jeff Morse; JQb.n 
~; leslee King 
Errc Williams 

Subject: School Board Update 113020 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Good evening, 

Monday, November 30, 2020 5:18:52 PM 
School Board Uodate 113020.pdf 

Below you will find summaries of updates from each department that has an update 
to share. There may also be links or associated attachments included. 

Department of Instruction 

1. Information from Ashley Ellis regarding the EL Program Evaluation (pp. 1-2) 
2. Information pertaining to the 2021 Regional and Scripps National Spelling Bees 

from Ashley Ellis. (p.3) 
3. Follow up email to Jeff Morse from Ashley Ellis regarding information about 

FCPS proposals forT JHSST admissions. (pp. 4-70) 

Support Services 

1. Information from Kevin Lewis regarding CIP - Energy Conservation Program 
summary. (pp. 71-72) 

Optional Reading: Articles 

Loudoun Now story regarding School Board consideration of Policy 1035. Nov. 27. 

https :1/loudounnow. com/2020/11 /27 /school-board-eyes-additional-conduct­
regulations-for-members/ 

Loudoun Now story regarding new agreement for LCPS staff to attend meetings with 
supervisors. Nov. 27. 

https:Uioudounnow.com/2020/11/27/school-staff-can-now-attend-county-meetings/ 

WJLA story regarding area school divisions' return-to-school plans. metrics. Nov. 27. 

https: Uwj Ia. com/newslloca 1/retu rn-to-school-loudo u n-pri nce-wi II iam-counties-move­
forwa rd-fai rfax -co-scales-back 

Nyah D. Hamlett, Ed.D. 
Chief of Staff* on behalf of the Superintendent 
Loudoun County Public Schools 
571-252-1030 I Nyah.Hamlett@lcps.org 
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From: 
To: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Elizabeth Dickson 
Beth Barts; Denise Corbo; John Beatty; atoosa.reaser@lcor.org; Brenda· Sheridan: Eric Williams; Harris Mahedavl; 
Ian Serotkin: Jeff Morse; Leslee King 
[EXTERNAL] DO NOT CHANGE METRICS 
Monday, November 30, 2020 10:32:57 AM 

Dear Dr. Williams and LCPS School Board Members, 

I am a parent of two LCPS students (a 2nd and 5th grader) and an Elementary 
School teacher in the county as well. As both a parent and a teacher, I ask that you 
not vote to suspend the rules this week in any meeting. The SB has met and voted on 
and passed metrics for the county. We need to STICK to them. Just because some of 
us are now thinking based on fear, not facts (like the fact that our numbers have been 
going down for days) is ridiculous. Again, those who don't want to their children to go 
back, can choose to keep them home. Teachers that have actual medical concerns 
are able to stay home. Principals are working hard go make this happen. I can attest 
to this personally as my TAwas changed with another based on a medical need. 
Those who don't have a medical reason, I am sorry, but they need to take leave, or 
work. We can't continue to pay teachers who don't want to fulfill their job 
requirements. 

Tomorrow morning 3-5 grade students are finally returning to in person learning after 
being home for the past 10 months. My son is FINALLY able to go back to school. 

In addition, I ask that you Dr. Williams do not choose to change all students to DL and 
remove the students from the hybrid learning model they are currently in. We have 
been home for the past 10 months struggling to help our own children learn and 
working to meet the needs of our students as well. We are failing all of our students, 
as evidence by the test scores, MAP, grades and lack of learning. All students grades 
K-12 should be back in school! 

I also want to state loudly and clearly that as teacher I WANT to go back. I want to go 
to my job and teach my students face to face. A large majority of teachers want to go 
back but are afraid to speak up due to the negativity that they face doing so. PLEASE 
don't just listen to the loudest voices when deciding what you believe all teachers 
want or need. My job is teach students in person and my students need to be back in 
school so that they can learn. We are essential employees, and should be treated as 
such. 

Please consider all of what is mentioned above while you meet in the coming weeks 
and months. 10 months is too long for our students to be out of school. The mental 
health issues and lack of equity and implementation of I EPs is astounding and 
disheartening to me as both a parent and an educator. 

Remember that you represent ALL in Loudoun County, not just your own district or 
your own children. You need to put your own personal feelings and fears aside. 

Thank you for your time. 
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Sincerely, 
Beth Dickson 

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android 
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From: 
To: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Ryan Hornbaker 
Beth Barts; Denise Corbo; John Beattv; AtooS<l Reaser; Brenda Sheridan; Eric Williams; Harris Mahedavi; Ig.o. 
~; Jeff Morse; Leslee King 
(EXTERNAL] Return to School 
Monday, November 30, 2020 9:50:51 AM 

Dear Dr. Williams and LCPS School Board Members, 

I am a parent of three LCPS students and a Middle School teacher in the county as well. As 
both a parent and a teacher, I ask that you not vote to suspend the rules this week in any 
meeting. The SB has met and voted on and passed metrics for the county. Tomorrow morning 
3-5 grade students are finally returning to in person learning after being home for the past 10 
months. 

In addition, I ask that you Dr. Williams do not choose to change all students to DL and remove 
the students from the hybrid learning model they are currently in. We have been home for the 
past 10 months struggling to help our own children learn and working to meet the needs of our 
students as well. We are failing all of our students, as evidence by the test scores, MAP, 
grades and lack oflearning. All students grades K-12 should be back in school! 

I also want to state loudly and clearly that as a middle school teacher I want to go back. I want 
to go to my job and teach my students face to face. A large majority of teachers want to go 
back but are afraid to speak up due to the negativity that they face doing so. Please don't just 
listen to the loudest voices when deciding what you believe all teachers want or need. My job 
is teach students in person and my students need to be back in school so that they can learn. 

Please consider all of what is mentioned above while you meet in the coming weeks and 
months. 10 months is too long for our students to be out of school. The mental health issues 
and lack of equity and implementation of IEPs is astounding and disheartening to me as both a 
parent and an educator. My own child's IEP has been out of compliance for the past 10 
months. 

Remember that you represent all in Loudoun County, not just your own district or your own 
children. 

Thank you for your time. 

Sincerely, 
Ryan Hornbaker 
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From: 
To: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Ryan Hornbaker 
Beth Barts; Penlse Corbo; John Beattv; Atoosa Reaser; Brenda Sherjdan; Erjc Wfll!ams; Harris Mabedavj; l2!l 
~; Jeff Morse; Leslee King 
[EXTERNAL] Return to School 
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
past 1 0 months struggling to help our own children learn and working to meet the needs of our 
students as well. We are failing all of our students, as evidence by the test scores, MAP, 
grades and lack of learning. All students grades K -12 should be back in school! 

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

Subject: RE: Confidential News 
Date: 
Sensitivity: 

Tuesday, November 24, 2020 10:54:52 AM 
Confidential 

Boo Hoo for us, Hooray for her! 

Leslee 

From: Eric Williams <Eric.Williams@lcps.org> 

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 5:37PM 

To: Atoosa Reaser <Atoosa.Reaser@lcps.org>; Beth Barts <Beth.Barts@lcps.org>; Brenda Sheridan 

<Brenda.Sheridan@lcps.org>; Denise Corbo <Denise.Corbo@lcps.org>; Harris Mahedavi 

<Harris.Mahedavi@lcps.org>; ian Serotkin <lan.Serotkin@lcps.org>; Jeff Morse 

<Jeff.Morse@lcps.org>; John Beatty <John .Beatty@lcps.org>; Leslee King <Leslee.King@lcps.org> 

Subject: Confidential News 

Sensitivity: Confidential 

Good evening, 

I am writing to give you a heads up that Dr. Hamlett has been selected to serve as Superintendent of 

Chapel Hill-Carrboro City Schools in North Carolina. Her last day with LCPS will be December 31. I am 

including below the text of an email that will be sent shortly to Senior Staff and Principals. In 

accordance with past practice relating to Assistant Superintendents and our Chief of Staff, we do not 

plan to post this information to the web site or send a general email to all staff or parents. Ib.ls. 
information is confidentia l un til6 p.m. 

Senior Staff and Principals, 

I am writing to share the news that Nyah Hamlett has been selected to serve as Superintendent of 

Chapel Hill-Carrboro City Schools in North Carolina. We are excited for her and know that she will be 

missed greatly in Loudoun County Public Schools. We are appreciative of her important 

contributions to our work in effectively and equitably serving our students. 

Th is informat ion is confidential until 6 p.m. 

In reflecting on her work with you, Dr. Hamlett shared, 

Working with Senior Staff and building leaders for the past year and a half has been a 
wonderful collaborative learning experience. I truly appreciate the opportunity to 
work alongside so many amazing leaders committed to authentic equity work and 
student centered decision making. I hope that in my short time in LCPS, I had a 
positive impact on you, as so many of you have had on me. Remember to employ the 
Lead Simply framework as you navigate continued problems of practice by modeling 
the behavior that you expect to see, connecting with those that you lead, and involving 
them as much as possible. I look forward to hearing great things about all that 
building and division leaders have accomplished in the months and years to come. 
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Please join me in congratulating Dr. Hamlett. 

Eric Williams, Ed. D. 

Superintendent 

Loudoun County Public Schools 
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From: 
To: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Eric Williams 
Atoosa Reaser: Beth Barts; Brenda Sheridan CBrenda.Sheridan@lcos.orgl; Denise Corbo; Harris Mahedavl; IQn 
~; Jeff Morse Oeff.morse@lcps.orgl; John Beatty; Leslee King 
Confidential News 

Sensitivity: 
Monday, November 23, 2020 5:36:00 PM 
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

plan to post this information to the web site or send a general email to all staff or parents. Ibl.s. 
information js confidential until 6 p.m. 

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

Ibis information is confidential until ·6 p.m. 

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

Atoosa Reaser; Beth Barts; Brenda Sherjdan; Denise Corbo; Harris Mahedavj; Ian Serotl<in; Jeff Morse; J.Qho. 
~; leslee Kjng 
Nyah Hamlett 

Subject: School Board Update 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Good evening, 

Monday, November 23, 2020 4:52:56 PM 
Schoof Board Update 112320.pdf 

Below you will find summaries of updates from each department that has an update 
to share. There may also be links or associated attachments included. The next 
Board Update will be next week. Have a great Thanksgiving! 

Office of the Superintendent (includes Chief of Staff and School Board 
Attorney) 

1. I met again today with Cabinet and Rob Doolittle to collaborate on COVID-19 
and other matters. 

2. Dr. Doug Fulton, principal of Freedom High School, has been selected as the 
preferred candidate for Director of School Administration. He would fill the 
vacancy created by the retirement of Dr. Ginny Patterson. I've attached a memo 
from Dr. Ellis regarding this selection, as well as Dr. Fulton's cover letter and 
resume. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Dr. Hamlett and 
me by 8 a.m. on Monday, November 30. Otherwise, we will move forward with 
an announcement of his selection as the preferred candidate as early as the 
evening of November 30. The announcement would precede the posting of the 
personnel addendum on December 1. (pp. 1-8) 

Business and Finance 

1. Information from Sharon Willoughby regarding the planned schedule for 
employee step increases. (p. 9) 

2. Sharon Willoughby shared a transmittal letter from Mr. Hemstreet regarding the 
FY22 County Board of Supervisors Preliminary FY2022 Budget Guidance and 
related information is provided. (pp. 10-30) 

Department of Pupil Services 

1. Recommendation from Asia Jones regarding tentative transition timeline that 
will be used to (1) transition to 100% distance learning when the LCPS metrics 
is reached, and (2) when the hybrid in-person instructional model will resume. 
(pp.31-34) 

Department of Instruction 

1. Information from Ashley Ellis regarding the Head Start Shared Governance 
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Packet. (pp. 35-50) 

Optional Reading: Articles 

Loudoun Now story regarding Halloween parties causing outbreaks. Nov. 18. 

https://loudouonow.com/2020/11 /18/halloween-parties-caused-at-least-3-covid-19-
outbreaks/ 

Eric Williams, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 
Loudoun County Public Schools 
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From: ErlcWJIIlams 
To: 

Cc: 

Atoosa Reaser; Beth Barts; Brenda Sheridan; Denise eorbo; Harris Mahedavi; Ian Serotkin; Jeff Morse; John 
~; Leslee King 
Nyab Hamlett 

Subject: School Board Update 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Monday, December 7, 2020 4:54:55 PM 
School Board Update 120720.odf 

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

1. Lori Mercer has been selected as the preferred candidate for the position of 
principal of Hovatter Elementary School. She currently serves as principal of 
Belmont Station Elementary School. The attachment includes a memo with 
additional details from Ashley Ellis, as well as a cover letter and resume from 
Lori Mercer. If you have any questions or concerns regarding this transfer, 
please contact me by 5 p.m. on Thursday, December 10. We tentatively plan to 
communicate with the Belmont Station and Hovatter Elementary School 
communities as early as Friday, December 11. Official action by the School 
Board is anticipated at the meeting on December 15. (pp. 1-5) 

2. I met again today with Cabinet and Rob Doolittle to collaborate on COVID-19 
and other matters. 

3. VFOIA training reminders for the School Board. (pp. 6-7) 

Business and Finance 

1. Information from Sharon Willoughby regarding the Drive Thru Flu Shot Clinic 
Update (p. 8) 

Department of Instruction 

1. Ashley Ellis writes, 

After conversations with the Elementary Education Office and input from other 
departments, we are planning on making Tuesday, December 22 a 100% 
distance learning day for all students, including those who would otherwise be 
in person (Pk-5, SWD, ELand Academies hybrid in-person students scheduled 
for in-person learning on Tuesdays). 

If the Board has questions or concerns, I ask that they reach out to me 
Thursday, December 10, at 5:00PM. We tentatively plan to include this 
information in a staff and community message on Thursday night or Friday. 
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Department of Support Services 

1. Support Services update from Kevin Lewis includes: Warehouse Sublease from 
County, HEPA Filters in Classroom, Transportation's Recruiting Efforts to fill 
Bus Driver Vacancies and Intersection at Belmont Ridge Road and Legacy Park 
Drive. (pp. 9-12) 

Optional Reading: Articles 

Loudoun Times editorial regarding changes to school calendar. Dec. 3. 

https://www.loudountimes.com/editorial-school-board-makes-the-right-call-with-new­
calenda r I article 86e5c 7fc-35 7 5-11 eb-a8 98-0 72 e2cb44bd7. html 

Washington Post story regarding area divisions' return-to-school plans. references 
LCPS. Dec 4. 

https://www.washingtonpost.com/local/education/virginia-schools-plan-gradual­
reopening-as-evidence-of-on line-learning-gap-piles-up/2020/12/03/a4f5d7 42-35a6-
11 eb-8d38-6aea 1 adb3839 story. html 

Eric Williams, Ed. D. 
Superintendent 
Loudoun County Public Schools 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Beth Barts 
Randall . Phyll is 
Kristen Umstattd; Eric Williams: bos@loudoun.gov 
Re: [EXTERNAL] Fw: Open the Schools 
Monday, December 7, 2020 11:54:41 AM 
lmageOOl.ong 
lmage002.ong 

Thank you Phyllis for weighing in. 

The board is getting many emails sharing concerns from teachers, parents and even residents 
such as yourself who have no children in LCPS but seek to share their input. We are also 
hearing from local medical practitioners along with currently practicing mental health 
advocates. Not surprisingly, they all share very different opinions on our school reopening 
and closing plans, often even within the SAME field. So many who feel their views are the 
right and only way we should do things. It is a balance. 

While you are not one of my constituents, I wanted to respond personally as a courtesy since 
you are the Chair of the BOS. While I recognize the BOS has no authority in our decision 
making I do appreciate your sharing your opinion as a resident and community advocate. 

I hope your family has a safe holiday season. 

Kindly, 

Beth Barts 

Kindly, 

Beth Barts 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 7, 2020, at 10:52 AM, Randall, Phyllis <Phyllis.Randall@loudoun.gov> 
wrote: 

Ms. Greenwell, 

I completely agree with you and have said as much multiple times. In October I 

wrote an open letter to my colleagues on the School Board detailing the Mental 

Health reasons students should be back in school. In addition, from the BOS 
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board room dais, ... ON THE RECORD I have repeatedly advocated for schools to be 

open, utilizing all CDC and VDH guidelines for safety. We of course need to 

protect ou r educators and LCPS staff as well as student, parents that do not wish 

to send their students back should not be required to do so. 

In short, Mam, you are preaching to the choir, however, I commit to continue 

singing this song with you. 

All my best, 

Chair Randall 

From: Kay Greenwell <mkgreenwell2004@yahoo.com> 

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 10:11 AM 

To: Schoolboardemail <lcsb@lcps.org> 

Cc: Randall, Phyllis <Phyllis.Randall@loudoun.gov>; Eric Williams 

<Eric.Williams@lcps.org>; asia.jones@lcps.org 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fw: Open the Schools 

Dear Board Members: 

I started advocating for schools to open for my own kids, but I have since 
realized this issue is way bigger than my family. There is a whole set of 
kids being left in the dust by closure policies that take away their 
education and their futures. The evidence is overwhelming. My 
conscience with be clear--1 did everything I could to help them. Can you 
say the same? 

Sincerely, 

Kay Greenwell 
Ashburn 

----- Forwarded message-----
From: Kay Greenwell <mkgreenwell2004@yahoo.com> 
To: atjf.garnj@governor.virg lnia.gov <aUf.gami@governor.virglnia.gov>; Clark Mercer 
<clark.mercer@governor.yjrgjoja.gov>; Frances Bradford 
<fran .bradford@governor. virginia.gov>; Tori Noles <victorja.noles@governor.virginia.gov> 
Cc: David Reid <deldreid@house.virginia.gov>; Office of Senator John Bell 
<district13@senate. virginia.gov> 
Sent: Monday, 7 December 2020, 10:05:51 am GMT-5 
Subject: Open the Schools 

Dear Virginia Officials: 

Do you read the Washington Post? They are running story after story after story about 
opening schools. No one in power seems to care. 
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"We recently asked a top official in a Washington-area jurisdiction, who insisted on 
anonymity, why there wasn't more of a push to figure out ways to return children to the 
classroom. The answer was that there is no political pressure. Parents of means can give 
their children the help and resources they need or switch them to a private school; parents 
of minority or disadvantaged students with the most to lose have the least clout." 

You should all be ashamed of yourselves that you are letting this happen while celebrating 
"Equity Week" in Virginia education. "Equity" means everyone gets an education, even 
those who can't afford private school. 

Sincerely, 

Kay Greenwell 
Loudoun County 

<imageOO l.png> 

<image002.png> 

https:/lt.co/ZisvycvMnS?amp=1 
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From: Eric Williams 
To: 

Cc: 

Atoosa Reaser; Beth Barts: Brenda Sheridan; Denise Corbo; Harris Mahedavi; Ian Serotkin; Jeff Morse; J.Qhn 
~; Leslee King 
Nyah Hamlett 

Subject: School Board Update 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Good evening, 

Thursday, December 17, 2020 5:05:26 PM 
School Board Uodate 12J?20.pdf 

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

2. As a reminder regarding the process for the Annual Organizational meeting, 
please refer to Policy 2210. 

3. Due to the fact that LCSB committee composition will change as of January 4, 
committee chairs with committee meetings scheduled within the first two weeks 
of January should reach out to staff liaisons in order to allow ample transition 
and planning time. 

4. The next School Board update will occur on January 4. Happy hol_idays. Enjoy 
your winter break. 

Department of Instruction 

1. Information from Ashley Ellis regarding LCPS plans to continue with AAP and 
VDH guidance on mask wearing during athletic practices and competitions. (pp. 
1-2) 

Department of Support Services 

1. Support Services update from Kevin Lewis includes: Advanced Security 
Protocol at the Administration Building During School Board Meetings, K-12 
school security simulated exercise and WiFi Installation on School Buses 
Update. (pp. 3-11) 

Optional Reading: Articles 

Loudoun Times story regarding school closures due to dangerous winter conditions. 
Dec. 17. 

https://www. loudountimes.com/news/first-winter-storm-of-season-gives-students-day-
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off-causes-headaches-for-drivers/article 3282f616-406b-11 eb-b081-
bba1 a9fac3d3.html 

Loudoun Now story regarding appointment of Dr. Ziegler as Interim Superintendent. 
Dec. 16. 

https://loudounnow.com/2020/12/16/ziegler-named-interim-superintendent-ln­
loudoun/ 

Loudoun Times story regarding appointment of Dr. Ziegler as Interim Superintendent. 
Dec. 16. 

https://www.loudountimes.com/news/ziegler-named-loudoun-public-schools-interim­
superintendent/article a cOb 17c4-3fa4-11 eb-b9f7 -0319125aa 7 ce.html 

WTOP News story appointment of Dr. Ziegler as Interim Superintendent. Dec. 16. 

https://wtop.com/loudoun-county/2020/12/loudoun-county-names-ziegler-interim­
superjntendentl 

WDVM story regarding appointment of Dr. Ziegler as Interim Superintendent. Dec. 16. 

https ://www .loca ldvm. com/news/virgi nia/lcps-announces-interim-superintendent/ 

Loudoun Times story regard ing gender-identity related agenda items for reconvened 
School Board meeting. Dec. 16. 

https://www. loudountimes.com/news/school-board-to-consider-gender-pronoun­
policy-anti-name-calling-resolution/article e7ce092c-3fb0-11 eb-8f72-
2bf46c8aa438. htm I 

LoudounNow story regarding LCPS return of CARES Act funding . Dec. 16. 

https: //loudoun now. co m/2020/12/ 16/faci ng-spend i ng-d ead I i ne-school-d ivi si on-to­
retu ro-7 -5 m-in-cares-act-funding/ 

LoudounNow story regarding plans to increase size of Equity Committee. Dec. 16. 

https:Uioudounnow.com/2020/12/16/loudoun-school-board-to-expand-equity­
committee/ 

WJLA story regarding appointment of Dr. Ziegler as Interim Superintendent. Dec. 15 .. 

https://wjla.com/news/local/loudoun-county-public-school-names-interim­
superinteodent 

WTOP News story regarding winter weather plans. references LCPS observation of 
snow days. Dec. 15. 

https :1/wtop. com/weather -news/2020/12/wed nesda ys-snow-1 ike I y-to-be-most-
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significant-in-2-years/ 

Loudouniimes story regarding LCPS students in Civil Air Patrol. Dec. 14. 

https://www.loudountimes.com/news/loudoun-teens-take-to-skies-with-local-civi l-air­
patrol/article 15b 76970-3e3d-11 eb-b2c8-4bb80 1 ebfacf. html 

Fox News story regarding LCPS contracts with Equity Collaborative. Dec. 14. 

https://www.foxnews.com/us/virginia-county-spends-nearly-500g-on-critical-race­
theory-programs-for-schools 

West Nova News story regarding LPCS contracts with Equity Collaborative. Dec. 11 . 

https://westoovanews.com/stories/568964739-loudoun-couoty-schools-signs-new­
contract-with-socia 1-j ustice:eonsu ltants 

Eric Williams, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 
Loudoun County Public Schools 
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From: 
To: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Monica O"Meara 
Denise Corbo; Beth Barts; John Beattv; Atoosa Reaser; Brenda Sheddan; Eric Williams; Harris Mahedavi; 
Scboolboardemail; Leslee King; Ian Serotkln; Jeff Morse; bos@loudoun.gov 
[EXTERNAL] School board meeting 12/15 
Wednesday, December 16, 2020 8:10:10 AM 

Good Morning. My name is Monica Sadeghi. I have been present and speaking at the school board meetings since 
early fall. I have sent numerous emails to my school board rep (Mr. Beatty) and a few to the board as a whole. I first 
want to thank you all for the time you out in to your position as a school board member. I can't tell it is a tough 
position and it seems like the ones who are loud are always angry. So I would like to express my gratitude to start 
this off. The board is also receiving emails regarding specific members and their questionable behavior towards the 
public. I would like to say that yes a couple moldy blueberries could spoil the bunch .... but in this case I don't 
believe that to be true. I have had the pleasure of speaking in person to the school board at least 3 times ... maybe 
more? After speaking in person and doing the Webex public comment I was surprised that I actually prefer and the 
in person public comment. While making public comment to the board members who we present in the building I 
made eye contact with all of them ( Serotkin, Morse, Sheridan, Beatty, King). All were listening and engaged in 
what I was saying. I felt like they were actually listening. While in person I looked at the large screen behind the 
board members two members we distracted and never looked up. One member was distracted and only looked up 
when I referenced an event that she was specifically at. To be honest I have tried to be kind with my words. I have 
tried to refrain from name calling and mean rhetoric but I can'tjudge the parents who are resorting to that. It seems 
to be the only way to get some SB members attention. I would love to say that my involvement with the school 
board has been a positive experience but over all it has not. When trying to make a difficult decisions I like to make 
a list of pros and cons to help clear my head and really looks at the info. My difficult decision is for my children 
next year. Am I going to roll the dice on LCPS to get their act together or do I jump ship? 

LCPS positives 
l. We have LOVED all of our teachers 
2. The schools my children attended have been amazing as well ( Catoctin and KWC) 
3. My Rep Mr. Beatty has been very responsive and friendly. He has also shown he is fighting for quality education 
for the students of LCPS 
4. Until March of2020 my children were receiving outstanding education. 

LCPS Negatives 
l. LCSB shows a lack of understanding ofthe counties needs 
2. The Equity the LCSB talks about is purely virtue signaling. I have yet to see the school board take steps in this 
pandemic to be equitable. 
3. Lack of TRUST in the majority of the school board to make decision in the best interest of children. 

The 3rd negative is huge for me. I can honestly say that even though I don't agree with everything Phyllis Randal 
support she recently has show that she is following science and facts and not pushing a personal agenda. I respect 
the hell out of her for that. To give you and quote of hers recently "the science is the science" and "we can't just 
accept it when it fits our agenda or opinions". PR is showing Loudoun county that she is her to support and work 
for ALL residents not just the ones or groups who helped her get elected. 

Feeling flustered last night I also forgot to bring up the fact that LCPS and the parks and rec daycare use the same 
mitigation strategies. Yet these bogus metrics the board voted on in a shady meeting only mean the schools are too 
dangerous for school children not for parks and rec daycares. Yet another inconsistency in the decision making of 
the LCSB. I would love to come together with the school board and have honest open discussions on how to best 
move forward and get these kids back in school where they belong. Please feel free to reach out to me! 

Monica Sadeghi 
971-506-2414 

I would also like to give a big thank you to 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



Beatty, Morse, Serotkin you all continue to show up and fight for our children! I don't think I can thank you 
enough! 

Sent from my iPhone 
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From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Date: 
Attachments: 

Robert Rejnish 
Denise Corbq; Atoosa Reaser; Harris Maheclavi; Ian Serotkjn; Leslee King; John Beattv; Jeff Morse; Beth Barts; 
Brenda Sheridan; Schoolboardemall; Eric Williams 
phyl!fs.rnnda!!@loudoun.gqv; Stephen DeVita 
[EXTERNAL] Why do you allow members to post selfies on facebook during board meetings? Shouldn"t they be 
listening to public comment instead? 
Tuesday, December 15, 2020 8:50 :07 PM 
barts durjng oublic comments.png 
policy 1030 school board.odf 

LCPS School board, 

Today at 445PM I had to leave my son's therapy session early to attend the LCPS school board 
meeting and public comment session. He's a junior at Briar Woods struggling with anxiety, 
ADHD and depression made worse by the fact that he has not been in school for 9 months 
now. We see his therapist weekly trying to help him cope. I actually thought school board 
members cared and listened to their constituents during these comments. I know that some of 
you do and it is appreciated. While I don't agree with several of your views on school 
closing, I do think that most of you take your jobs seriously. It is always disturbing to see 
some members on their phones not listening while board meetings are going on, but of course 
there is very serious business to attend to. Like posting selfies on Facebook DURING 
PUBLIC COMMENTS. 

Tonight I listened to working parents pour their hearts out about issues their kids and families 
are having with distance learning while working two jobs and trying to take care of the little 
ones. I heard community members discussing equity issues, LEA brought up pay issues 
for teachers and of course the hot button issue of opening/closing schools during the 
pandemic. Our community is literally being tom apart over our school issues and certain 
members of the school board are creating an atmosphere of mistrust in the community. I find 
it interesting that during public comments, the public always singles out a particular board 
member for her lack of empathy for the community. Every single meeting there 
are comments directed at Ms Barts and her behavior. Imagine my surprise this evening to 
find the attached picture of Beth Barts circulating on social media that was posted DURING 
PUBLIC comment when she should be listening to her constituents. I know the board has 
received many complaints about Ms Barts and her behavior on social media, tonight she broke 
a contract with our community. Tonight she cast a shadow on the rest ofthe school board. 
Tonight she told the residents of Loudoun County that they don't matter and their kids don't 
matter. Many in the community question if the school board is listening to us, tonight we got 
confirmation that at least one member is not. 

I am writing this evening to request the members of the school board ask Beth Barts to resign 
her position effective immediately. I am also writing to demand a public apology from the 
school board to the Loudoun County community. She showed disrespect for our kids, our 
teachers, LEA members and the other school board members who were listening to every 
word that was said during public comment. There is no apology, no reprimand (you have 
already tried those) no censure that can repair the broken bond of trust with our community. I 
have attached the LCPS school board member code of conduct. I would encourage Mr Barts 
to re-read it and realize that school board members represent all of the residents of Loudoun 
County, not just a particular zip code. It is a school board members job to act in the best 
interests of our students. How can you do that when you don't even listen to them? 

I believe the members of our community can work with the school board, teachers, principals 
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and our children to return our children to school safely. We will never get down to solving the 
real problems this pandemic presents when we have a board member who won't even listen 
and who openly disrespects and mocks her constituents. It is time for the board to act and to 
ask for Ms Barts resignation so our community can get back to the business of solving the 
huge challenges we are all facing with CV19. 

Thank you and please remain safe this holiday season. 

Regards, 

Robert J. Reinish 
703 772 4074 
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From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Eric Williams 
Atoosa Reaser; Beth Barts; Brenda Sberjdan; Denjse Corbo; Harris Mahedayi; Ian SerotJ<jn; Jeff Morse; J.Qb.o 
~; Leslee King 
Nyah Hamlett 
School Board Update 

Date: Thursday, December 10, 2020 5:29:10 PM 
$chool Board Update 121020.pdf Attachments: 

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

1. My schedule since the last Update included the following commitments: 
• Participated in agenda review meeting with Brenda Sheridan and Atoosa 

Reaser; 
• Met with Kevin Lewis regarding Support Services matters; and 
• Met again today with Cabinet and Rob Doolittle to collaborate on COVID-19 

and other matters. 

Business and Finance 

1. Information from Sharon Willoughby regarding the recommendation of the 
County Action on Reserve Releases. (p.1) 

Department of Pupil Services 

1. Follow up response from Asia Jones to Beth Barts and Denise Corbo regarding 
athletics and COVID-19 cases reporting, Woodgrove HS Basketball. (pp. 2-4) 

2. Follow up response from Asia Jones regarding Woodgrove HS Basketball team. 
(pp. 5-6) 

Department of Instruction 

1. Information from Ashley Ellis regarding the Healthy and Music Resource 
Adoption. (pp. 7-8) 

Department of Support Services 

1. The attached memo from Kevin Lewis, Assistant Superintendent for Support 
Services, requests the establishment of an Executive Director, Chief of 
Facilities. This position would oversee and coordinate the divisions of 
Construction and Facilities. The volume and technical complexity of the 
capital programs of LCPS has critically outgrown the structure resulting in a 
deficit of capacity to address the facility infrastructure needs. This position 
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would coordinate collaboration and supervise staff to achieve a higher level 
of performance requisite for a program measured in hundreds of millions of 
dollars. HRTD has reviewed the position description and placed it at the 
Administrative Level 7, and Business and Finance has confirmed the request 
($236, 205 with benefits) may be funded from anticipated available funds 
from the County's first reserve release after the employee salary step 
increases have been awarded. The Assistant Superintendent for Business 
and Finance, the Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources & Talent 

Development and I support this proposal and plan. If you have any 
questions or concerns regarding this proposal, please contact Kevin Lewis 
by 5 p.m. on Thursday, December 17. lfthere are no concerns, we will 
proceed with posting the position as early as December 18 and the position 
would not be filled before January 12 when the School Board formally 
appropriates the additional funds from the County. (pp. 9-12) 

2. Support Services update from Kevin Lewis includes: NAACP 80th Anniversary 
Celebration - LCPS Comments on Douglass School Renovation and 
Transportation Concern Registry Update. (p. 13) 

Optional Reading : Articles 

WUSA TV story regarding recent LCPS positive cases. metrics. return to school 
plans. Dec. 9 

https:Uwww.wusa9.com/article/news/health/coronavirus/loudoun-county-public­
schools-reports-20-positive-covid-19-cases/65-af9ada 18-05f2-4f6b-99c4-
4fcde2437 436 

Local WDVM story regarding LCPS metrics. Dec. 8. 

https://www. localdvm.com/video/lcps-may-go-back-to-1 00-vertual-learning/61 00457/ 

WTOP News story regarding LCPS metrjcs. Dec. 8. 

https :1/wtop. com/lou dou n-cou nty/2020/12/what -triggers-a-return-to-a 11-d ista nee­
learning-in-loudoun-co/ 

Loudoun Now story regarding Loudoun County vaccine plans. references LCPS. Dec. 
L 

https://loudounnow.com/2020/12/07/county-leaders-on-vaccine-stay-patient-stay­
safe-2/ 

Loudoun Now story regarding impact of increasing cases on LCPS metrics. Dec. 7. 

https://loudounnow.com/2020/12/07/loudouns-coronavirus-case-growth-nears-trigger­
to-close-in-person-learningL 
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

Michelle Thomas 
Sa@ Howard-O"Brien; Leslee King; Jeff Morse; Jan Serotkin 
Eric Willjams; Schoolboardemail; Pastor Michelle C. Thomas; cacoates@verizon.net; Robin Burke; ~ 
Summer; Amanda Tandy; Roo Camobell 
[EXTERNAL] 1942 LCPS Letter to NAACP Regarding Douglass High School 
Tuesday, December 8, 2020 2:39:16 PM 
Schoo!. Pdf 

Sara Howard-O'Brien and Members of the Finance & Facilities Committee, 
Here is the one of the greatest piece of documented evidence that codifies the NAACP 
Loudoun Branch"s invaluable relationship with LCPS during the building of the Douglass HS, 
the daily operational advocacy, the advocacy success of accreditation, the investment in school 
furnishing & equipment for Douglass High School students, the advocacy and negotiations of 
increase in African American teacher salaries to a comprable fair wage. The advocacy of the 
NAACP made all the difference in the successful formalization of integrated education and 
equity for students, teachers and staff of Color. After 80 years, the NAACP Loudoun Branch 
continue to partner with LCPS advocating for the full dismantling of systemic racism found at 
LCPS. The NAACP Loudoun Branch is inestricably tied to the historic Douglass High School, 
as our branch was founded for the sole purpose of building Douglas HS and ensuring that 
African American students had access to and equitable secondary education. It is based of the 
fact of our unique integral role of advocacy and providing solutions for the Douglass HS build 
and support of it's students and staff, do we ask for permanent operating space in the Historic 
Douglass HS Building to share our history and continue our mission of our NAACP Loudoun 
Branch (secure the educational equality of rights and eliminate race-based discrimination). To 
provide further evidence and learn the rich history of the NAACP Loudoun Branch's integral 
role in the Douglass HS build and operations please see the following: 
1. Letter from {,, il jam 'b~>ocl. prind~L..J..L..H.L l~' :s i ju~ .211.1, to Mrs. Marie 
Medley, president ofthe Loudoun County NAACP, January 24, 1942. Mr. Liverpool lets 
NAACP president Marie Medley know that Douglass High School has been accredited, and 
ends the letter by saying, "long live the NAACP!" 
2. February 2004 issue of Loudoun Magazine, Elaine E. Thompson's article about the 
history of Douglass High School. 

Sincerely, 
Pastor Michelle C. Thomas 
President 
NAACP Loudoun Branch 
703-298-0887 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Beth Barts 
Kevin Lewis 
5choolboardemail; Superintendeot"s (ablnet; Nancy Kramer 

Subject: Re: LCPS Pathway to Equity: A Community Conversation with LCPS, Leesburg Police Dept and LCSO 
Tuesday, December 8, 2020 1:02 :10 PM Date: 

Thank you for the invite. Unfortunately my husband has a work virtual event that I need to 
attend with him. I am glad it is being recorded so I can watch later. 

Kindly, 

Beth Barts 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 8, 2020, at 12:59 PM, Kevin Lewis <Kevin.Lewis@lcps.org> wrote: 

Good Afternoon School Board members and Cabinet. 

Each of you either have or will receive an invitation to : LCPS Pathway to Equity: A 

Community Conversation with LCPS, Leesburg Police Dept and LCSO (Virtual) which is 

scheduled for Dec. 9, 2020 at 6:00PM-7:30PM and can be found here: 

https://www.lcps.org/Page/2#calendar69227 /2020 1207/event/1684495 

LCPS will host a Pathway to Equity: Community Conversation regarding the 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU} between LCPS, the Leesburg Police 

Department and the Loudoun County Sheriff's Office. The purpose of the School-Law 

Enforcement partnership is to promote a positive relationship between students, staff 

and law enforcement; to create awareness of the partnership; and to deepen 

understanding of how LCPS and local law enforcement endeavor to maintain safe, 

supportive, and secure school environments. The virtual meeting is open to the public. 

The event will be moderated by Leah Dozier Walker, Director of Equity and Community 

Engagement with the Virginia Department of Education. The meeting also will be 

livestreamed on LCPS.org and broadcast on Comcast channel 18 and Verizon FIOS 

channel 43. The draft Memorandum of Understanding is available for review on 

the LCPS Equity Overview webpage. 

There will be a facilitated panel discussion with representatives from the following : 

Minority Student Achievement Advisory Committee (MSAAC) 

Special Education Advisory Committee (SEAC) 

Hunt District PTA 

Loudoun County School Board 

Loudoun County Public Schools Principal, Staff and Administration 

Local Law Enforcement 
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Loudoun County Commonwealth Attorney's Office 

Virginia Department of Criminal Justice Systems (DCJS) 

The public is invited to submit questions for panelists in advance. Whereas you have 

not been assigned a role on the pa nel discussion, you may very well be invited to 

participate by responding to questions or comments during the evening and therefore 

your Webex invitation does allow for that function. I hope the evening will be 

productive in continuing to establish a trusting relationship among the critical 

stakeholders of our school community and look forward to the discussion . 

Kevin L. Lewis PE, CEM, GBE 

Assistant Superintendent for Support Services 

https ://www .lcps.org/su pport 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Ct 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

571252 1385 
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From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Lottje Spurlock 
Tracj Townsend; Ryan Tyler; Chad I . Green; Jessica Harding; CVntbja Lewis; Scott Melsenzahl; Amanda Kim; 
Jennifer Miller; Stetanie LaPolla; Wendy King ; Odette Scoyel; Patricia Herr; Lvndria Bland; Tracy Jackson;~ 
C. Patterson; Usa RUipovlch; Lindsay Orme; John Lody; Veronica Cuadrado; Mark Smith; Robert Phi!lips; ~ 
Srnilll; Laura Collins; Patricia Coggins; Andrea Mendoza; Charles Barrett: Gus Martinez; Rae Mitchell; ~ 
Gonzalez-Sales; Nell Slevin; John P Walker; Clark Bowers; Ashleigh Spjegel; Susan Casale; Tisha Austin; &lin 
Goodykoont:z; Seju Shastry; Thomas Wolf; Justin Martin; Lhe Smith 
Ashley Ellis; Asia Jones; Scott Ziegler; Sharon Willoughby; Kevin Lewis; Vince 5cheivert; Nyah Hamlett 
RE: Cross-Dept Follow-up on Logic Model for LCPS Equity Plan 
Tuesday, January 5, 2021 4:57:38 PM 
jmage004.ong 

Greetings, All: 

Thank you for a positive and productive meeting yesterday. Greatly 

appreciated. 

Please stay tuned for a follow up on next steps for small group and 

whole group work ahead. A few of you have asked about the quotes 

and/or slides, so I have linked that the slide deck he.r.e.. Slide 7 

references the VDOE Road Map and Audit Tool that was released in 

December 2020. You'll notice how our work aligns with the state 

framework, as well as how we can utilize these resources to build upon 

our work as central office leaders and how ·we support staff and 

students going forward. 

Feel free to reach out with questions or if you desire thought 

partnership around your departmental work as outlined in each of the 

Comprehensive Equity Plan logic models. 

Together along this journey, 

Lottie 

Lottie M. Spurlock 
Director of Equity 
Office of the Superintendent 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 
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Ashburn, VA 20148 

571.252.1210 

Twitter: @ LottieSpurlock 

"As we work together to restore hope for the future, we need to include 
a new and strange ally - our willingness to be disturbed." ,..., Margaret 
Wheatley 

-----Original Appointment----­

From: Lottie Spurlock 

Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 3:45 PM 

To: Lottie Spurlock; Traci Townsend; Ryan Tyler; Chad T. Green; Jessica Harding; Cynthia Lewis; Scott 

Meisenzahl; Amanda Kim; Jennifer Miller; Stefanie LaPolla ; Wendy King; Odette Scovel; 

patricia.Herr@lcps.org; Lyndria Bland; Tracy Jackson; Virginia C. Patterson; Lisa Fillipovich; Lindsay 

Orme; John Lody; Veronica Cuadrado; Mark Smith; Robert Phillips; Alix Smith; Laura Collins; Patricia 

Coggins; Andrea Mendoza; Charles Barrett; Gus Martinez; Rae Mitchell; Nereida Gonzalez-Sales; Neil 

Slevin; John P Walker; Clark Bowers; Ashleigh Spiegel; Susan Casale; Tisha Austin; Erin Goodykoontz; 

Seju Shastry; Thomas Wolf; Justin Martin 

Cc: Ashley Ellis; Asia Jones; Scott Ziegler; Sharon Willoughby; Kevin Lewis; Vince Scheivert; Nyah 

Hamlett 

Subject: Cross-Dept Follow-up on Logic Model for LCPS Equity Plan 

When: Monday, January 4, 20211:00 PM-3 :00PM (UTC-05 :00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

Where: Google Meet; link is below 

Join this meeting on Google Meet 
meet.google.com/css-tfqv-oic 

12/21- UPDATE: Since our original date was a SNOW DAY, this meeting is now being moved to the 

afternoon of January 4th. The agenda and some guiding questions are listed below for your 

preview. This is an important meeting to determine both short-term and long-term next steps 

relative to our goals, data collection and reporting. Thank you, in advance, for your participation in 

the work session we will hold in January. Enjoy the holiday season and a well-deserved winter 

break. Sincerely, Lottie 

Logic Models : 

https: / /docs.google.com/doCL!ment/d/12Ke3zKbih1NvOCdh l3rosmqL06qwLrFbiURZ.ldRsDtg/edit 

Agenda for Meetings with Points of Contact for Revised Logic Models 

December 2020 

• Revisit the purpose of the Comprehensive Equity Plan Equity Plan (10 minutes) 
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• Review the revised Action Steps, Responsibilities and Expectations (Behaviors), and Outcomes 

(30 minute small groups; 5 minute report-out) 

o What are the priority behaviors? 

• What are the foundational behaviors? Which behaviors come first in the stages 

of change? 

• What changes will be facilitated by these practices? 

o What are the most important outcomes? 

• Which outcomes represent the first stages of change? 

• What outcomes matter to our stakeholders? 

o What data is needed to document the behaviors and outcomes? 

• What data is currently available or will be available? 

• What additional data sources will be needed? 

• Who will collect and manage the data? 

• Next Steps 

o Developing the data collection plan Preparing for Data Co llection (10 minutes) 

o Ongoing supports by the Equity and Research Offices 

o How can we highlight the effective practices and support the ongoing equity work? 

o Questions 

******************************************************************************** 

Good afternoon, All, 

I hope your week is going well. As a follow up to our recent small group logic model discussions on 

the goals of the LCPS Comprehensive Equity Plan, our whole group next step is to come back 

together to continue to examine our work, current practices, and how we will monitor goal­

attainment and measure impact. Please plan to attend this meeting which will encompass both 

whole group and small group time around the logic models, as well as our garnering your input on 

next steps for updating various stakeholders on the progress of the goals in the equity plan. We may 

not need the full-two hour block, but thank you for reserving this time on your calendar. 

Together in this work, 
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Lottie 

Q Join this meeting on Google Meet 
meet.goog le.com/css-tfqv-n lc 

First-time user? Learn about Meet 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Dr. Ziegler, 

Kay!a Marljn 
Scott Zjeg!er 
Fwd: Update to All LCPS Staff Members 
Tuesday, January 5, 2021 6:42:57 PM 

Thank you for the update! 
If teachers do choose to go into the building starting on the 12th, are we allowed to bring our school aged children with us 
as stated in previous communication? 

Kayla Marlin 
Fourth Grade 
Moorefield Station Elementary 
Get Quti.QQk for iOS 

From: Loudoun County Public Schools <BlackboardMN@LCPS.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 6:30:26 PM 

To: Loudoun County Public Schools Recipients <recipients@loudoun.parentlink.net> 

Subject: Update to All LCPS Staff Members 

January 5, 2021 

Colleagues, 

_j 

It is with sincere appreciation for all you do for the students of Loudoun County that I wish you a Happy New Year and 
welcome you back to the start of2021. 

While the past year has been difficult, we should all take pride in the collective and individual successes we achieved in 
2020. Among them, as an organization, we developed and implemented an entirely new learning modality for students. We 
found ways to bridge gaps caused by COVID and we forged a path forward. As individuals, you are delivering quality 
instruction in your classrooms and from your homes. You are supporting the social-emotional and mental health needs of 
your students and families. You are providing meals to students in need. You are making sure our buildings are clean and 
safe, and you are transporting students safely. In sum, students' lives are being positively impacted by each employee and 
our students are learning. 

None of those achievements has come easily, and it's clear that many of the challenges and frustrations of2020 will 
continue into 2021. I would like nothing more than to present to you a long-term plan that lays out the next six months and 
the start of the next school year. Unfortunately, I am unable to do so. The changing dynamics of COVID make that 
impossible. For now, we need to continue embracing flexibility, and make peace with the not-yet-known. 

On January 4, the administrative team presented to the School Board a new way of looking at metrics for the three core 
indicators of risk, which were adopted on Nov. 17 for determining whether students should be in schools. If you did not see 
the presentation, I encourage you to take a look at a~ of the meeting. These proposed new metrics will enable LCPS 
to look at data at the classroom, school, and high school cluster level to make decisions about learning modality. The 
School Board will consider action on these metrics on January 12 and implementation may have an impact on school 
operations and for those families who chose hybrid instruction. 

As you know, the administration has directed instructional staff to return to the buildings on January 12,2021. Based on 
the adopted metrics and current data, I am suspending that directive and will provide additional information on the return­
to-school date after the School Board meets on January 12. To be clear, instructional staff members may, but are not 
required to, report to their assigned work location on January 12. 

As we move forward, I will continue to provide updates on our evolving situation and changes we or the School Board may 
adopt. Your continued adherence to the mitigation standards copied below and your commitment to the health and well-

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



being of every LCPS student, staff member, their families and our community are appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

Scott Ziegler, Ed.D. 
Interim Superintendent 

.Mitigation Standards 

Daily symptom checker 
Although COVID-19 can cause a wide range of symptoms, employees should be attuned to the presence ofthe following 
new symptoms as potential signs of a COVID-19 infection, particularly if they cannot clearly be attributed to a pre-existing 
health condition and self-screen for them each day before coming to work: 

Daily Symptom Screening Checklist 

Answer "YES" or "NO"-In the last 48 hours have you had any of the following: YES NO 

1. A new fever (100.4 or higher) or the sense of having a fever or chills? 
2. Use of medication to reduce a fever (in the last 24 hours)? 
3. A new cough that you cannot attribute to another health condition? 
4. New shortness of breath that you cannot attribute to another health condition? 
5. A new sore throat that you cannot attribute to another health condition? 
6. New onset of congestion or runny nose that you cannot attribute to another health condition? 
7. New muscle aches (myalgia) that you cannot attribute to another condition or that may not have been caused by a 

specific activity (such as physical exercise)? 
8. New nausea, vomiting, or diarrhea that you cannot attribute to another health condition? 
9. New loss of taste or smell that you cannot attribute to another health condition? 

10. Have you been around someone who has symptoms of illness or someone who has tested positive for COVID-19 in 
the last 48 hours? 

If an employee answers "yes" to any of these questions, they should seek medical attention and postpone reporting to work. 
Additionally, employees will be subject to random daily temperature checks, though also encouraged to monitor their own 
temperature each day prior to reporting to work. 

LCPS Symptom-Checker Alternative Processes 
In the event the symptom-checker survey is not delivered by text or email, parents and staff members can complete the 
survey by visiting the Qualtrics LCPS COV!D-19 Symptom Checker Survey website. 

This link can also be reached through every LCPS school website and can also be found in the "families" and "Students" 
sections of I .CPS org. 

Face coverings 
Face coverings, including cloth or procedure masks, are intended to mitigate the spread of the virus by reducing airborne 
droplets. They should cover the nose and mouth. All employees must follow LCPS guidance related to face coverings. 
In other words, the use of face coverings is mandatory. LCPS has provided a limited number of cloth face coverings for 
employees who are working on-site in LCPS facilities. 

Face coverings are required in all LCPS facilities when in shared areas of the buildings, including but not limited to break 
rooms, kitchens, restrooms, hallways, stairwells, lobbies, and meeting rooms. They are also required while in personal 
workspaces, except when in a room, office, or cubicle with walls 7' or higher, with the door closed. Face coverings may be 
removed while actively eating or drinking, but only if a minimum of 6' of physical distancing can be maintained. 
Otherwise, the employee should relocate to space with an increased ability to distance to consume food or beverages. 

Physical distancing 
The most important component of protecting the health of all employees is maintaining consistent physical distance from 
others. Employees should remain at least 6' from other individuals at all times, or 10' if strenuous physical tasks are being 
performed or when speaking loudly, thus projecting additional airborne droplets. This applies in all settings, including 
common areas, hallways, meeting spaces, workstations, and offices. Departments and employees are encouraged to think 
creatively about the best way to use existing space to appropriately distance employees, assuming significant configuration 
changes to the workstation infrastructure cannot easily be made. 

Employees should not share spaces and office supplies, if avoidable. This includes phones, staplers, and other office 
supplies. When possible, workstations and desks should not be shared or should be thoroughly disinfected between users. 
Staggered work schedules may be implemented to increase physical distancing. 
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Additionally, employees should be mindful of physical distancing in other work-related contexts, including times when 
they might travel to other LCPS sites to perform work duties. For example, unless employees can be 6' apart, they should 
not ride together in a vehicle. 

Hand Washing and Sanitizing Stations 
Employees should regularly clean their hands, washing them with soap and water for at least 20 seconds, or using hand 
sanitizer with at least 60% alcohol, to minimize the virus on their hands. At a minimum, hands should be washed or 
sanitized: 

• After blowing one's nose, coughing, or sneezing 
• Before, during, and after preparing or consuming food 
• After using the restroom 
• After touching trash 
• Before and after a work shift 
• Before and after work breaks 
• After touching objects handled or touched by others, such as any surface in a common area (e.g. elevator buttons, 

microwaves, refrigerator handles, shared office supplies) 
• Before applying or adjusting their face covering 
• Immediately after removing gloves. 

Enhanced Building Cleaning 
From the earliest days and throughout the response, LCPS has been committed to cleaning measures that enhance 
employee safety. These include high-frequency cleaning of high-touch surfaces such as, but not limited to, stair rails, 
doorknobs, faucet handles, and elevator buttons, as well as continued in-depth daily cleaning of spaces used during the 
workday. 

Employees are also provided with the opportunity to complete online Hazard Communication: Right to Understand 
training and follow up in-person demonstration training to be able to utilize the approved LCPS hospital-grade disinfectant 
(Diversey Virex II 365) in their workspaces if additional cleaning is desired beyond the standard daily cleaning completed 
by their respective building's custodial staff. 

To access the training, employees can visit hrllls·//Jcps-ya safesc hopls com/ and log in with their employee PID. Employees 
may complete the 26-minute online training--Hazard Communication: Right to Understand (GHS) (full course) and report 
completion to their supervisor to coordinate access to shared cleaning supplies. Employees will need to complete a short 
in-person additional training offered by a member of the custodial staff. Only trained employees should use the provided 
cleaner and cleaners. To protect student and staff health and safety, cleaners from home should not be used, as they may 
interact with the cleaner provided. 

Health Mitigation Monitors 
HMMs monitor all student and staff activities to ensure compliance with the many COVID-19 mitigation protocols 
published by LCPS, CDC, OSHA, and the Virginia Department of Labor and Industry. 

Employees may report violations of LCPS COVID-19 mitigation measures to their supervisor or the HHM assigned to 
their building. 

Meetings and Gatherings 

• Virtual meetings are encouraged 
• Maintain 6' of physical distancing during meetings and gatherings 
• Follow posted signage regarding room capacity 
• Leave tables and furniture in place to maintain physical distancing 
• A void hand shaking or other physical contact 

You (JJ <!' ll'CL'iving lhis cm:1il b~L·'!u:-e or)('lll ' n.:l;~titm~hip \vilh Loudoun Couuly P11blic Schuob. lfyllll wis11 to slop rcL:dving, 1;!nl;1il upc.htlc:; st:nr lhmugl1 I h.: T:ll;tr..:kbourd :;t'J vh.:c;. 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

mall Banner 

January 5, 2021 

Colleagues, 

loudoyo County f>ubl!c S!;hoQ!s 
t.oudoyn Coynty Public Schools Recioleots 
Update to All LCPS Staff Members 
Tuesday, January 5, 2021 6:32:47 PM 

_ _j 

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

None ofthose achievements has come easily, and it's clear that many of the challenges and frustrations of2020 will 
continue into 2021. I would like nothing more than to present to you a long-term plan that lays out the next six months and 
the start of the next school year. Unfortunately, I am unable to do so. The changing dynamics ofCOVID make that 
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

As you know, the administration has directed instructional staff to return to the buildings on January 12, 2021. Based on 
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
adopt. Your continued adherence to the mitigation standards copied below and your commitment to the health and well­
being of every LCPS student, staff member, their families and our community are appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

Scott Ziegler, Ed.D. 
Interim Superintendent 

Mitigation Standards 

Daily symptom checker 
Although COVID-19 can cause a wide range of symptoms, employees should be attuned to the presence of the following 
new symptoms as potential signs of a COVID-19 infection, particularly if they cannot clearly be attributed to a pre-existing 
health condition and self-screen for them each day before coming to work: 

Daily Symptom Screening Checklist 
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Answer "YES" or ''NO"-In the last 48 hours have you had any of the following: YES NO 

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
survey by visiting the Oualtrics !.CPS CO Vl D-12 Symptom Checker Suryev website. 

This link can also be reached through every LCPS school website and can also be found in the "Families" and "Students" 
sections ofLCPS org. 

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
others. Employees should remain at least 6' from other individuals at all times, or 1 0' if strenuous physical tasks are being 
performed or when speaking loudly, thus projecting additional airborne droplets. This applies in all settings; including 
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

To access the training, employees can visit https·l/lcps-ya safeschools.com/ and log in with their employee PID. Employees 
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

Scott Zjeq!er 
SchoolboardemaTI 
Ashley Ellis; Asia Jones; Eric Williams: Kevin Lewis; Mark Smith; Scott Ziegler; Sharon Willoughby; Vince 
~ 
Staff Message 
Tuesday, January 5, 2021 5:46:00 PM 
jmaqeOOl .ong 

Good Evening Board Members, 

The message copied below will be sent to all staff members this evening. Please let me know if you 

need additional information. 

Scott A. Ziegler, Ed. D. 

Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources & Talent Development 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

Scott.ZiegJer@ lcps.org 

Colleagues, 

It is with sincere appreciation for all you do for the students of Loudoun County that I 
wish you a Happy New Year and welcome you back to the start of 2021. 

While the past year has been difficult, we should all take pride in the collective and 
individual successes we achieved in 2020. Among them, as an organization, we 
developed and implemented an entirely new learning modality for students. We found 
ways to bridge gaps caused by COVID and we forged a path forward. As individuals, 
you are delivering quality instruction in your classrooms and from your homes. You 
are supporting the social-emotional and mental health needs of your students and 
families. You are providing meals to students in need. You are making sure our 
buildings are clean and safe, and you are transporting students safely. In sum, 
students' lives are being positively impacted by each employee and our students are 
learning. 

None of those achievements has come easily, and it's clear that many of the 
challenges and frustrations of 2020 will continue into 2021. I would like nothing more 
than to present to you a long-term plan that lays out the next six months and the start 
of the next school year. Unfortunately, I am unable to do so. The changing dynamics 
of COVID make that impossible. For now, we need to continue embracing flexibility, 
and make peace with the not-yet-known. 

On January 4, the administrative team presented to the School Board a new way of 
looking at metrics for the three core indicators of risk, which were adopted on Nov. 17 
for determining whether students should be in schools. If you did not see the 
presentation, I encourage you to take a look at a replay of the meeting. These 
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proposed new metrics will enable LCPS to look at data at the classroom, school, and 
high school cluster level to make decisions about learning modality. The School 
Board will consider action on these metrics on January 12 and implementation may 
have an impact on school operations and for those families who chose hybrid 
instruction. 

As you know, the administration has directed instructional staff to return to the 
buildings on January 12, 2021. Based on the adopted metrics and current data, I am 
suspending that directive and will provide additional information on the return-to­
school date after the School Board meets on January 12. To be clear, instructional 
staff members may, but are not required to, report to their assigned work location on 
January 12. 

As we move forward, I will continue to provide updates on our evolving situation and 
changes we or the School Board may adopt. Your continued adherence to the 
mitigation standards copied below and your commitment to the health and well-being 
of every LCPS student, staff member, their families and our community are 
appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

Scott Ziegler, Ed. D. 

Interim Superintendent 

Mitigation Standards 
Daily symptom checker 

Although COVID-19 can cause a wide range of symptoms, employees should be 
attuned to the presence of the following new symptoms as potential signs of a 
COVID-19 infection, particularly if they cannot clearly be attributed to a pre-existing 
health condition and self-screen for them each day before coming to work: 

Daily Symptom Screening Checklist 

Answer "YES" or "NO"-In the last 48 hours have you had any of the following: YES 
NO 

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
6. New onset of congestion or runny nose that you cannot attribute to another 

health condition? 
7. New muscle aches (myalgia) that you cannot attribute to another condition or 

that may not have been caused by a specific activity (such as physical 
exercise)? 
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8. New nausea, vomiting , or diarrhea that you cannot attribute to another health 
condition? 

9. New loss of taste or smell that you cannot attribute to another health condition? 
10. Have you been around someone who has symptoms of illness or someone who 

has tested positive for COVID-19 in the last 48 hours? 

If an employee answers "yes" to any of these questions, they should seek medical 
attention and postpone reporting to work. Additionally, employees will be subject to 
random daily temperature checks, though also encouraged to monitor their own 
temperature each day prior to reporting to work. 

LCPS Symptom-Checker Alternative Processes 

LCPS COVID 19 
Symp om Checker 

In the event the symptom-checker survey is not delivered by text or email , parents 
and staff members can complete the survey by visiting the Qualtrics LCPS COVID-19 
Symptom Checker Survey website. 

This link can also be reached through every LCPS school website and can also be 
found in the "Families" and "Students" sections of LCPS.org. 

Face coverings 

Face coverings, including cloth or procedure masks, are intended to mitigate the 
spread of the virus by reducing airborne droplets. They should cover the nose and 
mouth. All employees must follow LCPS guidance 'related to face coverings. In 
other words, the use of face coverings is mandatory. LCPS has provided a limited 
number of cloth face coverings for employees who are working on-site in LCPS 
facilities. 

Face coverings are required in all LCPS facilities when in shared areas of the 
buildings, including but not limited to break rooms, kitchens, restrooms, hallways, 
stairwells, lobbies, and meeting rooms. They are also required while in personal 
workspaces, except when in a room, office, or cubicle with walls 7' or higher, with the 
door closed. Face coverings may be removed while actively eating or drinking, but 
only if a minimum of 6' of physical distancing can be maintained. Otherwise, the 
employee should relocate to space with an increased ability to distance to consume 
food or beverages. 

Physical distancing 

The most important component of protecting the health of all employees is 
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maintaining consistent physical distance from others. Employees should remain at 
least 6' from other individuals at all times, or 1 0' if strenuous physical tasks are being 
performed or when speaking loudly, thus projecting additional airborne droplets. This 
applies in all settings, including common areas, hallways, meeting spaces, 
workstations, and offices. Departments and employees are encouraged to think 
creatively about the best way to use existing space to appropriately distance 
employees, assuming significant configuration changes to the workstation 
infrastructure cannot easily be made. 

Employees should not share spaces and office supplies, if avoidable. This includes 
phones, staplers, and other office supplies. When possible, workstations and desks 
should not be shared or should be thoroughly disinfected between users. Staggered 
work schedules may be implemented to increase physical distancing. 

Additionally, employees should be mindful of physical distancing in other work-related 
contexts, including times when they might travel to other LCPS sites to perform work 
duties. For example, unless employees can be 6' apart, they should not ride together 
in a vehicle. 

Hand Washing and Sanitizing stations 

Employees should regularly clean their hands, washing them with soap and water for 
at least 20 seconds, or using hand sanitizer with at least 60% alcohol, to minimize the 
virus on their hands. At a minimum, hands should be washed or sanitized: 

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
• After touching objects handled or touched by others, such as any surface in a 

common area (e.g. elevator buttons, microwaves, refrigerator handles, shared 
office supplies) 

• Before applying or adjusting their face covering 
• Immediately after removing gloves. 

Enhanced Building Cleaning 

From the earliest days and throughout the response, LCPS has been committed to 
cleaning measures that enhance employee safety. These include high-frequency 
cleaning of high-touch surfaces such as, but not limited to, stair rails, doorknobs, 
faucet handles, and elevator buttons, as well as continued in-depth daily cleaning of 
spaces used during the workday. 

Employees are also provided with the opportunity to complete online Hazard 
Communication: Right to Understand training and follow up in-person demonstration 
training to be able to utilize the approved LCPS hospital-grade disinfectant (Diversey 
Vi rex II 365) in their workspaces if additional cleaning is desired beyond the standard 
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daily cleaning completed by their respective building's custodial staff. 

To access the training, employees can visit https://lcps-va.safeschools.com/ and log 
in with their employee PI D. Employees may complete the 26-minute online training-­
Hazard Communication: Right to Understand (GHS) (full course) and report 
completion to their supervisor to coordinate access to shared cleaning supplies. 
Employees will need to complete a short in-person additional training offered by a 
member of the custodial staff. Only trained employees should use the provided 
cleaner and cleaners. To protect student and staff health and safety, cleaners from 
home should not be used, as they may interact with the cleaner provided. 

Health Mitigation Monitors 

HMMs monitor all student and staff activities to ensure compliance with the many 
COVID-19 mitigation protocols published by LCPS, CDC, OSHA, and the Virginia 
Department of Labor and Industry. 

Employees may report violations of LCPS CO VI D-19 mitigation measures to their 
supervisor or the HHM assigned to their building. 

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
• Avoid hand shaking or other physical contact 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

~ 
Qmict]QD; bos@loudoun.gov 
5choolboardemall; Denise Corbo; Brenda Sheridan; l eslee King; Beth Barts; Harris Mahedavl; Scott Zieoler; 
Atoosa Reaser 
[EXTERNAL] Board of Supervisors - DEFUND LCPS - NOW!! 
Tuesday, January 5, 202110:38:31 PM 

Loudoun County Board of Supervisors, 

Earlier today, Mr. Ziegler, the interim LCPS Superintendent, in as much announced to staff that LCPS will 
not be opening for students for the remainder of this school year, and to plan for next year to be all 
distance learning as well. Since this is the case, PLEASE DEFUND LCPS beginning July 1, 2021. 
Instead, return the tax dollars of $16,000 per student to each family who requests it so they can afford to 
provide the education that LCPS has failed, and continues to fail , to give. There has already been a 
mass exodus from LCPS, many more than is shown in the numbers they use. But those families are in 
the position to already afford private school or have the ability to be home full time and teach their own 
curriculum by homeschooling or have moved elsewhere to places that value education. But the rest of 
the Loudoun families of school aged children are not in that position and need their tax money back so 
they can pursue a quality education for their children. The "equity" that is spouted left and right around 
here is such hogwash. There is no equity in leaving those families who have financial insecurities and 
language barriers behind. The educational chasm that has been created due to the continued closure of 
our schools these past 10 months in LoCo is enormous and growing larger each and every day. So, 
refund the tax dollars for each student so that families can afford to get an education for their children. 

With whatever small school budget there is left, cut all the "specials" - PE, art, music, theater, photo 
journalism, tech ed - these curriculums have been proven out the past 10 months that they cannot be 
taught online. From there, you have no need for thousands of teachers at every grade level when 
teaching remote through a camera. Colleges have shown that. You can teach 1000 students in an online 
platform. So, 3/4 of the teachers are no longer needed. And, the admin building is full of employees that 
no longer have anything to do so cut the majority of positions there as well. And while you are at it, cut 
the job of the Superintendent. That too has proved itself worthless this past year. With whatever funds 
are left, for the skeleton staff needed, cut their salaries in half and you can still offer "distance learning" to 
those families who so choose to access that and do it within your budget constraints. 

There, I did the 2021/22 budget for you. BAM! LCPS no longer needs to be 70% of the Loudoun County 
budget when they are not offering an education for the children of Loudoun. The allocation of $16K per 
student back to the families who are going to educate their children elsewhere can be made up by 
furloughing 3/4 of the LCPS staff and admin as the School Board has proved their jobs to be non­
essential with the closure of our schools. 

NOTHING the LCPS School Board has done makes any sense. We can have children in the school 
buildings for childcare, but not education. We have have students in the buildings for recreational and 
high school sports, but not education. There can be sports but no allowance for the arts or any of the 
hands on trades. And now, for another year or years?!!!! But do let us pat ourselves on the back for 
providing a full salary for LCPS employees to stay home all the while the private sector is working and 
mitigating the virus. 

And, 

While I am at it, please put the real heroes of this pandemic at the front of the line for the vaccine if they 
so desire to receive it. Those who have worked EVERY SINGLE DAY since March. Those true front line 
workers are the ones working at our grocery stores, providing curbside pickup, stocking shelves, drive 
through pharmacies, working on the public works infrastructure, sanitation, delivery drivers, postal 
workers and childcare providers as well as our healthcare providers and first responders. Why are 
educators going to get the vaccine in Loudoun ahead of the people who have actually worked non-stop 
these past months, if schools are not going to open for the foreseeable future for our children? 
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Children are not spreaders. The virus is 99.95% survivable. Defund LCPS. They are inept and have 
failed our children. This directly adversely impacts our entire county, one that previously was a fabulous 
place to raise a family. Board of Supervisors, this is in your hands now. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Carri Michon 
Hamilton resident for 24 years 
Mother of6 
Grandmother of 9.5 

And I didn't even address the mental heath crisis this has created for the K-12 students, although I have 
emailed numerous times on this topic of grave concern, at least to parents. Obviously not to LCPS 
leadership or School Board. #LCPSfail 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Brenda Sheridan 
Scott Zjegler 
Re: Staff Message 
Tuesday, January 5, 2021 8:40:55 PM 
imageOOLong 

very clear message. thanks 

Brenda L. Sheridan 

Loudoun County School Board 

Board Chair & Sterling District Representative 

Please note that correspondence with an elected official in the Commonwealth of Virginia is subject to 
FOIA Jaws. 

From: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 5:46PM 

To: Schoolboardemail <lcsb@lcps.org> 

Cc: Ashley Ellis <Ashley.EII is@lcps.org>; Asia Jones <Asia.Jones@lcps.org>; Eric Williams 

<Eric.Williams@lcps.org>; Kevin Lewis <Kevin.Lewis@lcps.org>; Mark Smith <Mark.Smith@lcps.org>; 

Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org>; Sharon Willoughby <Sharon.Willoughby@lcps.org>; Vince 

Scheivert <Vi nce.Scheivert@ lcps.org> 

Subject: Staff Message 

Good Evening Board Members, 

The message copied below will be sent to all staff members this evening. Please let me know if you 

need additional information. 

Scott A. Ziegler, Ed.D. 

Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources & Talent Development 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org 

Colleagues, 

It is with sincere appreciation for all you do for the students of Loudoun County that I 
wish you a Happy New Year and welcome you back to the start of 2021 . 

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

1. A new fever (1 00.4 or higher) or the sense of having a fever or chills? 
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

8. New nausea, vomiting, or diarrhea that you cannot attribute to another health 
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

LCPS COVID-19 
Symptom Checker 

- -

In the event the symptom-checker survey is not delivered by text or email, parents 
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
mouth. All employees must follow LCPS guidance related to face coverings. In 
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
Virex II 365) in their workspaces if additional cleaning is desired beyond the standard 
daily cleaning completed by their respective building's custodial staff. 
To access the training, employees can visit https://lcps-va.safescbools.com/ and log 
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

Employees may report violations of LCPS COVID-19 mitigation measures to their 
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

Hi Scott, 

Harris Mahedavi 
Scott Ziegler 
Ashley Ellis; Asja Jones; Mark Smjth 
RE: Staff Message 
Tuesday, January 5, 2021 7:02:10 PM 
image002.ong 
!mageOOJ.ong 

Thank your for sharing this message. I am already seeing positive response to this message. Really 

well done message, please continue this approach. 

Thanks 

Harris 

Harris Mahedavi I Loudoun County School Board 
Ashburn Representative 

email: Harris Mahedavi@lcos.org 
mobile: 571-420-9312 

Please be aware that correspondence with an elected official in 
the Commonwealth of Virginia is subject to Freedom of 
Information Act (FOIA) disclosure laws 

From: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 5:47PM 

To: Schoolboardemail <lcsb@lcps.org> 

Cc: Ashley Ellis <Ashley.EIIis@lcps.org>; Asia Jones <Asia.Jones@lcps.org>; Eric Williams 

<Eric.Williams@lcps.org>; Kevin Lewis <Kevin.Lewis@lcps.org>; Mark Smith <Mark.Smith@lcps.org>; 

Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org>; Sharon Willoughby <Sharon.Willoughby@lcps.org>; Vince 

Scheivert <Vince.Scheivert@lcps.org> 

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
s. A new sore throat that you cannot attribute to another health condition? 
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

has tested positive for CO VI D-19 in the last 48 hours? 

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
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CPS COY D-19 
.Symptom C ecker 

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

Ashley Ellis 
Scott Ziegler; Asia Jones; Rob Doolittle 
W John Brewer; llnell Priddy 
FW: [EXTERNAL] Governor Northam Announces Advisory Committee on Culturally Relevant and Inclusive Education 
Practices 

Date: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 10:50:46 AM 

FYI, because it sounds like quite an honor -looks like we have a Dominion/AET student on this advisory 

committee. Divya appears to be the only student on the committee. 

Ashley F. Ellis, Ed.D. 

Assistant Superintendent for Instruction 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

From: Press, Governor Northam <press@governor.virginia.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 202110:43 AM 

To: Ashley Ellis <Ashley.EIIis@lcps.org> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Governor Northam Announces Advisory Committee on Culturally Relevant and 

Inclusive Education Practices 

Commonwealth of Virginia 
Office of Governor RalphS. Northam 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE · January 6, 2021 

Office of the Governor 
Alena.Yarmosky@governor.virginia.gov 

Department of Education 
Charles.Py le@doe.vjrginia.ga 
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From: Jessica Blvthe 
Scott Ziegler To: 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] February is VSBA School Board Appreciation Month 
Wednesday, January 6, 2021 8:33:09 AM Date: 

Attachments: SBAM 2021Guide.pdf 

rtlt'FEBRUARY IS SCHOOL BOARD APPRECIATION MONTH 

Salute the service of the almost 850 school board members in Virginia in February 
2021 during School Board Appreciation Month. The theme- 115 Years of Providing 
Leadership Advocacy and Support - reflects the partnership of the Virginia School 
Boards Association with local school board members as they serve their local 
divisions and advocate for public education with local, state, and federal leaders on 
behalf of all students. 

The month-long observance is an opportunity for your school division and community 
to build a stronger understanding of the crucial role school boards assume in a 
representative democracy. School boards voluntarily tackle the enormous job of 
governing multi-million dollar public school divisions, while preserving the core of our 
democratic values. 

Use the month to highlight the accomplishments of your local board, and encourage 
community leaders, business partners and local civic groups to join in your 
recognition efforts. The attached guide was developed to assist you in these efforts: 

• Kit content and instructions sheet 
• Suggested activities and tips 
• Sample news release 
• Sample letter to the editor 
• Public service announcement scripts 
• Sample article for division newsletters and other publications 
• Education quotes sheet 
• Sample resolution 

This guide and other resources are available 
at: https: //www . vsba .erg/resources/i n it jat jves/ school-boa rd -apprecjat jon-month/ 

Sincerely, 

Jessica Blythe 
Director of Membership Services 
Virginia School Boards Association 
200 Hansen Road, Suite 2 
Charlottesville, VA 22911 
800-446-8722 or 434-295-8722 Office 
434-295-8785 Fax 
jessica@vsba.org, www.vsba .org 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Uza Scal!et 
Uza Scal!et 
[EXTERNAL] VASS-VASBO Winter Conference, MONDAY, January 11- Event Details and Lists of Attendees 
Wednesday, January 6, 2021 8:29:09 AM 
VASS-VASBO 2021 Winter Conference program.pdf 
VASS-VASBO Winter Conference School Division Partlclpants.01.05.2l.xlsx 
VAS5·VASBO Winter Conference Business Represntatlves.Ol.05.20.xlsx 

Greetings, Superintendents and Other School Division Leaders! 

We are looking forward to your joining us for the VASS-VASBO Virtual Winter Conference, 

9:00AM to 2:00 PM, NEXT Monday, January 11, 2021. 

Thank you for already taking care of registering via ZOOM to participate in the meeting. After 

submitting your registration, you should have received an email from the Zoom system 

owned by Virgin ia Ed Strategies, the host of our event, which contained your UNIQUE link for 

participating in the VASS-VASBO Virtual Winter Conference. 

Please save YOUR unique link- perhaps by copying onto your calendar- since you will need it 

to join the Winter Conference meeting on January 11 . 

The VASS-VASBO Virtual Winter Conference Program is ATTACHED. 

During most of the event, the entire audience will be listening to a series of informative 

presentations on the budgetary and legislative issues that are currently of most concern to 

Virginia's Superintendents and other School Division Leaders. We suggest you use the 

"speaker view," and you are asked to mute yourself and turn off your video, in order to make 

the event run smoothly for the over 300 participants we are expecting. During each of the 

presentations, you are encouraged to add questions and comments to the Chat Box, which 

moderators will share with the presenters in whatever time is available. 

During the Breakout session at 11:30 am, you will be automatically sent to a Breakout room 

that you pre-selected, unless you chose on your registration not to participate in that session . 

During the Breakout session at 12:45 pm, participants will be randomly placed in different 

rooms to engage in small group discussions of the issues addressed during the Winter 

Conference. These two Breakout sessions are intended to enable all conference participants 

to engage with and learn from each other, so please do unmute your mic and turn on your 

video while you are participating in these two Breakout sessions. 

Please see the ATTACHED lists of School Division and Business Representatives who are 

registered to participate in the 2021 VASS-VASBO Virtual Winter Conference. 

Here are a few tips to help you have the best possible experience with this virtual event: 

1. If you do not already have a Zoom account, please take the time to sign up for one 
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BEFORE the conference by going to - https://zoom.us/freesjgnup/ - it is totally free and 

does not require you to download any software to your computer. You will be prompted 

to log into your Zoom account when you join the meeting on January 11. 

2. Please plan to attend the conference via computer rather than by phone if at all 

possible. Breakout session groups will be pre-assigned, and when participants join by 

phone, their assignments are not recognized by the system. 

3. Chromebooks and Zoom Rooms will not allow you to participate in Breakout 

sessions, so please plan to use alternate devices/platforms. (If you are not familiar with 

a "Zoom room,' you probably do not need to be concerned with this.) 

4. You will have the ability to share/unshare video and mute/unmute audio throughout 

the conference; since there will be a large number of participants, please be prepared 

to keep yourself muted with video unshared for most of the day. The chat box and 

other interactive tools will be utilized to encourage active involvement of participants. 

If you have any questions, concerns, or suggestions, please don't hesitate to contact me. 

We are looking forward to seeing you a few minutes before 9:00AM on Monday, January 

ll, 2021! 

Liza Scallet 

VASS Administrative Assistant 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Michelle Walker 
Scott Zjeqler 
FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: FW: [EXTERNAL] VCU LCPS MOU 
Wednesday, January 6, 2021 8:28:48 AM 
1.5.21 LCPS MOU Ready4Sjgnature.odf 

Hi Scott- The VCU LCPS MOU is in need of your signature, once approved I will apply. 

Thanks, 

Michelle 

From: Lottie Spurlock <Lottie.Spurlock@lcps.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 20215:04 PM 

To: Kelly Briner <Kelly.Briner@lcps.org> 

Cc: Michelle Walker <Michelle.Walker@lcps.org> 

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: FW: [EXTERNAL] VCU LCPS MOU 

Hi Kelly, 

I hope all is well . Please see below. How do you suggest we proceed? 

Thanks, 

Lottie 

From: Joshua Cole <colejp@ycu.edu> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 3:24PM 

To: Lottie Spurlock <Lottie.Spurlock@lcps.org> 

Cc: Cassandra Stanley <stanleyc3@vcu.edu>; Michelle Walker <Michelle Wa lker@lcps.org> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re : FW: [EXTERNAL] VCU LCPS MOU 

Hello Lottie, 

Than k you for the follow up (I appreciate Kelly in Procurement finding my math error, especially in 

our financial favor). I have made the correction, as well as having Dr. Ziegler listed on the signature 

line. 

As a request of our Dean, is it possible to have Dr. Ziegler sign first? 

Thank you, 

Joshua 

Joshua P. Cole, Ph.D. 
Executive Director of Strategic Engagement 
School of Education 
Virginia Commonwealth University 
colejp@vcu.edu 
Office: 804-828~6727 

Pronouns: He/Him/His 
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To learn more- www.mypronouns.org 

Follow me on Twitter @joshuaocole 

Follow us on Facebook. Twitter. lnstagram. Linkedln and You Tube. 

l 
_I 

On Tue, Jan 5, 2021 at 12:05 PM Lottie Spurlock <Lottie.Spurlock@ lcps.org> wrote : 

Good afternoon, Drs. Cole and Stanley. 

I hope your 2021 has been a happy and healthy one so far. 

Please see the email below (from our procurement office) regarding next steps in this process. 

Once I receive the signed copy from VCU we will follow up with the signature by Interim 

Superintendent Dr. Ziegler. 

Thank you, 

Lottie 

Lottie M. Spurlock 
Director of Equity 
Office of the Superintendent 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

571.252.1210 

Twitter: @LottieSpurlock 

'~s we work together to restore hope for the future, we need to 
include a new and strange ally - our willingness to be disturbed." 
-Margaret Wheatley 

From: Kelly Briner <Kelly.Brjner@lcps.org> 

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 5:07PM 

To: Andrea Philyaw <Andrea.Phi lyaw@lcps.org>; Lottie Spurlock <Lottie.Spurlock@lcps.org> 
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Cc: Ashley Ellis <Ashley.EIIis@lcps.org> 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] VCU LCPS MOU 

Hi, Lottie-

l've reviewed the attached MOU and made a revision to have Dr. Ziegler's name on the signature 

line. I also found that the math doesn't add up for one of the listed fees on page 2. Please 

forward the attached to your contact at VCU for them to review, finalize, sign, and send it back for 

Dr. Ziegler's countersignature. 

Once it's available, we will need the fully executed version of the MOU for our contract 

management system. 

Thanks so much! Kelly 

Kelly Briner, Risk Manager 
Loudoun County Public Schools 
Procurement/Risk Management Services 
21 000 Education Court 
Ashburn, VA 20180 
571-252-1270 
kelly. briner@lcps .org 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Scott, 

Kudos to you 

Leslee Kjnq 
Scott Zjegler; Scboolboardema!l 
Ashley Ellis; Asia Jones; Eric Williams; Kevin Lewis; Mark Smith; Sharon Willoughby; Vince SCheivert 
RE: Staff Message 
Wednesday, January 6, 2021 12:00:02 AM 
imaqeOOl.png 

I was planning on sending you an e-mail today/tonight and asking that you push back the date to 

return until after the board meets. You are showing so much good common sense. Thank you, 

thank you. 

ALSO, I really appreciate your positive statements highlighting all the good things they have 

accomplished in these unprecedented times. 

Appreciate this immensely. 

Regards, 

Leslee 

P.S. I don't often reply to all but this was such a good message, I wanted everyone to know 

Leslee King 1 Loudoun County School Board 
Broad Run District Representative 

email: leslee.king@lcps.org 571-439-5570 - cell 

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 20215:47 PM 

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

need additional information . 

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
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LCPS COY D-19 
~ptom Checker 

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
Harris Maheday! 
Ashley Ems; Asia Jones; Mark Smith 
RE: Staff Message 
Wednesday, January 6, 20211:05:00 PM 
imaqeOOl.onq 
jmage002.ong 

Will do and thank you for your feedback and kind words! 

Scott Ziegler 

From: Harris Mahedavi 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 7:02 PM 

To: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org> 

Cc: Ashley Ellis <Ashley.EIIis@lcps.org>; As ia Jones <Asia .Jones@lcps.org>; Mark Smith 

<Ma rk.Smith@lcps.org> 

Subject: RE: Staff Message 

Hi Scott, 

Thank your for sharing this message. I am already seeing positive response to this message. Really 

well done message, please continue this approach. 

Thanks 

Harris 

Harris Mahedavi 1 Loudoun County School Board 
Ashburn Representative 

email: Harris.Mahedavi@lcps.org 
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

<Eric.Wjlljams@lcps.org>; Kevin Lewis <Keyjn .Lewjs@lcps.org>; Mark Smith <Mark.Smjth@ lcps.ors>; 

Scott Ziegler <Scott.Zjegler@lcps.aqp; Sharon Willoughby <Sharon .Willoughby@lcps.ars>; Vince 

Scheivert <Vince.Scheivert@ lcps.org> 

Subject: Staff Message 
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Good Evening Board Members, 

The message copied below will be sent to all staff members this even ing. Please let me know if you 

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
found in the "Families" and "Students" sections of LCPS..org . 

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
at least 20 seconds, or using hand sanitizer with at least 60% alcohol , to minimize the 
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
daily cleaning completed by thE?ir respective building's custodial staff. 

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

Hello, 

Jajmje Sklarow 
Scott Ziegler 
[EXTERNAL] School Social Worker 
Wednesday, January 6, 202112:52:11 PM 

I am writing to you both as a parent and employee of LCPS. My son is currently a 

Kindergartener at Buffalo Trail Elementary School, and I am a School Social Worker at Smart's 

Mill Middle School in Leesburg. In looking at the new proposed options for our return to in­

person learning, I want to bring something very important to your attention. Basing in-person 

learning off the metrics of individual areas and school clusters is incredibly inequitable. 

Statistics show that areas with higher levels of COVID positivity, Loudoun included, are those 

with high populations of low income and minority families/individuals . There are a multitude 

of reasons for this, such as crowded living arrangements, people who are more likely to work 

blue collar jobs that cannot be done from home, inadequate access to healthcare, and more. 

In looking at Loudoun County, Sterling and Leesburg are perfect examples of this, as these two 

areas have high numbers of low-income and minority families and also have the highest rates 

of CO VI D positivity cases. 

While all students are struggling with online learning and isolation during this time, the 

students who I have seen most impacted are those from low income and minority families. I 

understand that parents in our more affluent areas are struggling with their children's mental 

health needs and overall schoolwork, and their issues are valid, but what we are seeing in 

Leesburg and Sterling goes so far beyond this . I have multiple students that are unable to even 

get on a waitlist to see a mental health clinician because they do not have insurance or the 

financial means. I have multiple students who are reported as missing or a runaway. I have 

multiple students who have been absent for over 40 days of school. I have multiple students 

with only disconnected numbers listed for their parents in our system. I have multiple 

students with outdated or fake addresses listed in our system. I have multiple students who I 

care deeply for that are unreachable and lost. I have spent so much time calling unanswered 

numbers and knocking on unanswered doors, because these kids are truly in crisis, and as the 

lead of our Unified Mental Health Team, I am trying to do all that is in my power to find these 

kids and bring them back. What makes this even more difficult in our low-income areas is that 

the scope of the problem is so significant, and it is not just a few kids at each school. While I 

try to address each individual case that I can, this is a large-scale issue. To give one example, 

prior to extending our deadline for students to turn in Quarter 1 work (after Q2 began) we had 

over 900 Fs. We had students failing over 900 classes. Please help these kids. Please keep 

them in mind when making decisions. 

LCPS has made incredible strides in the last few years in looking at equity, please do not go 

backwards. We cannot go back to catering to our affluent families and leaving our low-income 
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and minority families behind. We just started closing the gap, please use your ability to 

advocate and make decisions to not widen this gap even further. If you want to try and send 

kids back, give all kids the opportunity to go back. Please look at options that use metrics and 

protocols that make this possible for all students, no matter where they live. 

I appreciate your time in reading this email. I know that this has been an incredibly busy and 

stressful time for you and I am thankful for all your advocacy and effort. 

Jaimie Sklarow 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Scott Zlealer 
Kayla Marlin 
RE: Update to All LCPS Staff Members 
Wednesday, January 6, 20211:07:00 PM 

Yes, that is acceptable. We will provide a waiver to those who chose to participate- so be on the lookout for that. 

Scott Ziegler 

From: Kayla Marlin 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 20216:43 PM 

To: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org> 

Subject: Fwd: Update to All LCPS Staff Members 

Dr. Ziegler, 

Thank you for the update! 

If teachers do choose to go into the building starting on the 12th, are we allowed to bring our school aged children with us as 

stated in previous communication? 

Kayla Marlin 

Fourth Grade 

Moorefield Station Elementary 

Get Q.u1lQQk for iDS 

From: Loudoun County Public Schools <BlackboardMN@LCPS orn> 

Sent: Tuesday, January.S, 20216:30:26 PM 

To: Loudoun County Public Schools Recipients <recipjents@loudoun,pareotlink net> 

Subject: Update to All LCPS Staff Members 

"Email Banner I 

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

As we move forward, I will continue to provide updates on our evolving situation and changes we or the School Board 
may adopt. Your continued adherence to the mitigation standards copied below and your commitment to the health and 
well-being of every LCPS student, staff member, their families and our community are appreciated. 

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

7. New muscle aches (myalgia) that you cannot attribute to another condition or that may not have been caused by a specific 

activity (such as physical exercise)? 

8. New nausea, vomiting, or diarrhea that you cannot attribute to another health condition? 

9. New loss oftaste or smell that you cannot attribute to another health condition? 

10. Have you been around someone who has symptoms of illness or someone who has tested positive for COVID-19 in the last 

48 hours? 

If an employee answers "yes" to any of these questions, they should seek medical attention and postpone reporting to 
work. Additionally, employees will be subject to random daily temperature checks, though also encouraged to monitor 
their own temperature each day prior to reporting to work. 

LCPS Symptom-Checker Alternative Processes 
In the event the symptom-checker survey is not delivered by text or email, parents and staff members can complete the 
survey by visiting the Oua!ttjcs LCPS COVID-12 Svmptom Checker Survey website. 

This link can also be reached through every LCPS school website and can also be found in the "Families" and "Students" 
sections of LCPS org. 

Face coverings 
Face coverings, including cloth or procedure masks, are intended to mitigate the spread of the virus by reducing airborne 
droplets. They should cover the nose and mouth. All employees must follow LCPS guidance related to face coverings. In 

other words, the use of face coverings is mandatory. LCPS has provided a limited number of cloth face coverings for 
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
they might travel to other LCPS sites to perform work duties. For example, unless employees can be 6' apart, they should · 
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

• After touching objects handled or touched by others, such as any surface in a common area (e .g. elevator buttons, 

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

To access the training, employees can visit bttps://lcps-va.safeschools com/ and log in with their employee PID. 
Employees may complete the 26-minute online training--Hazard Communication: Right to Understand (GHS) (full course) 
and report completion to their supervisor to coordinate access to shared cleaning supplies. Employees will need to 
complete a short in-person additional training offered by a member of the custodial staff. Only trained employees should 
use the provided cleaner and cleaners. To protect student and staff health and safety, cleaners from home should not be 
used, as they may interact with the cleaner provided. 

Health Mitigation Monitors 
HMMs monitor all student and staff activities to ensure compliance with the many COVID-19 mitigation protocols 
published by LCPS, CDC, OSHA, and the Virginia Department of Labor and Industry. 

Employees may report violations of LCPS COVID-19 mitigation measures to their supervisor or the IDIM assigned to 
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
Les!ee King; Scboolboardernal! 
Ashley Ellis; Asia Jones; Eric Williams; Kevin Lewis; Mark Smith; Sharon Willoughby; Vince Schelyert 
RE: Staff Mes~age 
Wednesday, January 6, 20211:05:00 PM 
lmage004.png 

Thank you, Mrs. King for your feedback and kind words! 

Scott Ziegler 

From: Leslee King 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 202112:00 AM 

To: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org>; Schoolboardemail <lcsb@lcps.org> 

Cc: Ashley Ellis <Ashley.EIIis@lcps.org>; Asia Jones <Asia .Jones@lcps.org>; Eric Williams 

<Eric.Williams@lcps.org>; Kevin Lewis <Kevin .Lewis@lcps.org>; Mark Smith <Mark.Smith@lcps.org>; 

Sharon Willoughby <Sharon.Willoughby@lcps.org>; Vince Scheivert <Vince.Scheivert@lcps.org> 

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

email: leslec.kinf:@lcps or2 571-439-5570 -- cell 

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

Cc: Ashley Ellis <Ashley.Eil is@ lcps.org>; Asia Jones <Asia.Jooes@lcps.org>; Eric Williams 
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<Eric. Williams@lcps.org>; Kevin Lewis <Kevin.Lewis@lcps.org>; Mark Smith <Mark.Smith@lcps.org>; 

Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org>; Sharon Willoughby <Sharoo.WillouBhby@lcos.org>; Vince 

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

Scott A. Ziegler, Ed .D. 

Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources & Talent Development 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

Scott Ziegler@lcps.org 

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
challenges and frustrations of 2020 will continue into 2021 . I would like nothing more 
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

Scott Ziegler, Ed .D. 

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
and staff members can complete the survey by visiting the Qualtrics LCPS CO VI D-19 
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
facil ities. 

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
door closed. Face coverings may be removed while actively eating or drinking , but 
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

Dear Dr. Ziegler, 

·maov Williams 
Scott Ziea!er 
RE: Update to All LCPS Staff Members 
Wednesday, January 6, 2021 2:00:34 PM 

I just wanted to take a moment to thank you for your kind, uplifting words and for suspending this directive regarding January 

12th. As a hybrid teacher, it just didn't make any sense especially when numbers are so high. When I am safer, I am a more focused 

teacher and in the end my students benefit from that. I am already 110% prepared to report to school WITH students, especially as 

an elementary teacher who has already been in school. 

I do hope that our two core indicators for metrics stay the same, and the 3rd indicator is only used for when schools are already 

open and in session . I also hope that you will continue to allow us to stay home while students are also home so that we are not on 

pins and needles waiting to hear about another future "hybrid teachers report to school" date. Perhaps we could be expected to 

report one day before students are expected back? 

Thank you so much for your support and consideration. Please know that I appreciate your leadership! 

Sincerely, 

Tt_Oitll)' ·(if)i(fiams 
\\laxpool ES Mu~ic 
(57IJ 367--n:w 
@Iv[u$icT\Villiams 

From: Loudoun County Public Schools <BiackboardMN@LCPS.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 20216:30 PM 

To: Loudoun County Public Schools Recipients <recipients@loudoun.parentl ink.net> 

Subject: Update to All LCPS Staff Members 

Emai Bam1er 

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

If an employee answers ''yes" to any of these questions, they should seek medical attention and postpone reporting to 
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
survey by visiting the Qual tries I .CPS COY I D-1 9 Symptom Checker Smvey website. 

This link can also be reached through every LCPS school website and can also be found in the "Families" and "Shtdents" 
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
by their respective building's custodial staff. . 

To access the training, employees can visit https-1/lcps-va.sa teschools com/ and log in with their employee PID. 
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

Rob Doolittle 
Scott Z!ealer 
Mark Smitb; Lottie Sourlock 
Equity Committee Message 
Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:48:05 PM 

Dr. Ziegler, For your awareness, Chair Sheridan requested that the message below be sent to all LCPS 

families to invite self-nominations from the community. It is being scheduled for 9 a.m. tomorrow 

morning. 

Rob 

Subject Line: School Board Seeks Nominees for Equity Committee 

Body Text: At its January 4, 2021, meeting, the Loudoun County School Board announced it 
was seeking three members for the Equity Committee based on the committee's revised 
charter, found~. 

Members being sought are representatives of the following three communities: 
• One member nominee from an interested member of the Hindu community 
• One member nominee from an interested member of the Latinx community 
• One member nominee from an interested member of the LGTBQIA + community 

Those interested should fill out a statement of interest via this Google form, no later than 5 
p.m. Friday, January 15. 

The next meeting of the Equity Committee is on Thursday, Febmary 4. The School Board is 
expected to appoint the three new members at its Tuesday, Febmary 26, meeting. 

The Equity Committee is composed of various stakeholders and is charged with making 
recommendations to the School Board to create a culturally responsive school system for 
every LCPS student. The committee meets the first Thursday of every month, unless 
otherwise noted. 

Those appointed will serve until December 31, 2021. A committee member may be nominated 
for another year of service. Committee members who miss two meetings without contacting 
the committee's chair will be removed and the stakeholder group will be asked to nominate a 
new member. 

Questions about the Equity Committee may be directed to LCPS Director of Equity Lottie 
Spurlock at Lottie.Spurlock@lcps.org. 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Loudoun Coyntv Public Schools 
Scott Zjeoler 
[EXTERNAL] Your Loudoun County Public Schools Online Safety Report 
Thursday, January 7, 2021 5:11:00 AM 

Attachments: strjpe subtle a@V.png 

Hi Scott Ziegler, 

You are receiving this email because you are a Reports Administrator on the Loudoun 
County Public Schools SafeSchools TM website. Below is a basic summary of your statistics, 
and the attached document is a report which highlights the people who have not yet 
completed their required training. 

Summary Data 

Complete Assignments 

Outstanding Assignments 

78053 

79862 

People with Outstanding Assignments 12856 

People with Past Due Assignments 10804 

Percent Compliant 49.43°/0 

See the attached spreadsheet for more details. 

Your Loudoun County Public Schools SafeSchools TM Website : 
http: //I cps. va.safeschools.com/ 

Your username is 410510 

For questions, please contact your Loudoun County Public Schools Safe Schools TM contact. 
Thanks for making Loudoun County Public Schools a safer place to work and learn. 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

1 CPS Banner 

LOUdoun County Public S<hools 
Lom!oun County public Schools Reclpk:nts 
School Board Seeks Nominees for Equity Committee 
Thursday, January 7, 2021 9:02:40 AM 

----------
At its January 4, 2021, meeting, the Loudoun County School Board announced it was seeking three members 
for the Equity Committee based on the committee's revised charter, found here. 

Members being sought are representatives of the following three communities: 

• One member nominee from an interested member of the Hindu community 
• One member nominee from an interested member of the Latinx community 
• One member nominee from an interested member of the LGTBQIA+ community 

Those interested should fill out a statement of interest via this Google form , no later than 5 p.m. Friday, January 
15. 

The next meeting of the Equity Committee is on Thursday, February 4. The School Board is expected to appoint 
the three new members at its Tuesday, February 26, meeting. 

The Equity Committee is composed of various stakeholders and is charged with making recommendations to 
the School Board to create a culturally responsive school system for every LCPS student. The committee 
meets the first Thursday of every month, unless otherwise noted. 

Those appointed will serve until December 31 , 2021. A committee member may be nominated for another year 
of service. Committee members who miss two meetings without contacting the committee's chair will be 
removed and the stakeholder group will be asked to nominate a new member. 

Questions about the Equity Committee may be directed to LCPS Director of Equity Lottie Spurlock at 
Lottie Spurlock@lcps.org. 
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From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Natalie W9ods 
AC@mo(a)mcpsva.org; Ashley Ellis; brjan.stocl<ton@apsva.us; bridget.loft@apsva.us; McDade. Bruce; 
carrie.Dorsey@@jrfaxya.gov; ciarocam@pwcs.edu; cintia .johnson@apsva.us; Lynma@ Colon; Wilson. Diego; 
Elizabeth Hoover; Erjo Williams; francfsco.duran@apsva.us; Rita E. Goss; Gregorv C. Hutchjnos Jr. ; 
!crites@acns.k12.ya.us; Allen. Jeannette; Jennifer.braswell@mpark.net; !ennjfer.kieman@moark.net; Piatenberg. 
~; Julia A. Buroos: Kevin Lewis; KKeegan@mcpsva.org; kmichae!@fccos.org; KNewman@mcosva.org; 
Saunders. Melissa; Nell Slevin; patricia.waldron@acps.kl2.va.us; l?ajardo. Phyllis; Peter Noonan; Baenig. Rebecca 
~; Rebecca Sham: sand@.hardeman@acps.kl2.va.us; Scott Ziegler; Presidio. Sloan; B@brand. ScottS; ~ 
M. Wilkins; Terri Mozingo; WALTSSL@pwcs.edu; wbates@fccps.org 
Anthony Kim; Kelly Frejheit; Megan Huneck 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Reminder: Northern VA Collaborative today at 4:00PM 
Thursday, January 7, 20211:58:41 PM Date: 

Good Afternoon NOV A Collab, 

We have been thinking of you all today as we are navigating the recent events at the Capitol. 
We are still going to hold our collaborative chat this afternoon and we will start off with 
asking you all what you need most today. We thought we could share how our team responded 
both internally and externally, give you all space to share and then move onto our topic of 
communicating with stakeholders, if that feels right. If you have not seen this resource yet, our 
team compiled resources that may be helpful for leaders and teachers in your 
district: bit.ly/EducatorCrisisResources. Feel free to share with anyone you believe would 
benefit. 

Resources for today: 

• Agenda- where we will capture notes 
• Slides 
• Zoom Link 

We look forward to seeing you at 4:00PM. Ifyou are unable to attend but want to send 
someone in your place, just let us know. As always, join if you can, and we will send a follow 
up sharing what we discussed. 

Natalie and Kelly 

Natalie Woods 1 Associate Partner 
Education Elements, Inc. 
natalie@edelements.com 1 (a NatalieWo c)(J~E ·. 1314.494.2811 

' I ,_ 
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From: Kelly Freiheit 
Cc: AC@mp@mcosva.org; Ashley Ems; brian.stockton@apsya.ys: brldget.!o(t@apsva.us; McDade. Bryce; 

Carrie.Dorsey@falrfaxva.goy; ciarocam@pwcs.edu; dntia.johnson@apsva.us: Lynma@ Colon ; Wilson. Dleoo; 
Elizabeth Hoover; Erjc Williams; franclsco.duran@apsva.us; Rita E. Goss; Greoorv C. Hutchings Jr.; 
juites@acos.k12.va.us; Allen. Jeannette; Jenojfer.braswe!l@mpark.net; jennifer.kieman@mpark.net; Platenberg 
~; Julia A. Burgos; Kevin Lewis; KKeeoan@mcosva.ora ; !smichael@fccos.org; KNewman@mcpsva.org; 
Saunders. Melissa; Neil Slevin; 0atrida.waldron@acps.k12.va.us; Pa!ardo. Phyllis: Peter Noonan; Baenjg. Rebecca 
§; Rebecca Sharo; sandra.hardeman@acps.k12.va.us; Scott Ziegler; Presidio. Sloan; Brabrand. 5cott S; ~ 
M. Wilkins; .Terri Mozingo; WALTSSL@pwcs.edu: wbates@fccps.ora; Anthony Kim; Megan Huoeck; Nat;alle Hall; 
Ben Politzer; Natalie Woods 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Follow-up: Northern VA Collaborative yesterday 
Friday, January 8, 2021 7:56:00 AM Date: 

Good morning Northern Virginia Collaborative, 

Our team continues to think about each of you after this week's events in DC. Natalie shared a bank of 
resources in the email yesterday that we'd encourage you to check out: bit.ly/EducatorCrisisResources. 

Thank you for your resilience and for showing up for your community each and every day! Natalie, 
Megan, and I believe we made the right choice in keeping the collaborative chat yesterday based on the 
reactions from those that were able to attend. We hope to continue to create a space where you can 
show up as your whole self and provide insight and seek support/guidance from others. If you weren't 
able to join the conversation yesterday, we'd encourage you to check out the slides. Those leaders who 
were able to attend shared in the check out question that they'd be bringing back the idea of: 

• Leveraging a check-in question to address how people are showing up to a meeting right now and 
then at the end of the meeting checking back in 

• Co-facilitating focus groups alongside of School Board members, community members so that 
they could build a stronger understanding of what's going on + the perception of being partners in 
the work 

• Importance of loud voices being "healthy voices" to the conversation 

Lastly, our team wanted to share an upcoming opportunity that will be taking place at the end of the 
month. We will be hosting a free, virtual Strategic Planning Mini Conference which is not your traditional 
all day virtual conference. During this learning experience, leaders will have a series of short, focused 
learning opportunities to explore the different stages of Strategic Planning. Most importantly, the leaders 
who sign-up will be able to choose a pathway based on their needs and interests. Sign-up! 

We will be coming back together next on January 21st at 4:00 PM. 

Take care of yourself and have a restful weekend, 

Kelly, Natalie, Megan and the EE Team 

Kelly Freiheit I Partner 
Education Elements, Inc. 
kel!y@edelements.com I 703.963.8112 

g 
Register for the series by clicking here! 

On Thu, Jan 7, 2021 at 1:55PM Natalie Woods <natalie@edelements.com> wrote: 
Good Afternoon NOV A Collab, 

We have been thinking of you all today as we are navigating the recent events at the Capitol. 
We are still going to hold our collaborative chat this afternoon and we will start off with 
asking you all what you need most today. We thought we could share how our team 
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responded both internally and externally, give you all space to share and then move onto our 
topic of communicating with stakeholders, if that feels right. If you have not seen this 
resource yet, our team compiled resources that may be helpful for leaders and teachers in 
your district: bit.ly/EducatorCrisisResources. Feel free to share with anyone you believe 
would benefit. 

Resources for today: 

• Agenda - where we will capture notes 
• Slides 
• Zoom Link 

We look forward to seeing you at 4:00PM. If you are unable to attend but want to send 
someone in your place, just let us know. As always, join if you can, and we will send a 
follow up sharing what we discussed. 

Natalie and Kelly 

Natalie Woods 1 Associate Partner 
Education Elements, Inc. 
natalie@edelements.com I t'iiJ Nalj!li~o!\1 oodsEF 1314.494.2811 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

~ 
Scott Zjeg!er 
Re: Update to All LCPS Staff Members 
Friday, January 8, 2021 7:53:30 AM 
Ou!lools·x4f\eCllak.oog 

Great, thank you so much! 

Kayla Marlin 

FDURfHCAAD@T~AtH~A 

MOOREFIII!LO s ·rATIOH ELI.M~N.TAR'V 

From: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 20211:07 PM 

To: Kayla Marlin <Kayla.Marlin@lcps.org> 

Subject: RE: Update to All LCPS Staff Members 

Yes, that is acceptable. We will provide a waiver to those who chose to participate- so be on the lookout for that. 

Scott Ziegler 

From: Kayla Marlin 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 6:43 PM 

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

Get QQtlQQk for iOS 

From: Loudoun County Public Schools <BiackboardMN@LCPS org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 20216:30:26 PM 

To: Loudoun County Public Schools Recipients <recipjents@loudoun.parentljok net> 

Subject: Update to All LCPS Staff Members 

January 5, 2021 
Colleagues, 
It is with sincere appreciation for all you do for the students of Loudoun County that I wish you a Happy New Year and 
welcome you back to the start of 2021. 
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
impossible. For now, we need to continue embracing flexibil ity, and make peace with the not-yet-known. 
On January 4, the administrative team presented to the School Board a new way of looking at metrics for the three core 
indicators of risk, which were adopted on Nov. 17 for determining whether students should be in schools. If you did not see 
the presentation, I encourage you to take a look at a~ of the meeting. These proposed. new metrics will enable LCPS 
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

6. New onset of congestion or runny nose that you cannot attribute to another hea lth condition? 

7. New muscle aches (myalgia) that you cannot attribute to another condition or that may not have been caused by a specific 

activity (such as physica l exercise)? 

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
survey by visiting the Oualtrics LC PS COV!D-19 Symptom Checker Survey website. 
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
by their respective building's custodial staf£ 
To access the training, employees can visit https·//lcps-ya safeschoots.com/ and log in with their employee PID. 
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
used, as they may interact With the cleaner provided. 
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

Yr·u M'C' r~·< f:iVing thi~. ·~mJil bh <JU:i~ r•f )"C•IIr n·l ltiQil~-hip •.vith l 0\JdDUI1 ("t')unty fJublic Srll00l~ It you IN ish tc• -;top 1 ~r.~iv1nn C'rn;;~il updat•?-:i 'l·~nt through th•? t~lch:~ i)O<JI•J S.E'I'IiCt"', 

plE'tl:.e> unsubscrjbe. 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Edward Hou 

Scott Ziegler 

[EXTERNAL] Swivl for Return-to-School Hybrid Learning 

Thursday, January 7, 2021 7:56:16 PM 

Attachments: 5creen Shot 2020-10-12 at 1.30.56 PM.png 

Good afternoon Scott, 

My name is Edward Hou, Swivl account manager for Loudon County Public Schools. 

Our team is currently training teachers at Hampton City Schools as the district is in the process 
of outfitting all secondary classrooms with a Swivl robot to assist with its return to school 
hybrid learning plan. Would you be interested in exploring Swivl for your teachers? Swivl has 
also previously been used by some staff members within LCPS pre-pandemic for PD-related 
use cases. 

I'd be happy to schedule a Zoom call with you and your team to tell you more about using 
Swivl with Zoom or Google Meet live streaming. 

Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Edward Hou 
Consultant I 650-620-9694 I Twitter l linkedln I Book a meeting 

Lea ~n how Swivl is leading the Hybrid Classroom movement! 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Karen and Loree, 

Asia Jones 
Karen Dawson; Loree Winslow 
Lottie Spurlock; Mark Smith; SCOtt Ziegler 
Jan 12 Action Item - 10.01 
Thursday, January 7, 2021 5:02:03 PM 
Version A Draft Polley 1040.docx 
Version 8 Draft Policy 1040.docx 

Please update the action item as listed below and also include these two attachments. (I renamed 

Revision Policy 1040 to Version A). Thank you. 

Recommended Action: That the Loudoun County School Board adopt Version A or Version 
8 of revised Policy 1040, Equal Opportunity for Equitable, Safe and Inclusive Environment. 

At its December 3, 2020 meeting the Equity Committee voted 14-0 to refer the 
misgendering of students to the Loudoun County School Board for policy review by 
the appropriate School Board Committee, in this case, the Legislative and Policy 
Committee. Per the request of LCSB Chair and Equity Committee Chair, Brenda 
Sheridan staff drafted revisions to Policy 1040, Equal Opportunity for Equitable, Safe 
and Inclusive Environment (attached). 

Asia R. Jones, Ed .D. 

Assistant Superintendent 

Department of Pupil Services 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

Telephone: 571-252-1022 
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From: Michelle Walker 

5cott Ziegler 

Mark Smith 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: School Board Update 

Date: 
Attachments: 

Good evening, 

Thursday, January 7, 2021 4:27:20 PM 

5chool Board Update 01.07.21.pdf 

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

1. Met with Cabinet and Rob Doolittle to collaborate on COVID-19 and other 
matters. 

Department of Instruction 

1. Response to Leslie King from Ashley Ellis regarding student petition to keep 
learning lab. (pp. 1-2) 

Department of Pupil Services 

1. Information from Asia Jones regarding COVID-19 Vaccinations for LCPS 
Employees. (p. 3) 

Public Information Office 

1. Response from Rob Doolittle to Denise Corbo regarding LCPS Positive Cases 
by location. (pp. 4-20) 

Optional Reading: Articles 

LoudounNow story regarding delay to teachers' return to school. Jan. 7. 

https :1/loudounnow .com/2021/0 1/07/zjegler -delays-return-of-teachers-as-school­
leade rs-wejg h-options-for -return-of-in-person-learning/ 

Loudoun Times story regarding staff presentation to School Board on new metrics. 
Jan. 6. 

https://www.loudountimes.com/news/lcps-details-new-public-health-metric-for-return­
to-hybrid-learning/article 9230ecf2-5039-11 eb-88c2-975687fd9cb4. html 

Loudoun Now story regarding Maverick Bikes donations to LCPS students through 
Congestion Must Go program. Jan. 6. 

https://loudou nnow .com/2021/0 1/06/maverick-bikes-cafe-donates-36-bjkes-to-
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schools/ 

Loudoun Times story regarding staff presentation to School Board on new metrics. 
Jan. 6. 

https: //www .loudou nti mes. co m/news/lcps-deta i ls-new-publ ic-health-metric-for -return­
to-hybrid-learning/article 9230ecf2-5039-11 eb-88c2-975687fd9cb4.html 

LoudounNow story regard ing expc;1nsjon of Equity Committee. Jan. 5. 

https://loudounnow.com/2021/01/05/loudoun-schools-equ ity-committee-exl)anded­
not-dissolved/ 

Loudoun Times story regarding School Board farewell comments to Dr. Williams. Jan. 
~ 

https://www.loudountimes.com/news/scholarly-farewell-school-board-shares-parting­
words-with-williams/article 1 Oa36cbc-4f9b-11 eb-bc39-c32393a23b93.html 

LoudounNow story regarding School Board farewell comments to Dr. Williams. Jan. 
~ 

https://loudounnow.com/2021/01104/williams-lauded-for-lasting-impacts-on-loudoun­
schools/ 

Loudoun Now story regarding spike in COVID cases. references LCPS. Jan. 5. 

https://loudounnow.com/2021/01/04/loudoun-sees-spike-in-coyid-19-hospitalizations/ 

Scott A. Ziegler, Ed. D. 
Interim Superintendent 
Loudoun County Public Schools 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Scott Ziegler 
Scboo!boardemail 
Suoer!ntendent"s Cabinet 
School Board Update 

Date: Friday, January 8, 202110:51:00 AM 
School Board Update 01.07.21.pdf Attachments: 

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

https :1/loudou n now. com/2021 /01/0 7/zieg ler -delays-return-of -teachers-as-school­
leaders-weigh-options-for-return-of-in-person-learning/ 

Loudoun Times story regarding staff presentation to School Board on new metrics. 
Jan. 6. 

https:Uwww .loudo u nti mes. com/news/1 cps-detail s-new-pu bl ic-hea lth-metric-for -return­
to-hybrid-learning/article 9230ecf2-5039-11 eb-88c2-975687fd9cb4.html 

Loudoun Now story regarding Maverick Bikes donations to LCPS students through 
Congestion Must Go program. Jan. 6. 
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https://loudou n now. com/2021 /01 /06/maverick-bi kes-cafe-donates-36-bikes-to­
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

LoudounNow story regarding expansion of Equity Committee. Jan. 5. 

https://loudounnow.com/2021/01/05/loudoun-schools-equity-committee-expanded­
not-dissolved/ 

Loudoun Times story regarding School Board farewell comments to Dr. Williams. Jan. 
5. 

https:Uwww.loudountimes.com/news/scholarly-farewell-school-board-shares-parting­
words-with-williams/ar1icle 1 Oa36cbc-4f9b-11 eb-bc39-c32393a23b93. html 

LoudounNow story regarding School Board farewell comments to Dr. Williams. Jan . 
.5... 

https:Uioudounnow.com/2021/01/04/williams-lauded-for-lasting-impacts-on-loudoun­
schools/ 

LoudounNow story regarding spike in COVID cases. references LCPS. Jan. 5. 

https ://loudoun now. com/2021 /01 /04/loudoun-sees-spike-in-covid-19-hospitalizations/ 

Scott A. Ziegler, Ed. D. 
Interim Superintendent 
Loudoun County Public Schools 
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To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Schoolboardemail 

Superjntendent"s Cabinet 

School Board Update 

Date: 
Attachments: 

Good evening, 

Friday, January 8, 2021 10:48:56 AM 

School Board Update 01.07 .2l.odf 

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

https://loudounnow.com/2021/01/07/ziegler-delays-return-of-teachers-as-school­
leaders-weigh-options-for-return-of-in-person-learnjng/ 

Loudoun Times story regarding staff presentation to School Board on new metrics. 
Jan. 6. 

https://www.loudountimes.com/news/lcps-details-new-public-health-metric-for-return­
to-h ybrid-1 earning/ article 92 30ecf2 -5039-11 eb-88c2 -97 568 7fd9c;b4. htm I 

LoudounNow story regarding Maverick Bikes donations to LCPS students through 
Congestion Must Go program. Jan. 6. 

https :Uioudounnow. com/2021/0 1 /06/maverick-bikes-cafe-donates-36-bikes-to-
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schools/ 

Loudoun Times story regarding staff presentation to School Board on new metrics. 
Jan. 6. 

https :Uwww .lo udou nti roes. com/news/lcps-d eta i I s-new-pu bl ic-h ea lth-metric-for -return­
to-hybrid-learning/article 9230ecf2-5039-11 eb-88c2-975687fd9cb4.html 

LoudounNow story regarding expansion of EQuity Committee. Jan. 5. 

https://loudounnow.com/2021/01/05/loudoun-schools-equity-committee-expanded­
not-dissolved/ 

Loudoun Times story regarding School Board farewell comments to Dr. Williams. Jan . 
.5... 

https://www.loudountimes.com/news/scholarly-farewel l-school-board-shares-parting­
words-with-williams/artjcle 1 Oa36cbc-4f9b-11 eb-bc39-c32393a23b93.html 

LoudounNow story regarding School Board farewell comments to Dr. Williams. Jan . 
.5... 

https://loudou n now .com/2021 /0 1/04/will iams-lauded-for -lasting-impacts-on-loudoun­
schools/ 

LoudounNow story regarding spike in COVID cases. references LCPS. Jan. 5. 

https:Uloudou nnow. com/2021/0 1/04/loudoun-sees-spike-in-covid-19-bospita lizatjons/ 

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
RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: FW: [EXTERNAL] VCU LCPS MOU 
Friday, January 8, 202110:59:00 AM 
SAZ.Signed.l.5.21 LCPS MOU Ready4Signat\.lre.pdf 

From: Michelle Walker 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 8:29AM 

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

From: Lottie Spurlock <Lottie.Spurlock@lcps.oqp 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 5:04 PM 

To: Kelly Briner <Kelly.Brjner@lcps.org> 

Cc: Michelle Walker <Michelle.Walker@lcps .org> 

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: FW: [EXTERNAL] VCU LCPS MOU 

Hi Kelly, 

I hope all is well. Please see below. How do you suggest we proceed? 

Thanks, 

Lottie 

From: Joshua Cole <colejp@ycu .edu> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 3:24 PM 

To: Lottie Spurlock <Lottie.Spurlock@lcps.org> 

Cc: Cassandra Stanley <stanleyc3@vcu .edu>; Michelle Walker <Michelle.Walker@lcps erg> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re : FW: [EXTERNAL] VCU LCPS MOU 

Hello Lottie, 

Thank you for the follow up {I appreciate Kelly in Procurement finding my math error, especially in 

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
Office: 804-828-6727 

Pronouns: He/Him/His 

To learn more- www.mypronouns.org 

Follow me on Twitter @joshuaoco/e 

Follow us on Facebook, b£iltftL lnstagram. Linked/a and You Tube. 

On Tue, Jan 5, 2021 at 12:05 PM Lottie Spurlock <Lottje.Spurlock@lcps.org> wrote : 

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

From: Kelly Briner <Ke!ly.Briner@lcps.org> 

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 5:07PM 

To: Andrea Philyaw <Andrea.Philyaw@lcps.org>; Lottie Spurlock <Lottje.Spurlock@lcps.org> 

Cc: Ashley Ellis <Ash ley.EIIis@lcps.org> 

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
kelly.brlher@lcps org 
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From: 
To: 

Beth Barts 
Scott Zieoler 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Budgeted Stipends for Theater Teachers 
Friday, January 8, 2021 2:48:15 PM Date: 

FYI. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Kerry Benton <kwbentonl@gmail.com> 
Date: January 8, 2021 at 1:29:53 PM EST 
To: Beth Barts <Beth.Barts@lcps.org>, Denise Corbo 
<Denise.Corbo@lcps.org>, altoosa.reaser@lcps.org 
Subject: [EXTERNAL} Budgeted Stipends for Theater Teachers 

Dear Board members, 

As you consider the budget next year please look into paying the Theater teachers 
for the work they provide. 

Theater is paid one stipend for three "seasons" of work. They provide culture and 
cohesion in our community. They search out and support outside opportunities for 
students that help further their academic careers. 

During the pandemic theater teachers went above and beyond to continue to 
provide opportunities to engage to our students during one of the most uniquely 
challenging times in modem history. 

We are not asking for special treatment for them simply equal treatment. Some 
staff can receive multiple stipends for each season of sports they support. Theater 
staff has been expected to do the same amount of work, or more, for one one of 
the stipends while working for the entire year. 

I appreciate your time and hope you understand the equity of this request. 

Thank you, 
Kerry Benton 

Sent from my iPhone 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Garrv W Carter Jr 
Scott Ziegler 
[EXTERNAL] Re: Thanks 

Friday, January 8, 20211:08:19 PM 

Happy New Year, Scott. 

I'm glad he got in and that he is excited about the opportunity. Please let me know if I can help 

down the road . He is more than welcome to reach out to me should he need 

help/guidance/assistance with anything during his transition. 

Enjoy your day. 

Dr. Garry Carter 
Manager, Training 
(757) 534-0939 
garry.ca1ter@hi i -nns.com 

From: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org> 

Sent: Friday, January 8, 202112:38 PM 

To: Garry W Carter Jr <Garry.Carter@as.edu> 

Subject: Thanks 

Happy New, Garry! 

Just a quick note of thanks to you for reaching out to Colin. He called a few minutes ago to let me 

know he received a provisional offer to work as a welder with the shipyard. Needless to say, he is 

extremely excited and looking forward to starting the onboarding and training process. 

Thanks again, 

Scott 

Scott A. Ziegler, Ed. D. 

Interim Superintendent of Schools 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 . 

Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org 
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Privacy Notice: This communication and any attachments may contain private, proprietary or privileged and 

confidential information for the use of the designated recipients named above. If you are not the intended 

recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that any retaining, 

review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of it or its contents is prohibited. If you have received 

this communication in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this message and deleting it from your 

computer. 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Scott Ziegler 

Gany W Carter Jr 

Thanks 

Friday, January 8, 202112:38:00 PM 

Happy New, Garry! 

Just a quick note of thanks to you for reaching out to Colin . He called a few minutes ago to let me 

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

Scott.Ziegler@ lcps.org 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Harrjs Mahe<layj 
Scott Zjeq!er; Mark Smith; L9ttle Spurlock 
Re: Use of term latinx 
Sunday, January 10, 202112:13:51 PM 

This is another research article 

https://www.pewresearch.org/hjspanic/2020/08/11/about-one-in-four-u-s-hispanics-have­
heard-of-latinx-but-just-3-use-jt/ 

From: Harris Mahedavi 

Sent: Sunday, January 10, 202111:57:21 AM 

To: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org>; Mark Smith <Mark.Smith@lcps.org>; Lottie Spurlock 

<Lottie .Spurlock@ lcps.org> 

Subject: Use of term latinx 

Hi Scott and Mark, 

Can you please investigate the term latinx we have used for equity committee invitees. Here is 
a recent article that informa, latinx is not a common term within the Hispanic Community. 

https:l/www.washingtonpost.com/outlook/latinx-latino -unpopular-gender­
tenn/2020/12118/bfl77c5c-3b41-1 1 eb-9276-ae0ca72729be story. html 

I ask that you investigate and perhaps find an appropriate term to replace it, based on findings 
of course. 

Thanks 
Harris 

At its January 4, 2021, meeting, the Loudoun County School Board announced it was seeking three members for the Equity Committee based on the commiltee·s re'Jised charter, 

found .b..@.@. 

Members being sought are representatives of the fallowing three communities: 

One member nominee from an interested member of the Hindu community 

• One member nominee from an interested member of the Latinx community 

• One member nominee from an interested member of the LGTBQIA+ community 

Those interested should fill out a statement of interest via this lliJ!lgi!:JQ[m, no later than 5 p.m. Friday, January 15. 

The next meeting of the Equity Committee is on Thursday, February 4. The School Board is expected to appoint the three new members at its Tuesday, February 26, meeting. 

The Equity Committ&a is composed of various stakeholders and is charged wilh making recommendatlons to the School Board to create a culturally responsive school system for 

every LCPS sludant. The committee meats the first Thursday of every month, unless olheJWise noted. 

Those appointed will serve unlil December 31, 2021. A committee member may be nominated ror anolher year or service. Committee members who miss two meetings without 

oontacting the committee's chair will be removed and the stakeholder group will be asked to nominate a new member. 

Questions about the Equity Committee may be directed to LCPS Director or Equity Lottie Spunock at l.!lllilt§R.MdQ!j[@lfP.~ •. QJ9. 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Harris Mahedav! 

Scott Ziegler; Mark Smjth; lottie Spurlock 

Use of term latinx 

Sunday, January 10, 202111:57:25 AM 

Hi Scott and Mark, 

Can you please investigate the term latinx we have used for equity committee invitees. Here is 
a recent article that informa, latinx is not a common term within the Hispanic Community. 

https://www.washingtonpost.com/outlook/latinx-latjnos-unpopular-gender­
term/2020/J 2118/bfl77c5c-3b41-ll eb-9276-ae0ca72729be stocy.hhnl 

I ask that you investigate and perhaps find an appropriate term to replace it, based on findings 
of course. 

Thanks 
Harris 

. )~: LOUDOUN COUNlY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
. ~·~~ . "Empowering all students to make meaningful contobutions to the world." 

At its January 4, 2021, meeting, the Loudoun County School Board announced it was seeking three members for the Equity Committee based on the committee's revised charter, 

found 

Members being sought are representatives of the following lhree communities: 

One member nominee from an interested member of the Hindu community 
• One member nominee from an interested member of the Latinx community 
• One member nominee from an interested member of the LGTBQIA+ community 

Those Interested should fill out a statement of interest via this l2!1Qgle form, no later than 5 p.m. Friday, January 15. 

The next meeting of the Equity Committee Is on Thursday, February 4. The School Board is expected to appoint the three new members allis Tuesday, February 26. meeting. 

The Equity Commiltee is composed of various stakeholders and is charged with making recommendations to the School Board to create a cullurally responsive school system for 

every LCPS student. The commiHee meets the first Thursday of every month, unless otherwise noted. 

Those appointed will serve until December 31, 2021. A commiUee member may be nominated for another year of service. Commlllee members who mlss two meetings without 

conlacllng the committee's chair wlll be removed and the stakeholder group will be asked to nomlnale a new member. 

Questions about the Equity Committee may be directed to LCPS Director of Equity Lottie Spurlock at Leilia Spu®Rk@~P.u2!9· 
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AI its January 4, 2021 , meeting, the Loudoun County School Board announced it was seeking three members for the Equity CommiUee based on the commiltee's revised charter, 

round here. 

Members being sought are representatives of the following three communities: 

One member nominee from an interested member of the Hindu community 

One member nominee from an interesled member of the Latinx community 

One member nominee from an interested member of the LGTBQIA+ community 

Those interested should fill out a statement of interest via this j3oogle form, no later than 5 p .m. Friday, January 15. 

The next meeting of the Equity Committee is on Thur.>day, February 4. The School Board is expected to appoint the three new members at its Tuesday, February 26, meeting, 

The Equity Committee is composed of various stakeholders and is charged with making recommendations to the School Board to create a cullurally responsive school system for 

every LCPS student. The committee meets the first Thursday of every month, unless otherwise noted. 

Those appointed will serve until December 31 , 2021 , A committee member may be nominated for anolher year or service. Committee members who miss two meetings without 

contacting the commit1ea's chair will be removed and the stakeholder group will be asked to nominate a new member. 

Questions about the Equity Committee may be directed to LCPS Director of Equity Lottie Spu~ock at ~p_utl~k:Jl.%,<LTQ . 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Lottie Spurlock 

Scott Ziegler; Mark Smjth 
Fw: Use of term latinx 

Sunday, January 10, 2021 6:02:09 PM 

Hello Scott and Mark, 

I hope your weekend has been a good one. 

I know one of you will respond to this inquiry, so I am just providing a little background 

information on it here. 

The term LatinX (as referenced in the articles) has become more widely utilized in recent 

years. 

As evidenced from the original committee charter (voted on in Feb 2019) of the Equity 

Committee (whose first meeting was held April 2019, while I was still serving as principal and 

appointed as committee staff liaison) this terminology was used by the previous school board 

in its public deliberations on the make-up of the committee. The use of the term LatinX in 

LCPS continued when the Systemic Equity Assessment report was released by the Equity 

Collaborative, the coaching/consulting firm who conducting the small group community focus 

groups. The intent was to recognize the Spanish language is gender-based with the goal of 

making the term more inclusive by X denoting "gender neutral". 

In order to keep the consistency of the terminology of the committee charter and the 

Systemic Equity Assessment, when I started in my role I, too, began to use LatinX. We have a 

member of the committee who has served as that representative since the committee's 

inception, who has never expressed discontent with the term. I did begin to hear some less 

than favorable feedback on it during small group deliberations for the development of the 

Comprehensive Equity Plan and made the adjustment to the term in the 2020 version of the 

plan (adopted by the LC School Board) to read as Latino/a/x. 

Following the board's committee meeting held on December 10th, Brenda updated me on the 

potential next steps which were then discussed at the following board meeting. When the 

decision was made to send out a message to the community last week (with a board member 

requesting me to send this out and serve as point of contact for gathering names) the term 

LatinX was never mentioned, as it was moving forth as part of the original language of the 

committee charter. The vote of the board captured that language. 

All that to say, it can be an easy fix, although I wonder if the board would need to take action 

(official vote) on this to change the language. I know Brenda (as committee chair) is planning 

to provide update on some other feedback I have received related to particular religious 

groups, etc. (all part of the original dialogue of the previous board between Feb and March 
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2019) as well as some other suggestions I have received from the community, so it is possible 

that the board could take action during that meeting to make several adjustments in lingo as 

well as nominations from the various stakeholder groups. 

Sorry for the long email. Hopefully, this provides some clarification on this. Happy to follow 

up as needed. 

Thanks, 

Lottie 

Lottie M. Spurlock 
Director of Equity 
Office of the Superintendent 
Loudoun County Public Schools 
21000 Education Court 
Ashburn,VA 20148 
571.252.1210 
Twitter: @LottieSpurlock 

"A¥ we-worlvt~ to- v~ore-hope-for t;he;{u:t;u,rEV, we-~to-~lit/ n.e-w ~ 
.\t"v~ all:Y- ow-w~to-oo~bedt. '' - lvlcu-f¥A¥er Wheatley 

From: Harris Mahedavi <Harris.Mahedavi@lcps.org> 

Sent: Sunday, January 10, 202111:57 AM 

To: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org>; Mark Smith <Mark.Smith@lcps.org>; Lottie Spurlock 

<Lottie.Spurlock@ lcps.org> 

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

https://www.washingtonpost.com/outlook/latinx-latinos-unpopular-gender­
tenn/2020/ 12/1 8/bfl77c5c-3 b4 1 -11 eb-9276-ae0ca72729be story.html 

I ask that you investigate and perhaps find an appropriate term to replace it, based on findings 
of course. 

Thanks 
Harris 
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-Original Massage--
From: Harris Mahedavi <HwHi:1,.M.i.'\hZ.o:lii.v!.:.ffilc!:>.i,t:l.tQ.=­
To: Pesenthelnor <cth!t!!'moo1';y>! :Mr!'))o 

SenL: \/\led, Dee 16,2020 7:12pm 
Subject RE [EXTERNAL] CRT 

Ms Pesentheinor, 

Thanks ror your question, I will follow up and •espond back 

Regards 
Harris 

Hnrri• Ma~edovl f Loudoun County Schoof Bo;atd 
Aeb.burn Roprne~:~tallvo 

~·II ; HA't'M+hi'! h ·rl l"'>''' t 
.mcbl!oo: S71-4~0.931l 

~~·Oo_.,.lf)(tl~vilifM.-c.ted~lm 
1/wt~oiV' .... i2~l'oF~al 
I~ I'd {FOV;)ci':dmtr*lirf'IZ 

From: PesenUlelner <w.<t:ii:'!!II:\UIIl.@il.'lU;pnJ:> 
Sent: VVednosday, December 16, 2020 7:10PM 
To: Harris Mahedavl <Hmk Mt¢e'iw:fl'!::t2:'XP 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] CRT 

Dear Mr. Mahedavi, 

I hope all is well on your end and that you are enjoying our first snowfall. 

I'm writing because I am hearing that LCPS has engaged with CRT, Critical Race Theory. I'm not exactly sure what this is and would like to go straight to the 
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source. Could you provide feed back on CRT, what is it and how it is being implemented at Trailside Middle School? 

Thank you for your time. 

Tammy Pesentheiner 
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To: 

'" Sllbjte: 
~bt: ·-

......_ 
~~~ 
Rf:: [EXTERNAl] CRT 
5und.y,lilnuaryiD,l0211D:21:JlPM .,.,...., 

Good Evening Denise, 

I do not believe the email warrants a response, Without permission, an on-line media group used the photo copied below to criticize the Division's on-going equity work 

Scott Ziegler 

From: Dtnise Corbo 

Stnt Thursday, January 7, 20213:07 PM 

To: Scott Ziegler <Scott Ziegler@lcps ors> 

Cc: Stephen DeVita <Stephen DeVita@kps erg>; Rob Doolittle <Rob Ooolltlle@lcps org> 

S1.1bjact: Fwd: (EXTERNAl) CRT 

Good afternoon, 

This email from a constituent is concerning~ Do you have any susgestlons on how to respond to help stop the rumors? 

Thanks, 

Denise 

lknise Corbo 

Loudoun County School Board 

Member At·L1rge 

Scnl from my iPhone upp. Please forgive my eyes, thumbs and auto correct for typos 

Please be aware that correspondence with an elected official in the Commonwealth ofVirgin;a is subject to the Freedom of Information Act(FOIA) disclosure laws. 

From: Pesentheiner c"'cnem '"" ...t!! !111 so. n> 
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 20211:47 PM 
T!);l fill ttl{ Mahed~i'w'l' 
Cc: Schoolboardemail 

Subject: [EXlERNAL) CRT 

Mr. Mahedavi, 

This is the third time that I am requesting a response regarding the matter in my email that I sent on 12116/2020. 

Kindly respond as I am a resident in the Ashburn School District, 

Tammy Pesentheiner 

-OriQIMIMos....-
Ftcm;~<~ e-1t.rl?.....,.«m3> 

To:b~tlb.MA:l:fd~:l~!l ~~~li~"P~'IIf.SI> 
s.nt: Tut, Doc~ ~202:10~ 
SU~Ioa: Rll, IEltTEAHALI o:RT 

Hi Mr. Mahedavi, 

Just wanted to follow up with you regarding my email below. I, also, have additional concerns, 

I'm hearing in my community that LCPS has an interim Superintendent, Scott Zeigler. Irs my understanding that Scott Zeigler is a BLM supporter/activist. His picture is 
circulating on Facebook and some LCPS community forums, I don't believe the school leadership should be a political activist. 

I look forward to your reply regarding CRT and Scott Zeigler. 

Thank you, 
Tammy Pesentheiner 
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-Original Message--
From: Harris Mahedavi <Huui:>...!.\lah:::dit't'l!mlh.Q.'ii.OriP 
To: Pesenlheiner <tr(¥if!!jH:tt(rii'S!!'IZJ)> 
Sent W!d, Dec 16, 20207:12pm 
Subject RE [EXTERNAL] CRT 

Ms Pesentheiner, 

Thanks ror your question, I 'Nill rollow up and respond back 

Harris Mahedavll Loudoun County School Soard 
Ashburn Representative 

"'mail : ll:ur;:, M-,il<-•'td'lkn.l.!lli! 

mobiiD: 571-420-9312 

PlfJsss be swam that cotrBspondencs wllh an steeled olftcisl in 
lhs Commonwealth of VirrJinis is subjsc/ ro Fmedom of 
Information Act (FOIA) disclosure laws 

Fram.:~~lt.I.CMP' 
Sen\: V\lednesday, December 16, 2020 7:10PM 
To: Harris Mahedavi dbrrl t rtcN-dnrlf!k""':J; mtp 
Subject: lEXTERNALJ CRT 

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

Asja Jones 
Scott Zjegler 
RE: Vaccines 
Sunday, January 10, 202110:31:01 PM 

I am working on SPED stuff and beginning to work on the SB PPT and employee survey questions as 

we discussed late Friday. I also will include in the PPT my thoughts/recommendations for 

prioritization of vaccine. You may recall I mentioned the following groups of in-person employees 

(Stage 1 in-person employees, athletics, and depending upon return to in-person Academies, 

elementary, etc.) 

If Ryan is able to load the questions into a division-wide survey tomorrow, we can send an employee 

email by COB tomorrow. 

On tomorrow's call, I anticipate Dr. G sharing when the vaccine is expected to be on hand in order to 

start our POD. If Kevin is able to secure a large venue for immediate use, great. If not, I recommend 

we move forward with BWHS to start as soon as possible this week. We gave our nurses a deadline 

for the module completion by Friday COB. I need to check with Jeannie to see when the in-person 

training is to be done. We should have no problem if the vaccine is on hand, nurses are trained, and 

location staged. 

Once I have the answers to these issues, I will include in an email for the update. Exciting times! 

Asia R. Jones, Ed.D. 

Assistant Superintendent 

Department of Pupil Services 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

Telephone: 571-252-1022 

From: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org> 

Sent: Sunday, January 10, 202110:14 PM 

To: Asia Jones <Asia.Jones@lcps.org> 

Subject: Vaccines 

Let me know your thoughts about providing an update to the Board on vaccines through the update 

on Monday -I'd like to follow with an EE email, if possible. Something that lets staff know we are 

working on the plan. 

Scott A. Ziegler, Ed. D. 

Interim Superintendent of Schools 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 
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Ashburn, VA 20148 
Scott.Ziegler@ lcps .org 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Mark Smith 
Lottie Spurlock 
Scott Ziegler 
Re: Use of term latinx 
Monday, January 11, 2021 8:55:52 AM 
Out!ook-zw4phaup.ong 

Good morning Lottie, 

Thank you for sharing the background on the use of Latinx in LCPS. Scott and I will discuss and we'll 

probably need to collaborate some more on this. Thanks! 

Mark 

Mark J. Smith, Ed .D. 

Interim Chief of Staff 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

Mark.Smith@lcps.org 

@SmithMarkUVA 

From: Lottie Spurlock <Lottie.Spurlock@lcps.org> 

Sent: Sunday, January 10, 2021 6:02 PM 

To: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org>; Mark Smith <Mark.Smith@lcps.org> 

Subject: Fw: Use of term latinx 

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

Latin X was never mentioned, as it was moving forth as part of the original language of the 

committee charter. The vote of the board captured that language. 

All that to say, it can be an easy fix, although I wonder if the board would need to take action 

(official vote} on this to change the language. I know Brenda (as committee chair) is planning 

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

'' A.\' Wf!/ worlvt"~ to- ve-ftorf!/ hopl!/for thet{uftw~ Wf!/ ~t"o-~ CM n.eMJ CU'\.d.t 
}tv~ et.l0t- OtM"" w~to-btv~bed," - Mcw!fCWet" Wheatley 
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
a recent article that informa, latinx is not a common term within the Hispanic Commtmity. 

https://www.washingtonpost.com/outlook/Iatinx.-latinos-unpQpular-gender­
term/2020/ l2/ 18/bfl77 eSc-3 b41-l l eb-9276-ae0ca72729be stmy.btm l 

I ask that you investigate and perhaps fmd an appropriate term to replace it, based on findings 
of course. 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



From: · 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Ashley E!l!s 
Scott Ziegler 
Michelle Walker; Mark Smith 
FW: Principal Update and Important Jan 6 Response Resources 
Monday, January 11, 202112:08:48 PM 
Additional Resources.msg 

Good afternoon, Scott, 

Please share the email message below and message attached with the School Board. Both were sent 

last week, one on Wednesday evening and one Thursday morning as a response to the events that 

unfolded in D.C. on Wednesday afternoon . DOl and DPS met Wednesday and quickly pulled together 

resources for teachers and school leaders who would likely have to address the topic the next day 

and/or support students who had questions or worries about the events. 

I know a couple of School Board members have had questions about how we responded and are 

supporting schools, so I hope this information helps answer those questions. I am happy to talk to 

anyone who might have additional questions. 

Thank you, 

Ashley 

Ashley F. Ellis, Ed.D. 

Assistant Superintendent for Instruction 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

From: Ashley Ellis 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:42 PM 

To: Principals- All <Principals-AII@Icps.org> 

Cc: SeniorStaff <SeniorStaff@lcps.org>; Patricia Coggins <Patricia.Coggins@lcps.org>; Andrea 

Mendoza <Andrea.Mendoza@lcps.org>; Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org>; Mark Smith 

<Mark.Smith@lcps.org> 

Subject: Principal Update and Important Jan 6 Response Resources 

Importance: High 

Good evening, Principals, 

Here are the updates for today. More importantly and tim·e sensitive, in light of the events that 

unfolded in D.C. today, we'd like to provide you with some resources to share with your teachers. 

We have received a few questions from teachers on supporting classroom conversations and 

anticipate more questions to come. The message to Social Science and Global Studies teachers is 

below and will be sent momentarily from the SSGS Office. As noted in the message, we are here to 

continue to support you and staff. 

Feel free to share the information below with other school staff as you see fit. 

Thank you, 

Ashley 
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Notes on the events of 1/6/20 

Loudoun County Public Schools is committed to providing an inclusive, safe, caring, 
and challenging learning environment for all. Because of the events of January 6 
around the U.S. Capitol and the Electoral College certification by Congress, we have 
put together some guidance for conversations that may come up in the classroom. 
We recognize that this is an ongoing situation and we will be working to continue to 
support you as you navigate these conversations with your students. 

Student and family resources provided by members of the UMHT are listed below. 
Items related to mental health: 

• Unified mental health team (UMHT) members are aware of the events and are 
prepared to support teachers and students needing care. Students can contact 
UMHT staff through this communication resource. 

• Families and school personnel play a critical role in helping to reestablish a sense of 
normalcy and security for children after an act of violence occurs. Tips for talking to 
students about violence can be found here. 

Social Science leaders, please read over the guidance and put any questions you 
might have in the Elementary or Secondary parking lots. 

If you do choose to engage students in a conversation around the ongoing 
events at the Capitol and the Electoral College certification. please recognize 
that emotions will be running high, so it will be important to acknowledge the range of 
perspectives and intense emotions that are present in your classroom. 

As the teacher in the classroom strive to: 

• review your classroom agreements around sensitive conversations (if you don't have 
any-there is no time like the present!); 

• manage your emotions and take an IMPARTIAL stance in the conversation; meaning 
you can acknowledge that our Democracy supports peaceful protest which can 
sometimes be messy, but there is a difference between legal protest and illegal 
and/or violent acts. 

• Use the conversation as a teaching opportunity to build students' abilities in listening 
and perspective-taking. 

• Let students know that there are mental health professionals in the school with whom 
they can have further conversations. See the information above related to mental 
health. 

If you do not choose to have a conversation about the ongoing events but still 
want to acknowledge it, you can do the following: 

• acknowledge that events are ongoing, and everyone might be feeling strong 
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emotions from a variety of perspectives, so it may be hard to focus; 
• let the students know they can disengage, or take a break for a moment if they are 

having trouble focusing; 
• give your students a chance to write for a minute or two -- to process their thoughts 

and feelings and then move on to your plan for the day. 
• If a student raises the events as a topic when you hadn't planned to discuss it, 

these resources may be helpful if you want to engage everyone in conversation. If 
you do not feel prepared to engage all students, validate the need for the 
conversation, but explain that you want to think further about how to engage the class 
in a respectful and safe way, so that the conversation is inclusive of all the emotions 
and perspectives. 

Ashley F. Ellis, Ed.D. 

Assistant Superintendent for Instruction 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

(571) 252-1300 

@ashleyfellis 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Scott Ziegler 
Atoosa Reaser 
Karen Dawson; Brenda Sheridan; Mark Smjth 
RE: US > Bill Tracking > HB1904 > 2021 session 
Monday, January 11, 202110:58:00 AM 

That looks good. Once the bill is passed, it will be interesting to see how the training and rubrics are 

built and promulgated around the requirement. That will be where the real work starts. 

Scott Ziegler 

From: Atoosa Reaser 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 202110:08 AM 

To: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org> 

Cc: Karen Dawson <Karen.Dawson@lcps.org>; Brenda Sheridan <Brenda.Sheridan@lcps.org>; Mark 

Smith <Mark.Smith@lcps.org> 

Subject: LIS> Bill Tracking> HB1904 > 2021 session 

This is the bill that's going to encompass one of our program's asks. It will be carried by someone 

outside of Loudoun, and is more comprehensive. I believe it encompasses what we were asking for 

and am OK with that path forward. Please let me know this morning if you have other thoughts. 

http://leg1.state.va.us/cgi-bjn/legp504.exe?ses=211&typ=bil&vai=Hb1904 

Thank you, 

Atoosa Reaser 

Vice Chair and 

Algonkian District Member, 

Loudoun County School Board 

Please be aware that correspondence with an elected official in the Commonwealth of Virginia is 

subject to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) disclosure laws. 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Lottie Scurlock 
Mark Smjth 

Scott Ziegler 

Re: Use of term !atinx 
Monday, January 11, 2021 9:03:21 AM 

Outlook-zw4phaup.ong 

Good morning Mark, 

Sure thing. 

Thanks, 

Lottie 

From: Mark Smith <Mark.Smith@lcps.org> 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 8:55AM 

To: Lottie Spurlock <Lottie.Spurlock@lcps.org> 

Cc: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org> 

Subject: Re: Use of term latinx 

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

"Al-' we-- worlvt"og.ether t"o- vea-ore-- hope--for t'fte--futu...v€!1 we-~t"o-~ cv new ~ 
~v~ ~- ouv w~t"o-~cUaurbe<i:" - lv!cu-!1}CLVe:t Wheatiey 

From: Harris Mahedavi <Harris.Mahedavi@lcps.org> 

Sent: Sunday, January 10, 202111 :57 AM 

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
a recent article that informa, latinx is not a common tem1 within the Hispanic Community. 

lmps://www.washingtonpost. com/out I ook/latinx -latinos-unpopul ar-gender­
term/2020/ 12118/bf177c5c-3b41-1 1 eb-9276-ae0ca72729be story.html 

I ask that you investigate and perhaps find an appropriate tenn to replace it, based on findings 
of course. 

Thanks 

Harris! B J 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

LCPS Banner 

Loudoun Coo nty Public Schools 
l oudovn County P11blic Schools Rgc!p!en!S 
LCPS Employee COVID-19 Vaccine Interest Survey 
Monday, January 11, 20216:34:14 PM 

January 11, 2021 

Colleagues: 

LCPS is very excited to be working closely with the Loudoun County Health Department (LCHD) to provide 
COVID-19 vaccinations to employees who want the vaccine. We believe the vaccine will support the return to 
safer in-person learning and ultimately end the pandemic. The Virginia Department of Health (VDH) has 
developed a plan to distribute the COVID-19 vaccine to specific groups of people over several phases and this 
work is currently underway. 

Virginia began Phase 1a in December 2020 for healthcare personnel and people living in long-term care. LCPS 
Student Health Services staff members were included in Phase 1a and many of our SHS staff have already 
received the vaccine. The VDH has announced that Loudoun County is one of a few health districts that will 
begin Phase 1 b vaccinations the week of January 11th. K-12 teachers and staff are included in vaccine group 
1b. 

LCPS and LCHD will work to administer the vaccine as quickly as possible, potentially as soon as Friday, 
January 15. The vaccine supply in the United States is limited and the federal government is allocating about 
110,000 doses of vaccine to Virginia a week. The number of vaccines available in the U.S. and in Loudoun 
County is dependent on the capabilities of the manufacturers to produce and distribute the vaccine. We 
anticipate that capacity and availability will increase in the coming months. 

To ensure LCPS employees are afforded the opportunity to receive the vaccine as quickly and efficiently as 
possible, Student Health Services RNs are completing the extensive training that is required for all Virginia 
COVID-19 vaccinators and will work under the direction of the LCHD to provide the vaccination in a location 
designated for LCPS employees only. Plans are being finalized for providing vaccines to LCPS employees, and 
more information, including dates and time for vaccine appointments, will be provided when those details are 
available. 

Participation is voluntary and the vaccine is free. When you complete the survey and indicate that you wish 
to receive the vaccination, you will be enrolled in the Vaccine Administration Management System (VAMS), the 
online appointment-scheduling tool that was created by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), 
and used by the VDH and LCHD. (You will receive email messages from VAMS@cdc.gov to register for the 
system.) 

Please respond to the brief survey linked below by 5 p.m. Wednesday, January 13, to let us know if you want 
to receive the vaccination through the LCPS point of distribution site: 

https: //www.research.net/r/98FPK2N 

More information will be provided as additional details are finalized. 

LCPS remains committed to protecting the health and well-being of every student, staff member, their families 
and the community. Receiving the COVID-19 vaccine is another important step that each of us can take to 
improve our community's resilience and help end the pandemic. I intend to get vaccinated as soon as I have the 
opportunity, and I encourage each of you to take this important protective measure as well. I also urge you to 
continue to be diligent in employing other essential measures-- use of face coverings, frequent handwashing, 
physical distancing, limiting in-person gatherings -- so we can continue to make progress in defeating this 
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significant public health threat. 

Thank you for all you do for the students and residents of Loudoun County. 

Sincerely, 

Scott Ziegler 
Interim Superintendent 

\{nu tiJ ~ 1 .;.·cei\ ing lhis t:nl:1il h~ ... ·cnJ~c ol"yl)\lJ rcl:llhH!~bip wilh I .o\ldoull Clltll\ly Puhlic.: .Sdwol~. It' yt)\l wi"h ro ~Lop r~.:t.:~i~ ing ~..:Jn:Ji\ updates ::~nT llmlli~~IL rbc.: Ubckbl)~lrd St~n:iL::~...·, 
rJ~~I~(· 1Jt!( Ub'1Wjhr.; , 

r.oudoun COlli)() Publh: Sdt(,\)]~ i ,-\dlflini:sll':llit)l\ Duilding1 J OIJO Cduc:Jritm l ~Nlll. _;\~bllllrrl. V:\ :o J ·lH I 703-()lJ()-21 (JI.) 
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From: Scott Ziegler 
To: 
Cc: 
Bee: 

School Board Confidential 
Superjntendent"s Cabinet 
Michelle Walker 

Subject: FW: School Board Update 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Monday, January 11, 2021 5:51:00 PM 
School Board Update 011121.odf 

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

1. I Met with Cabinet and Rob Doolittle to collaborate on CO VI D-19 and other 
matters. 

2. Met with Asia Jones and others from Pupil Services on LCPS Employee 
Vaccination POD planning. 

3. Attended VASS-VASBO Winter Conference. 

Department of Instruction 

1. Information from Ashley Ellis regarding Principal Update and Important Jan 6 
Response Resources (pp. 1-4) 

Department of Pupil Services 

1. Asia Jones sharing the Pupil Services Communique' (pp. 5-8) and MTSS 
Newsletter (pp. 9-13) 

2. Given the CO VI D-19 vaccination for Loudoun Phase 1 b is now authorized for 
distribution, staff has identified Brambleton Middle School as the Point of 
Distribution (POD). We have alerted the BMS principal and she is supportive of 
this effort. This information is not for public announcement until the BMS 
principal has had an opportunity to meet with the planning team tomorrow. We 
plan to have her share a notice with her community as we announce the 
location of the POD site. 

Much planning with the LCHD and Loudoun County Emergency Management 
T earn is underway to complete training for Student Health Services staff and 
others who will work under the direction of the LCHD to implement the POD. 
Employees will receive the interest survey this evening for completion within 
the next 48 hours. It is our intention to complete training, and have the site set 
up for vaccine distribution as early as Friday, January 15, and no later than 
Monday, January 18. Please share this in your update to the Board. Thank 
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you. 

Public Information Office 

1. COVID Vaccine Message to Employees (pp. 14-16) 

Optional Reading : Articles 

Loudoun Times story regarding Tuscarora HS students winning Audi prize. Jan. 7. 

https:Uwww.loudountimes.com/news/tuscarora-students-win-audj-stem­
challenge/article a4ad981 0-5054-11 eb-a4 7 a-9fe88116bd25. html 

Loudoun Times story regarding superintendent's proposed budget. Jan. 8. 

https :Uwww .I oudou nti m es. com/n ews/loudou n-pu bl jc-schoo I s-officia I s-propose-1-5b­
budget-for-fiscal-2022/article 54f73fd0-5156-11 eb-b3e3-bb3ff5926bd4. html 

LoudounNow story regarding proposed FY22 LCPS budget. Jan. 8. 

https://loudounnow.com/2021/0 1/08/1-Sb-budget-proposed-for -loudoun-schools-in-fy-
2022/ 

LoudounNow story regarding School board resolution seeking higher vaccination 
priority for teachers. Jan. 8. 

https://loudounnow.com/2021/01/08/school-board-seeks-higher-vaccination-priority­
for -teachers/ 

Scott A. Ziegler, Ed. D. 
Interim Superintendent 
Loudoun County Public Schools 
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Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Scott Ziegler 

FW: School Board Update 

Monday, January 11, 2021 5:48:23 PM 

School Board Update 011121.pdf 

From: Michelle Walker 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 5:10PM 

To: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org> 

Cc: Mark Smith <Mark.Smith@lcps.org> 

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

Loudoun Times story regard ing Tuscarora HS students winning Audi prize. Jan. 7. 
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https :Uwww .loudou nti roes. co ml news/tusca rora-students-wi n-aud i-ste m­
challenge/article a4ad981 0-5054-11 eb-a4 7 a-9fe88116bd25. html 

Loudoun Times story regarding superintendent's proposed budget. Jan. 8. 

https :Uwww.loudountimes. com/news/loudoun-public-schools-officials-propose-1 -5b­
budget-for -fiscal-2022/article 54f73fd0-5156-11 eb-b3e3-bb3ff5926bd4.html 

LoudounNow story regarding proposed FY22 LCPS budget. Jan. 8. 

https://loudounnow.com/2021/0 1/08/1-5b-budget-proposed-for -loudoun-schools-in-fy-
2022/ 

LoudounNow story regarding School board resolution seeking higher vaccination 
priority for teachers. Jan. 8. 

https :Uioudou n now. com/2021/0 1/08/school-board-seeks-higher -vaccination-priority­
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
Ashley Ellis; Kevjo Lewis; Mark Smjth; Vjnce Schelvert 
BMS - Closed POD for LCPS Phase lb - confidential 
Monday, January 11, 2021 5:46:49 PM 

Given the COVID-19 vaccination for Loudoun Phase 1b is now authorized for distribution, staff has 

identified Brambleton Middle School as the Point of Distribution (POD). We have alerted the BMS 

principal and she is supportive of this effort. This information is not for public announcement until 

the BMS principal has had an opportunity to meet with the planning team tomorrow. We plan to 

have her share a notice with her community as we announce the location of the POD site. 

Much planning with the LCHD and Loudoun County Emergency Management Team is underway to 

complete training for Student Health Services staff and others who will work under the direction of 

the LCHD to implement the POD. Employees will receive the interest survey this evening for 

completion within the next 48 hours. It is our intention to complete training, and have the site set 

up for vaccine distribution as early as Friday, January 15, and no later than Monday, January 18. 

Please share this in your update to the Board. Thank you. 

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

Monday, January 11, 2021 5:10:35 PM 
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

1. I Met with Cabinet and Rob Doolittle to collaborate on COVID-19 and other 
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

Loudoun Times story regarding Tuscarora HS students winning Aud j prize. Jan. 7. 

https:Uwww.loudountimes.com/news/tuscarora-students-win-audi-stem­
challenge/article a4ad981 0-5054-11 eb-a47a-9fe88116bd25.html 

Loudoun Times story regarding superintendent's proposed budget. Jan. 8. 

https://www .loudountimes. com/news/loudoun-pub! ic-schools-officials-propose-1-5b­
budget-for -fiscal-2022/article 54f73fd0-5156-11 eb-b3e3-bb3ff5926bd4. html 

LoudounNow story regarding proposed FY22 LCPS budget. Jan. 8. 
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https://loudounnow.corn/2021/01/08/1-Sb-budget-proposed-for -loudoun-schools-in-fy-
2JJ22J. 

LoudounNow story regarding School board resolution seeking higher vaccination 
priority for teachers. Jan. 8. 

https:/lloudoun now. com/2021/0 1/08/school-board-seeks-hig her -vaccination-priority­
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
COVID Vaccine Message to Employees 
Monday, January 11, 2021 4:59:08 PM 
LCPS COVID vaccine Emolovee Message.pdf 

Later this afternoon LCPS will send the attached message regarding the availability of COVID 

vaccinations for employees and a survey to identify employees who wish to receive vaccinations . 

Please consider sharing this message in today's update to the School Board . 

Thank you . 

Rob Doolittle 

Director, Communications and Community Engagement 

LCPS 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Michelle Walker 
Scott Ziegler 
Mark Smith 
School Board Update 

Date: Monday, January 11, 2021 4:38:52 PM 
School Board Uodate Ol'll21.pdf Attachments: 

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

https:/lwww. loudountjmes.com/news/tuscarora-students-win-audi-stem­
challenge/article a4ad981 0-5054-11 eb-a4 7 a-9fe88116bd25.html 

Loudoun Times story regarding superintendent's proposed budget. Jan. 8. 

https://www.loudountimes.com/news/loudoun-public-schools-officials-propose-1-5b­
budget-for-fiscal-2022/article 54f73fd0-5156-11 eb-b3e3-bb3ff5926bd4.html 

LoudounNow story regarding proposed EY22 LCPS budget. Jan. 8. 

bttps:Uioudounnow.com/2021/01/08/1-5b-budget-proposed-for-loudoun-schools-in-fy-
2022/ 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



LoudounNow story regarding School board resolution seeking higher vaccination 
priority for teachers. Jan. 8. 

https:Uioudou n now. com/2 021/0 1/08/sch ool-board-seeks-h ig her-vaccination-priority­
for -teachers/ 

Scott A. Ziegler, Ed. D. 
Interim Superintendent 
Loudoun County Public Schools 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Asja Jones 
Ryan Tyler; Vivian Jefferson 
Superintendent"s Cabinet; Rob Doolittle 
FW: Position titles for COVID-19 Vaccination Survey 
Monday, January 11, 2021 2:55:31 PM 
Positions for Survey.xlsx 

Thanks Ryan and Vivian. I am headed into cabinet and will ask leadership to review. 

Asia R. Jones, Ed.D. 

Assistant Superintendent 

Department of Pupil Services 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

Telephone: 571-252-1022 

From: Ryan Tyler <Ryan.Tyler@lcps.org> 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 2:34 PM 

To: Vivian Jefferson <Vivian.Jefferson@lcps.org> 

Cc: Asia Jones <Asia.Jones@lcps.org> 

Subject: FW: Position titles for COVID-19 Vaccination Survey 

FYI 

Ryan Tyler, Ph .D. 

Supervisor of Research 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

571-252-1484 

From: Kimberly Klees <Kimberly.Kiees@lcps.org> 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 2:33 PM 

To: Ryan Tyler <Ryan.Tyler@lcps.org> 

Subject: RE: Position titles for COVID-19 Vaccination Survey 

Dr. Tyler, 

I have just finished putting together the list of positions and the summary groups we use to define 

them. We have over 1,500 positions. We use summary and rollup categories to summarize them in 

our budget book but even still these remain fairly long lists. I have included a file that lists each 

position with both of those groups and ran pivots to provide you lists for the Summary titles and 

Roll up Groups to see if either ofthose work for what you need. In Budget we do not have roles 

associated with these positions. Please review the attached and see if that information will provide 

you with the information you need. 
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Kim 

K~Ktuy 

Director-Budget and Financial Analytics 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

571-252-1829 

kimberly. klees@ lcps.org 

From: Ryan Tyler <Ryao.Tyler@lcps.org> 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 2:26 PM 

To: Kimberly Klees <Kimberly.Kiees@lcps.org> 

Subject: RE: Position titles for COVID-19 Vaccination Survey 

Good afternoon, Kim . 

Just checking in on your progress in providing the roles and positions for the survey. 

Ryan Tyler, Ph.D. 

Supervisor of Research 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

571-252-1484 

From: Ryan Tyler 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 202111:45 AM 

To: Kimberly Klees <Kimberly Klees@lcps .org> 

Cc: Asia Jones <Asia.Jooes@lcps.org>; Vivian Jefferson <Vivian.Jefferson@lcps.org> 

Subject: RE: Position titles for COVID-19 Vaccination Survey 

Kimberly, 

Following up on my request: if we could receive the list of roles and positions in a spreadsheet 

format, that would be ideal. 

Thanks again . 

Ryan Tyler, Ph.D. 

Supervisor of Research 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

571-252-1484 

From: Ryan Tyler 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 202110:21 AM 
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To: Kimberly Klees <Kimberly.Kiees@ lcps.onz> 

Cc: Asia Jones <Asja .Jones@lcps.org>; Vivian Jefferson <Vivian.Jefferson@lcps.org> 

Subject: Position titles for COVID-19 Vaccination Survey 

Good morning, Kimberly. 

LCPS is developing a survey to gather information on staff interest in the COVID-19 Vaccination . 

Dr. Jones recommended that we contact you regarding the following request: 

1. Position Type: (Do we have a list of positions typically used in surveys that can 
be used here with specificity? ie: Special education teacher, elementary 
teacher, behavior assistant, special education assistant, school nutrition worker, 
related services, athletic coach/assistant coach, athletic trainer, etc. ) 

We need a list of the roles and positions for survey respondents to select from. 

Is it possible to provide this information ASAP? 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you for your time and attention . 

Ryan Tyler, Ph.D. 

Supervisor of Research 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

571-252-1484 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Attached. 

Mark Smjth 

Scott Ziegler 
ACTION: Fw: Neelum"s Bio 

Tuesday, January 12, 202112:05:55 PM 
lmageOOl.ong 
Bjo Chaudhry. Neelum 1-1J-202l.doc 
Resume - Chaudhry -- FHS Prioicipa l Application.pdf 
Outlook-antfw50t.png 

Mark J. Smith, Ed .D. 

Interim Chief of Staff 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

Mark.Smith@lcps.org 

@SmithMarkUVA 

From: Steve Walter <Steve.Walter@lcps.org> 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 202110:10 AM 

To: Kristi Hurd <Kristi.Hurd@lcps.org>; Mark Smith <Mark.Smith@lcps.org> 

Subject: RE: Neelum's Bio 

Good morning, 

See the attached bio for Ms. Chaudhry. Please review and let me know if you want to make 

changes. I used her resume, Cyborg, and Oracle to assist with the bio. She listed the testing 

coordinator as 13-14, but I looked in Cyborg, and it shows her starting in 2012. 

Thank you, 

Steve 

Steve Walter 

Operations Supervisor 

Human Resources and Talent Development 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

Telephone: 571-252-1651 

From: Kristi Hurd <Kristi.Hurd@lcps.org> 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 9:08AM 

To: Steve Walter <Steve.Walter@lcps.org> 

Subject: RE: Neelum's Bio 
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January 13, 2021. 

Kristi Hurd 

Supervisor, Secondary and Substitutes 

Human Resources and Talent Development 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

571-252-1645 

From: Steve Walter <Steve.Walter@lcps.org> 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 20218:17 AM 

To: Kristi Hurd <Krjsti.Hurd@lcps.org> 

Subject: RE: Neelum's Bio 

Effective date? 

Steve 

Steve Walter 

Operations Supervisor 

Human Resources and Talent Development 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

Telephone: 571-252-1651 

From: Kristi Hurd <Krjstj Hurd@lcps.org> 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 8:02AM 

To: Steve Walter <Steve.Walter@lcps.org> 

Subject: FW: Neelum's Bio 

Steve, 

Would you please send Mark a Bio for Neelum Chaudry for Principal at Freedom HS? She is being 

appointed at the next Board meeting. 

Kristi Hurd 

Supervisor, Secondary and Substitutes 

Human Resources and Talent Development 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

571-252-1645 
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From: Mark Smith <Mark.Smith@ lcps.org> 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 7:51AM 

To: Kristi Hurd <Kristi.Hu rd@lcps.onp 

Subject: Neelum's Bio 

Morning Kristi, 

Congrats to your Ravens! My Steelers looked pitiful. Sad ending to their season. Oh well! 

Checking in to see how Neelum's bio gets to Scott for the board meeting to announce her. Is there 

something we need to do? Thanks! 

Mark 

Mark J. Smith, Ed.D. 

Interim Chief of Staff 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

Mark.Smith@ lcps.org 

@Smith MarkUVA 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Asja Jones 
Sharon Willoughby 
Jeannie Kloman; Scott Ziegler; Kevin Lewis; Andrea Philyaw; Elizabeth Mills; Brian Stocks 
RE: CARES Act funding use question 
Tuesday, January 12, 202110:08:04 AM 

I think having nutrition services provide adult lunches would be great. We are planning for Friday as 

the first POD implementation date/training on Thursday. 

Asia R. Jones, Ed.D. 

Assistant Superintendent 

Department of Pupil Services 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

Telephone: 571-252-1022 

From: Sharon Willoughby <Sharon.Willoughby@lcps.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 202110:03 AM 

To: Asia Jones <Asia.Jones@lcps.org> 

Cc: Jeannie Kloman <Jeannie.Kioman@lcps.org>; Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org>; Kevin Lewis 

<Kevin.Lewis@lcps.org>; Andrea Philyaw <Andrea.Philyaw@lcps.org>; Elizabeth Mills 

<Eiizabeth.B.Mills@lcps.org>; Brian Stocks <Brian.Stocks@lcps.org> 

Subject: RE: CARES Act funding use question 

Kevin reached out to me regarding this and if SN staff could deliver meals to staff working the PODS. 

Beth is working with Brian to coordinate this . If another option is desired, please contact Andrea in 

purchasing for guidance on how to procure meals. 

I've copied Andrea, Brian, and Beth on this email so they may coordinate this effort. 

Sharon Willoughby 
Assistant Superintendent of Business and Financial Services 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

Telephone: 571-252-1400 

From: Asia Jones <AsiaJones@ lcps.anp 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 20219 :58 AM 

To: Sharon Willoughby <Sharon Willou~h by@ lcps . org> 

Cc: Jeannie Kloman <Jeannie.Kioman@lcps.org>; Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@ lcps.org> 

Subject: CARES Act funding use question 

Good morning Sharon, 

Activation of the vaccination POD will require we provide snacks and lunch for staff who are 
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operating the POD. Can CARES Act funding or a division funding stream be provided so that we may 

begin the purchasing? Thanks 

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

Dr. Ziegler & All , 

Christopher Bennett 
Scott Ziegler; Ashley Ellis; Rae Mitchell 
Annette Slattery; Michelle Walker 
Belmont Station ES Principal Candidate 
Tuesday, January 12, 2021 8:31:30 AM 
SST Principal Candidate - Erln Tlmothy,pdf 

Erin Timothy has been offered and accepted the Principal position at Belmont Station ES, pending 

school board approval, and was asked to keep it confidential. Attached are the materials for the 

school board notification. 

As soon as we receive approval to proceed, DOl can coordinate school and community notifications 

for Ms. Timothy. This position will become vacant on January 21, 2021, when the current Principal 

transitions to her new role. If possible, perhaps we could update the school board and advise that 

we would like Ms. Timothy to begin on January 21, 2021, and then be formally approved at the 

January 26, 2021 school board meeting. Or Ms. Timothy could start in her new role on January 27, 

2021, after the school board meeting. 

Thanks, 

Chris 

Christopher G. Bennett 

Director, Human Resources and Talent Development 

(Elementary School, Special Education, Operations, Budget) 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

571.252.1100 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Steobanle Stolle 
ScQU Zj!!!llet: dayld qoo!lfrfend@ydh ylmln!a gov 
Pfizer Vaccine instead of Moderna 
Monday, January 11, 2021 8:20:09 PM 

I understand LCPS will be using the Mode rna vaccine. Is there a way we can get the Pfizer vaccine instead if we so choose? 

I know I NOVA in Fairfax used the Pfizer vaccine on some FCPS teachers today. Do you know if I NOVA Loudoun will be 

doing the same? 

Thank you. 

Stephanie Stolte 
PE 6 and 7 
Farmwell Station Middle School 
(571) 252-2320 

From: Loudoun County Public Schools <BiackboardMN@LCPS.org> 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 6:30 PM 

To: Loudoun County Public Schools Recipients <recipients@loudoun.parentlink.net> 

Subject: LCPS Employee COVID-19 Vaccine Interest Survey 

:LCPS Brumer 

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
safer in-person learning and ultimately end the pandemic. The Virginia Department of Health (VDH) has · 
developed a plan to distribute the COVID-19 vaccine to specific groups of people over several phases and this 
work is currently underway. 
Virginia began Phase 1 a in December 2020 for health care personnel and people living in long-term care. LCPS 
Student Health Services staff members were included in Phase 1a and many of our SHS staff have already 
received the vaccine. The VDH has announced that Loudoun County is one of a few health districts that will 
begin Phase 1b vaccinations the week of January 11th. K-12 teachers and staff are included in vaccine group 
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
https:/bvww.research.netlr/98FPK2N 
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

pi~:!WI£: UU:i\!h5£rjh:t,•. 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Vince Schejvert 
Scott Zieo!er 
RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Swiv! for Return-to-School Hybrid learning 
Tuesday, January 12, 2021 12:39:55 PM 
imaqe002.ong 

This is a marketing blast. I got the same email. 

Vince Scheivert, Assistant Superintendent of Digital Innovation 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

From: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 202112:32 PM 

To: Vince Scheivert <Vince.Scheivert@lcps.org> 

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: Swivl for Return-to-School Hybrid Learning 

Forwarding just b/c this looks like it would be fun to play with . 

Scott Ziegler 

From: Edward Hou <edward@swjyl.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 202112:16 PM 

To: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Swivl for Return-to-School Hybrid Learning 

Hi Scott, 

I hope you had a chance to review my last email. Do you think Swivl may be something your district 

would be interested in exploring? 

In addition to Hampton City, we have been assisting thousands of schools in the US with either 

setting up or enhancing their hybrid learning experiences. See ±::ifle.. 

Let me know if you think a Zoom call would be beneficial at this time. 

On Thu, Jan 7, 2021 at 4:55PM Edward Hou <edward@swjvl.com> wrote : 

Good afternoon Scott, 

My name is Edward Hou, Swivl account manager for Loudon County Public Schools. 

Our team is currently training teachers at Hampton City Schools as the district is in the process of 

outfitting all secondary classrooms with a Swivl robot to assist with its return to school hybrid 

learning plan. Would you be interested in exploring Swivl for your teachers? Swivl has also 

previously been used by some staff members within LCPS pre-pandemic for PD-related use cases . 

I'd be happy to schedule a Zoom call with you and your team to tell you more about using Swivl 

with Zoom or Google Meet live streaming. 
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Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Edward Hou 

Consultant I 650-620-9694 I Twitlc' t' l LmkcLlln I !\o)llk ::1 uwelinn 

Learn how Swivl is leading the Hybrid Classroom movement! 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Scott Zjeg!er 
Vince Schelyert 
FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: Swiv! for Return-to-School Hybrid learning 
Tuesday, January 12, 2021 12:32:00 PM 
imageOOl.png 

Forwarding just b/c this looks like it would be fun to play with . 

Scott Ziegler 

From: Edward Hou <edward@swivl.com> 

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

setting up or enhancing their hybrid learning experiences. See~-

Let me know if you think a Zoom call would be beneficial at this time. 

On Thu, Jan 7, 2021 at 4:55PM Edward Hou <edward@swivl.com> wrote : 

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

learning plan . Would you be interested in exploring Swivl for your teachers? Swivl has also 

previously been used by some staff members within LCPS pre-pandemic for PD-related use cases . 

I'd be happy to schedule a Zoom call with you and your team to tell you more about using Swivl 

with Zoom or Google Meet live streaming. 

Thank you for your time and consideration . 
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rtiiJ Edward Hou 

Consultant I 650-620-9694 I 1\virlcr I I inkerlln I H11nl.. u m~'<·t i n·• 

Learn how Swivl is leading the Hybrid Classroom movement! 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hi Scott, 

Edward Hou 

Scott Zjeqler 

[EXTERNAL] Re: Swivl for Return-to-School Hybrid Learning 

Tuesday, January 12, 202112:16:30 PM 

Screen Shot 2020-10-12 at 1.30.56 PM .png 

I hope you had a chance to review my last email. Do you think Swivl may be something your 
district would be interested in exploring? 
In addition to Hampton City, we have been assisting thousands of schools in the US with 
either setting up or enhancing their hybrid learning experiences. See ~-

Let me know if you think a Zoom call would be beneficial at this time. 

On Thu, Jan 7, 2021 at 4:55PM Edward Hou <edward@swjvl.com> wrote: 
Good afternoon Scott, 

My name is Edward Hou, Swivl account manager for Loudon County Public Schools. 

Our team is currently training teachers at Hampton City Schools as the district is in the 
process of outfitting all secondary classrooms with a Swivl robot to assist with its return to 
school hybrid learning plan. Would you be interested in exploring Swivl for your 
teachers? Swivl has also previously been used by some staff members within LCPS pre­
pandemic for PD-related use cases. 

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
Stephen DeVita; Asia Jones 
Scott Ziegler; Kevin Lewis 
RE: LCPS RNs as vaccinators - follow up question 
Tuesday, January 12, 2021 6:54:39 PM 

We included publ ic in our question to VACORP, so no concern. So long as under Supt direction, we 

are good. 

Sharon Willoughby 
Assistant Superintendent of Business and Financial Services 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

Telephone: 571-252-1400 

From: Stephen DeVita <Stephen.DeVita@lcps.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 6:37 PM 

To: Asia Jones <Asia .Jones@lcps.org>; Sharon Willoughby <Sharon.Willoughby@lcps.org> 

Cc: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org>; Kevin Lewis <Kevin.Lewis@lcps.org> 

Subject: RE: LCPS RNs as vaccinators- follow up question 

Asia 

Sporadic vaccinations of members of the public that find their way in to the program is a bit different 

from taking in wholesale members of the public. No problem with the former in my view, but check 

with VaCorp. Steve 

From: Asia Jones <Asia.Jones@lcps.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 6:19PM 

To: Stephen DeVita <Stephen DeVita@lcps.org>; Sharon Willoughby <Sharon.Willoughby@lcps.org> 

Cc: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org>; Kevin Lewis <Kevin.Lewis@lcps.org> 

Subject: RE: LCPS RNs as vaccinators- follow up question 

Given the roll out of the process for 1b to allow for LCPS employees, it could be at least 30 days. We 

have received a high response rate for participation. Our worry is to not turn away anyone from the 

Priority 1b group from our POD. For example, if a 75 year old makes their way to receive the 

vaccination, it would not be appropriate to turn them away from receipt of public vaccine. This is a 

new wrinkle we learned about today during our debrief. Basically, the LCHD is unable to ensure the 

POD is closed to just LCPS if it is uploaded in the VAMS platform. The VAMS platform is the robust 

scheduling and vaccine accountability tool. 

LCPS does not have, in this short time frame, a robust tool that can handle what the VAMS tool does 

for ensuring schedules are maintained and sent to recipients during the registration process. I'd like 

to propose that we allow LCPS employees to go to any site and, if we must, allow others in the 

Priority 1b group to come to ours given the LCHD cannot "close" a VAMS site to LCPS without 

canceling anyone from the public who might select the LCPS site. 
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 6:07 PM 

To: Asia Jones <Asia.Jones@lcps.org>; Sharon Willoughby <Sharon.Willoughby@lcps.org> 

Cc: Scott Ziegler <Scott Ziegler@lcps.org>; Kevin Lewis <Kevio. Lewis@lcps.org> 

Subject: RE: LCPS RNs as vaccinators- follow up question 

What is the anticipated length of service that the County will need to borrow 

our nurses for their vaccination program? Short-term (30 days) or Long-term 

(more than 30 days) 

From: Asia Jones <Asia.Jones@lcps.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 5:49 PM 

To: Sharon Willoughby <Sharoo.Willoughby@lcps.org>; Stephen DeVita <Stepheo .DeVIta@lcps.org> 

Cc: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org>; Kevin Lewis <Kevjh.Lewjs@lcps.org> 

Subject: LCPS RNs as vaccinators- follow up question 

Importance: High 

Sharon and Steve, 

We are closer to completing the required training/certification of our participating RNs as COVID 

vaccinators. I have a question related to expanding the role of our RNs as vaccinators to also include 

the general public during the pandemic period. If needed, and it is likely if given permission, will 

VACORP allow this? Steve, if VACORP allows this, what else would you need? Thank you. 

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

Stephen DeVita 
Asia Jones; Sharon Willoughby 
5cott Ziegler; Kevin Lewjs 
RE: LCPS RNs as vaccinators - follow up question 
Tuesday, January 12, 2021 6:37:06 PM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 6:19 PM 

To: Stephen DeVita <Stephen.DeVita@lcps.org>; Sharon Willoughby <Sharon.Willoughby@lcps.org> 

Cc: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org>; Kevin Lewis <Kevin .Lewis@lcps.org> 

Subject: RE: LCPS RNs as vaccinators- follow up question 

Given the roll out of the process for 1b to allow for LCPS employees, it could be at least 30 days. We 

have received a high response rate for participation . Our worry is to not turn away anyone from the 

Priority 1b group from our POD. For example, if a 75 year old makes their way to receive the 

vaccination, it would not be appropriate to turn them away from receipt of public vaccine. This is a 

new wrinkle we learned about today during our debrief. Basically, the LCHD is unable to ensure the 

POD is closed to just LCPS if it is uploaded in the VAMS platform . The VAMS platform is the robust 

scheduling and vaccine accountability tool. 

LCPS does not have, in th is short time frame, a robust tool that can handle what the VAMS tool does 

for ensuring schedules are maintained and sent to recipients during the registration process. I'd like 

to propose that we allow LCPS employees to go to any site and, if we must, allow others in the 

Priority lb group to come to ours given the LCHD cannot "close" a VAMS site to LCPS without 

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

From: Stephen DeVita <Stephen.DeVita@lcps org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 6:07 PM 

To: Asia Jones <Asia .Jones@lcps.org>; Sharon Willoughby <Sharon.Wjlloughby@lcps.org> 

Cc: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org>; Kevin Lewis <Kevjn.Lewjs @lcps.org> 

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

From: Asia Jones <Asla .Jooes@lcps .org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 20215:49 PM 

To: Sharon Willoughby <Sharon .Willoughby@ lcps.org>; Stephen DeVita <Stephen .DeVita@lcps.org> 

Cc: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@icps.o rg>; Kevin Lewis <Kevin.Lewis@icps.org> 

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

VACORP allow this? Steve, ifVACORP allows this, what else would you need? Thank you. 

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
Steohen DeVita; Sharon Willoughby 
Scott ZJeqler; Kevin Lewls 
RE: LCPS RNs as vaccinators - follow up question 
Tuesday, January 12, 2021 6:19:11 PM 

Given the roll out of the process for 1b to allow for LCPS employees, it could be at least 30 days. We 

have received a high response rate for participation. Our worry is to not turn away anyone from the 

Priority 1b group from our POD. For example, if a 75 year old makes their way to receive the 

vaccination, it would not be appropriate to turn them away from receipt of public vaccine . This is a 

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

for ensuring schedules are maintained and sent to recipients during the regist ration process. I'd like 

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

From: Stephen DeVita <Stephen .DeVita@lcps.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 6:07PM 

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

From: Asia Jones <Asla.Jones@lcps.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 5:49 PM 

To: Sharon Willoughby <Sharon .Willoughby@lcos.org>; Stephen DeVita <Stephen.DeVita@lcps.org> 

Cc: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Zjegler@lcos.org>; Kevin Lewis <Kevin.Lewis@lcps.org> 

Subject: LCPS RNs as vaccinators - follow up question 

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

Steohen oevita 
Asja Jones; Sharon Willoughby 
Scott Ziegler; Kevin Lewis 
RE: LCPS RNs as vaccinators - follow up question 
Tuesday, January 12, 2021 6:06:38 PM 

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

To: Sharon Willoughby <Sharon .Willoughby@lcps.org>; Stephen DeVita <Stephen.DeVita@lcps.org> 

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
Sharon Willoughby; Stephen DeVIta 
Scott Ziegler: Kevin Lewis 
LCPS RNs as vaccinators - follow up question 
Tuesday, January 12, 2021 5:48:51 PM 

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

SUbject: Fwd: Theatre Teacher 11-Month Contract Proposed 

Wednesday, January 13, 20214:44:37 PM Date: 

FYI 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Addie Schafer <Addie.Schafer@lcps.org> 
Date: January 13, 2021 at 4:18:59 PM EST 
To: Schoo1boardemail <lcsb@lcps.org> 
Subject: Theatre Teacher 11-Month Contract Proposed 

Dear Loudoun County School Board, 

My name is Addie Schafer Benko and I am the theatre director/teacher at Woodgrove High SchooL I 
currently have a master's degree from William and Mary in education as well as my dual-certification 
undergraduate degree in both English and Theatre. I have worked in as well as outside of the classroom 
at all age levels Pre-K-collegiate. I was a Fulbright Teaching Scholar in 2015 and a National Geographic 
Teaching Fellow in 2019. I paid to attend 4 theatre conferences last year and typically attend 1-2 per year 
often at my own expense for fees, travel, etc. My professional website and work history can be found 
here: https-t/sites google.com/lcps,org/addieschafer/home and our program website is 
here: https·//sjtes google com/lcps org/woodgroyetheatre 

I tell you all of this, not to brag about my credentials. I tell you all of this so that you are fully aware of the 
certifications, training, and time I've spent becoming an expert in my field . Not to undermine coaches at 
the high school level, but I challenge you to find a coach with the variety of experience, working over 40 
jobs in my young professional career thus far before the age of 30, with as much passion and hard work 
that it takes to run a theatre program. In addition to my credentials, I've been awarded several teaching 
grants in and as well as outside of the county in my six years teaching in LCPS. I have taught formally or 
informally in four different countries on two different continents. 

When Theatre received a "specialist" in the admin building 4 years ago, we had all hoped that he would be 
able to make change. Under Mr. James Dallas' leadership, there was real momentum towards an 11-
month contract and a second stipend. However, when Mr. Dallas left LCPS and there was a re-alignment 
of the departments, he was told that this issue is "under review". Unfortunately, it's been "under review" for 
2+ years, and when he inquiries about it, he is told that it's not a priority. Last year, athletics received 
stipend increases from the Department of HR. This was of course, against the wishes of principals and 
some athletic directors, as they knew this would further bring up the conversation about equity of pay 
regarding the performing arts stipends contracts. From both the student side as an LCPS Briar Woods 
graduate and now on the teacher side as both an elementary and high school teacher, I have watched, as 
Band Directors, etc. receive an 111h Month Contract, Stipend(s) for Marching band, color guard, drum line, 
drill, indoor guard, etc. As a theatre teacher, there is no wiggle room for us to do anything BUT theatre 
with the 4-7 show expectation in our programs, yet a band teacher with an 11-month contract and a 
devotion to band can pick up extra responsibilities and duties. These are facts. Many of my colleagues 
coach multiple sports throughout the year and have financial support on a level unmatched. 

On top of that, currently, $1400 is given to the program for curricular related expenses. On average, a musical 
costs between $15,000- $80,000 to produce in t he extra-curricular setting (many school theatre programs lost 
$10,000- $30,000 in Spring of 2020 due to lost shows).lt has not only been a struggle in the past but more so than 
ever is a struggle now. These are facts that no one talks about openly. I gather, you yourself, may not have 
even been aware of these hard numbers. Here is the facts document that outlines other figures as 
well: https:/ldocs.google,com/documeoVcl/1Z MHQuvEwaZLOOd!zTJgY1YOIFvuUam1 chcB7A80WUiedit? 
usp=sharing 

We, as theatre teachers, are requesting an 11 Month Contract, the same offered to Band Teachers, 
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as well as an evaluation of the Stipend Scale for Fine Arts. 

Some Critical disparaging facts: 

A HS Theatre Program is Funded at: $5,556 (1 stipend)+ $1400 for classroom supplies 

A HS Football Program is Funded at: $40,079 (stipends) WITH an athletic director for administrative 

support with additional financial support for buses, equipment, field maintenance, uniforms from the 

county. 

A HS Lacrosse Program is Funded at: 14,317 (Stipends)_WITH an athletic director for administrative 

support with additional financial support for buses, equipment, field maintenance, uniforms from the 

county. 

More disparaging is this simple fact: 

A HS Theatre program may accommodate upwards of 190+ Students throughout the year. That is $36 per 

student allocated by the school board 

A HS Football program may accommodate up to 100 students throughout the year. That is $400.79 per 

student excluding their transportation, uniforms, equipment, etc ... 

That is a deficit of $364.69 per student. 

Finally, we are currently collecting hard data from all theatre teachers about how many hours they 
put into the program. To date, 8 of the 16 schools have responded with data. 

This fall alone, I spend +250 hours on the fall production for after school hours (from auditions, to meetings, to 

rehearsals, to editing the film to adjust for COVID-19, etc. I also spent my lunches and planning doing extra tasks (as I 

typically do even before COVID-19 for business related tasks since running a theatre program is like running a small 

business, but all profits go back to paying for rights for the next project rather than the person or team bringing in 

the money) completing additional hours of steaming costumes, sanitizing all surfaces, etc. This then forces me to 

work so many weekends and extra hours to finish grading, etc. This is in order to produce the quality expected for 

high school productions while also teaching full-time. It feels like working three full-time jobs at times. 

I hope you can see why it is critical that this issue be addressed immediately. You have the power to 

create change and stand behind the values of arts education in Loudoun County. Your voice is powerful 

on the board, and we need you now more than ever as an ally. Tell your Theatre Teachers that what we 

do is worth it to our students; that we are valuable to LCPS and to the community, as a whole. 

If you have any questions at all, please do not hesitate to reach out to me. I am available at your 

discretion. Please find the hours reference sheet from some teachers here from the 2019-2020 school 

year from approximate measurements from production calendars, email, other tracking 

methods: https:/ldocs google com/spreadsheets/d/lfir tzmv SnyUk4UqZcgWZSbdcvNanZXCQyCujp4MIY/edit? 

usp=sharjng. I know you have a lot on your mind and plate right now. In a time of change, here is another 

important one that should be part of the main course of changes. Thank you for your time and 

consideration on this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Addie Schafer Benko 

Copy of THEATRE TEACHER HOUR TRACKING 

Sheet I R RHS, RRHS, THS,JCHS,FHS,DHS,PFHS, SBHS-N D' ',BHS 
ND*,IHS,LHS ND',RVHS,LCHS ND ·,HHS,WHS.BWHS,LVHS 
ND*,PVHS/IVER/\GE Fnll Prodctction,17 2.172, 114,92,154 25.140. lOG, 151.5, • 
, 156, .238.5, ,·,200,-,-,·, 154.20 Winler 
p, ocluctioll,'185,80;112, 50,156, 90, 146.5, 100, -, -, -,20, -,- ,40, -, -. -, 97.95 S1Jring 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

FYI 

Asja Jones 

Vjnce Schejvert; Scott Ziegler; Kevin Lewjs 

FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: There are more than 10 of us. 

Wednesday, January 13, 2021 3:56:00 PM 

Asia R. Jones, Ed.D. 

Assistant Superintendent 

Department of Pupil Services 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

Telephone: 571-252-1022 

From: Goodfriend, David <David.Goodfriend@loudoun.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 9:45AM 

To: Asia Jones <Asia.Jones@lcps.org> 

Cc: Hubbard, Allison <AIIison.Hubbard@loudoun.gov>; Jeannie Kloman <Jeannie.Kioman@lcps.org> 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re : There are more than 10 of us. 

We do not have additional MRC vaccinators above and beyond what we need for our Sterling 

POD. 

This email may contain confidential information that is legally privileged and 
protected by federal and state law. This information is intended for use only by the 
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. The authorized recipient is obligated 
to maintain the information in a safe, secure, and confidential manner. The 
authorized recipient is prohibited from using this information for purposes other 
than intended, prohibited from disclosing this information to any other party unless 
required to do so by law or regulation, and is required to destroy the information 
after its stated need has been fulfilled. 
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any improper 
disclosure, copying, or distribution of the contents of this information is strictly 
prohibited. Please notifY the owner of this information immediately and arrange 
for its return or destruction. 

From: Asia Jones <Asia.Jones@lcps.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 9:42AM 

To: Goodfriend, David <David.Goodfrjend@loudoun gov> 

Cc: Hubbard, Allison <AIIison.Hubbard@ loudoun .gov>; Jeannie Kloman <Jeannie.Kioman@lcps.org> 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: There are more than 10 of us. 

That is great news. Is there someone from the OEM or LCHD that could verify and reach out to this 

person to secure the "more than 10 of them" to help support the school facility POD? 
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

From: Goodfriend, David <Dav jd.Goodfriend@loudouo. ~ov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 9:37AM 

To: Asia Jones <Asia .Jones@ lcps .org> 

Cc: Hubbard, Allison <A II ison .Hubbard@ loudoun .~ov>; Jeannie Kloman <Jeannie.Kioman@lcps.or~> 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: There are more than 10 of us. 

My understanding is that this is a health department POD taking place at a school facility. As 

part of the health department POD, we will be utilizing school employees as part of the ICS 

staff. This does not preclude LCPS and other nurses who meet LHD training requirements 

from vaccinating. 

From: Asia Jones <Asia.Jones@lcps.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 9:30AM 

To: Goodfriend, David <David .Goodfriend@loudoun.gov> 

Cc: Hubbard, Allison <Alljson.Hubbard@loudoun.gov>; Jeannie Kloman <Jeaooje.Kioman@lcps.onp 

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: There are more than 10 of us. 

Good morning Dr. Goodfriend, 

A member from the Loudoun MRC has sent the email below to the Board. I've responded to the 

Board member that I would check with you given we are operating under your direction. Please 

advise. Thank you. 

Asia R. Jones, Ed.D. 

Assistant Superintendent 

Department of Pupil Services 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

Telephone : 571-252-1022 
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From: Asia Jones 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 9:28AM 

To: Harris Mahedavi <Harris.Mahedayj@lcps.org> 

Cc: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org> 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: There are more than 10 of us. 

Good morning, 

I will share this information with Dr. Goodfriend. We are operating under his medical license and 

direction. The county uses members of the Medical Reserve Corps for its operations, so this may 

not be a problem. Thank you for forwarding this email to me. 

Asia R. Jones, Ed. D. 

Assistant Superintendent 

Department of Pupil Services 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

Telephone: 571-252-1022 

From: Harris Mahedavi <Harris.Mahedavi@lcps.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 9:05AM 

To: Asia Jones <Asia.Jones@lcps.org> 

Cc: Scott Ziegler <Scott Zjeg ler@lcps.org> 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Re : There are more than 10 of us. 

Is their a liability in asking non LCPS volunteers to run vaccination shifts? 

From: Lindsay Carlucci <l indsaycarlucci.op@gmail.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 20218:52 :31 AM 

To: Denise Corbo <Denjse.Corbo@lcps.org>; Atoosa Reaser <Atoosa Reaser@lcps.org>; Harris 

Mahedavi <Harris.Mahedavi@lcps.org>; Leslee King <Leslee.King@lcps.org>; ian Serotkin 

<lan.Serotkin@lcps.org>; John Beatty <Joho.Beatty@lcps.aqp; Jeff Morse <Jeff.Morse@ lcps.org>; 

Beth Barts <Beth Barts@lcps.org>; Brenda Sheridan <Breoda .Sherjdan@lcps.org>; 

superintendent@doe.virginia.gov <superintendent@doe.virginia.gov>; 

constituentservices@doe.virginja.goy <constjtuentseryices@doe.virginla.gov> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: There are more than 10 of us. 

I am a nurse and a Family Nurse Practitioner. I am happy to provide you with my current licensure 

and credentials . I have already vaccinated hundreds of people through a local hospital system. I am 

also a member of the Loudoun County Medical Reserve Corps, and a contracted prn employee of the 

Loudoun County Health Department. I volunteer to vaccinate teachers and other educators who 

are willing to return to the schools. This should not be a deterrent in returning to the classrooms. 

Lindsay Carlucci FNP-C 
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On Sat, Dec 26, 2020 at 8:40 PM Lindsay Carlucci <lindsaycarlucci.np@gmai l.com> wrote: 

Dear Ms. Corbo, 

I would like to respond to an email that I have read where you stated that there are only " 1 0 
organized constituents who constantly reach out sending the message to open schools 
regardless of metrics and safety." You also stated that the "vast majority" of over 150k+ 
constituents "understand the plan, metrics, and are making accommodations for their 
children and families during this pandemic." Respectfully, I believe this to be only partially 
true. That would be the part about the accommodations that need to be made for our 
children. I would argue that most of these people, these 150k+ that you speak of, are not 
pleased with distance learning, or the dismal possibility of hybrid learning (which my son's 
teachers made sound as less appealing as possible). Nor do the "vast majority" understand 
the plan. I certainly do not understand how you are now allowing teachers to bring their 
school age children TO SCHOOL because "it's not safe" for MY school age child to be 
there. Please explain this to me. 

Also, please tell me, if you are only hearing from "1 0", how do you know that the "vast 
majority" of 150k+ are pleased about or agreeable to our current situation. I think more 
likely you are not hearing from people because they are busy making those accommodations 
you speak of. They are working or looking for work, they are caring for their families and 
loved ones. They are desperately trying to help their children, because, and you may not like 
to hear this again, but LCPS IS failing them. Furthermore, some residents of Loudoun 
County may not be familiar with the proper communication channels; they may not be 
aware of particular FB groups; or perhaps they do not possess the knowledge or resources, 
or time to respond to you. I appreciate the "1 0 people" who take the time out of their day to 
reach out to you. They have the patience, the time, and the resilience to lead this fight for 
our children. They speak for so many others in our community. 

I have patiently sat on the sidelines and I have been a quiet witness to the fight that is being 
led. You have never personally heard from me before, because as a health care provider I 
have been busy caring for elderly Covid positive patients in our community. I get up every 
morning, I put on my personal protective equipment, and I do my duties. No matter how I 
feel, I have a responsibility to my patients. Despite my experiences with Covid, I am ALL 
FOR 100% in person learning. Our teachers and educators have a responsibility to our 
children, and they need to fulfill THEIR duties. 

There is overwhelming and undeniable data that supports re-opening schools. The American 
Academy ofPediatrics continues to advocate for in-person learning. To quote one of their 
recent publications, "The benefits of in-person education for fostering instruction and social 
and emotional skills, and providing safety, healthy meals and support services must be 
considered." Dr Fauci has stated as recently as this month "If you look at the data, the 
spread among children and from children is not really big at all, not like one would have 
suspected. So let's try to get kids back.." Schools are NOT the sites of 
significant viral transmission, either between children or between children and adults. There 
is extraordinarily little evidence that keeping schools closed has any measurable public 
health benefit against the spread of COVID. 

I think instead we will continue to see the harms that keeping them home is causing to our 
children. I will refrain from discussing these in detail. In regard to your statement that 
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"students are finding success": I would like to know how? How is this being measured? 
Because this is not my child. He has not found success in distance learning. And he is not 
alone. I am not sure what makes you think extreme isolation and sitting in front of a 
computer screen all alone for 7+ hours a day is successful. Struggling to stay motivated and 
to stay positive, and continually coming up short is not success. Keeping children out of the 
classroom will make recovering from the pandemic harder in the long term, while not 
keeping us any safer in the short term. Please help us help our children and get them back in 
school. 

Sincerely, 

Lindsay Carlucci RN, MSN, FNP-C 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Samantha Bosserman 
Scott Ziegler 
[EXTERNAL] Photos of School Board Members for School Board Appreciation Month 
Wednesday, January 13, 202111:54:26 AM 

Good morning School PR Contacts and Superintendents, 

In celebration of School Board Appreciation Month in February, we would like to 
feature school board members on the rotating photos on the homepage of the VSBA 
website. Please send any photos that you have of your school board members from 
the past year for the website. We realize that there may be limited photos from 2020 
and understand if none are available. If you do have photos of electronic school 
board meetings, please feel free to share those as well. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Thanks, 

Samantha S. Bosserman, Senior Director of Communications and Board Development 
Virginia School Boards Association 
200 Hansen Road, Suite 2 
Charlottesville, VA 22911 
800-446-8722 or 434-295-8722 Office 
434-295-8785 Fax 
samantha@vsba.org, www.vsba.org 

Virginia School Boards Association, a voluntary, nonpartisan organization of Virginia school 
boards, promotes excellence in public education through advocacy, training and services. 
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From: 
To: 

Beth Barts 
Scott Zlealer 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Theatre Stipends 
Wednesday, January 13, 202111:18:55 AM Date: 

FYI. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Beth Barts <Beth.Barts@lcps.org> 
Date: January 12,2021 at 10:46:02 AM EST 
To: Nichole Cabaniss <nicholecabaniss@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Theatre Stipends 

Thank you -please email all. Maybe take out the first paragraph .... Appreciate it. 

Sent from Mail for Windows 10 

From: Nichole Cabaniss 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 202110:27 AM 

To: Beth Barts; Denise Corbo 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Theatre Stipends 

Good Morning! 

My name is Nicki Cabaniss and I am a Theatre Director for the county. I have chosen to 

email just Ms. Barts and Ms. Corbo for a few reasons. 1. Being Ms. Barts is my 

community's representation for where I live and 2. because I feel like both of you are 

truly listening to teachers. 

To be honest, bringing up this conversation during our current circumstances feels very 

strange. There are so many big things happening right now, but I would remiss if I 

didn't advocate for change maybe further down the line. 

I have worked for the county as a theatre teacher since 2013. When I started the job, I 

was coming from being a college professor and was beyond excited to be leading a 

program and with a stipend. This job is an incredible joy, but it takes more time and 

more energy than I ever expected, though that could be with teaching in general. 

Currently, Theatre teachers receive 1 stipend for the entire year and I am very grateful 

for it. But, in recent years, it has come to feel that we are not being afforded the same 

opportunities as our sports coaches who can retain multiple stipends or who have 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



stipends they can grant support staff to help us do our jobs better and more safely. In 

the professional theatre world, it takes a team of people to do what most of our 

theatre teachers do alone or with the help of our choir teachers and for my program, 

we do it for 7 shows a year with two travel companies. Our stipends do not currently 

reflect this hard work and my students and I have to raise money to pay anyone who 

helps to work with them such as a vocal coach or pit conductor. 

I have been an athlete and I know how hard our coaching staff works. I was a nationally 

competitive archer and I helped train athletes for the field. It is demanding and hard 

work, and I am proud to work beside the coaches at my school. I would just like to see 

attention brought to people working just as hard all year in the arts programs because 

we are also training kids and giving them opportunities for pennies on the hour. 

As we move forward in a hopeful return to our stages and classrooms as normal, please 

consider recommending a change in Theatre stipends to better reflect our work 

through all seasons as well as helping us by providing stipends to pay our support staff 

who we have to beg us to help us on productions because we cannot do it alone. Even 

our best coaches have assistant coaches because our students deserve the best. 

Thank you for the consideration, 

Nicki Cabaniss 

Nichole Cabaniss, M.A.T. 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



From: 
To: 

Beth Barts 
SCott Zlealer 

Subject: Fwd: Stipend & Contract Discussion for Theatre Arts Teachers 
Wednesday, January 13, 202111:13 :25 AM Date: 

Attachments: jmage002.pog 
lmage004.png 
lmageoos P09 
lmage010.png 

FYI. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Corinne Fox <Corinne.Fox@lcps.org> 
Date: January 13, 2021 at 11:05:48 AM EST 
To: Schoolboardemail <lcsb@lcps.org> 
Subject: Stipend & Contract Discussion for Theatre Arts Teachers 

Hello, 

I teach Theatre Arts, Technical Theatre, and Foundations in Dance at Potomac Falls High 

School. I would like the LCPS School Board to please re-evaluate the Theatre Teacher contract 

(preferred) and/or the stipend drama teachers receive annually. 

Theatre Arts teachers currently receive an annual stipend of $5,556 to run the co-curricular 

after school drama program. This is consistent with what coaches and marching band directors 

receive for their respective athletics and music seasons, however, each sport runs only for a 

single season throughout the school year. Football training begins over the summer and ends 

in November/December. Basketball begins in late fall and ends in the winter. Marching band 

begins in August and ends with the football season. Even though Theatre teachers receive the 

same stipend that would seem to only capture a single season's worth of blood, sweat, and 

tears (quite literally), the actual Theatre season runs nearly 11 months out of the calendar year. 

If one were to compare football and/or marching band to theatre, the amount oftime would 

merely encompass the fall production . Meetings and planning for this production begin the 

previous spring, with auditions, rehearsals, and performances occurring before and after 

school from late August through late November. But then, when other fall sports seasons end, 

theatre continues. Most schools do a winter production that often has overlap with the fall 

production . And before the winter production even goes into performances, work begins on 

the spring musical. Does the theatre teacher's job end when the musical is over? Sadly no. 

Don't forget about those summer camps that occur in June and July. 

At Potomac Falls specifically, in addition to the aforementioned what we call"mainstage" 

shows, we also have additional productions and performance opportunities woven into an 

already impossibly busy schedule. Theatre Arts II does a class show that we have taken to local 

elementary and middle schools. Theatre Arts III/IV does a class show for VHSL (Virginia High 

School League). Potomac Falls also has the oldest improv comedy troupe in the county which 
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rehearses after school and performs every month or every other month. We are also a proud 

member of the International Thespian Society which offers students the opportunity to attend 

conferences and perform across the country. In 2022, Potomac Falls will be partnering with 

Rock Ridge High School to perform at the International Fringe Festival in Edinburgh, Scotland 

during the month of August. The rehearsals and preparation for our performance will be yet 

another element added to our schedule. 

I am not exaggerating even slightly when I say that this job is all consuming. I sincerely hope 

that as a school board you will recognize the herculean efforts theatre teachers put into not 

only their rigorous 5+ prep teaching schedule, but also the incredibly demanding before/after 

school program. Please consider the time and effort that goes into an entire theatre season 

and allow our compensation to accurately reflect all that we give to our students. 

Thank you! 

Respectfully, 

Corinne Fox 

Coriouc 'fox 
Theatre Arts Teacher/Director 
Potomac Falls High School 
www.potomacfallsdrama.org 
j\1/tlle world's a smg.-, <miJ ulltbc mc11tmil womn1 mcrcfy p/.1 I{Tf. 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Good Morning, 

Sarah Georqe!as 
Schoo!boardemall; Scott Ziegler 
[EXTERNAL] Vaccination Distribution Help 
Wednesday, January 13, 2021 9:23:47 AM 

I am sure you are all tired from last night's meeting and I, as a parent of a SPED student at 
LCPS, am tired as well. Actually, I am exhausted. 

I have consistently asked the School Board what I can do to help in my numerous emails. I 
never received any response so now I'm taking action. 

I officially volunteer to help administer tlie vaccinations. I will take the training course and 
help to get these kids back IN school. Will it be challenging for me and my family? 
Absolutely. See, I wake up at 3AM to work before my kids. Why? Because I have a 3rd 
grader with dyslexia who struggles with 3+ 3=6, has difficulty spelling high frequency words 
(thay (they), dose (does), whut (what)), and I need to provide emotional support for her when 
she breaks down and cries when she cannot learn on a computer. I also have a homeschooled 
kindergartner and I could not fathom entering into this distance learning nightmare and a 4 
year old that, thank my lucky stars, is enrolled in a private Pre-K program that... gasp ... is IN 
PERSON! 

The real kicker is this ... my husband is currently sleeping outside in DC at night. Nope, he's 
not homeless. He is in the National Guard and just got activated to DC. It was 23 degrees last 
night so while you're nestled in your warm beds at night the National Guard is literally 
sleeping outside. Yes, he has a hotel room but the troops are on the ground working literally 
24 hour days to preserve the democracy of the United States and there is no time to enjoy the 
luxuries of a warm bed. 

So when I say I will find a way to help I mean that I am literally letting everything else fall by 
the wayside to get these kids back IN school. I will figure out my family situation. I will hire 
babysitters during the training and implementation and I will work all nighters to get the work 
for my actual job done. 6-8 weeks for roll out of the vaccine is absurd. Call on the public to 
help because there are 32,000 parents (roughly 80,000 students x approximately 40% that 
want hybrid) that want their kids to have free and appropriate access to a public education. 
Parents are resourceful so use us! Let us help end the last 10 months of misery. 

Please send me the pertinent information regarding training so I can sign up. Thank you. 

Sarah 
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From: 
To: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Peter Livingston 
Harrjs Mahedavj; Atoosa Reaser; Brenda Sheridan; Denjse Corbo: Jeff Morse; Ian Serotkin; Leslee Kjng; J.Qb.o. 
~; Scott Zjeqler 
[EXTERNAL] Disney land in California is set up to vaccinate one million people a week 
Wednesday, January 13, 2021 8:26:01 AM 

And we need 6-8 weeks to vaccinate 17000 employees? They also said people don't have to be nurses to vaccinate 
others. Scott mentioned a training class last night for it they were doing. 

Seriously. Can we put out a call for volunteers to help with the staff vaccination efforts and get this done ASAP? 
I'm in. 
Where can I sign up. I'm sure hundreds of others would help as well. Let's do something for once together as a 
community to get these schools open. 

Peter Livingston 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Mark Smith 
Lottie Scurlock; Asia Jones 
5cott Ziegler 
Re: Item 10.01 Policy 1040 
Wednesday, January 13, 2021 8:00:04 AM 
Outlook-konx2se3.png 

Good morning Asia and Lottie, 

I am happy to respond to any questions that come up. Could we connect this afternoon or tomorrow 

so that I am up to speed? 

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 202110:59 PM 

To: Asia Jones <Asia.Jones@lcps.org>; Mark Smith <Mark.Smith@lcps.org> 

Cc: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org> 

Subject: Re: Item 10.01 Policy 1040 

Thanks for the update, Asia. When I heard the plan to resume on Thursday, I immediately 

began to think about how I would be able to keep up with the meeting that day. I'll be 

finishing up with the equity leads' meeting at 5:30, have a 6:00p.m. appointment, and then 

will be watching (virtually) my high school senior's game at 7:30. I am happy to connect with 

Mark to prepare for Q & A; however, I would not be able to log on as a panelist for that 

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 202110:46 PM 

To: Mark Smith <Mark.Smith@lcps.org>; Lottie Spurlock <Lottie.Spurlock@lcps.org> 

Cc: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org> 

Subject: FW: Item 10.01 Policy 1040 

Lottie and Mark, 

Apologies as the email below that I've forwarded to you may be "TMI"! I shared it with Brenda as 

she is very passionate about this policy and the no-name calling document. I want her to know that I 

want to support and facilitate the draft policy development but will not be able to be present given 

this change in schedule. Since the three of us answered a number of her questions and listened to 

her request to add "Option B", is it possible that one of you can respond, should there be a need, 

after she presents? If not, I can follow up with Clark for his ava ilability on my behalf but he has not 

been actively involved in this development as you have been. 

Thank you. 

Asia R. Jones, Ed .D. 

Assistant Superintendent 

Department of Pupil Services 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

Telephone: 571-252-1022 

From: Asia Jones 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 202110:35 PM 

To: Brenda Sheridan <Brenda.Sheridan@lcps.org> 

Subject: Item 10.01 Policy 1040 

Brenda, 

As an FYI, I will work with Dr. Smith and Ms. Spurlock regarding this item for Thursday. I am not 

scheduled to present that night and will be watching online but not as a panelist. I will be prepping 

for a colonoscopy that is scheduled the following morning. If you are familiar with this procedure, 

you are aware that it is quite involved beginning 4:00pm and throughout the evening. 

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

Asia Jones; Mark Smith 

ScOtt Zieoler 

Re: Item 10.01 Policy 1040 

Tuesday, January 12, 2021 10:59:22 PM 

Thanks for the update, Asia. When I heard the plan to resume on Thursday, I immediately 

began to think about how I would be able to keep up with the meeting that day. I'll be 

finishing up with the equity leads' meeting at 5:30, have a 6:00p.m. appointment, and then 

will be watching {virtually) my high school senior's game at 7:30. I am happy to connect with 

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

" A}' we- worlv t'~ t'& ve,.ftore-'hope- for the- fu;t!Mres we- vt.eed.- t'& ~ cv 1'\.eW CLYI..dt 
~v~~- ourw~t'&be-~bw.''- ~CU'"~et;Wheat'ley 

From: Asia Jones <Asia.Jones@lcps.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 202110:46 PM 

To: Mark Smith <Mark.Smith@lcps.org>; Lottie Spurlock <Lottie.Spurlock@lcps.org> 

Cc: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@ lcps.org> 

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

after she presents? If not, I can follow up with Clark for his availability on my behalf but he has not 

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
Sharon Willoughby; Steohen DeVita 
S<;ott Ziegler; Kevin Lewis; Ashley Ellis; Vince S<;he!vert 
RE: LCPS RNs as vaccinators - follow up question 
Tuesday, January 12, 2021 7:01:27 PM 

The RNs will be supervised during the vaccine process. It is a relief to know that VACORP does not 

have an issue with LCPS RNs participating as vaccinators to LCPS employees as well as members of 

the public during our POD implementation. 

Given the newest dilemma I explained in the email below, opening the POD may be the option we 

will need to use. Thank you. 

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 6:55 PM 

To: Stephen DeVita <Stephen.DeVita@lcps.org>; Asia Jones <Asia.Jones@lcps.org> 

Cc: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org>; Kevin Lewis <Kevin.Lewis@lcps.org> 

Subject: RE: LCPS RNs as vaccinators- follow up question 

We included public in our question to VACORP, so no concern. So long as under Supt direction, we 

are good. 

Sharon Willoughby 
Assistant Superintendent of Business and Financial Services 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn , VA 20148 

Telephone: 571-252-1400 

From: Stephen DeVita <Stephen.DeVita@lcps.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 6:37 PM 

To: Asia Jones <Asja.Jones@lcps.org>; Sharon Willoughby <Sharon.Willoughby@ lcps.org> 

Cc: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@ lcos.org>; Kevin Lewis <Kevin.Lewis@lcps.org> 

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

From: Asia Jones <Asia .Jones@ lcps.oqp 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 6:19 PM 

To: Stephen DeVita <Steoheo.DeVjta@lcps.org>; Sharon Willoughby <Sharon.Willoughby@lcps.org> 

Cc: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org>; Kevin Lewis <Kevin .Lewis@lcps.org> 

Subject: RE: LCPS RNs as vaccinators- follow up question 

Given the roll out of the process for lb to allow for LCPS employees, it could be at least 30 days. We 

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

From: Stephen DeVita <Stephen.PeVita@lcps.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 6:07 PM 

To: Asia Jones <Asia.Jones@lcps.org>; Sharon Willoughby <Sharon Willoughby@lcps.org> 

Cc: Scott Ziegler <Scott Zieg ler@lcos.org>; Kevin Lewis <Keyin.Lewis@lcps.org> 

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

From: Asia Jones <Asja.Jooes@lcps.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 5:49PM 
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To: Sharon Willoughby <Sharon.Willoughby@ lcps.aq~>; Stephen DeVita <Stephen.DeVita@lcps.org> 

Cc: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps or€>; Kevin Lewis <Kevjn.Lewis@lcps.ore> 

Subject: LCPS RNs as vaccinators -follow up question 

Importance: High 

Sharon and Steve, 

We are closer to completing the required training/certification of our participating RNs as COVID 

vaccinators. I have a question related to expanding the role of our RNs as vaccinato rs to also include 

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

VASS Members, 

~ 
Ben Kjser 
Andy Stamo; Tom Smith; Marcus Newsome; Uza Scal!et: Laurie McCullough VASCO 
[EXTERNAL] INFORMATION-YASCD Micro Credentials 
Thursday, January 14, 2021 8:43:09 AM 
Mlcro-crec!entlat jnfo for VASS (4l.odf 

Find attached information about VASCO's new micro-credentials in supporting teachers' professional 

growth. Many of you are members of VASCO and know Laurie McCullough, Executive Director for 

VASCO, quite well. Please share with your teachers and others. Thanks for all you do. 

Howard B. Kiser (Ben), Ed. D. 

Executive Director, VASS 

P.O. Box 68 

Batesville, Virginia 22924 

b.kiser@vassonllne.org 

Office: 804-562-4430 

Cell : 804-815-7661 

VASS 
Viq;inia A»ocicnion ofSl'hool Supnintendmts 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Ashley Ems 
5cott Ziegler 
Mjcbe!le walker; Mark Smith 
Belmont Station E5 Principal Recommendation 
Thursday, January 14, 2021 9:21 :11 AM 
BSI Prlnclpal Candidate - Erin Timothy. pdf 

Scott- can you please review the message below. Michelle, once he reviews (the 
dates, in particular), it can go in the update this afternoon under Office of 
Superintendent items. Thanks! 

Erin Timothy has been selected as the preferred candidate for the position of principal 
of Belmont Station Elementary School. Erin currently serves as Assistant Principal at 
Steuart Weller Elementary School. The attachment includes a memo with additional 
details from Ashley Ellis, as well as a cover letter and resume from Erin Timothy. If 
you have any questions or concerns regarding this promotion, please contact me by 5 
p.m. on Thursday, January 21 . We tentatively plan to communicate with the Belmont 
Station Elementary community as early as Friday, January 22. Official action by the 
School Board is anticipated at the meeting on January 26, and Ms. Timothy would 
begin her new role on January 27. (pp. ??) 

Ashley F. Ellis, Ed .D. 

Assistant Superintendent for Instruction 

Loudoun County Public Schools 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

FYI 

Scott Ziegler 

Scott Ziegler 
Lucia Sebastian; Christopher Beonett; Usa Boland; Mark Smjth; Robert Phillips 
FW: [EXTERNAL] INFORMATION-vASCD Micro Credentials 
Thursday, January 14, 202110:56:00 AM 
Miqo-credeotiallnfo for VASS (4).pdf 

From: Ben Kiser <b.kiser@vassonline.org> 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 8:42AM 

To: Ben Kiser <b.kiser@vassonline.org> 

Cc: Andy Stamp <a.stamp@vassonline.org>; Tom Smith <t.smith@vassonline.org>; Marcus 

Newsome <m.newsome@vassonline.org>; Liza Scallet <l.scallet@vassonline.org>; Laurie 

McCullough VASCO <vascded@gmail.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] INFORMATION-VASCO Micro Credentials 

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

Howard B. Kiser (Ben), Ed.D. 

Executive Director, VASS 

P.O. Box 68 

Batesville, Virgin ia 22924 

b.kiser@vassonline.org 

Office: 804-562-4430 

Cell : 804-815-7661 

VASS 
Virginia As5ociatintJ of School Supt:rintcnd~tm 
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Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Scott Ziegler 

FW: [EXTERNAL] INFORMATION-YASCD Micro Credentials 
Thursday, January 14, 202110:S6:01 AM 
Micro-credential info for VAS$ C4l.odf 

From: Ben Kiser <b.kiser@vassonline.org> 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 8:42AM 

To: Ben Kiser <b.kiser@vassonline.org> 

Cc: Andy Stamp <a .stamp@vassonline.org>; Tom Smith <t.smith@vassonline.org>; Marcus 

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

growth . Many of you are members of VASCO and know Laurie McCullough, Executive Director fo r 

VASCD, quite well. Please share with your teachers and others. Thanks for all you do. 

Howard B. Kiser (Ben), Ed .D. 

Executive Director, VASS 

P.O. Box 68 

Batesville, Virginia 22924 

b. kiser@vassonline.org 

Office: 804-562-4430 

Cell: 804-815-7661 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Good afternoon, 

Myers. Melanie 
5cott Ziegler; Mark Smjth 
renewal of MOA between LCPS and Loudoun County Community Services Board (CSB) 
Thursday, January 14, 202112:13:24 PM 
MOA between LCPS and Loudoun County C5B for renew of grant 2021-2024.pdf 

Loudoun County Prevention/Intervention Services has been collaborating with LCPS for over 15 

years to provide youth in various schools with substance abuse prevention groups utilizing the Life 

Skills Training, evidence-based curriculum, which has been partially funded by the Virginia 

Foundation for Healthy Youth (VFHY) grant. We are in the process of renewing this three-year grant 

and would like to continue our partnership to provide these services to students. This year, our 

Prevention/Intervention staff and various School Counselors or School Social Workers have 

continued collaboration to co-facilitate these groups virtually, during the COVID-19 Pandemic. It is a 

requirement of the (VFHY) grant to provide an MOA with the respective district superintendents and 

school principals with which they plan to partner. I will be reaching out to the school principals that 

we have continued to partner with over the years for their signatures as well . 

I have attached the previous MOA signed by Dr. Eric Williams and Executive Director of Loudoun 

County CSB, Margaret Graham as a reference to show our collaboration in the past three-year grant 

cycle . 

I am also attaching the current MOA with the signature of the Executive Director of Loudoun County 

CSB, Margaret Graham and asking that it be signed by the new Interim Superintendent, Dr. Scott 

Ziegler? 

Please let me know if there are any questions. Thank you for your consideration in continuing our 

long-term partnership with LCPS. 

Sincerely, 

Melanie Myers, LCSW 

Prevention/ Intervention Program Manager 

Loudoun County MHSADS 

703-737-8449 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Vince and Rob, 

Asia Jones 
VInce Scheivert; Rob Doolittle 
Kevin Lewis; Clark Bowers; Jeannie Kloman; Vivian Jefferson; Rvan Tyler; Ashley EWs; Scott Ziegler 
FW: Survey feedback CONFIDENTIAL 
Thursday, January 14, 202112:13:15 PM 
Vaccine Survey Subtitutes.csv 
Vaccjne Survey NoPosit!on.csv 
Vaccine Survey NotjnPhoenix.csv 
Vaccine Survey NotSubt!tutes.csv 
Vaccine Survey Position Counts as of Jan 13 5 PM.xlsx 

I am including you for confidential information to facilitate email message to schedule 

appointments. I've sent access the Google Doc for email message to the team for review and 

insertion of important linked info. Vivian has sorted by position as our plan is to send the first email 

appointments to staff who are not substitutes. 

Asia R. Jones, Ed.D. 

Assistant Superintendent 

Department of Pupil Services 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

Telephone: 571-252-1022 

From: Vivian Jefferson <Vivian.Jefferson@lcps.org> 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 202111:50 AM 

To: Asia Jones <Asia.Jones@lcps.org>; Jeannie Kloman <Jeannie.Kioman@lcps.org> 

Cc: Ryan Tyler <Ryan.Tyler@lcps.org>; Clark Bowers <Ciark.Bowers@lcps.org> 

Subject: RE: Survey feedback 

Dr. Jones, 

Attached are five files: 

Vae:€ine· S-urvey_N()t SI!lbtit wte -Respondents who answered Yes to the vaccine whose position title 

does not include the word "Substitute" (8,714) 

V~·c;cine Surve:y_Su'fusti!ut · -Respondents who answered Yes to the vaccine whose position titles 

include the word "Substitute" {946) 

-Respondents who do not have a position title in their staff record in 

:Va.ceine Su~ey_NotinPhoeni~ - Respondents who answered Yes, but do not have a record in 

Phoenix and their email address is not in the Outlook address book. (3) 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



Vaccine S~rve _ R·esitior.i C0Uf!t::gs...:a;.;;.s-:oo;.;..l .;.;Ja-.m B 5 PM- A table of the number of Yes responses by 

position title for reference if further prioritization is necessary. 

Jeannie- These files are in the required csv format for VAMS. However, you will need to delete the 

PID and Position Title columns and rename the file to LOUDOUNCOUNTYPUBLICSCHOOLS_011421 

(VAMS naming convention). Let me know if you need help with this. 

Vivian 

Vivian Jefferson 

Research Assistant 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Ct. 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

571-252-1487 

From: Asia Jones <Asia.Jones@lcps.org> 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 202110:11 AM 

To: Vivian Jefferson <Vivian.Jefferson@lcps.org>; Jeannie Kloman <Jeannie.Kioman@lcps.org> 

Cc: Ryan Tyler <Ryao.Tyler@lcps.org>; Clark Bowers <Ciark.Bowers@lcps.org> 

Subject: RE: Survey feedback 

Vivian- how many have responded "Yes" at this time? 

Asia R. Jones, Ed.D. 

Assistant Superintendent 

Department of Pupil Services 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

Telephone: 571-252-1022 

From: Vivian Jefferson <Vivian .Jefferson@lcps.org> 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 9:04AM 

To: Jeannie Kloman <Jeannie Kloman@lcps.org> 

Cc: Ryan Tyler <Ryan.Tyler@lcps.org>; Asia Jones <Asia.Jones@lcps .org>; Clark Bowers 

<Clark Bowers@lcos.org> 

Subject: RE: Survey feedback 

Jeannie, 
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Here is the first file of the people who responded as of yesterday morning. I am working now to 

validate the file of respondents from yesterday morning through 5:00PM . The survey remains open . 

I wanted to forward this set now so that you can get started with the VAMS import process. 

A few notes: 

I validated the file to make sure that the respondents were LCPS employees by comparing the last 

name and PID entered in the survey with names and PIDs in Phoenix. (I had to correct some PIDs in 

order to do this .) 

I tried to validate the email addresses to make sure they were entered correctly, but there were 488 

email addresses that I could not find in Phoenix. Many of these might be okay because they are in 

the old format (vjeffers instead of Vivian.jefferson) . However, it looks like a few have spelling errors 

or do not include the 11
. " between first and last name. I don't have an automated way to check and 

correct these. 

If any email addresses are incorrect, the person will not receive the email from VAMS. We suggest 

that when you announce to staff that they should be receiving a notification from VAMS by X date, 

that you tell them to resubmit another survey ifthey don't receive an email as expected. Remind 

them to use their LCPS address in the format first.last@lcps.org and to double check it for accuracy. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. I will have the second file ready later this morning. 

Vivian 

Vivian Jefferson 

Research Assistant 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Ct. 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

571-252-1487 

From: Jeannie Kloman <Jeannie .Kioman@ lcps .org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 8:23 PM 

To: Vivian Jefferson <Vivlan.Jefferson@ lcps.org> 

Cc: Ryan Tyler <Byan.Tyler@ lcps.org>; Asia Jones <Asia.Jones@lcos.aq~>; Clark Bowers 

<Clark. Bowers@ lcps.org> 

Subject: RE: Survey feedback 

Hi Vivian, 
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I am sharing the directions and template that were provided to me for the use of VAMS. I am not 

fluent in some of the terms used in the directions, and the di rections may answer more of your 

questions than I can . I do know the first names, last names and email addresses need to be entered 

into the template and then the template needs to be saved as a csv UTF-8 (.csv) file . Is this helpful to 

you? 

The Health Department has not given me the cl earance to enter the staff into VAMS yet. I think that 

harvesting the data once or twice per day will be acceptable. I have copied Dr. Bowers and Dr. Jones 

for the ir input about this question. 

Thank you very much! 

Jeannie 

Jeannie Kloman, BSN, RN 

Supervisor, Student Health Services 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

Ph : 571-252-1017 

Fx: 571-252-1245 

CONFIDENTIALITY/ PRIVACY NOTICE- The documents included in this transmission may 

contain information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended 

recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the information to the intended 

recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying distribution or action taken in 

reliance on the contents of these documents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 

document in error, please notify the sender immediately to arrange for return or destruction 

of these documents. 

From: Vivian Jefferson <Vjyjan.Jefferson @lcps.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 202110:05 

To: Jeannie Kloman <Jean oie.Kioman@lcps.org> 

Cc: Ryan Tyler <Ryan.Tvler@lcps.org> 

Subject: FW: Survey feedback 

Jeannie, 

I will respond to Dr. Jones, but I need more information about your requirements for uploading to 

the VAMS platform. 

We only have one SurveyMonkey account with full access to all survey data, so I will have to do the 

extract for you. 

1. How often would you like to have the data extracted? (for example, twice a day? Every two 

hours?) 

2. What file format do you need? (csv? Xlsx?) 

3. Are there specific column names and order? 

4. Do you need any validation to make sure the information entered is accurate? Some PID 
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numbers do not look correct, if that matters. 

Thank you, 

Vivian 

Vivian Jefferson 

Research Assistant 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Ct. 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

571-252-1487 

From: Asia Jones <Asia .Jones@lcps.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 9:39AM 

To: Vivian Jefferson <Vivian.Jefferson@lcps.org>; Ryan Tyler <Ryan .Tyler@lcps.org> 

Cc: Ashley Ellis <Ash ley.EIIis@ lcps.org>; Jeannie Kleman <Jeanoje.Kiomao@lcps.org> 

Subject: Survey feedback 

Good morning Vivian and Ryan , 

Again, I appreciate your time and energy to develop the survey using the robust division tool. Given 

the short time period and need to get the vaccination POD up and running, we were not able to 

quickly fine-tune the survey as previously desired. So as not to add additional stress to your day, I 

wonder how we (Jeannie, Kelly, myself) might be able to have immediate access to the response 

data so that it can be routinely pulled and uploaded into the VAMS platform. 

I am also interested in knowing how many people were sent/received the survey, the response level, 

and how many responded YES to wanting the vaccine. Thank you. 

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
5cott Zjegler; Michelle Walker 
FW: Loudoun VPI Enrollment Waiver Data Collection Form.xlsb 
Thursday, January 14, 202111:29:18 AM 
Loudoun VPT Enrollment Waiver Data (ollection Form.xlsb 

I have reviewed the attached VPI enrollment waiver data collection form that needs to be signed by 

the superintendent and returned to VDOE. Please let me know if Michelle can add your signature. 

Thanks! 

Ashley F. Ellis, Ed.D. 

Assistant Superintendent for Instruction 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

From: Charisse Rosario <Charisse.Rosario@lcps.org> 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 202111:24 AM 

To: Ashley Ellis <Ashley.EIIis@lcps.org> 

Cc: Rae Mitchell <Rae.Mitchell@lcps.org>; Michelle Walker <Michelle.Walker@lcps.org> 

Subject: Loudoun VPI Enrollment Waiver Data Collection Form.xlsb 

Good afternoon Dr. Ellis, 

Please find attached our VPI Enrollment Waver Data Collection Form due tomorrow, January 15, 

2021 to VDOE. It requires Dr. Ziegler's signature on the cover page. Once obtained electronically, I 

will submit on our behalf. 

I apologize for the quick turnaround, we were awaiting a response from VDOE to ensure our 

submission is correct. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Charisse :Rosario, :M:EcC. 

Supervisor, Head Start and 

Starting Towards Excellence in Preschool 

Loudoun County Pub lic Schools 

571-252-2110 (Main) 

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 

contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you 

are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

CAUTION: Internet and e-mail communications are LCPS (Loudoun Public School District) property. LCPS reserves the right to 

retrieve and read any message created, sent and received. LCPS reserves the right to monitor messages by authorized LCPS 

students, employees, and volunteers at any time without any further consent. All LCPS email may be subject to open records 

law. 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Scptt Ziegler 
School Board Confidential 
Superintendent"s Cabinet 
School Board Update 

Date: Thursday, January 14, 2021 5:12:00 PM 
School Board Uodate 0.1.i4.2J .pdf Attachments: 

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

2. Opening Remarks and FY22 Budget Update - Principals meeting. 
3. 1:1 Meetings with the following School Board Members: Mr. Seroktin, Ms. King 

and Ms. Corbo. 
4. Met with Asia Jones, Kevin Lewis and Vince Scheivert to discuss the COVID-19 

vaccine and schedule. 
s. Met with Sharon Willoughby to discuss salary implementation for staff. 
6. Erin Timothy has been selected as the preferred candidate for the position of 

principal of Belmont Station Elementary School. Erin currently serves as 
Assistant Principal at Steuart Weller Elementary School. The attachment 
includes a memo with additional details from Ashley Ellis, as well as a cover 
letter and resume from Erin Timothy. If you have any questions or concerns 
regarding this promotion, please contact me by 5 p.m. on Thursday, January 21. 
We tentatively plan to communicate with the Belmont Station Elementary 
community as early as Friday, January 22. Official action by the School Board is 
anticipated at the meeting on January 26, and Ms. Timothy would begin her new 
role on January 27. (pp. 1-4) 

7. Confidential Vaccine Update 

I'd like to provide an update related to our vaccine distribution. As I mentioned 
on Tuesday night, this is a dynamic situation and will be evolving over the next 
several days as we learn additional information, and grow in proficiency. 
There is still a great deal of information that is not-yet-known, however, we will 
provide the Board with updates each step of the way. 

Newly Learned Information 

• On Wednesday morning we learned that the VAMS system (vaccine administration 
management system) mentioned in Tuesday's update is not able to schedule LCPS 
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employees. Thanks to the efforts of DOl and DPS, we have developed an 
appointment system using existing resources, and the first invitation to schedule 
appointments went out this afternoon. We plan to adapt and improve the system as 
we move forward. Doses administered at the LCPS site will be manually entered into 
VAMS to comply with state and federal requirements. 

• The county has allocated over 1 000 doses of vaccine for administration at the LCPS 
POD site. The invitation going out today will open about 1 ,080 slots spread over two 
days (Friday and Tuesday). We will continue to open slots as vaccine availability is 
confirmed. 

• Our ability to open the clinic outside of business hours is limited. Each POD must be 
staffed with a state-certified, state employee to supervise the operation. Loudoun 
County has three certified individuals; there simply are not enough qualified 
personnel to open the PODS additional hours (see the attachment from Dr. Jones for 
detailed information). 

• Just under 9,700 employees expressed interest in receiving the vaccine. 
• LCPS has opened a call center where employees can address questions not 

answered in the information provided to employees. The call center will be staffed 
from 8 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. each LCPS workday and can be reached at 571-252-6499. If 
answers to questions are not immediately available, the call center will record contact 
information and follow up as appropriate. 

Not-Yet-Known Information 

• The reliability of the vaccine supply chain is unknown. Right now, we know we have 
doses to open our POD on Friday and Tuesday. We also know that the County 
expects delivery of additional doses on Wednesday. Once these doses are 
confirmed, LCPS will open our appointment window to employees. We plan to 
schedule appointments only when we have confirmed doses available. 

Department of Instruction 

1. Response from Ashley Ellis to Jeff Morse regarding Thomas Jefferson 
admissions. (pp. 5-6) 

Department of Pupil Services 

1. Excerpt of a response from Asia Jones raised by a Board Member as it relates 
to the vaccine distribution. (p. 7) 

2. Asia Jones sharing an email from a community member regarding Volunteer 
Vaccinations. (p. 8) 

Business and Finance 

1. Pandemic Relief Funding Update from Sharon Willoughby (p. 9) 
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Department of Support Services 

1. Support Services update from Kevin Lewis which includes: Anonymous 
Reporting Tool for Health Mitigation Related Issues, Construction Change 
Orders Report, Countryside Elementary School - Safe Routes to School (SRTS) 
Sidewalks & Trails Project, Transportation Concern Registry Update and Bus 
Driver Recruitment. (pp. 1 0-23) 

Optional Reading: Articles 

Loudoun Times story regarding School Board debate and proposals for return to 
hybrid learning . Jan. 13. 

https://www.loudountimes.com/news/loudoun-school-board-rejects-immediate-return­
to-hybrid-adopts-risk-matrix/article f86fad02-55b9-11 eb-ba26-734d46117ba 7. html 

Loudoun Now story regarding School Board debate and adoption of new metrics. Jan. 
13.,_ 

https://loudou n now. com/2021/0 1/13/school-board-backs-new-metrics-but-restart-of­
jn-person-learning-uncertain/ 

Loudoun Times story regarding proposed cell tower at Rock Ridge High School. Jan, 
1.3.,_ 

https://www.loudountimes.com/news/telecom-tower-planned-for-rock-ridge-high­
school-campus/article f8b9eb4c-55cd-11 eb-b98f-fbfb0effde3e.html 

Scott A. Ziegler, Ed. D. 
Interim Superintendent 
Loudoun County Public Schools 
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Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Scott Ziegler 

FW: School Board Update 

Thursday, January 14, 2021 5:11:56 PM 

$chool Board Update OL14.21.0df 

From: Michelle Walker 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 5:00PM 

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

2. Opening Remarks and FY22 Budget Update- Principals meeting. 
3. 1:1 Meetings with the following School Board Members: Mr. Seroktin, Ms. King 

and Ms. Corbo. 
4. Met with Asia Jones, Kevin Lewis and Vince Scheivert to discuss the COVID-19 

vaccine and schedule. 
5. Met with Sharon Willoughby to discuss salary implementation for staff. 
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
employees. Thanks to the efforts of DDI and DPS, we have developed an 
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

• The county has allocated over 1000 doses of vaccine for administration at the LCPS 
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
from 8 a.m. to 5:30p.m. each LCPS workday and can be reached at 571-252-6499. If 
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
Orders Report, Countryside Elementary School- Safe Routes to School (SRTS) 
Sidewalks & Trails Project, Transportation Concern Registry Update and Bus 
Driver Recruitment. (pp. 10-23) 

Optional Reading: Articles 

Loudoun Times story regarding School Board debate and proposals for return to 
hybrid learning. Jan. 13. 

https:Uwww.loudountimes.com/news/loudoun-school-board-rejects-immediate-return­
to-hybrid-adopts-rjsk-matrix/article f86fad02-55b9-11 eb-ba26-734d46117ba 7 .html 

Loudoun Now story regarding School Board debate and adoption of new metrics. Jan . 
.1.3... 

https ://loudoun now. corn/2021 /0 1/13/school-board-backs-new-metrics-but-restart-of­
in-person-learning-uncertain/ 

Loudoun Times story regarding proposed cell tower at Rock Ridge High School. Jan. 
u.. 
https://www.loudountimes.com/newsftelecom-tower-planned-for-rock-ridge-higb­
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
Scott Zjegl er 
Mark Smith 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: School Board Update 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Thursday, January 14, 2021 5:00:26 PM 
School Board Update 01.14.21.odf 

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

• On Wednesday morning we learned that the VAMS system (vaccine 
administration management system) mentioned in Tuesday's update is not able 
to schedule LCPS employees. Thanks to the efforts of DOl and DPS, we have 
developed an appointment system using existing resources, and the first 
invitation to schedule appointments went out this afternoon. We plan to adapt 
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and improve the system as we move forward. Doses administered at the LCPS 
site will be manually entered into VAMS to comply with state and federal 
requirements. 

• The county has allocated over 1 000 doses of vaccine for administration at the 
LCPS POD site. The invitation going out today will open about 1 ,080 slots 
spread over two days (Friday and Tuesday). We will continue to open slots as 
vaccine availability is confirmed. 

• Our ability to open the clinic outside of business hours is limited. Each POD 
must be staffed with a state-certified, state employee to supervise the 
operation. Loudoun County has three certified individuals; there simply are not 
enough qualified personnel to open the PODS additional hours (see the 
attachment from Dr. Jones for detailed information). 

• Just under 9, 700 employees expressed interest in receiving the vaccine. 
• LCPS has opened a call center where employees can address questions not 

answered in the information provided to employees. The call center will be 
staffed from 8 a.m. to 5:30p.m. each LCPS workday and can be reached at 
571-252-6499. If answers to questions are not immediately available, the call 
center will record contact information and follow up as appropriate. 

Not-Yet-Known Information 

• The reliability of the vaccine supply chain is unknown. Right now, we know we 
have doses to open our POD on Friday and Tuesday. We also know that the 
County expects delivery of additional doses on Wednesday. Once these doses 
are confirmed, LCPS will open our appointment window to employees. We plan 
to schedule appointments only when we have confirmed doses available. 

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

https: I lwww .loudou nti mes. com/news/loudou n-school-board-rejects-i m mediate-return­
to-hybrjd-adopts-risk-matr jx/article f86fad02-55b9-11 eb-ba26-734d46117ba 7. html 

Loudoun Now story regarding School Board debate and adoption of new metrics, Jan . 
.1.3.,_ 

https ://loudoun now. com/2021 /01 /13/school-board-backs-new-metrics-but -restart-of­
in-person-learning-uncertain/ 

Loudoun Times story regarding proposed cell tower at Rock Ridge High School. Jan. 
u 
https:Uwww.loudountimes.com/news/telecom-tower-planoed-for-rock-ridge-high­
scbool-campus/article f8b9eb4c-55cd-11 eb-b98f-fbfb0effde3e.html 

Scott A. Ziegler, Ed. D. 
Interim Superintendent 
Loudoun County Public Schools 
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From: 
To: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Karen Dawson 
Ashley Ellrs; ~; Beth Robinson; Clark Bowers; Donna Smith; Holland Yummit: ~; Keyln I ew!s; Kimberly Gooc!lln; 
lottie Scurlock; lucja Seba.stian; Mark Smith; !?atricia Nelsoo; Bop Doolittle; Scott Zieoler; Sharon Wllloughby; Stephen DeVIta; 
Suoerintendent' s Cabinet - ExecuHve Assistants; Vince Scbelvert 
RN: [EX"ll:RNAL] SUPT"S EMAIL: Announcement Regarding Interim Guidance for PreK-12 School Reopening 
Thursday, January 14, 20211:51:48 PM 

Please distribute to your department staff as appropriate. Thank you! 

Ka ren M . Dawson 

Executive Assistant 

Superintendent's Office 

Loudoun County Publ ic Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, Virginia 20148 

571-252-1030 

From: Virginia Department of Education <VDOE@public.govdelivery.com> 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 20211:31 PM 

To: Karen Dawson <Karen.Dawson@lcps.org> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SUPT'S EMAIL: Announcement Regarding Interim Guidance for PreK-12 School Reopening 

john banner 

The Virginia Department of Education (VDOE) is committed to providing school divisions with 
additional updates as they become available. 

At 2 p.m. on Thursday, January 14, 2021, Governor Northam will hold a press conference, which is. 
available for public viewing online. Following the press conference, the VDOE will be distributing 
and posting a Superintendent's Memo with the updated Interim Guidance for PreK-12 School 
Reopening. This document consolidates and replaces the Phase Guidance for Schools issued in 
July, and the Interim Guidance for K-12 Schools issued in October. The memo will also include a 
joint letter from Dr. James Lane, State Superintendent, and Dr. Norman Oliver, State Health 
Commissioner. 

This information will also be posted on the VDOE COVID webpage. Should you have questions, 
please direct them to Holly Coy, Assistant Superintendent for Policy, Equity and Communications 
at holly.coy@doe virginia.gov. The Department will also continue to post updates to the VDOE 
COVID Frequently Asked Questions site in the coming days, as is necessary. 
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• 1-14-21 Announcement Regarding Interim Guidance for PreK-12 School Reopening pdf 

This service is provided to you at no charge by the Virginia Department of Education. 

This email was sent to karen dawson@lcps.org using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: Virginia Department of 
Education· James Monroe Building 101 N. 14th Street· Richmond, VA 23219 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

john banner 

V!rnln!a pepartment of Educatloo 
Scott ZiE:!ller 
[EXTERNAL] SUPT''S EMAIL: Announcement Regarding Interim Guidance for PreK-12 School Reopening 
Thursday, January 14, 2021 1:32:08 PM 

The Virginia Department of Education (VDOE) is committed to providing school divisions with 
additional updates as they become available. 

At 2 p.m. on Thursday, January 14, 2021, Governor Northam will hold a press conference, which~ 
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
at holly.coy@doe.virginia.gov. The Department will also continue to post updates to the VPOE 
COVIP Frequently Asked Questions site in the coming days, as is necessary. 

• 1-14-?1 Announcement Regarding Interim Guidance for PreK-12 School Reopening.pdf 

This service is provided to you at no charge by the Virginia Department of Education. 

This email was sent to scottzieg!er@lcps org using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on bel1alf of: Virginia Department of 
Education · James Monroe Building· 101 N 14th Street · Richmond, VA 23219 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Michelle Walker 
Scott Ziegler 
FW: Loudoun VPI Enrollment Waiver Data Collection Form.xlsb 
Friday, January 15, 2021 11:49:53 AM 
Loudoun VPI Enrollment Waiver Data Collection Eorro.xlsb 

From: Ashley Ellis <Ashley.EIIis@lcps.org> 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 202111:29 AM 

To: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org>; Michelle Walker <Michelle.Walker@lcps.org> 

Subject: FW: Loudoun VPI Enrollment Waiver Data Collection Form.xlsb 

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

Ashley F. Ellis, Ed. D. 

Assistant Superintendent for Instruction 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

From: Charisse Rosario <Charjsse.Rosarjo@lcps.org> 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 202111:24 AM 

To: Ashley Ellis <Ashley.EIIis@lcps.org> 

Cc: Rae Mitchell <Rae.Mjtcbell@lcps.org>; Michelle Walker <Michelle Walker@lcps org> 

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

Cliarisse Rosario, :M..'Ed: 

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
FW: Loudoun VPI Enrollment Waiver Data Collection Forrn.xlsb 
Friday, January 15, 202111:49:40 AM 
Loudoun VPI Enrollment Waiver Data Callection Form.xlsb 

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

From: Charisse Rosario <Charjsse.Rosa rjo@lcps.org> 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 202111:24 AM 

To: Ashley Ellis <Ashley.EII is@lcps.org> 

Cc: Rae Mitchell <Rae Mitchel l@lcps.org>; Michelle Walker <M ichelle.Walker@lcps.org> 

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

Cfiarisse 'Rosario, :M.'Et£. 

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

Sneed Maree F. 
Connally. N. Thomas; Stephen DeVita; Ashley Ellis; Scott Ziealer 
[EXTERNAL] Shawn Joseph"s 2020 01 Final Edits .docx 
Friday, January 15, 2021 6:59:12 AM 
Shawn Joseph"s 2020 QJ Anal Edits .dooc 

Team, attached is Shawn's resume. 

Best, 

Maree 

If you would like to know more about how we are managing the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on our firm then take a 
look at our brief Q&A. If you would like to know more about how to handle the COVID-19 issues facing your business then 
take a look at our information hub. 

About Hogan Lovells 
Hogan Lovells is an international legal practice that includes Hogan Lovells US LLP and Hogan Lovells International LLP. 
For more information, see www.hoganloyells com. 

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential, except where the email states it can be disclosed; it 
may also be privileged. If received in error, please do not disclose the contents to anyone, but notify the sender by return 
email and delete this email (and any attachments) from your system. 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Good evening, 

Kassandra Fladjng 
Ian Serotkjn; Denise Corbo; Scott Zleoler 
Vaccine Appointments NOT prioritized 

Thursday, January 14, 2021 7:38:25 PM 

I am an LCPS teacher who is beyond frustrated by tonight's "distribution" of COVID vaccine 

appointments. I realize this was just the first of many more becoming available, but there was 

clearly no thought behind how best to handle this situation. I also understand you might not 

be the right people to direct this to, but I don't know who that person should be. I have 

remained quiet and obedient as we all figure out life in a pandemic, but I have finally reached 

a breaking point that needs to be expressed. Feel free to redirect this email so it falls in front 

of the right person. 

On Monday, teachers were given an interest survey for the COVID vaccine. Today an email 

was sent with a link to appointments. Despite opening this email the minute it arrived in my 

inbox, I was unable to ever book an appointment. I tried for 45 minutes straight refreshing 

the link over and over again . I also tried on a different device- not once did it ever load. 

I understand we have 12,000 employees through LCPS, which of course can't be 

accommodated through two appointment days. However, they should have been 

prioritized. As a hybrid teacher, I could be sent back into the classroom at any point, yet my 

vaccine isn't prioritized over the teachers who are teaching distance learning all year? How 

is that equitable? There should have been three rounds of appointments released- those that 

must report to the building now, those that report when hybrid returns, and then finally all 

remaining LCPS employees. I'm so disappointed that my school division that has been focusing 

on equity for the last several years, didn't think to make the vaccine distribution equitable for 

their employees. I hope whoever leads this distribution would reconsider for the next round of 

appointments that get released . 

Kassandra Flading 

Third Grade Teacher 

Madison's Trust Elementary 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Dear Cabinet, 

Atoosa Reaser 
Suoerintendent"s cabinet: ScOtt Zleqler; Mark Smith 
Brenda Sheridan 
Fw: [EXTERNAL] GA Update and Monday''s Docket 
Saturday, January 16, 20214:58:10 PM 
House Education- (ommlttees 1.15.21.docx 
0 uttook -Ia dolviy. pnq 

I apologize for the late arrival of this request from our legislative consultants, but there is a 

subcommittee meeting on Monday morning at 7am and the bills in the attachment are on the 

agenda. The notes in red are from our consultant. Please share any thoughts you have in 

response. We plan to support any ofthe Loudoun delegation's bills unless you have any 

concerns). Also, I have spoken with Ashley about HB 1865 already. 

For the rest of session, I hope to have the list earlier so Dr. Smith can confer with cabinet 

ahead oftime. Please let me know by what day of the week I should ask them to provide the 

list, going forward . 

Thank you, 
Atoosa Reaser 

Atoosa Reaser I loudoun County School Board 
Vice Chair and Algonkian District Member 

email: atoosa. reaser@lcps.org 
mobile: (571} 291-5325 

Please be aware that correspondence with an elected official in 
the Commonwealth of Virginia is subject to the Freedom of 
Information Act (FOIA} disclosure laws. 

From: Charlie Jackson <cjackson@jackson-west.com> 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 3:58 PM 

To: Atoosa Reaser <Atoosa .Reaser@lcps.org>; Karen Dawson <Karen.Dawson@lcps.org>; Mark 

Smith <Mark.Smith@lcps.org> 

Cc: Missy Wesolowski <missy@jackson-west.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] GA Update and Monday's Docket 

Atoosa, Dr. Smith and Karen, 

Happy General Assembly virtual session week 1! 

Dr. Smith, welcome to Loudoun County! We look forward to meeting you soon. 

We're going to send a short summary to you each week from the General Assembly to 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



keep you apprised of LCPS priorities and actions on other K-12 legislation. 

Perhaps more importantly, we'll also include dockets for upcoming hearings and 

requests for information or recommendations from us on whether or not we believe LCPS 

should take a position. With the very fast pace of the GA session, we don't expect or 

recommend LCPS take a position on every bill. However, we do want to ensure we're 

providing feedback and engaging with Loudoun's delegation on any legislation that they've 

filed. Where possible, we recommend LCPS offer support for its delegation. 

We will throughout the session keep this tracker updated with fresh information on K-12 

legislation and it can be a resource for your staff. 

Please let us know if you would benefit from a short check-in call each week to go over 

priorities and other K-12 items or to update us on upcoming School Board actions or other 

happenings. 

For legislation docketed to be heard next week, please see attached for a fairly large 

agenda for the House Education Committee that begins at 7 a.m. on Monday. If you have 

feedback, please try and provide it by Sunday evening at the latest. 

And below, you'll find updates on some of LCPS' priorities as well as legislation filed by 

Loudoun members of the Assembly. 

LCPS Priority Legislation: 

• 

• 

HB 1909: Establishment of a gun-free zone permitted for certain school board 
property . . 

0 

Introduced by Del. Subramanyam; have asked LCPS Delegation to sign on 

0 

Likely to be heard on 1/19 in the Firearms Subcommittee between 9-11 am 

HB 1838: Loudoun County school board; staggered terms 

0 

Introduced by Del. Reid; have asked LCPS Delegation to sign on 

0 

Likely to be heard on 1/20 in Privileges & Elections between 9-11 am. 
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• 

Legislation from Sen. Locke and Del. Jenkins, requires teacher, principal, and 
division superintendent evaluations to include an evaluation of cultural competency. 
The bill requires every person seeking initial licensure or renewal of a license from 
the Board of Education (i) to complete instruction or training in cultural competency 
and (ii) with an endorsement in history and social sciences to complete instruction in 
African American history, as prescribed by the Board. The bill also requires each 
school board to adopt and implement policies that require each teacher and any other 
school board employee holding a license issued by the Board to complete cultural 
competency training. 

0 

Legislation currently moving in both chambers and is expected to pass as it a 
priority of Northam Administration 

HB 1776 by Del. Tyler, requires the Board of Education to grant a two-year extension 
of the renewable license of any public school teacher whose license expires in 2021 
in order to provide the teacher with sufficient additional time to complete the 
requirements for relicensure. 

0 

Legislation is currently moving in the House and expected to pass. 

Education Related legislation filed by LCPS Delegation: 

• 

• 

HB 1998 by Del. Murphy. Reduces from three to two the minimum number of 
mandatory annual lock-down drills in each public elementary and secondary school in 
the Commonwealth. 

0 

In 2020, reduced the number of drills from 4 to 3 and made a notification 
change 

HB 2003 by Del. Simirah: Adds as a prohibited practice under the Consumer 
Protection Act the use in any advertising of any information regarding the quality of 
any public or private elementary or secondary school other than information derived 
from the school quality indicators contained in the School Quality Profiles 

0 

Will be amended to remove the language that provides that the prohibition 
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• 

• 

applies to real estate licensees . 

SB 1225 by Sen. Boysko: Authorizes school boards to appropriate funds for the 
purposes of promoting, facilitating, and encouraging the expansion and operation of 
broadband services for educational purposes. The bill authorizes school boards to 
partner with private broadband service providers to promote, implement, and 
subsidize broadband for educational purposes to the 

households of students who would qualify for (i) a child nutrition program or (ii) any 
other program recognized or adopted by the local school board as a measuring 
standard to identify at-risk students 

Charlie 

Charlie Jackson 
Jackson-West Consulting. LLP 
Partner 
cj ackson@j ackson-west. com 
518-265-7431 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Clark Bowers 
Scott Ziegler 
Vince Scheivert 
RE: Vaccine Clinic 
Saturday, January 16, 2021 7:00:59 AM 

Thank you. And Justin Donovan was also one of the most important keys in the process. Justin (in 

collaboration with Vince) made sure the scheduling for day 1 and 2 and moving forward was 

operational and his work behind the scenes to make yesterday happen was the true key to any 

success we may have had getting our first clinic successfully completed . I cannot express how much 

I appreciated the patience and time he took to sit with all 45 nurses to make sure their Outlook 

scheduled was just right in order for our "patched together" scheduling system would actually work. 

It was the most important aspect of yesterday ....... 

Have a great weekend! 

Clark 

From: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org> 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 20214:58 PM 

To: Brian Stocks <Brian.Stocks@lcps.org>; Jeannie Kloman <Jeannie.Kioman@lcps.org>; Kenneth 

(Scott) Davies <Kenneth.Davies@lcps.org>; Clark Bowers <Ciark.Bowers@lcps.org>; Renee Dawson 

<Renee. Dawson@ lcps.org> 

Cc: Kevin Lewis <Kevin.Lewis@lcps.org>; Asia Jones <Asia.Jones@lcps.org>; Vince Scheivert 

<Vince .Scheivert@ lcps.org> 

Subject: Vaccine Clinic 

Thank you all for your efforts and dedication to providing vaccines to LCPS employees. I am rarely in 

awe, but there is no other word to describe what you pulled off today. With little lead time and no 

training or experience in running an ad-hoc clinic, you all put together a well-organized, well­

executed machine- that met and blew past our goal for today. On top of that- everyone involved 

looked relaxed and seemed to be enjoying the work and the process. I will be bragging about your 

work for a long, long time. 

Please share this email with others involved in the effort whose names I do not yet know. 

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
Brian Stocks; Jeannie Kloman; Kenneth (Scott) Davies; Clark Bowers; Renee Dawson; Asia Jones; Vince $chelvert 
Re: Vaccine Clinic 

Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 7:57:28 PM 

I'll pile on with my truckload of appreciation! Thanks team! 

Kevin L. Lewis PE, CEM, GBE 
Assistant Superintendent for Support Services 
Loudoun County Public Schools 
21 000 Education Ct 
Ashburn, VA 20148 
571-252 1385 

On Jan 15, 2021, at 4:58PM, Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org> wrote: 

Thank you all for your efforts and dedication to providing vaccines to LCPS employees. 

I am rarely in awe, but there is no other word to describe what you pulled off today. 

With little lead time and no training or experience in n:mning an ad-hoc clinic, you all 

put together a well-organized, well-executed machine- that met and blew past our 

goal for today. On top of that- everyone involved looked relaxed and seemed to be 

enjoying the work and the process. I will be bragging about your work for a long, long 

time. 

Please share this email with others involved in the effort whose names I do not yet 

know. 

Thank you! 

Scott A. Ziegler, Ed. D. 

Interim Superintendent of Schools 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

Scott. Ziegler@ lcps.org 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Vince Schejvert 
Justin Donovan; Kevin Brooks 
Scott Ziegler 
Fwd: Vaccine Clinic 
Friday, January 15, 2021 6:13:40 PM 

Same for you guys! 

Vince Scheivert, Assistant Superintendent ofDigital Innovation 
Loudoun County Public Schools 

From: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org> 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 20214:58 PM 

To: Brian Stocks; Jeannie Kloman; Kenneth (Scott) Davies; Clark Bowers; Renee Dawson 

Cc: Kevin Lewis; Asia Jones; Vince Scheivert 

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

Please share th is email with others involved in the effort whose names I do not yet know. 

Thank you! 

Scott A. Ziegler, Ed. D. 

Interim Superintendent of Schools 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

Scott.Zie€1er@ lcps.o rg 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Scott Zjeo!er 
Brian Stocks; Jeannie Kloman; Kenneth rscottl Davies; Clark Bowers; Renee Dawson 
Kevin Lewis; Asia Jones; Vince Scheivert 
Vaccine Clinic 
Friday, January 15, 2021 4:58:00 PM 

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

Kellv Coash Johnson 
[EXTERNAL] Happy New Year from AASPA/Get Involved in 2021 
Friday, January 15, 2021 3:56:55 PM 

Happy New Year! I hope my note finds you well and excited for 2021. Just a note to let you 
know that while we are still recovering and still in the midst of a pandemic AASP A is working 
diligently to help our members navigate this storm and are looking towards a brighter future 
for human capital leadership for everyone. 

With that being said, now is a great time to think about ways to get more involved at the 
national level. I know from first hand discussions you have done some amazing work in the 
recent year with regards to leadership, recruitment, retention, employee engagement and 
benefits. It is more important than ever that we share our knowledge as a community of human 
resource leaders. Allow AASPA to be that outlet for you. Please consider completing this "Get 
Involved" form and share with us ways you would like to engage with others. 
https:l/docs.google.com/forms/d/e/ lFATpQLScwXbSKAEiwoW3bB8-
URwDXyXPBkW lFc7CbS HyWiSOrXIy9g/viewfoml?usp=sf link 

Mark your calendars to attend one of our upcoming virtual and/or in-person events. AASP A's Personnel Administrator Boot 
Camp on January 28-29 will be a two day virtual event full of amazing professional development on topics such as sourcing 
and recruiting, risk management, worliforce planning, continuous improvement and HR branding just to name a few. See the 

~ for yourself and register today at: h ttps :/ /www 0 aaspa. orglboot-ca mp 

Planning is now underway for the 2021 Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Summit scheduled for 
April22-23 in Orlando, Florida. For more information and to register go 
to: https://www.aaspa.org/aaspa-deis 

Don't forget to check out the AASPA Blog page, Career Center and Upcoming Webinars. We 
have some great information and opportunities to start you out in 2021 and be sure to let me 
know how we can better serve you this year. 
AASPA Blogs 
AASPA Career Center 
AASPA Upcoming Webinars 

Have a great month! 

Kelly 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

All-

Donna Smith 
Stephen DeVita: Asia Jones; Scott Ziegler 
Patrjeia Nelson; Mlc:key. Anne E.; Jason H. Ballum Ciballum@sandsanderson.com) 
Point of Clarification 
Friday, January 15, 2021 3:08:31 PM 
Point of clarification.msg 
EXTERNAL Re Facilitated IEP process.msg 
lmage003.png 

No action is required. This is for your information only. I have included the correspondence that 
initiated my response. 
Donna 

Donna M. Smith, Ed.S., NCSP 
Assistant Director, Special Education Procedural Support 
Loudoun County Public Schools 
Department of Pupil Services 
21000 Education Court 
Ashburn, VA 20148 
Donoa.Smlrh@lcp:;.org 
(540)751-2670 

IQEA45 .,.. .. . 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

lao Serotkln 
Sharon W!llouohbv; Scott Ziegler 
Mark Smith 
Re: Correcting employee steps 
Friday, January 15, 2021 2:23:05 PM 
lmageOOl.pog 
lmage005.oog 
lmage003.ong 
Outlook-oekSka!g.pog 

Thank you- I appreciate the additional info! 

lan Serotkin 1 Loudoun County School Board 
Blue Ridge District Representative 
Chair, Curriculum & Instruction Committee 

email: ian.serotkin@lcps.org 
mobile: (571) 420-1628 
he/him/his 

Please be aware that correspondence with an elected official 
in the Commonwealth of Virginia is subject to Freedom of 
Information Act (FOIA) disclosure laws. 

From: Sharon Willoughby <Sharon.Willoughby@lcps.org> 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 202112:57 PM 

To: lan Serotkin <lan.Serotkin@lcps.org>; Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org> 

Cc: Mark Smith <Mark.Smith@lcps.org> 

Subject: RE: Correcting employee steps 

Mr. Serotkin, 

Staff pulled data and researched budget documents for FY08 and FY09 as requested, and steps were 
awarded in those years. Looking back at 14 years of scale changes, we still do not find an instance of 
a step not being awarded. 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



Ste p 

7 

10 

11 

12 

13 

u 
15 

16 

17 

15 

1.9 

2/J 

25 

2<' 

27 

zs 
29 

30 

?IJA 

c:== BACHB.OJU LAII; ==:J 
FYI17 -----:FV""oa==----=Fvm-=----:F'I:-:-1:-::0--f:::cY:-:-U:-- --:fYU=-=-fY=13~·-=,FV,:::1~4;.;;...-:::-FY"'lS:-·--=fY::::I.::o5--fY=17:--·---::fY::-:~-::-B--,fY=J9:-- fYZO 

4Q.S.85 43.,C65- 43,05 42..-539" 42.5:B .:.3,71.5 45,1·57 ~ .. o1.'U.. 47)500 .:V .• =vs 4~.1E2. 49:,674 5tq.171 53 ,730 

~225 

42,.556' 

44,401 

45;999 

47,5.55 

49.371 

51.145 

52,9$ 

54,597 

5-5,S73 

58,593 

50,57l 

52,5<P 

54,5<B 

&5,573 

S~J>:a 

7qW1 

73,1-;f) 

7~.5il 

77.92'7 

Eq,42..1 

U/A 

II/A 
1/A 

II/ A 

If/A 

IliA 

?4/A 

II/A 

43.,5!B 43,613 43_..005 42_5~ 43,815 .l5,657 .l5 522 47,93!. ..lB 410 49_.528 S0.12A 5!..277 55_,230 

44,171 ~171. 43,&.5 43,0~ .!E .• 915: 45,72 47_,CS7 4.8:.257 48 .. 7<4'9 49:.975- 50, 975 S~1S8 55,730 

.44,7.23 44,7.23 4:l,171 43,515. ~,357 .:s.~n n . .tat 49,!.::4 .:a.o.:s: :as;.J s1,S1.2 53..1s :a~ 

45-,Z75 451 2~ d4,723 44,.171 .U,£17 ~3!S n ,. ld.S 4~,515 30.11::!: 5~371 2,913 S~Cr30 S ,730 

4S.,9:l5 45:= 45,vs 44,723 liS.~ J.!;S91 n.;o~ 50,555 Y.06l s:u-:5 54,177 ~~ 51,no 

.:m .. ~ 43,..59.1 45 .. 9:15 45-,275 J6.t~5- J 7,$ ..:S_..:;so, 51,.521. 2~G7 53t~ .55,213 SS:LC"() S_,7.30 

5J,343 50.343 "B,SI-1 J.5,S\E ~.54 .1!;041 45,ISO 52,4G 51.,917 ~:56 55.:ot<l SOia?. 55,730 

52,1.56 52,1.56 .:D,343 ~591 -=3.3:12 ~6!5 ~,.!.. 2 53,290 55,!2.3 !i~l 57/:36 6!,702 57_,7.:10 

.54 .• ca.:l .s4,03J. sz.~ 5Q343 so~csa ~3-10 :0.073 ~.l:() s.t,9'S:- s.s.sn 59,457 53,451 s.730 

55,;:50 55,S'B:) 5:1 .. 03~ 52.L""6 .511.!5l :Ol.Ge :Scl, S19 5.5,.S.!n. 50, 137 S.7,&!l lfD .• 57f: &:1,5V JQ,730 

57,995 57995 55 :JSQ 5.1.034 53,'72.l ~!57 9 1 51(). 57,C()l 57,571 5~3W 51,682 55.692. 71 ,730 

s , as-1 591 55-1 57;:9:.. ss,.?w ss,o!D.s 55; 773 ss.~ s.a457 !9.0!!. 6Ct,a.:M 52 1953 os, no 721730 

51,.767 61,7S7 59.a51 57.995- 57.59 57,7Zl 57,.:1:1.5 59,94a o!D,~ 51,372. 5l,2A3 67)777 73,730 

53_,7.14 6l,7.-14 ~11?57 5~351 9'1 135 591 751 ~ • ..!S'? -51,.:157 2 ,.C8:.. 5::1,SS7 55.»5 

£5,784 65;.754 -53,.744 .51.7-57 51.1 547 51,8:47 61,54A. 53,0Zi S , SS7 55,57S ffi, 3:H 

bl, BBB 67,SSB 5 , j"S.:l 63,744 53,62.0 -53,773 S3'1 i02. 54,SZ1 S ,G7 56,.579- .5J_,S1l. 

iti,OSO 70,0BJ 67.SSS 55;,754 E .. ffi-5 65;.771 S,e-91 56,2SQ '36191.3 6B,25E. $1,,23 

72.,~3 72:,.3CB i\1 .. C60 57,8.88 67,735 571 8:2B 67,74.:1 -57/;"'£0 55, 510. ?q,O~ ~,JS.l 

:;.1,515 

'09.~ 

02,012. 

r.f/A 
II/A 

II/ A 

II/ A 

fl/A 

14/A 

N/ A. 

NiA 

1-l,Sl.S i2,:xJ3 70.05J -$,~5 59,951 CQ,EE-3 e.-:;-,775 -;'0..,<17!1 71.533 72.250 

77.~ 74.615 72,3al 72.,152 721..3; 71/:lSO 71..,7..54 r-.50~ 73,5'EJ 73,5;3 

79.45a 77,004 74,-515 7.:1.,.:172 7.:1,3$ i-1,303 75 551 iJ_s;o 75, 713 75 .. 713 

.!l2.0ll 73 .. ~ 77,CQl. 75.~ 76,732. 76.531 75,975 75,_735- 77.5'50 77,.8'90 

as1 -552 S.!,ca2. 7Q..:1SE. 79,314 ~:!..38 ~, c::.J. 1~15:1 n_.;us- 50.-1.33- oo_.a3 

P~ /t... 53,-552. 52,.012 .a::t. _, .$2 51,.622 31.1 512. 50,417 81.,121 B:~O.ll E2,,C33 

1!/A r!/A 53,52 l>l, .JT.! 34,LB5 O.: ,t'7l 52,7;3 53, 5-5! S.0,3S 6'!, '55 

ri /A II/A ll / A S6, L"2. ~m .56,712 55, 1.22 ~.m "35.333 .56, 6>3 

ti/A II/A 14/J. 1/A S7,023 '5,J37 51, ~'19 il5,J35 5?,34) !ri,3JO 

II/A li/A / A lilA / A 1:9.!95 90,3l! 21..235 ~:!.1 . .:7 ;!l. !.lT 

N[A / A ( 0 14/A N/A 92,3!1l 'i3, :nl !lJ- 237" 91,237 

t<tA II/ A 4 /A A 1/A A N/ 4 II/A 

55,5~ 

-59/901. 

7q5Z7 

71.:3·5.1 

7!,953 

72~ 

74,3E 

76,4'XI 

7&,~ 

B>J,934 
82,855 

0.~2~ 

37,701 

~2.33 
!13.cr.d 

!1!>. 1<'9 
/ .> 

75,730 

77,730 

75,730 

-,;,730 

00,730 

&,"730 

1!<.730 

8 ,730 

<>1,,730 

s;,no 
57,730 

9:>.,3.30 

a,uo 
S!;,llO 

111.::. 

Years of experience do not necessarily equate to an employee's step. Externally hired licensed 
teachers are limited to a maximum credit for 15 years of experience, regardless of actual years of 
experience. This max step is guided by policy. Similarly, there are practices in place for external hires 
on the Classified and Administrative Salary Scales designed to maintain internal equity and external 
competitiveness. This is a common hiring/compensation practice and one utilized by our neighboring 
school divisions, including Fairfax. 

Internal employees could have reason not to receive a step/increase if an unsatisfactory evaluation 
was received. This is guided by policy. 

We do believe that in the early 1990's, approximately 1992 or 1993, that steps were frozen and staff 
did not progress a step. This is what led to the 'bubbles' on the salary scales. So it is possible that 
current licensed employees that were working for LCPS during this time period may have been 
impacted. 

In addition, the bubbles on the salary scale impact years of experience not linking to the step on the 
salary scale. 

It would be extremely difficult to isolate the cases where this may have occurred almost 30 years 
ago. 

Sharon Willoughby 
Assistant Superintendent of Business and Financial Services 

Loudoun County Public Schoo ls 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

Telephone: 571-252-1400 

From: lan Serotkin <lan.Serotkin@lcps.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 202112:09 PM 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



To: Sharon Willoughby <Sharon.Willoughby@lcps.org>; Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org> 

Cc: Mark Smith <Mark.Smith@lcps.org> 

Subject: Re: Correcting employee steps 

Sharon, 

Thanks for the data you provided and for the review performed. It is my understanding that an uncorrected 

step freeze most recently occurred in FY08, which was prior to the review performed above. Can you verify 

that? 

Coming at this a different way- all other things being equal, an employee's step should equal their number of 

years of experience, especially if the employee has worked for LCPS their entire career, right? 

Are there cases for current employees where this would not be true, either (a) because they weren't awarded a 

step during employment with LCPS during a year prior to FY09, or (b) because of some other reason, such as 

being hired at a step lower than their total years of experience? 

If so, is it possible to isolate the cases from (a)? 

Thanks, 

lan Serotkin I Loudoun County School Board 
Blue Ridge District Representative 
Chair, Curriculum & Instruction Committee 

email: ian.serotkin@lcps org 
mobile: (571)420-1628 
he/him/his 

Please be aware that correspondence with an elected official 
in the Commonwealth of Virginia is subject to Freedom of 
Information Act (FOIA) disclosure laws. 

From: Sharon Willoughby <Sharon.Willol!ghby@lcps,org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 2:22 PM 

To: I an Serotkin <lan.Serotkin@lcos.org>; Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcns.org> 

Cc: Mark Smith <Mark Smith@lcos.org> 

Subject: RE: Correcting employee steps 

Hi, 

A review over the past decade to FY09 shows employees have annually moved one step on the salary scale 
and have not been frozen. In FY10-FY11, step movements were made with salaries remaining the same, 
but the scale was changed to add another beginning step. This is the same action that was done this year. 

An example of the Bachelors lane of the Licensed/Teacher Salary scale is shown below for FY09 through 
FY21 adopted. An example employee is shown in green progressing each step per year and the resulting 
salary. 

Based on this analysis, no 'true-up' is warranted. 

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

Telephone: 571·252-1400 

From: !an Serotkin <!an.Serotkln@lcps.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January OS, 202112 :02 PM 

To: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org> 
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Cc: Mark Smith <~>;Sharon Willoughby <Sha ron.Wi! loughby@lcps org> 

Subject: Correcting employee steps 

Scott, 
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One question I asked during the budget cycle last year was the cost for "truing up" all employees to their correct 

step based on their years of experience, for those employees whose step had been frozen during a year/years in 

the past. If I recall correctly, the answer provided was that an estimated cost couldn't be provided because it 

would take a good deal of time to figure this out. I am interested in revisiting this and am providing the 

question in advance so that there is hopefully enough time to provide a cost estimate for this and the number 

of employees who would be impacted. 

Than ks, 

lan Serotkin I Loudoun County School Board 
Blue Ridge District Representative 
Chair, Student Support & Services Committee 

email: jan.serotkln@lcps org 
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

Happy Friday all, 

Grant Schafer 
Adele Tierney; ~; Amber Davison; Ashley Ellis; Astrik Tenney; Bisson. Robert; Crosby Susan; Dan Almasy; 
Danielle Mever; Denise Rowell ; enidmachayo@gmail.com; enld@globallnheritance.net; Harris Mahedavi; 
iim.deprado@c-strat.com; Kidd. Peter A; Kristina Lee; Leidig. Julie A.; Lbe Smitb; Mark Smith; Melvin Greer; 
Michelle Wallser; Mr. Geoff Lawson; mscoggjns; nancy.evanko@loudoun.gov; Neil Slevin; Nicholas Grzeda; ~ 
.!::!.§:n.QQn; Perham. Michael; SCott Ziegler; Threase Baker; Tierney. Adele; Tjna Howle; Tony Howard; I&lm 
5.ts!ffilli!; Wayde Byard 
Grant Schafer; Suzanne Bacbe; Terrv Case 
1/21 SBPC Agenda and meeting docs 
Friday, January 15, 20211:33:27 PM 
Januarv 2021 - LCPS Business Partnershios Network Newsletter-final.odf 
Spring 2021 Resume Review and rnterview Workshops.docy 
DRAFT 5 C"s Resume Review-rey.l-15-21.odf 
LCP:S Business PartnershiP Network Opoortunities.pdf 
SBP Meeting minutes 11.19.20 DRAFT.odf 
SBPC 1.21.20 Agenda.docx.odf 
S'fl0-21 SBPC Focus Areas and Action Plan.docy 

Happy New Year! Looking forward to our January meeting next Thursday at 8am. The Web Ex invite 

was sent out earlier today from Suzanne Bache. The following meeting documents are attached: 

-January 21 meeting Agenda 

-November meeting minutes 

-SBPC Focus Areas and Action Plan 

-DRAFT: Spring 2021 Resume review and interview workshops (action step from November meeting) 

-DRAFT: 5 C's Resume Review (action step from November meeting) 

New: 

-LCPS Business Partnership Network Opportunities (with link to Partner Placement Survey) 

-LCPS Business Partnerships Network Newsletter-January 2021 edition 

Thank you and have a great weekend, 

Grant 

Grant Schafer 

Community Connections 

Office of Instructional Programs 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

(571) 291-1956 

grant.schafer@lcps.org 

Visit me on Twitter 

Community Connections Website 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Sharon Willoughby 

Ian 5erotk!n; S<ott Zlooler 
Mark Smith 

RE: Correcting employee steps 

Attachments: 
Friday, January 15, 202112:57:06 PM 
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
Assistant Superintendent of Business and Financia l Services 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

Telephone: 571-252-1400 

From: lan Serotkin <lan .Serotkin@lcps.org> 

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

Sha'ron, 

Thanks for the data you provided and for the review performed . It is my understanding that an uncorrected 

step freeze most recently occurred in FY08, which was prior to the review performed above. Can you verify 

that? 

Coming at this a different way- all other things being equal, an employee's step should equal their number of 

years of experience, especially ifthe employee has worked for LCPS their entire career, right? 

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

Jan Serotkin 1 Loudoun County School Board 

Blue Ridge District Representative 

Chair, Curriculum & Instruction Committee 

email: ian serotkin@lcps.org 
mobile: (571) 420-1628 

he/him/his 

Please be aware that correspondence with an elected official 
in the Commonwealth of Virginia is subject to Freedom of 
Information Act (FOIA) disclosure laws. 

From: Sharon Willoughby <Sharon.Wi lloughby@lcps.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 2:22PM 
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To: ian Serotkin <lao Serotktn@lcos.org>; Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcos.org> 

Cc: Mark Smith <Mark Srolth@lcps org> 

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

From: ian Serotkin <lan.Serotkin@lcos.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 202112:02 PM 

To: Scott Ziegler <ScottLiegler@lcps.org> 
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Cc: Mark Smith <Mark Srnlth@ lcos.org>; Sharon Willoughby <Sharon.Willoughby@lcps.org> 

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

would take a good deal oftime to figure this out. I am interested in revisiting this and am providing the 

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

email: !ao.serotkin@lcps.org 
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

Hello Atoosa, 

Asia Jones 
Atoosa Reaser; Superintendent"s Cabinet; Scott Ziea!er; Mark Smith 
Brenda Sheridan 
RE: [EXTERNAL] GA Update and Monday"s Docket 
Sunday, January 17, 2021 7:23:52 PM 
jmage002.png 

I've reviewed the attachment and wonder if HB 1736 would be a competitively funded mandate if 

passed. It seems to be silent on the size of the student population as I trust other divisions have 

schools like Loudoun ranging in very small to very large student populations. I wonder would supply 

meet the demand if the salary was not competitive for a shrinking pool of RNs. It is my 

understanding that similar to teacher critical shortages, there is a nurse critical shortage experienced 

in the medical/health field. As for HB 1947, I am always supportive of expanding graduation options 

for students with disabilities. However, I do not know the computer science courses under 

consideration which would better inform my response. I do not anticipate concerns related to HB 

1940 related to the establishment of VDOE guidelines related to civic/political engagement related 

excused absences. Hope this helps. 

Asia R. Jones, Ed .D. 

Assistant Superintendent 

Department of Pupil Services 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

Telephone: 571-252-1022 

From: Atoosa Reaser <Atoosa .Reaser@lcps.org> 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 20214:58 PM 

To: Superintendent's Cabinet <SuperintendentsCabinet@lcps.org>; Scott Ziegler 

<Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org>; Mark Smith <Mark.Smith@lcps.org> 

Cc: Brenda Sheridan <Brenda.Sheridan@lcps.org> 

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] GA Update and Monday's Docket 

Dear Cabinet, 

I apologize for the late arrival of this request from our legislative consultants, but there is a 

subcommittee meeting on Monday morning at 7am and the bills in the attachment are on the 

agenda . The notes in red are from our consultant. Please share any thoughts you have in 

response. We plan to support any of the Loudoun delegation's bills unless you have any 

concerns). Also, I have spoken with Ashley about HB 1865 already. 

For the rest of session, I hope to have the list earlier so Dr. Smith can confer with cabinet 

ahead of time. Please let me know by what day of the week I should ask them to provide the 
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list, going forward . 

Thank you, 
Atoosa Reaser 

Atoosa Reaser I Loudoun County School Board 
Vice Chair and Algonkian District Member 

email: atoosa.reaser@lcps.org 
mobile: (571) 291-5325 

Please be aware that correspondence with an elected official in 
the Commonwealth of Virginia is subject to the Freedom of 
Information Act (FOJA) disclosure laws. 

From: Charlie Jackson <cjackson@jackson-west.com> 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 3:58 PM 

To: Atoosa Reaser <Atoosa.Reaser@ lcps.org>; Karen Dawson <Karen .Dawson@lcps.org>; Mark 

Smith <Mark.Smith@lcps.org> 

Cc: Missy Wesolowski <missy@jackson-west.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] GA Update and Monday's Docket 

Atoosa, Dr. Smith and Karen, 

Happy General Assembly virtual session week 1 ! 

Dr. Smith, welcome to Loudoun County! We look forward to meeting you soon. 

We're going to send a short summary to you each week from the General Assembly 
to keep you apprised of LCPS priorities and actions on other K-12 legislation. 

Perhaps more importantly, we'll also include dockets for upcoming hearings and 
requests for information or recommendations from us on whether or not we believe 
LCPS should take a position. With the very fast pace of the GA session, we don't 
expect or recommend LCPS take a position on every bill. However, we do want to 
ensure we're providing feedback and engaging with Loudoun's delegation on any 
legislation that they've filed. Where possible, we recommend LCPS offer support for 
its delegation. 

We will throughout the session keep this tracker updated with fresh information on K-
12 legislation and it can be a resource for your staff. 

Please let us know if you would benefit from a short check-in call each week to go 
over priorities and other K-12 items or to update us on upcoming School Board 
actions or other happenings. 

For legislation docketed to be heard next week, please see attached for a fairly large 
agenda for the House Education Committee that begins at 7 a.m. on Monday. If you 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



have feedback, please try and provide it by Sunday evening at the latest. 

And below, you'll find updates on some of LCPS' priorities as well as legislation filed 
by Loudoun members of the Assembly. 

LCPS Priority Legislation: 

• 

• HB 1909: Establishment 

• of a gun-free zone permitted for certain school board property . . 

• 

0 

o Introduced by Del. 
o Subramanyam; have asked LCPS Delegation to sign on 
0 

0 

o Likely to be heard 
o on 1/19 in the Firearms Subcommittee between 9-11am 
0 

• 
• HB 1838: Loudoun 
• County school board; staggered terms 
• 

0 

o Introduced by Del. 
o Reid; have asked LCPS Delegation to sign on 
0 

0 

o Likely to be heard 
o on 1/20 in Privileges & Elections between 9-11am. 
0 

• 
• Legislation from 
• Sen. Locke and Del. Jenkins, requires teacher, principal, and division 

superintendent evaluations to include an evaluation of cultural competency. The 
bill requires every person seeking initial licensure or renewal of a license from 
the Board of Education 

• (i) to complete instruction or training in cultural competency and (ii) with an 
endorsement in history and social sciences to complete instruction in African 
American history, as prescribed by the Board. The bill also requires each school 
board to adopt and 

• implement policies that require each teacher and any other school board 
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• 

• 

employee holding a license issued by the Board to complete cultural 
competency training . 

0 

o Legislation currently 
o moving in both chambers and is expected to pass as it a priority of 

Northam Administration 
0 

• HB 1776 by Del. Tyler, 
• requires the Board of Education to grant a two-year extension of the renewable 

license of any public school teacher whose license expires in 2021 in order to 
provide the teacher with sufficient additional time to complete the requirements 
for relicensure . 

• 

0 

o Legislation is currently 
o moving in the House and expected to pass. 
0 

Education Related legislation filed by LCPS Delegation: 

• 

• HB 1998 by Del. 

• Murphy. Reduces from three to two the minimum number of mandatory annual 
lock-down drills in each public elementary and secondary school in the 
Commonwealth . 

• 

0 

o In 2020, reduced 
o the number of drills from 4 to 3 and made a notification change 
0 

• 
• HB 2003 by Del. Simirah: 
• Adds as a prohibited practice under the Consumer Protection Act the use in any 

advertising of any information regarding the quality of any public or private 
elementary or secondary school other than information derived from the school 
quality indicators contained 

• in the School Quality Profiles 
• 
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• 

o Will be amended to 
o remove the language that provides that the prohibition applies to real 

estate licensees. 
0 

• SB 1225 by Sen. Boysko: 
• Authorizes school boards to appropriate funds for the purposes of promoting, 

facilitating, and encouraging the expansion and operation of broadband services 
for educational purposes. The bill authorizes school boards to partner with 
private broadband service 

• providers to promote, implement, and subsidize broadband for educational 
purposes to the 

• 
• 
• households of students 
• who would qualify for (i) a child nutrition program or (ii) any other program 

recognized or adopted by the local school board as a measuring standard to 
identify at-risk students 

• 

Charlie 

Charlie Jackson 

Jackson-West Consulting. LLP 
Partner 

cjackson@ jackson-west. com 

518-265-7431 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Atoosa Reaser 
Ashley Ellis; Superlntendent"s Cabinet; Scott Ziegler; Mark Smith 
Brenda Sherjdao 
Re: [EXTERNAL] GA Update and Monday''s Docket 
Sunday, January 17, 2021 6:16:54 PM 
imaqeOOl.png 
Outlook-msxSOblb.png 

Thank you very much for doing this on short notice and over the weekend. I am thrilled that 

the Loudoun delegation wants more input from us and hope to continue to build relationships 

with them that I can leave in your good hands when my public service is over. Talk to you 

soon! 

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

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 6:04 PM 

To: Atoosa Reaser <Atoosa.Reaser@lcps.org>; Superintendent's Cabinet 

<SuperintendentsCabinet@lcps.org>; Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org>; Mark Smith 

<Ma rk.Smith@ lcps.org> 

Cc: Brenda Sheridan <Brenda.Sheridan@lcps.org> 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] GA Update and Monday's Docket 

Atoosa, 

I've read over the other bills, in addition to HB1865 you and I discussed . I have no concerns (even 

the "killer of snow day dreams" - ha !) about the items related to instruction and school leadership. 

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

list, going forward. 

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
Information Act {FOIA} disclosure laws. 

From: Charlie Jackson <ciackson@jackson-west. com> 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 3:58PM 

To: Atoosa Reaser <Atoosa.Reaser@lcps.org>; Karen Dawson <Karen.Dawsoo @lcps.org>; Mark 

Smith <Mark.Smith@lcps.org> 

Cc: Missy Wesolowski <missy@ jackson-west com> 

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

• of a gun-free zone permitted for certain school board property .. 
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

cjackson@ jackson-west.com 

518-265-7431 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Atoosa, 

Ashley Ellis 
Atoosa Re.aser; Superintendent"s Cabinet: Scott Zieo!er; Mark Smith 
Brenda Sheridan 
RE: [EXTERNAL] GA Update and Monday"s Docket 
Sunday, January 17, 2021 6:04:39 PM 
!mageOOl.png 

I've read over the other bills, in addition to HB1865 you and I discussed. I have no concerns (even 

the "killer of snow day dreams"- ha !) about the items related to instruction and school leadership. 

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

email: atoosa .reaser@lcps.org 
mobile: (571) 291-5325 

Please be aware that correspondence with an elected official in 
the Commonwealth of Virginia is subject to the Freedom of 
Information Act {FOIA) disclosure laws. 

From: Charlie Jackson <cjackson@ jackson-west. com> 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 20213:58 PM 

To: Atoosa Reaser <Atoosa.Reaser@lcps.org>; Karen Dawson <Ka ren.Dawson@ lcps.org>; Mark 

Smith <Mark.Smit h@lcps.org> 

Cc: Missy Wesolowski <mjssy@jackson-west.com> 

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
• Sen. Locke and Del. Jenkins, requires teacher, principal , and division 

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

o Wi II be amended to 
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

Jackson-West Consulting LLP 
Partner 

<jackson@ jackson-west.com 

518-265-7431 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Michele Leffler 
Schoolboardemai1 
bos@loudoun.qoy; Scott Ziealer; Mark Smith; Stephen DeVita; Paul Thiessen 
[EXTERNAL] School and community safety mitigation 
Sunday, January 17, 2021 2:49:52 PM 

Dear elected leaders, 

There seems to be a bit of a shift as the vaccines are being rolled out and educators are getting 
vaccinated. I still don't understand the priority levels of the vaccines of educators and 
childcare workers (i.e. PRCS) and would love to learn more about that at the upcoming board 
meetings. A free for all leads to frustration and resentment, I hope that those that are in the 
hardest hit areas, like Sterling and Leesburg, are also prioritized. A strategic distribution of 
vaccines would be greatly appreciated. And please don't leave PRCS and other childcare 
workers behind. 

I learned a lot recently from the Fairfax school board work session on return to learn. What 
impressed me was the panel available for school board members to be able to ask and answer 
questions that the community had. One concern was a school board member's reluctance to 
have individual school principals placed solely in charge of whether or not to open schools. 
She didn't feel that was an equitable way to reopen schools and wanted to hear the principals 
concerns. A couple of principals responded and there was a feeling that there was a support 
system for principals to be able to work with school administration's division level to support 
them as well as consult with them so it isn't only one person's decision. Her concern was 
specifically equity based -- how schools in one zip code could feel they are not getting the 
same quality education as schools in a different zip code within the same county. Their 
superintendent made a great point about how switching from the "community based" metrics 
to a "locally specific" metric is a different mindset that requires new parameters to navigate. 

Will the transition from the "community based" metrics to include the "local school based" 
metrics be navigated strategically so principals can discuss freely their concerns as well as 
teachers? I would love to hear more about that too. What are the local support systems being 
utilized to help assist the school principal in safety metrics protocol? The parents are getting 
VERY involved and opinions are abundant. LCPS has had a history of challenges regarding 
transitions and this will just be the new one to navigate. 

I would love to see addressed at the next school board meeting: 

-- What support is provided to assist principals in navigating returning to school, especially if 
their school is in a higher than average Covid positive population? 
-- What support is provided to staff (teacher and support staff) to get vaccinated if they are 
working in a higher risk environment? 
-- What support is provided to staff that are deemed P2 and have an ill spouse at home? Can 
they get a guaranteed vaccination due to proximity? 
-- What provisions are provided to teachers to get the vaccine at INOV A during after school 
hours and on weekends? Like what is provided in Fairfax and Prince William County? 
-- What support is being provided to families who specifically chose hybrid to have their 
children return to school? It would be nice to have hybrid support groups so there is a safe 
space to speak. 
--Loudoun County is considered in the Northeastern region of the Virginia School Board 
Association-- what are the other Northeastern Region schools (Prince William is opening) 
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doing to strategize the transition from Distance Learning to Hybrid Learning to full in person 
learning? Is this a team effort or an individual effort? 
-- What will happen to the students that are now struggling with writing -- Reading gets such a 
strong focus in elementary school, but writing is being handicapped by not allowing to have 
offline instruction where a child's writing foundation is formeQ.. How will writing be taught 
this year and what will the remediation strategies be? 

Thank you for your time. There is no doubt each of you has a LOT on your plate and I 
appreciate the steps moving forward to include the students in the equation to bring their needs 
to light. 

If you would like to see the Fairfax school board work session, here it is (from Dranesville 
school board member's January updates): 

Return to School Update 
At the 1/5/21 School Board work session, Dr. Brabrand presented a revised Return to 
School plan to the Board. After discussion and deliberation including input from the 
Fairfax Department of Health, principals, teachers, and Board members, the Board 
decided to pause the return to school plan. The Board asked for an additional update 
before the next Return to School Update work session. The February 2nd work 
session will include an updated Return to School plan and timeline. 

The fact that we still do not have large numbers of children in our schools is 
frustrating for many. I am disappointed that as soon as we seem to have a plan, 
spikes in Fairfax County COVID-19 cases, uncertainty with new variants, and winter 
holiday spikes cause us to pause. I know the inability to plan is hard on many 
families. As many families want to remain in virtual learning with the high rate of 
COVID community positivity, I understand the request by many others to give options 
to our famil ies. I wi ll be continuing my reading and discussions with experts, staff, 
and other board members. I appreciate the articles many of you are sending me and 
your viewpoints. 

Kindly from a Dulles Resident, 

:-)Michele Leffler 

"Wherever you have friends, that's your country, and wherever you receive love, that's your 
home." 

- The Book of Joy by the Dalai Lama and Desmond Tutu 
(a Tibetan saying) 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Scott Ziegler 
Atgosa Reaser 
Superintendent"s Cabinet; Mark Smith; Brenda Sheridan 
Re: Fw: [EXTERNAL] GA Update and Monday''s Docket 
Sunday, January 17, 2021 8:22:08 PM 
Outlook· ladglvjy.png 

HB 1736, if not funded would have a budget impact as we use Clinic aides not nurses at the 
elementary level. We would also need to find other positions or lay off the clinic aides. 

Scott Ziegler 

Sent from my mobile phone. Please excuse my brevity and errors. 

On Jan 16, 2021 4:58PM, Atoosa Reaser <Atoosa.Reaser@lcps.org> wrote: 
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
Vice Chair ~nd Algonkian District Member 

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

To: Atoosa Reaser <Atoosa.Reaser@lcps.org>; Karen Dawson <Karen .Dawson@lcps .org>; Mark 

Smith <Mark.Smith @lcps.org> 

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
property .. 

0 

Introduced by Del. Subramanyam; have asked LCPS Delegation to sign on 

0 

Likely to be heard on 1/19 in the Firearms Subcommittee between 9-11am 
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• 

• 

HB 1838: Loudoun County school board; staggered terms 

0 

Introduced by Del. Reid; have asked LCPS Delegation to sign on 

0 

Likely to be heard on 1/20 in Privileges & Elections between 9-11am . 

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
broadband seNices for educational purposes. The bill authorizes school boards to 
partner with private broadband seNice providers to promote, implement, and 
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
cjackson@jackson-west.com 
518-265-7431 
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To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Atoosa Reaser 
Suoerintendent"s cabinet; Mark Smjth; Brenda Sheridan 
Re: Fw: [EXTERNAL] GA Update and Monday"s Docket 
Sunday, January 17, 2021 8:20:26 PM 

HB 1736, if not funded would have a budget impact as we use Clinic aid~s not nurses at the 
elementary level. We would also need to find other positions or 

Scott Ziegler 

Sent from my mobile phone. Please excuse my brevity and errors. 

On Jan 16,2021 4:58PM, Atoosa Reaser <Atoosa.Reaser@lcps.org> wrote: 
Dear Cabinet, 

I apologize for the late arrival of this request from our legislative consultants, but there is a 

subcommittee meeting on Monday morning at 7am and the bills in the attachment are on 

the agenda. The notes in red are from our consultant. Please share any thoughts you have 

in response. We plan to support any of the Loudoun delegation's bills unless you have any 

concerns). Also, I have spoken with Ashley about HB 1865 already. 

For the rest of session, I hope to have the list earlier so Dr. Smith can confer with cabinet 

ahead of time. Please let me know by what day of the week I should ask them to provide 

the list, going forward. 

Thank you, 
Atoosa Reaser 

From: Charlie Jackson <cjackson@jackson-west.com> 

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 20213:58 PM 

To: Atoosa Reaser <Atoosa.Reaser@lcps.org>; Karen Dawson <Karen.Dawson@lcps.org>; Mark 

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

providing feedback and engaging with Loudoun's delegation on any legislation that 

they've filed. Where possible, we recommend LCPS offer support for its delegation. 

We will throughout the session keep this tracker updated with fresh information on K-12 

legislation and it can be a resource for your staff. 

Please let us know if you would benefit from a short check-in call each week to go over 

priorities and other K-12 items or to update us on upcoming School Board actions or 

other happenings. 

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
and (ii) with an endorsement in history and social sciences to complete instruction 
in African American history, as prescribed by the Board. The bill also requires each 
school board to adopt and implement policies that require each teacher and any 
other school board employee holding a license issued by the Board to complete 
cultural competency training . 

0 

Legislation currently moving in both chambers and is expected to pass as it 
a priority of Northam Administration 

HB 1776 by Del. Tyler, requires the Board of Education to grant a two-year 
extension of the renewable license of any public school teacher whose license 
expires in 2021 in order to provide the teacher with sufficient additional time to 
complete the requirements for relicensure . 

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
mandatory annual lock-down drills in each public elementary and secondary school 
in the Commonwealth . 

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
standard to identify at..,risk students 

Charlie 

Charlie Jackson 
Jackson-West Consulting. LLP 
Partner 
cj ackson@j ackson-west. com 
518-265-7431 
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From: Beth Barts 
To: Ashley Ellis; Scott Ziegler 
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] HB 1865 amended but passed 

Monday, January 18, 2021 2:33:46 PM Date: 

FYI. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Beth Barts <Beth.Barts@lcps.org> 
Date: January 18,2021 at 2:32:54 PM EST 
To: melinda Mansfield <robnmel@me.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] HB 1865 amended but passed 

Thank you for sharing. Who is the lobbyist you are referring to? What makes 
you think they had such an impact on the bill? I genuinely want to understand the 
process. I am not on the L&P committee so I apologize if I sound ill informed. 

Kindly, 

Beth Barts 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 18, 2021, at 2:04PM, melinda Mansfield 
<robnmel@me.com> wrote: 

Good Afternoon Everyone, 

Delegate Delaney's proposed bill HB 1865 passed the House SOL and 
SOQ Subcommittee with some major amendments. Apparently, 
LCPS lobbyist came out against our bill stating it was "too prescriptive." 
By the insertion of the text, "including services that are grounded in," 
(see below) the teeth were taken out ofthe bill and a loophole was 
added. I'm afraid that this weaker bill, while a step in the right 
direction, will not do what it was initially designed to do. 

It was extremely disappointing that LCPS still wants to continue the 
ineffective balanced/whole language literacy approach and not follow 
the science of reading for remediation of students who have been 
flagged as "at-risk." I don't know that I will ever understand why LCPS 
English Language Arts (ELA) Supervisors Dr. Michele Picard and Evi 
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Hickman refuse to follow research and have no desire to embark upon 
the science of reading path that both Superintendent Lane and UVa 
encourage and advocate. Evi Hickman was once named as a Dyslexia 
Advisor. I have no idea if she still has the Dyslexia Advisor title. But, it 
would be interesting to find out because she neither promotes nor uses a 
structured literacy/ science of reading approach to literacy. 

In order to truly put the matter to rest ... I would like to motivate the 
school board to take an objective look at PALS Tutoring. It is time to 
thoroughly investigate what percentage of identified at-risk students are 
making progress in literacy skills through PALS tutoring. "Progress" 
could be defined as "not being identified as at-risk" on the PALS 
assessment at the end of the year by targeted sub-scores. This should be 
done by grade. I have some ideas on how to do this. It would be 
important to look at what program or activities are being used as 
intervention with the students, as well as, the level of training of the 
interventionist. This could be a way that the English Language Arts 
curriculum reviewer could be objective in their investigation. To that 
end, I was wondering exactly who or what entity will be implementing 
the objective review of our ELA program? 

Over the last 10 years, the Commonwealth has given districts $209 

million dollars for EIRI funding with very poor results. This is because 
(1) we are under-identifying with a faulty screener (PALS) (2) we are 
providing inappropriate remediation instruction that is not aligned to 
the science of reading and because (3) there is no accountability or even 
guidance for remediation. Which brings me to the other reason that 
LCPS came up against our bill ... 

In addition to wanting to weaken the instruction component of the bill, 
the LCPS lobbyist stated that LCPS did not want VDOE to review 
literacy programs and resources because of the words "Orton 
Gillingham" and "structured literacy" mentioned in the bill text. It was 
like they did a quick look at the wording, had a knee-jerk reaction and 
didn't fully comprehend what the text meant. It is a little ironic 
considering this is a literacy bill. 

We should all want VDOE to do a thorough review of evidence-based, 
core and intervention literacy programs and products, including the 
ones with an OG and Structured Literacy approach label. We should all 
want VDOE to indicate which of these products do or do not align to the 
science of reading and in what way (systematic phonics, phonemic 
awareness, reading comprehension, vocabulary development.) But, 
LCPS objected and therefore, it was taken out, completely. It is 
perplexing because the whole point of that last section was to give a 
solid, objective, public resource to all districts so that they could make 
better and more informed choices. Basically, LCPS employed the trigger 
word excuses of "too much oversight" and ''being too prescriptive." 
When, in my opinion, what they really meant was that LCPS did not 
want to justify why they have made such poor literacy instruction 
product choices. It is so frustrating when many other states already do 
this including, Colorado, Arkansas, and Louisiana. How embarrassing 
that LCPS does not want lower income districts to have objective 
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information about all core and intervention literacy curriculum and 
products. This part of the bill was meeting a real equity issue and LCPS 
did not rise to the challenge. 

Please find below the new bill wording in red. I have crossed out what 
they amended in purple. I have included the link to the committee 
meeting where Delegate Delaney states that the local school district felt 
it was "too prescriptive." 

13. Early identification, diagnosis, and assistance for students 
with reading and mathematics problems and provision of 
instructional strategies and reading and mathematics practices 
that benefit the development of reading and mathematics skills 
for all students. 

Local school divisions shall provide reading intervention services 
to students in kindergarten through grade three who demonstrate 
deficiencies based on their individual performance on the 
Standards of Learning reading test or any reading diagnostic test 
that meets criteria established by the Department of Education. 
Local school divisions shall report the results of the diagnostic 
tests to the Department of Education on an annual basis, at a time 
to be determined by the Superintendent of Public 
Instruction. Such reading intervention services shall be evidence­
based C'l: llcl ctligned with, including services that are grounded 
in the science of reading et nd :st1 ttctt£1 ~d lite1 o:cy 
app1 oaches and 'SitaH include, (i) the components of effective 
reading instruction and (ii) explicit, systematic, sequential, and 
cumulative instruction:, to include phonemic awareness, 
systematic phonics,jluency, vocabulary development, and text 
comprehension as appropriate based on the student's 
demonstrated reading deficiencies. The parent of each student 
who receives such reading intervention services shall be notified 
before the services begin in accordance with the provisions of 
§ 22.1-215.2. and the progress of each such student shall be 
monitored throughout the provision of services. Each student 
who receives-early 
inter •entio:n: such reading intervention services-will shall be 
assessed again at the end of that school year. The local school 
division, in its discretion, shall provide such reading intervention 
services prior to promoting a student from grade three to grade 
four. Readi:n:g Such reading intervention services may ineh.tde be 
administered through the use of-:-
~peeial reading teachers specialists; trained aides; volnnteer 
ttttors trained volunteers under the supervision of a certified 
teacher; computer-based reading tutorial programs; aides to 
instruct in-class groups while the teacher provides direct 
instruction to the students who need extra assistance; and 
extended instructional time in the school day or school year for 
these students. Funds appropriated for prevention, intervention, 
and remediation; summer school remediation; at-risk; or early 
intervention reading may be used to meet the requirements of 
this subdivision. 
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As used in this subdivision: 

"Science of reading" means the study of the relationship between 
cognitive science and educational outcomes. 

"St1 uetm t!d lit~' acy" llU!l':fHJ em app1 e>c:teh by tvhieh {ieensed m 
U!l tijiedp<-.1 ~e>nnel tt!:ach 1 c:ading in em ecpticil. systematic, 
etmtttfatft:Jt: and diagnos tic manne1. 

?. Tilt~! ne later thftfl the begiRniRg efthe 20: l 2022 3ehoel yeAr the 
Dct>attmentef Ecltteatie t~ shall c:emt~ile anti )'.lre·.9ee te eneh lee!'! I seheel 
eJjrt5ien B list ef ffifflerial3, t•e.settrees, tmel eurriettlum J:}rer;rflffiS that are 
3lii=Jflerteel b; the ;,eienee efretteling ,"tg clel'it'teel: ifl ~ 22.1 :;53.13: 1 afthe 
Cede ef Virginifl tiS ametteletl by this aet, tm€1 bftseel em im;trttetiefl t·hal 
is e~'plieit J)'!Henuttie, eumttlttti\'e, :mel eliag-Hesti.e, i n eluelit~g (i) 
eviclet1eo:: bnsed tlfslexia pregrtttTJ::~ that are al ignecl fa st:Tttelurc:cl I iterftey 

tiS elelinea in s "3. J 25J . l3: I eF the Ceee ef \'irginia, as Hmenclecl by 
this tteL er greuncleel in the Orton Gi l linghtHn metheclt)legy ~tnd (ii) 
e dcleftee based ret~cl:ing inlet"<cnrieu pre:!;rtllll!:T, ineltteling J:>regntll'l:i tltfll 
Hre greundecl in the seienee ei'Pending. 

bttps://virginiageneralassembly.gov.fhouse/cbamber /chamberstream.php at 
8:oo:s6 

I guess I am writing because I am once more disappointed in our 
educational system and specifically with LCPS. I would love to know 
why the LCPS lobbyist felt that this was too prescriptive and where 
he/she received his/her information. You have 3 people in your district 
who helped to write these literacy laws. The lobbyist could have gone 
straight to the source when the bill was filed a couple of weeks ago 
instead of waiting until late Friday afternoon, the weekend before the 
sub-committee meeting. Although, I am well aware that this is an oft 
used pressure tactic and strategy. Unfortunately for our students, it was 
successful... this time. 

Politics is an ugly business. I am sorry that LCPS couldn't do the right 
thing for all of our students and for the students of Virginia. 

Please let me know if I can help clear up any confusion or 
misunderstandings related to HB 1865 or the concept of the science of 
reading. 

Thank you for your time, 

Melinda Mansfield 

she/her /hers 

Melinda Mansfield 
email: robnmel@rne.com 
cell: 703-727-0801 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

fli1ikae1a Coffey 
Scott Ziegler 
[EXTERNAL] Registration is Open for the 2021 VSBA March Hot Topic Conference 
Monday, January 18, 2021 9:11:51 AM 

VSBA March Hot Topic Conference 
March 17, 2021 

Virtual Conference 

Registration is now open for the 2021 VSBA March Hot Topic Conference. 

Join us as we gather virtually for an informative and important conference. This 
conference will be focusing specifically on multiple hot topics in education. You will 
hear from three leaders in public education throughout the event speaking on the 
topics of Race and Equity, Communicating as a Team, and School Segregation within 
Virginia. 

The day will kick off with a focus on how school boards can identify, understand, and 
manage the content, skills, and behavior needed to create diverse, equitable, and 
inclusive organizations and communities. The next session will discuss how to 
communicate as a team with your school board and superintendent, especially within 
this virtual world with online meetings and social media. The final session will cover 
the topic of rezoning and redistricting within Virginia and how to make sure that 
school board members recognize the power of how a school boundary can affect 
segregation. *** 

We hope that you will join us for what is sure to be an informative conference! 

This event earns 6 VSBA Academy Credit points. For more information on the VSBA 
Academy Credits and Awards please click here. More information on the meeting can 
be found in the meeting brochure and on the VSBA website. If you have any 
questions, please contact Mikaela Coffey, Coordinator of Board Development, at 
mikaela@vsba.org. 

Date: March 17, 2021 
Location: Virtual Conference 
Cost: $175 per registration (multiple registrations needed if viewing from multiple 
devices/locations, VSBA Academy Credit Points will NOT be awarded for any 
individual not registered) 
Brochure: Click Here 
Registration: Please reach out to your school division clerk to register for this event. 
For affiliate members, please reach out to Mrs. Kim Hodges for registration at 
khodges@vsba.org. (Registration for VSBA meetings is only open to VSBA members 
and affiliate members.) 

***Due to contractual agreements, Dr. Marks' session will not be recorded 
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Best, 

Mikaela Coffey 
Coordinator of Board Development 
Virginia School Boards Association 
200 Hansen Road, Suite 2 
Charlottesville, VA 22911 
800-446-8722 or 434-295-8722 Office 
434-295-8785 Fax 
mikaela@vsba.org, www.vsba.org 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

f!,toosa Reaser 
Scott Ziegler 
Superintendent"s Cabinet; Mark Smith; Br-enda Sheridan 
Re: Fw: [EXTERNAL] GA Update and Monday''s Docket 
Sunday, January 17, 2021 9:22:28 PM 
Outlook-ladoiy!y.png 

Thank you for the additional feedback. I will make sure it's all passed along. 

Thank you, 
Atoosa Reaser 

Vice Chair and 
Algonkian District Member, 
Loudoun County School Board 

Please be aware that correspondence with an elected official in the Commonwealth of Virginia 
is subject to the Freedom oflnformation Act (FOIA) disclosure laws. 

From: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org> 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 20218:22:07 PM 

To: Atoosa Reaser <Atoosa.Reaser@lcps.org> 

Cc: Superintendent's Cabinet <SuperintendentsCabinet@lcps.org>; Mark Smith 

<Mark.Smith@lcps.org>; Brenda Sheridan <Brenda.Sheridan@lcps.org> 

Subject: Re: Fw: [EXTERNAL] GA Update and Monday's Docket 

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
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Thank you , 
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

keep you apprised of LCPS priorities and actions on other K-121egislation. 

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

Likely to be heard on 1/20 in Privileges & Elections between 9-11 am . 

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

Conducting a Workplace HarassmentTnvestloatlon 
Scott Ziegler 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2-Hour Virtual Seminar on How to Conduct an Internal Harassment and Bullying Investigation to Determine 
Facts and Minimize Uabi!ity 

Date: Tuesday, January 19, 202110:17:42 AM 

TrainHR 
For Human Resource Professionals 

2-Hour Virtual Seminar on 
How to Conduct an Internal 
Harassment and Bullying 
Investigation to Determine 
Facts and Minimize Liability 

View Details c::::1 

Live Webinar 

Thursday, 

January 21, 2021 

10:00 AM PST J 01:00PM EST 

Duration: 2 Hours 

Register 
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------
This webinar undertakes to explain the process of internal harassment and bullying investigation. 

Participants will Jearn how to handle harassment complaints and conduct the investigation to determine 

facts and minimize liability by analysing evidences, drawing conclusions, writing the fonnal report 

outlining the investigation and taking corrective actions where necessary. more 

Speaker Profile 

Dr. Susan Strauss , is a national and international speaker, trainer, consultant and a recognized expert 

on workplace and school harassment and bullying ...... more 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



Copyright© 2020 trainhrlearning.com 

Message sent by TrainHR Learning at 39658 Mission Boulevard,Fremont, CA. USA. 

Don't want to receive emails from us? Manage your email preferences~-
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From: Jessica Blythe 
Scott Ziegler To: 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] February is VSBA School Board Appreciation Month 
Tuesday, January 19, 2021 8:41:31 AM Date: 

Attachments: SBAM 2021Guide.pdf 

FEBRUARY IS SCHOOL BOARD APPRECIATION MONTH 

Salute the service of the almost 850 school board members in Virginia in February 
2021 during School Board Appreciation Month. The theme- 115 Years of Providing 
Leadership Advocacy and Support- reflects the partnership of the Virginia School 
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

View PSA from President Janet Turner-Giles .b.e.re. The guide and other resources are 
available at: https://www.vsba.org/resources/i nitiatives/school-bpard-appreciation­
month/ 

Sincerely, 

Jessica Blythe 
Director of Membership Services 
Virginia School Boards Association 
200 Hansen Road, Suite 2 
Charlottesville, VA 22911 
800-446-8722 or 434-295-8722 Office 
434-295-8785 Fax 
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jessica@vsba. org , www. vsba .erg 
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From: 1·1tche~ Wa ~r 

~ To: 
Subject: AcnON VASS Legislative Report- January 17, 2021 

Monday, January 18, 2021 5:30:21 PM Date: 
Atboc!nnents: fktdp;:t Arrendmsnts - HBt§OO CNcmbct 6NUJatl htm! 

Ga!:n£d202lJst0!7 b!ml 
GcnEd202tblonJZ.hfm1 

Hi Scott, I want to make sure you received the below email from Dr. Tom Smith form VASS. Note, there will be a 3:00pm every Wednesday conference 
call, do you want me to put those on your calendar? 

From: Liza Scallet <l.scallet@vassonline.org> 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 20214:22 PM 

To: Tom Smith <t.smith@vassonline.org>; Ben Kiser <b.kiser@vassonline.org> 

Cc: Liza Scallet <l.scallet@vassonline.org> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: VASS Legislative Report- January 17, 2021 

Good Afternoon, Administrative Assistants to Superintendents! 

Dr. Tom Smith just sent to all Superintendents the first Legislative Update for the 2021 General Assembly Session. 

Please NOTE: Dr, Smith will be holding a conference call at 3:00pm every Wednesday, and ALL Superintendents are encouraged to participate, if they 
are available to do so. 

The contact information for the weekly Legislative Conference Call is 712-770-483S, with the conference code 484781. 

Please see the email BELOW as well as the ATIACHMENTS for more information on the opening of this year's General Assembly. 

Thanks! 

Liza 

From: Tom Smith 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 20213:51 PM 

To: Ben Kiser <b l;j<r>r@wmon!Jne or.,>; Andy Stamp <a $l•>mnfO)Yils<on!ln om>; Liza Scallet <I ~ca l!"t@yassonllne N p>; Fornash, Laura Worley 

<~Eorna5h@mwdlr mm> 

Subject: VASS Legislative Report January17, 2021 

Dear VASS Members, 

First, I want to wish you a Happy New Year I I continue to be amazed at the job you do for the children of the Commonwealth. This week the 2021 
General Assembly Session opened much the same way the Special Session closed this Fall. The majority of the activities will be held on-line. While the 
House of Delegates will be fully virtual, the Senate of Virginia will continue to meet at the Science Museum with consideration given to Senators that 
wish to meet virtually. Both Committee and Subcommittee meetings can be viewed and comments made on-line regarding legislation being considered. 

In terms of our communications during the Session, I will continue to send you reports at the end of each week with a listing of bills. This year there will 
be two listings. Both will be titled General Ed but one will also be listed as General Ed b. There are too many bills this year to fit is one file. In addition to 
I he end of the week report, I will be holding a conference call at 3:00pm on Wednesdays. Tf'le contact informat ion is 712-770·4835. with the 
conference code at 484781. 1 also may be contacting superintendents asking that they contact their representatives on certain bills . At the end of this 
report 1 Yllll list the members of the four main committees tnat act on education related bills . let me know if you have any questions or need help in any 
way. 

Once the General Assembly opened Wednesday things began to quickly move forward. The Senate Education and Health Committee heard four bills 
related to CSA services (581099, SB1114, SB1133 and SB1313). Each bill In some way addressed the JLARC recommendation that CSA funds be used to 
help keep students from being placed in private schools or to transition students back from private schools. At present, it does not appear that the use 
for prevention is being seriously considered. 1 spoke in favor ofSB1114 sponsored by Senator Peake that gave school divisions the ability to use CSA 
funds for both prevention and transi tion services. These bills now go the Senate Finance Committee. 

Below is a sampling of other bills acted on this week. 

1. ~-~-In-person instruction; education vouchers, etc. Requires, in the event that any school board does not provide the option of 
in-person instruction as the sole method of instruction for any enrolled student, tl1e parent of any such student who withdraws his child from 
attendance to receive, upon request, an education voucher in an amount equal to a prorated share of the applicable Standards of Quality per­
pupil state funds appropriated for public school purposes and apportioned to the school division, including the per-pupilshare of state sales tax 
funding in basic aid and any state per-pupil share of special education funding for which the child is eligible, to cover the expenses of providing in­
person instruction in an alternative setting. 1 he bill permits the Department of Education to establish rules, regulations, or procedures for the 
issuance of such education vouchers. The bill conta ins an emergency clause This bill was defeated in the PK12 Subcommittee of House Ed . . 

2 . .l:ili..1ZZl!- ~-Public education; student education accounts. Permits any school division to establish a program to create savings accounts 
for students to be used for alternative educational programs. 1 he bill requires the Department of Education to establish policies and procedures 
under which the parent of each student may use such funds on public or private educational programs. This bill was also defeated in the PKl2 
Subcommittee of House Ed. 

3. l:1Jl.llill\SB1133 - McNamara\Suetterlein - Public schools; severe weather conditions and other emergency situations. Provides that when severe 
weather conditions or other emergency situations have resulted in the closing of any school in a school division for in-person instruction. the 
school division may declare an unscheduled remote learning day whereby the school provides synchronous or asynchronous instruction, or some 
combination thereof, to all students in the school in lieu of in-person instruction without a reduction in the amount paid by the Commonwealth 
from the Basic School Aid Fund, provided that the school division has established an unscheduled remote learning day plan that ensures that 
every student is provided instruction and services on such unscheduled remote learning day that are comparable in quality to the instruction and 
services provided to learners on any other remote learning day. These bills are moving forward with little opposition. The Senate version is 
already on the floor of the Senate and the House version will be heard Monday in the House Education Committee. ASK YOU REPRESENATIVES 
TO SUPPORT THESE BILLS. 

4. 51lllru.-~- School personnel; school nurses. Excludes school nurse positions from requirements for student suppo1't positions and 
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instead requires each local school board to employ at least one full-time equivalent school nurse position in each elementary school, middle 
school, and high schoo l in the local school division. The bill also requires the Department of Education to establish and administer a waiver 
process for local school boards for which the requirements of the bill create an undue hardship. This bill was reported out of the Senate 
Education and Health Committee and rereferred to the Senate Finance and Appropriations Committee. It has a significant cost to school divisions 
and persons to fill these positions will be difficult to find. PLEASE ASK YOUR SENATOR TO OPPOSE THIS BILL 

5 . .sJl..1ID- Dunnavant - Local school divisions; in-person learning. Requires each local school division to make virtual and in-person learning 
available to all students by choice of the student's parent or guardian. The bill contains an emergency clause. This bill was heard in the Public Ed 
Subcommittee of the Senate Education and Health Committee. It will be heard Thursday in the full committee and takes away local school 
division options. Given it has an emergency clause, it wi ll take effect as soon as it is passed and signed by the Governor. ASK YOUR SENATOR TO 
OPPOSE THIS BILL. 

6. ~-~-Public schools; seizure management and action plans; biennial training. Provides for the submission and utilization of seizure 
management and action plans for students with a seizure disorder. The bill requires that school nurses and certain school division employees 
biennially complete Board of Education-approved training in the treatment of students with seizure disorders. The bill provides immunity from 
civil liability for acts or omissions related to providing for the care of a student under a seizure management and action plan. This bill requires that 
all school staff that have contact with students receive this training. This is an overreach. It will be heard in the Senate Education and Health 
Committee on Thursday. 

State Budget: 

Presentations provided by the Secretary of Finance this week indicated that the economy is improving. The Governor is also advocating that 
the planned teacher salary bonus now become a salmy increase. I have attached a list of education related budget amendments requested by 
Delegates in the House. These are just requests and must be acted on by the House Appropriations Committee. 

General Assembly Committees: 

House Appropriations 

MEMBERSHIP 

Torian !Chair! Sjcklgs (Vice 
~ fllt.m. I¥ll:L. ~ ~ Qu:r. Kriuk. Ailll... .l::l.ilw.. J::t..u.lli, ~ .B.lilll. W, .Knhili1. Morefield, f.<lrill. &Wl.~ AllillJL. .lllwun. ~ 

House Education 

MEMBERSHIP 

Tyler (Chair), Guzman fYice Chajrl, ~McQuinn, Kl:.i!.m. ~ ~ ~ YanVa)kenburg Subramanyam, ~ 
.L...G... .M.ugla[. ~Cole M,l .. .Mimbl!lL. Robinson ~ ~ All21i.l!i!llM. Wampler Wi.l.l:¥ 
Senate Finance and Appropriations 

MEMBERSHIP 

Howell (Chair),~~~ ~twmlao...B.I!ff.ll!!W. ~ ~~ ~ ~ l'llla.Wlm, f.b.hin.. McClellan 

Senate Education and Health 

MEMBERSHIP 

Lucas (Chajrl, ~.I:IIDl1cll. ~~~~~~Dunnavant, Syetterlejn, ~~l::!.2ID.m.i 

Tom 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Ashley Ellis 
Beth Barts 
Scott Ziegler 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] HB 1865 amended but passed 
Monday, January 18, 2021 3:14:35 PM Date: 

Thanks for sharing, Beth . I'd be very interested to hear the answers to the questions you asked. 

Atoosa and I had a very brief conversation about this bill on Saturday, and I said that staff supports 

the language in the bill. Very strange. Let me know if you learn any additional information, and I will 

do the same. 

Thanks, 

Ashley 

Ashley F. Ellis, Ed .D. 

Assistant Superintendent for Instruction 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

From: Beth Barts <Beth.Barts@lcps.org> 

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2021 2:34 PM 

To: Ashley Ellis <Ashley.EIIis@lcps.org>; Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org> 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] HB 1865 amended but passed 

FYI. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message : 

From: Beth Barts <Beth .Barts@lcps.org> 

Date: January 18, 2021 at 2:32:54 PM EST 

To: melinda Mansfield <robnmel@me.com> 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] HB 1865 amended but passed 

Thank you for sharing. Who is the lobbyist you are referring to? What makes you 

think they had such an impact on the bill? I genuinely want to understand the process. 

I am not on the L&P committee so I apologize if I sound ill informed. 

Kindly, 

Beth Barts 

Sent from my iPhone 
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On Jan 18, 2021, at 2:04PM, melinda Mansfield <robnmel@me.com> 

wrote: 

Good Afternoon Everyone, 
Delegate Delaney's proposed bill HB 1865 passed the House SOL and 
SOQ Subcommittee with some major amendments. Apparently, LCPS 
lobbyist came out against our bill stating it was "too prescriptive." By 
the insertion of the text, "including services that are grounded in," (see 
below) the teeth were taken out of the bill and a loophole was added. 
I'm afraid that this weaker bill, while a step in the right direction, will 
not do what it was initially designed to do. 
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
structured literacy/science of reading approach to literacy. 
In order to truly put the matter to rest.. .I would like to motivate the 
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
LCPS came up against our bill... 
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
word excuses of "too much oversight" and "being too prescriptive." 
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
based and alig11ed tBith , including services that are grounded 
in the science of reading c:urct sl1 ttc l t11'~d litY! l acy 
etpp: oa:cl1es and shtrH include, (i) the components of effective 
reading instruction and (ii) explicit, systematic, sequential, and 
cumulative instruction:, to include phonemic awareness, 
systematic phonics,jluency, vocabulary development, and text 
comprehension as appmpriate based on the student's 
demonstrated reading deficiencies. The parent of each student 
who receives such reading intervention services shall be notified 
before the services begin in accordance with the provisions of 
§ 22.1-215.2, and the progress of each such student shall be 
monitored throughout the provision of services. Each student 
who receives-early 
irttenention such reading intervention services-will shall be 
assessed again at the end of that school year. The local school 
division, in its discretion, shall provide such reading intervention 
services prior to promoting a student from grade three to grade 
four. Reading Such reading intervention services may inelt~de be 
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administered through the use of~ 
~peeial reading teachers specialists; trained aides; volttnteer 
ttttms trained volunteers under the supervision of a certified 
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
"St-1 r:tct-ttted lilm crc!J" met~n:s em Clpp l ocrdt bt~ tt:Jltieh licelt!U!d 01 

cell1/ktlpe1 soan~t!l M:ttch 'scrding i11 on tttplicit sgst"ematic, 
cwnttlttiivs, dad clictf)HO$lic ma:tme1. 

3. Thul M later than the eeginning ef lhc 20? I :2022 sel:teel yeaf. the 
De'j'lflrtment er Celueatien sh11!! eornpile and pre .-ide te eaeh local sehoo! 
dh is ian tl I ist ef lHHtet·in ls, resettrees. ana Ctlll·ieulttm ~:wegFS:I\15 that !I re 
SMf'j'l6rled by the seiei,ec of reading HS clcfjned in § 2:.1 253.11: I of the 
Coele ef Virgi.,ia, tts Bll1CJ'lcleEI by thi:; !'lt:l, tmcl ba:;ed em instrttet:ian that 
is CXfJlieit, S) stematie, etll'l'lttl!ltive, find dittgnostie, iRe lucling (i) 
evidence ba:secl clj':; le:dtt pregra1'1'1S tJull fi re uligi'lee! ta slrueturetl: lileraey, 
ftS defined iR § 1 2. 1 253.11; I efi'he Cede ef'/irginia: as amenclecl by 
lhis act t)r gretmdetl ir~ the Orten Gillingham mel"heclalegy ftftel(ii) 
e\·idenee basecl rc:.tding inter'lientien J'lrt>grams, ineltteli ng J'lrograms thnl 
are gnnmdeet in the seienee e f n!l:lcling. 
https: //yirgini ageneralassembly.gov /house/chamber /chamberstrea m.php at 
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
she/her/hers 

Melinda Mansfield 
email: robnmel@ me.com 
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cell: 703-727-0801 
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To: Beth Barts 
Subject: RE: Resolution 
Date: Sunday, June 21, 2020 6:40:11 PM 
Attachments: Resolution· Operation of Schools durjnq School Year 2020·2021.pdf 

It was posted in executive content on Friday. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Beth Barts <Beth.Barts@lcps.org> 
Sent: Sunday, June 21,2020 5:38PM 
To: Eric Williams <Eric.Williams@lcps.org> 
Subject: Resolution 

Good evening, 

Wondering if we could see the potential resolution? I don't see it on board docs. 

I think there may be areas we want to support as a board but it would be nice to see it before Tuesday. 

Some examples : 

-Childcare for staff 
-Distance learning for all who want it 
-Providing Masks or face shields for staff. 
-Following local and state health recommendations social distancing when possible 
-continuation of community care 

I personally won't feel comfortable signing off on a vague list of concepts. You can do that without us. 

Thank you 

Beth 

Am I missing it? 

Thank you. 

Beth 

Sent from my iPhone 
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From: 
To: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Karen Dawson 
Ashley Ellis; Asia Jones; Beth Robinson; Clark Bowers; Donna Smith ; Holland Yummit; John Lady; Kevin Lewis; 
Kimberly Goodlin; Lottie Spurlock; Lucia Sebastian; Mark Smith; Patricia Nelson; Rob Doolittle; Scott Ziegler; 
Sharon Willoughby; Stephen DeVita; Superintendent"s Cabinet - Executive Assistants; Vince Schelvert 
FW: [EXTERNAL] VDOE NEWS: VDOE Seeks Partners for Summer Meals Program 
Tuesday, January 19, 2021 2:26:00 PM 

Please distribute to your department staff as appropriate. Thank you! 

Karen M. Dawson 

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 2:16 PM 

To: Karen Dawson <Karen.Dawson@lcps.org> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] VDOE NEWS: VDOE Seeks Partners for Summer Meals Program 

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web oage. 

IVDOE Officeo f Media Relations: NewsRelease, Superintendent Dr. Lane, Contact Charles Pyle 

l_ 

For Immediate Release: January 19, 2021 
Contact: Charles B. Pyle, Director of Media Relations (804) 640-2117 
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VDOE Seeks Partners for Summer Meals Program 

More than 14 Million Meals Served to Children Last Year 

RICHMOND -The Virginia Department of Education is seeking partners to participate in 
the commonwealth's Summer Food Service Program this year to ensure that children have 
access to nutritious meals during months when school is not in session. 

The department reimburses approved organizations for meals served and for associated 
administrative costs. In addition, all participants receive training and technical assistance 
from VDOE. 

The Summer Food Service Program operates at sites such as schools, public housing 
centers, community centers, playgrounds, camps, parks and churches. Organizations that 
may qualify to participate in the program include public and private schools, local 
governments, public and nonprofit private residential summer camps, and nonprofit faith­
based and community-based organizations. 

"Summer meal programs play a critical role in bridging the gap between school years and 
ensuring that children have access to nutritious meals during the summer months and are 
ready to learn when the new school year begins in August or September," Superintendent 
of Public Instruction James Lane said. "I'd also like to express my gratitude to our 2020 
summer food service partners for their amazing and heroic efforts to keep children fed 
during the pandemic." 

Despite the challenges posed by COVID-19, Virginia's 139 Summer Food Service Program 
partner organizations served more than 14 million meals to children between June and 
August last year. 

The program -which is funded by the U.S. Department of Agriculture- allows 
organizations to combine a feeding program with another activity in communities where at 

· least 50% of the children are eligible for free and reduced-price meals. 

Information for organizations interested in applying to participate in the Summer Food 
Service Program - including details on application deadlines- is available on the VDOE 
website. 

### 

Stay connected with the Virginia Department of Education. 

SUBSCRIBER SERVICES: 
Manage Subscriptions I Unsubscribe All I .!:::l.elQ 

This email was. sent to karen dawson@lcos.org using GovDelivery Commllnications Cloud on behalf of: 
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Virginia Department of Education Jnn1cs Monroe Build n9 • 101 N 14th Street Richmond, VA 23210 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

~ 
Nk:ht!lr wali:fr 
RE: AmON VASS Legislative Report- January 17, 2021 

Tuesday, January 19, 202110:37:00 AM 

Yes, please add the calls 

Scott Ziegler 

From: Michelle Walker 

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2021 S:25 PM 

To: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org> 

Subject: ACTION VASS Legislative Report- January 17, 2021 

Hi Scott, I want to make sure you received the below email from Dr. Tom Smith form VASS. Note, there will be a 3:00pm every Wednesday conference 
call, do you want me to put those on your calendar? 

From: Liza Scallet <I -cal!.-t@VlJ«onllne ore> 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 20214:22 PM 

To: Tom Smith <t sml!h@yassonl!ne orp ; Ben Kiser <b kker@yassonllne ore> 

Cc: Liza Scallet <I :;r;allel@vassonllne om> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: VASS Legislative Report- January 17, 2021 

Good Afternoon, Administrative Assistants to Superintendents! 

Dr. Tom Smith just sent to all Superintendents the first Legislative Update for the 2021 General Assembly Session. 

Please NOTE: Dr. Smith will be holding a conference call at 3:00pm every Wednesday, and ALL Superintendents are encouraged to participate, if they 
are available to do so. 

The contact information for the weekly Legislative Conference Call is 712-770-4835, with the conference code 484781. 

Please see the email BELOW as well as the ATIACHMENTS for more information on the opening of this year's General Assembly. 

Thanks! 

Liz a 

From: Tom Smith 

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 20213 :51 PM 

To: Ben Kiser <b ki•!'• @vassonllne nr'p; Andy Stamp <d sramn@va<sonllne.cru>; Liza Scallet <I 'icalltr @y;w;ooHne or•>; Fornash, Laura Worley 

<I Eornash@mwcllc c!'m> 

Subject: VASS Legislative Report January17, 2021 

Dear VASS Members, 

First, I want to wish you a Happy New Year! I continue to be amazed at the job you do for the children of the Commonwealth. This week the 2021 
General Assembly Session opened much the same way the Special Session closed this Fall . The majority of the activities will be held on-line. While the 
House of Delegates will be fully virtual, the Senate of Virginia will continue to meet at the Science Museum with consideration given to Senators that 
wish to meet virtually. Both Committee and Subcommittee meetings can be viewed and comments made on-line regarding legislation being considered. 

In terms of our communications during the Session, I will continue to send you reports at the end of each week with a listing of bills. This year there will 
be two listings. Both will be titled General Ed but one will also be listed as General Edb. There are too many bills this year to fit is one file. In addition to 
the end of the week report, I will be holding a conference call at 3:00pm on Wednesdays. The contact information is 712-770-4835, with the 
conference code at 484781. I also may be contacting superintendents asking that they contact their representatives on certain bills. At the end of this 
report I will list the members of the four main committees that act on education related bills. Let me know if you have any questions or need help in any 
way. 

Once the General Assembly opened Wednesday things began to quickly move forward . The Senate Education and Health Committee heard four bills 
related to CSA services (S81099, SB1114, 581133 and 581313) . Each bill in some way addressed the JLARC recommendation that CSA funds be used to 
help keep students from being placed in private schools or to transition students back from private schools . At present, it does not appear that the use 
for prevention is being seriously considered. I spoke in favor of SB1114 sponsored by Senator Peake that gave school divisions the ability to use CSA 
funds for both prevention and transition services. These bills now go the Senate Finance Committee. 

Below is a sampl ing of other bills acted on this week. 

1 . .l::I.JLllli-~- In-person instruction; education vouchers, etc. Requires, in the event that any school board does not provide the option of 
in-person instruction as the sole method of instruction for any enrolled student, the parent of any such student who withdraws his child from 
attendance to receive, upon request, an education voucher in an amount equal to a prorated share of the applicable Standards of Quality per­
pupil state funds appropriated for public school purposes and apportioned to the school division, including the per-pupil share of state sales tax 
funding in basic aid and any state per-pupil share of special education funding for which the child is eligible, to cover the expenses of providing in­
person instruction in an alternative setting. The bill permits the Department of education to establish rules, regulations, or procedures for the 
issuance of such education vouchers . rhe bill contains an emergency clause. This bill was defeated in the PK12 Subcommittee of House Ed .. 

2 • .l:ilU.IZ.Q- .Er.ei.t.as.- Public education; student education accounts. Permits any school division to establish a program to create savings accounts 
for students to be used for alternative educational programs. The bill requires the Department of Education to establish policies and procedures 
under which the parent of each student may use such funds on public or private educational programs. This bill was also defeated in the PK12 
Subcommittee of House Ed 

3 . .l::l.ll....l12\SB1133 • McNamara\Suetterlein- Public schools; severe weather conditions and other emergency situations. Provides that when severe 
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weather conditions or other emergency situations have resulted in the closing of any school in a school division for in-person instruction, the 
school division may declare an unscheduled remote learning day whereby the school provides synchronous or asynchronous instruction, or some 
combination thereof. to all students in the school in lieu of in-person instruction without a reduction in the amount paid by the Commonwealth 
from the Basic School Aid Fund, provided that the school division has established an unscheduled remote learning day plan that ensures that 
every student is provided instruction and services on such unscheduled remote learning day that are comparable in quality to the instruction and 
services provided to learners on any other remote learning day, These bills are moving forward with little opposition. The Senate version is 
already on the floor of the Senate and the House version will be heard Monday in the House Education Committee. ASK YOU REPRESENATIVES 
TO SUPPORT THESE BILLS. 

4. ~-~-School personnel; school nurses. Excludes school nurse positions from requirements for student support positions and 
instead requires each local school board to employ at least one full-time equivalent school nurse position in each elementary school, middle 
school, and high school in the local school division. The bill also requires the Department of Education to establish and administer a waiver 
process for local school boards for which the requirements of the bill create an undue hardship. This bill was reported out of the Senate 
Education and Health Committee and rereferred to the Senate Finance and Appropriations Committee. It has a significant cost to school divisions 
and persons to fill these positions will be difficult to find . PLEASE ASK YOUR SENATOR TO OPPOSE THIS BILL. 

5. s.ll..lill- Dunnavant- Local school divisions; in-person learning. Requires each local school division to make virtual and in-person learning 
available to all students by choice of the student's parent or guardian. The bill contains an emergency clause. This bill was heard in the Public Ed 
Subcommittee of the Senate Education and Health Committee. It will be heard Thursday in the full committee and takes away local school 
division options. Given it has an emergency clause, it will take effect as soon as it is passed and signed by the Governor. ASK YOUR SENATOR TO 
OPPOSE THIS BILL 

6. SB....lill- M!lmh- Public schools; seizure management and action plans; biennial training. Provides for the submission and utilization of seizure 
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

Presentations provided by the Secretary of Finance thi s week indicated that the economy is improving. The Governor is also advocating that 
the planned teacher sa lary bonus now become a salary increase. I have attached a list of edt1cation re lated budget amendments requested by 
Delegates in the House. These are just requests and must be acted on by the House Appropriations Committee. 

General Assembly Committees : 

House Appropriations 

MEMBERSHIP 

Torian (Cha ir). Sickles (Vice 
~ fhun. IY.1fi. ~ ~ em. Kd.z.cl!.. 8iJ:l!... ~ .l:i.Ylli. .!J1..n§. .Bmt. ~ KD.ighL Morefield. f£rili. fuWL. ~ &wln..~ .llrl:.wJ:r 

House Education 

MEMBERSHIP 

Tyler {Chair). Guzman (V ice Cbaj[J . ~ McQyjnn. ~ ~ ~ ~ va nVa lke nbyrg Su brnmanyam . .cnJ.g,_ 
J...Y....~~Cole M .L .M.a.riD.a.Jl..Rob inson. lli~Jili..~Almli.~Wamoler lllliJ..ev 
Senate Finance and Appropriations 

MEMBERSHIP 

Howell (Cbajr! ~ Nlu:nmll.~~ ~Ruff. 'l2W.. ~ EsW!al:ds.~~~.M=!!.e.n. fhllin.. .M.!;Qrl!;m 

Senate Education and Hea lth 

MEMBERSHIP 

lucas (Chair) . ~.l::l2l!i.e.IJ.~~~~~~Ounnavant. Suetter!ejn ~~lii!illmi 

Tom 
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From: 
To: 

CharacterStrong 
Scott Ziegler 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Looking for ENGAGING SEL Curriculum? Join us in 90 min. 
Tuesday, March 30, 2021 12:58:53 PM Date: 

-:-------
tmage 

Join us today in 90 minutes @ 11 :30am PDT 

Learn how research, student voice, equity, ease of use, and our 

student's increased social and emotional needs has been the driving 

force behind the updates to the CharacterStrong Middle & High School 

Social Emotional Learning Curriculum. 

_-.' •• I, ... · . ·.If· .... ;~(-. • . -· ,;_· ~:-,""-"' ,, 
r . ~egister: N~V:ii . 
~ ' . . . ' 
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Unsubscribe 

4227 South Meridian STE 694 Puyallup, Washington 98373 United States (888) 958-1396 
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From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Date: 

Brvant Alice 
Trlda Stohr-Hunt; Andrew Daire; nwelch@mathews k12.ya.us; Carter Jr Garrv W. C022l; tmerder@bvos.org; 
wattob@staffordschools.net; Charletta Will iams; Dldsey Selena; Marv Mcintvre; Stephen Whitten; downeywi@Qwcs.edu; 
!essica !ones@ocs.k12.va.us; Jennifer P. Andrews; Diane C. Stubbins; Nancy Bradlev; QilC4v@uvawise.e<fu; 
pschjmmoel!er@@ndolohcolleoe.edu; sa@haross221®omall .com; Tray!s Bums; cardellp@gmall.com; 
distrlct09@seoate.virqinia.gov; DelSVanYa!kenbprg@house.virqfnia.gov; Monica Osei; Daniel Lewis; Mcdaniel. Tara;~ 
Clemmons; Scott Ziegler 
patrjda Pitts 
[EXTERNAL] MESSAGE FROM PATTY PffiS ... Called Virtual ABTEL Meeting For About One Hour On Monday, April 12, 
2021...What Is Your Availability To Participate Between SAM And 2PM? Your Response Today Is Appreciated! 
Tuesday, March 30, 202112:24:15 PM 

Good Afternoon, ABTEL Members 

I would appreciate your advising Alice as soon as possible of your availability for 
a "called" ABTEL meeting on Monday, April 12. This meeting will be in addition to our 
April 26 meeting. This means that ABTEL will have mo. meetings in April. 

The purpose of the called meeting is to receive draft Guidelines from the Department of 
Education staff and to make a recommendation to the Board of Education on Guidelines to 
meet the following requirements of the 2021 General Assembly. These requirements 
become effective July 1. The link is provided if you wish to review the entire bill. 

HB 1904- Teachers and other licensed school board employees; 
cultural competency. (Excerpt below) 

... 9. Every person seeking initial licensure or renewal of a license shall complete 
instruction or training in cultural competency; and 

I 0. Eve1y person seeking initial licensure or renewal of a license with an 
endorsement in history and social sciences shall complete instruction in Ajdcan 
American histOTJl, as prescribed by the Board .... 

The virtual meeting should be approximately one hour. Please provide your availability to 
participate on April12, between 8 a.m. and 2 p.m. 

Alice Bryant 
Secretary to Mrs. Patty Pitts, Assistant Superintendent 
Department of Teacher Education and Licensure 
James Monroe Building 
Virginia Department of Education 
P. 0. Box 2120 
Richmond VA 23218-2120 
(804) 371-2522 Fax: (804) 530-4510 
Alice Bryant@doe virginia goy 

Telework: Monday and Friday 

Office: Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday 

The information conveyed in this communication is intended for the use of the original addressee(s), and may be legally privileged, 
confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If this communication was not addressed or copied to you, then 
you have received it in er ror and are strictly prohibited from reading, copying, distribut ing, disseminating, or transmitting any of 
the information it conveys. If you received this communication in error, please d~troy all electronic, paper, and other copi~, and 
notify the sender of the error immediately. Accidental transmission of this communication is not intended to waive any privilege 
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or confidentiality protected under Virginia's Freedom of Information Act. 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date: 

The Washington Post 
Stott Ziegler 
[EXTERNAL] The Post Most: A BLM activist exposed two local police officers involved in the Capitol riot. Their small town 
rapidly took sides. 
Tuesday, March 30, 202112:16:29 PM 

I IIJ 
B!H. 

Sign up for this newsletter Read online 

;fhe Washmgton Post 

The Post Most 
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(Jahi Chikwendiu/The Washington Post) 

A Black Lives Matter activist exposed the role 
two local police officers played in the Capitol 
insurrection. Their small town rapidly took 
sides. 
Protests in Rocky Mount, Va., began after the death of George Floyd. Divisions 
deepened after the U.S. Capitol riot, as the town confronted the pace of social and 
racial change. 

By Kimberly Kindy • Read more » 

Biden, health officials sound alarm as signs of covid surge 
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proliferate 
By Lenny Bernstein, Ariana Eunjung Cha, Ben Guarino and Isaac Stanley-Becker • 
Read more» 

The soft underbelly to a looming economic boom: Millions will 
miss out 

By Rachel Siegel • Read more » 

Live updates: Chauvin trial witness says he could see George 
Floyd 'going through tremendous pain' 

By Holly Bailey, Timothy Bella, Kim Bellware and Lateshia Beachum • Read more >> 

The Birx dilemma is a lesson for the ages 

Opinion • By Matt Bai • Read more >> 

ADVERTISENJF"NT 

Biden's first slate of judicial nominees aims to 
quickly boost diversity in federal courts 

By Ann E. Marimow and Matt Viser • Read more >> 

How long will the coronavirus vaccines protect you? Experts 
weigh in. 

By Lindsey Bever • Read more » 

QAnon's unexpected roots in New Age spirituality 
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From the Magazine • By Marisa Meltzer • Read more >> 

What the Ever Given saga taught us about the 
world 

Analysis • By lshaan Tharoor • Read more » 

Accused Capitol rioter arrested in T -shirt reading 'I was 
there' with Trump's photo, insurrection date 

By Katie Shepherd • Read more » 

ADVERTISEW \J f 

The hybrid office is here to stay. The shift could be more 
disruptive than the move to all-remote work. 

By Jena McGregor • Read more » 

John Lewis's posthumous new graphic novel 
will be out this summer, in time for a new 
battle over voting rights rg 

By Michael Cavna • Read more » 

The NCAA, under fire over amateurism, takes its fight to the 
Supreme Court 

By Rick Maese • Read more » 
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New accounts detail how New York health officials were told 
to prioritize coronavirus testing of people connected to 
Andrew Cuomo 

By Amy Brittain, Josh Dawsey and Sarah Ellison • Read more >> 

The GOP is facing a sickness deeper than the coronavirus 

Opinion • By Michael Gerson • Read more » 

Tina Turner's story has long been intertwined 
with Ike Turner's. 'Tina' lets her have the last 
word. 

By Bethonie Butler • Read more » 

Dozens of LGBTQ students at Christian colleges sue the U.S. 
Education Dept., hoping to pressure Equality Act negotiations 

By Michelle Boorstein • Read more » 

Canada is struggling to deport its last known Nazi suspect 

By Amanda Coletta • Read more » 

Opening Day 
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_____ j 
(Peter Paganussi I Matt Elliott I Mary Eno I Nettie Stewart I Kate Swiencki) 

The ballpark is a summer sanctuary. These 
fans help explain why they missed it so much. 
Readers responded to a Washington Post query, telling us us about their baseball 
dreams of summer nights, green grass and cold beers. 

By Scott Allen • Read more >> 

Make-or-break players for all 30 MLB teams 

By Chelsea Janes • Read more >> 
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12 outrageous (but not impossible) predictions for the 2021 
MLB season 

Analysis • By Neil Greenberg and Scott Allen • Read more » 

We think you 'lllike this newsletter 

Check out Opinions A.M. and P.M. for the best of The 
[g Post's opinions and commentary, in your inbox every 

morning and afternoon. Sign up >> 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Loudoun Countv Public Schools Public Records 
5cott Ziegler 
[EXTERNAL] [GovQA] Activity Assignment on Request R000300-033021 - 759 
Tuesday, March 30, 2021 8:59:04 PM 

An Activity has been assigned to you on Request Public Records Request I R000300-
033021 - Activity 759 

***Please check the box "No Files Found" if you don't have any responsive documents. 

Activity Information 
Activity Assigned Staff: Scott Ziegler 
Activity Type: Simple Activity: Provide Records 
Activity Due Date: 4/8/2021 
Activity Details: 

Request Information 
Assigned Staff: Wayde Byard 
Status: In Progress 
Create Date: 3/30/2021 8:57:05 PM 
Record(s) Requested: Wayde Byard Public Information Officer, FOIA Officer Loudoun 
County Public Schools 21000 Education Court, Suite 103 Ashburn, VA 20176 -Any and 
all school board documents related to the March 4, 2021 censure of Beth Barts, including 
any copies of social media posts considered as part ofthat censure. -Any and all 
written/electronic communications between the school board and the MSAAC concerning 
the June 2020 decision to remove school board member John Beatty from the Equity and 
Discipline Committees. -Any and all communications between the school board and the 
NAACP concerning the June 2020 decision to remove school board member John Beatty 
from the Equity and Discipline Committees. -Any and all written/electronic 
communications by LCPS discussing the list making activities ofthe Anti-Racists of 
Loudoun County as reported by the Daily Wire on March 16, 2021. -Any and all 
written/electronic communications between the school board and the NAACP concerning 
the coverage of stories about the Anti-Racists of Loudoun County making lists of parents 
who opposed critical race theory as reported by the Daily Wire on March 16, 2021. -Any 
and all written/electronic communications between the school board and the MSAAC 
concerning the coverage of stories about the Anti-Racists of Loudoun County making lists 
of parents who opposed critical race theory as reported by the Daily Wire on March 16, 
2021. -Any and all written/electronic communications to and from School Board Member 
Beth Barts concerning the coverage of stories about the Anti-Racists of Loudoun County 
making lists of parents who opposed critical race theory as reported by the Daily Wire on 
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March 16, 2021. -Any and all written/electronic material used by teachers in virtual or live 
classes that mentions White Privilege, White Fragility, and White Supremacy. -Any and 
all written/electronic communications between LCPS and the NAACP concerning the 
8/20/20 version of the Professional Conduct Policy 7560 (attached). -Any and all 
written/electronic communications between LCPS and the MSAAC concerning the 
8/20/20 version of the Professional Conduct Policy 7560 (attached). -Any and all 
written/electronic communications between Beth Barts and anyone concerning the 8/20/20 
version of the Professional Conduct Policy 7560 (attached). -Any and all 
written/electronic communications by (1) LCPS staff and (2) the MSAAC that led 
to/followed and concerned the statement issued by MSAAC on 3/26/20 stating that they 
would "silence the opposition." -Any and all written/electronic communications by (1) 
LCPS staff and (2) the MSAAC that led to/followed and concerned the apology issued by 
MSAAC following the 3/26/20 statement that they would "silence the opposition." -Any 
and all materials used in the lesson shown in the video reported by Fox News on 3/29/21. 
https://www.foxnews.com/us/video-high-school-teacher-berating-student-not­
acknowledging-race-during-lecture -Any and all communications between the NAACP 
and LCPS or MSAAC about removing teachers from the classroom for complaining about 
equity training as reported here: https://www.dailywire.com/news/loudoun-teachers­
target-parents-critical-race-theory-hacking -Any and all emails from LCPS staff 
expressing discomfort, anger, concern, confusion, opposition, sadness, or any other 
questions about LCPS equity trainings for staff." 

This is an auto-generated email and has originated from an unmonitored email account. Please DO NOT 
REPLY 

[ [g J 
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From: 
To: 
S..bje<b 
Dat2: 

_,_ 
--~~ Fwd: CRT arld Gender M<Jrket C)sest!ons 
TUesday, Mardll0,20216:29:)8PM 

Let me know if you need more info. feel free to text me for a quicker response. 

Ashley F. Ellis, Ed.D 
Assistant Superintendent fo r Instruction 
Loudoun County Public Schools 

From: Ashley Ellis 

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 20213:18:59 PM 

To: Denise Corbo <Denise.Corbo@lcps.org>; leslee King <Leslee.King@lcps.org> 

Cc: Scott Ziegler <Scott,Ziegler@lcps.org>; Mark Smith <Mark.Smith@lcps.org>; Asia Jones <Asia Jones@lcps.org> 

Subject: AE: CRT and Gender Marker Questions 

Good afternoon, Denise and leslee, 

I am providing this response to you both because you each sent an inquiry about the same video and slides that were sent by more than one constituent. This is a lot of Information, and I hope it is helpful. 

I'm also blind copying the School Board on this message given the nature of both topics Please let me know what additional information I can provide. 

As we've stated in committee meetings and messages to the community, LCPS is not teaching CRT (Critical Race Theory), nor have our staff been trained in Critical Race Theory. The slides that have been 

sent to you from a couple of individuals come from a high school dual enrollment class. The video is an excerpt of a class discussion in a dual enrollment college level English course in which students were 

exposed to different literary theories as a way of critiquing different pieces of liter.:~ture . CRT was an example of a theory that can be .:~pplied to literary criticism. Other theories such as structuralism, 

deconstructianism, and feminism were .:~lso shared • .!::l.f!re is a resource an literary theory and schools of criticism If you are interested. The slides are not.:~ part of an LCPS training. 

As Dr. Ziegler stated in his community message last week, in explaining LCPS' equity priorities, it might be helpful to state what they are not. They are not an effort to indoctrinate students and staff into a 

particular philosophy or theory. What they are is an effort to provide a welcoming, inclusive, affirming environment for all students. 

The professional development offered to LCPS employees explores Issues that have traditionally been ignored in professional development. It asks employees to examine their own personal biases and 

how they might affect student instruction and interactions with the community. Concepts such as white supremacy and systemic racism are discussed during professkmaf development. LCPS has not 

adopted Critical Race Theory as a framework for staff to adhere to . 

Information related to countywide training for equity was shared with the LCPS School board on September 22 (.s.J.ide...Q.cl). Additionally, the Department of Instruction has created a 1reqqemjy usf:t<>d 

JJ...U.e:i.llQJdocument related to Equity and Culturally Responsive Instruction. 

The acronym .. CRT .. might sometimes be confused with Culturally Responsive Teaching, As you know from C&l meetings this year, we do have a !:JJ.llUJ..~.lh: .... B:·~r<·'l1'i''' fh'"'*''lt!-'d. that was developed this 

past year and is being utilized in our schools. Again, this is not Critical Race Theory. 

Regarding the "$400,000 in training" mentioned in a couple of the em ails, that is likely a reference to the cost of the Equity Collaborative's support two years ago. Again, this was not CRT training -It was 

support with the systemic equity assessment and in finishing our work in getting all staff trained in Equity in the Center module 1. 

I appreciate you asking for thoughts on how to respond to messages like the one you shared. Here is a possible response you could use if you want: 

LCPS equity actions are not an effort to indoctrinate students and staff into a particular phlfosophy or theory. What they are is on effort to provide o welcoming, inclusive, affirming environment for all 

students. 

The professional development offered to LCPS employees e.xpfores issues that have traditionally been ignored in professional development. It asks employees to examine their own personal bioses and how 

they might affect student instruction and interactions with the community. Concepts such as white supremacy and systemic racism are discussed during professional development. LCPS has not adapted 

Critical Race Theory as a framework for staff to adhere to, 

The acronym uCRT" might sometfm(!S be confused with Culturally Responsive Teaching. As you know from C&l meetings this year, we do have a rulrumff.r (!rr'IM" ·Jc fm?,,..\'cr~ (CRF) that was developed 

this past year and is being utilized in our schools. This framework speaks to providing a welcoming, affirming environment and developing cultural competence through culturally responsive instruction, 

deeper learning, equitable classroom practices and social-emotional needs for a focus on the whole child. Individual schools incorporate these best practices to meet the needs of their school community. 

This framework is in-line with emerging guidance from the Commonwealth of Virginia and wnr,.iq r:tcnrtm~rrt F'ttb~IJlwtL Again, this is notCriticaf Race Theory. 

Regarding your second question about restroom use and the new gender marker for students, the selection of the "Non-Binary" gender marker does not enable a student to utilize a restroom or locker 

room that is different from that of their assigned sex at birth. The "Non-Binary" gender marker Is a code that is now avail.:~ble within the Student Record to all students attending Virginia public schools. The 

Virginia Department of Education (VDOE) is currently in the process of completing a Model Policy for the Treatment ofTransgender Students in Virginia's Public Schools. In accordance with Virginia Code, 

LCPS will work to develop a policy, based upon the VDOE model pollcy, for implemenratron next school year. Although such policy is not currently in place, LCPS Policy 1040 Equal Opportunity for 

Equitable, Safe and Inclusive Environment recognizes gender identity and gender expression. Additionally, each school has an administrative leadership team that includes school counselors, social 

workers, and psychologists, who stand ready to support families and students who may be transgender_ Should a family have specific questions to support the needs of a student, they should contact the 

school principal or school counselor and they will be able to assist the family. 

Again, please let me know what additional information I can provide. 

Thank you, 

Ashley 

Ashley F. Ellis. Ed.D. 
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction 

loudoun County Public Schools 

From: Denise Corbo <Denise.Corbo@lcps.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 8:55AM 

To: Ashley Ellis <Ashley.EIIis@kps.org>; Scott Ziegler <Scott,Ziegler@lcps.org>; Mark Smith <Mark Smith@lcps.org> 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] CRT 

Good morning, 

I have received many emails accusing LCPS of teaching CRT with the attached photos. Do you know what they are referring to? Are these slides part of our training? One email mentioned we have paid 

$400,000 for the training. Please let me know what this is, what training they are referring to and if we are using these slides as part of our training or not, and how to respond to emails like the one 

below. 

Secondly, I've been asked about the new categories for enrolling students. The question I was asked is of a child is not identified as male or female, what restroom do they use and how does the 

identification play out with gender categories such as sports etc, Please help me understand the protocol and help me with a response to the questions regarding unidentified genders as well as CAT. 

Thanks, 

Denise 
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Denise Corbo 

Loudoun County School Board 

MP.mber At·Large 

Sent from my iPhone app. Please forgive my eyes, thumbs and auto correct for typos . 

Please be aware that correspondence with an elected official In the Commonwealth of VIrginia Is subject to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) disclosure laws. 

---------- ----- ----------
From: 1-t~-lt.tmtt -rrn.ttl to1n <lt,,h.;• ,.,r1'n~r"'u1 t£!1"'> 

Sent: Tuesday, March-23, 20218:10:27 AM 

To: John Beatty <l.L1l:trL..D.t:atn~lr..u~ •. u.u:>; Brenda Sheridan <.Bre!I!Ll • .:if·l·wl)n!!?~·w QUI>; Atoosa Reaser<Aim.~:w..~r@lcps...Qlli.>; Harris Mahedavl <.t:lrJ.ITi:i.J\:lal.l~.d~ll@li;!li.1ml,>; !an Serotkin 

ol!,,,.._co,.,mHn&i'lrns me>; Jeff Morse < !:IIU -"1'1\~, l·!l!lt'C:fCf\1>; Denise Corbo CP..I!!l)•~ Crullll~kp\ QJr:~>; Leslee King <L·:, IN• l: IQ.1(.Uir !J"r Qt£>; Eric Williams <i='rJr "lt·lli:·•M"'fr''1 M!) >; Beth Barts 

<~mh Bju 11l'[Pkrn nr e> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] CRT 

Pretty sure y'all said CRT isn't being taught in our schools? 

TJm ;, 
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CJ Comment 

I StruJ'Ie,foo! Ant/ if's" euen worse 
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skot.tlrJ n·~ ~ctv~ 
.fo s-l-r'-«15lc. 1 
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CJ Comment 

Did you just 
say RACE? 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Wayde Byard 
Stephen DeVita 

Subject: 
Scott Ziegler; Mark Smith; Ashley Ellis; Joan Sahlgren: Brenda Sheridan 
RE: [EXTERNAL] Public Records Request 

Date: Tuesday, March 30, 202110:21:28 PM 

Agreed on all points 

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy 87, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone 

-------- Original message --------
From: Stephen DeVita <Stephen.DeVita@lcps.org> 
Date: 3/30/2110:04 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: Wayde Byard <Wayde.Byard@lcps.org> 
Cc: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org>, Mark Smith <Mark.Smith@lcps.org>, Ashley 
Ellis <Ashley.Ellis@lcps.org>, Joan Sahlgren <Joan.Sahlgren@lcps.org>, Brenda Sheridan 
<Brenda. Sheridan@lcps.org> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Public Records Request 

Wayde 
Some of these are not reasonably specific and require clarification and overall a cost estimate 
is needed. We 'lllikely need a time delay as well. This is an extensive request that Could 
result in a significant cost estimate. Let's discuss. I shared with the chair given the 
extensiveness. 
Steve De Vita 

On Mar 30,2021, at 9:01PM, Wayde Byard <Wayde.Byard@lcps.org> wrote: 

All, 

I am forwarding this VFOIA request from I an Prior for your awareness. 

Wayde B. Byard 

Public Information Officer 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

571-252-1040 

Wayde.Byard @lcps.or€ 

From: lao Prior <info@lcpspareots.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 20211:57 PM 

To: Wayde Byard <Wayde Byard@lcps.org> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Public Records Request 
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Wayde Byard 
Public Information Officer, FOIA Officer 
Loudoun County Public Schools 
21000 Education Court, Suite 103 Ashburn, VA 20176 

-Any and all school board documents related to the March 4, 2021 
censure of Beth Barts, including any copies of social media posts 
considered as part of that censure. 

-Any and all written/electronic communications between the school 
board and the MSAAC concerning the June 2020 decision to remove 
school board member John Beatty from the Equity and Discipline 
Committees. 

-Any and all communications between the school board and the 
NAACP concerning the June 2020 decision to remove school board 
member John Beatty from the Equity and Discipline Committees. 

-Any and all written/electronic communications by LCPS discussing 
the list making activities of the Anti-Racists of Loudoun County as 
reported by the Daily Wire on March 16, 2021. 

-Any and all written/electronic communications between the school 
board and the NAACP concerning the coverage of stories about the 
Anti-Racists of Loudoun County making lists of parents who 
opposed critical race theory as reported by the Daily Wire on March 
16, 2021. 

-Any and all written/electronic communications between the school 
board and the MSAAC concerning the coverage of stories about the 
Anti-Racists of Loudoun County making lists of parents who 
opposed critical race theory as reported by the Daily Wire on March 
16, 2021. 

-Any and all written/electronic communications to and from School 
Board Member Beth Barts concerning the coverage of stories about 
the Anti-Racists of Loudoun County making lists of parents who 
opposed critical race theory as reported by the Daily Wire on March 
16, 2021. 

-Any and all written/electronic material used by teachers in virtual or 
live classes that mentions White Privilege, White Fragility, and White 
Supremacy. 

-Any and all written/electronic communications between LCPS and 
the NAACP concerning the 8/20/20 version of the Professional 
Conduct Policy 7560 (attached). 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



-Any and all written/electronic communications between LCPS and 
the MSAAC concerning the 8/20/20 version of the Professional 
Conduct Policy 7560 (attached). 

-Any and all written/electronic communications between Beth Barts 
and anyone concerning the 8/20/20 version of the Professional 
Conduct Policy 7560 (attached). 

-Any and all written/electronic communications by (1) LCPS staff and 
(2) the MSAAC that led to/followed and concerned the statement 
issued by MSAAC on 3/26/20 stating that they would "silence the 
opposition." 

-Any and all written/electronic communications by (1) LCPS staff and 
(2) the MSAAC that led to/followed and concerned the apology 
issued by MSAAC following the 3/26/20 statement that they would 
"silence the opposition." 

-Any and all materials used in the lesson shown in the video reported 
by Fox News on 3/29/21. https://www.foxnews.com/us/video-high­
school-teacher-berating-student-not-acknowledging-race­
during-lecture 

-Any and all communications between the NAACP and LCPS or 
MSAAC about removing teachers from the classroom for 
complaining about equity training as reported 
here: https://www.dailywire.com/newslloudoun-teachers­
target-parents-critical-race-theory-hacking 

-Any and all emails from LCPS staff expressing discomfort, anger, 
concern, confusion, opposition, sadness, or any other questions 
about LCPS equity trainings for staff." 

<Policy-7560-Professional-Conduct-draft.pdf> 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Stephen DeVita 
Wayde Byard 

Subject: 
Scott Ziegler; Mark Smith; Ashley Ellis; Joan Sahlgreo; Brenda Sheridan 
Re: [EXTERNAL] Public Records Request 

Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 10:04:04 PM 

Wayde 
Some of these are not reasonably specific and require clarification and overall a cost estimate 
is needed. We'll likely need a time delay as well. This is an extensive request that Could 
result in a significant cost estimate. Let's discuss. I shared with the chair given the 
extensiveness. 
Steve De Vita 

On Mar 30,2021, at 9:01PM, Wayde Byard <Wayde.Byard@lcps.org> wrote: 

All, 
I am forwarding this VFOIA request from lan Prior for your awareness. 

Wayde B. Byard 

Public Information Officer 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

571-252-1040 

Wayde.Byard@lcps org 

From: lan Prior <info@lcpsparents.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 20211 :57 PM 

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
by Fox News on 3/29/21. https:l/www.foxnews.com/us/video-hjgh­
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
here: https://www.dailywire.com/news/loudoun-teachers­
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

<Policy-7 560-Professional-Conduct -draft. pdf> 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

All, 

Wayde Byard 
Scott Ziegler; Mark Smith; Stephen DeYita 
Ashley Ellis; Joan Sah!gren 
FW: [EXTERNAL) Public Records Request 
Tuesday, March 30, 2021 9:01:03 PM 
Policy-7560-Professionai·Conduct-draft.pdf 

I am forwarding this VFOIA request from lan Prior for your awareness. 

Wayde B. Byard 

Public Information Officer 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

571-252-1040 

Wayde.Byard@lcps.org 

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

-Any and all school board documents related to the March 4, 2021 censure of 
Beth Barts, including any copies of social media posts considered as part of 
that censure. 

-Any and all written/electronic communications between the school board and 
the MSAAC concerning the June 2020 decision to remove school board 
member John Beatty from the Equity and Discipline Committees. 

-Any and all communications between the school board and the NAACP 
concerning the June 2020 decision to remove school board member John 
Beatty from the Equity and Discipline Committees. 

-Any and all written/electronic communications by LCPS discussing the list 
making activities of the Anti-Racists of Loudoun County as reported by the 
Daily Wire on March 16, 2021. 

-Any and all written/electronic communications between the school board and 
the NAACP concerning the coverage of stories about the Anti-Racists of 
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Loudoun County making lists of parents who opposed critical race theory as 
reported by the Daily Wire on March 16, 2021. 

-Any and all written/electronic communications between the school board and 
the MSAAC concerning the coverage of stories about the Anti-Racists of 
Loudoun County making lists of parents who opposed critical race theory as 
reported by the Daily Wire on March 16, 2021. 

-Any and all written/electronic communications to and from School Board 
Member Beth Barts concerning the coverage of stories about the Anti-Racists 
of Loudoun County making lists of parents who opposed critical race theory as 
reported by the Daily Wire on March 16, 2021. 

-Any and all written/electronic material used by teachers in virtual or live 
classes that mentions White Privilege, White Fragility, and White Supremacy. 

-Any and all written/electronic communications between LCPS and the NAACP 
concerning the 8/20/20 version of the Professional Conduct Policy 7560 
(attached). 

-Any and all written/electronic communications between LCPS and the MSAAC 
concerning the 8/20/20 version of the Professional Conduct Policy 7560 
(attached). 

-Any and all written/electronic communications between Beth Barts and anyone 
concerning the 8/20/20 version of the Professional Conduct Policy 7560 
(attached). 

-Any and all written/electronic communications by (1) LCPS staff and (2) the 
MSAAC that led to/followed and concerned the statement issued by MSAAC on 
3/26/20 stating that they would "silence the opposition." 

-Any and all written/electronic communications by (1) LCPS staff and (2) the 
MSAAC that led to/followed and concerned the apology issued by MSAAC 
following the 3/26/20 statement that they would "silence the opposition." 

-Any and all materials used in the lesson shown in the video reported by Fox 
News on 3/29/21. https:l/www.foxnews.com/us/video-high-school­
teacher-berating-student-not-acknowledging-race-during-lecture 

-Any and all communications between the NAACP and LCPS or MSAAC about 
removing teachers from the classroom for complaining about equity training as 
reported here: https://www.dailywire.com/news/loudoun-teachers-
ta rget-pa re nts-criti ca 1-race -theory -hacking 

-Any and all emails from LCPS staff expressing discomfort, anger, concern, 
confusion, opposition, sadness, or any other questions about LCPS equity 
trainings for staff." 
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March Member Resources 
Virginia ASCD is proud to present you monthly quality ASCD content procured 
specifically for you, our affiliate members. Here are your exclusive resources 

for March 2021 : 

0 Beware of Equity Traps and Tropes 

It can be easy to focus on where we hope to land 
and lose sight of the deliberate daily actions that 

constitute the equity journey. 
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"Radical Care" to Let Black Boys Thrive 

The education of Black boys requires a sincere, 
authentic commitment to seeing the absolute 

best in them. 

u~----------------~ 

Literacy as a Tool for Liberation 

_J 
Let's radically imagine and implement new ways of 
nurturing reading instruction for Black, Indigenous, 

and People of Color (BIPOC) students. 

How Chess Can Change Schools 
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Chess is popular again, thanks to the 
pandemic and Netflix's The Queen's Gambit. 
One principal shares why all students should 

learn to play. 

We Have to Save Ourselves 

Through developing an accountability practice and 
harnessing our self- and social awareness, we can 

begin the process of healing from the trauma of 
racism. 

Collaborative Learning for Equity 
[VIDEO 5:45] 

Staci Benak demonstrates how student 
learning communities have the potential to 
upgrade collaborative learning and avoid its 
common pitfalls. When students experience 

SLCs, they learn more and they develop a set 
of skills that will serve them well throughout 

life. 

ASCD Affiliate Express is an exclusive benefit for members of Virginia ASCD. 
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VASCO I vascd.org I North Garden, VA 

See what's happening on our social sites: 

Virginia ASCD I 2516 Old Lynchburg Rd, North Garden, VA 22959 

Unsubscribe scott.ziegler@lcps.org 

Update Profi le 1 Customer Contact Data Notice 

Sent by vascded@gmail.com powered by 

Try ema il marketing for free today! 
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From: 
To: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Karen Dawson 
Superlntendent"s Cabinet; Syperintendent"s Cabinet - Executive Assistants; Joan Sahlgren; Kimberly Goodlin; 
Shari Byrne: Wayde Bvard 
2021 LOUDOUN COUNlY SCHOOL BOARD COMMITTEE UST 
Tuesday, March 16, 202110:04:42 AM 
202.1 LOUDOUN COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD COMMIDEE L[ST with dates.odf 

Attached is the final updated Committee List. Please share as appropriate. 

ThanKs, 
Karen 
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From: 
To: 
~ 
~ 

Subject: 
Date: 

[EXTERNAL] Virginia Daily Education News, Wednesday, March 17, 2021 
Wednesday, March 17, 2021 5:03:59 AM 

VIRGINIA DAILY EDUCATION NEWS 

Wednesday, March 17, 2021 

The Virginia Daily Education News is a daily update (Monday through Friday) of education news throughout Virginia. Links are created to various 
media outlets throughout the state. Click the underlined headlines to view the articles. 

Moseley Architects is a proud supporter of the Virginia School Boards Association. 

For more than 50 years, Moseley Architects has served as a trusted partner to Virginia's public schools. We are passionate about design and 
appreciate collaborating with clients to design learning environments that foster safe and effective teaching and learning experiences. 
www mose/evarchitects.com 

March is VSBA Equity In Education Month 
In an effort to encourage equity in education, the VSBA Board of Directors has designated the month of March as VSBA Equity in Education Month. 
For more information on the month-long webinar series, a copy of the governor's proclamation and additional resources follow the link above. 

March 17 2021 VSBA March Hot Topjc 
Join us as we gather virtually for an informative and important conference. This conference will be focusing specifically on multiple bot topics in 
education. You will hear from three leaders in public education throughout the event speaking on the topics of Race and Equity ... 

4% raise Included in Fredericksburg proposed budget for fiscal 2022 
The Fredericksburg City Council is currently looking over the proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2022. If the council approves the budget, public schools 
in Fredericksburg will receive $30.4 million in funds to support school operations. A portion, about $1 .8 million, will go toward a 4% ... 

Mclearen takes too honors 
Madison County High School junior Kate Mclearen has received top honors for her artwork. Last week, Mclearen's painting was selected as the 
winner of the high school division of the Virginia School Boards Association 's (VSBA) Central Regional Art Contest. Student art from ... 

Vjrtual no morn Suffolk students begin return to classrooms 
A bundle of nervous energy, she was ready for a unique first day of school, wearing her Creekside Elementary School shirt and mask, ready to greet 
the other Gators marching in. She was ready to meet kids she already knew as friends thanks to virtual learning, and as they ... 

Trjck!lng Back Into lhe Classroom in Alexandria 
Last week, certain young students arrived for their first day of school in Alexandria Public Schools. This week, some students returned to middle 
schools and T.C. Williams High School. "Everyone was so excited to welcome back our students this morning. It has the energy of the ... 

Richmond school leaders pusb back year- roynd school plan to 2022·23 
Richmond Public School leaders voted late Monday night to operate on a traditional calendar for the 2021-22 school year and committed to year­
round school for the 2022-23 school year. School leaders initially said they would no longer take a vote on the year-round school. .. 

Women's His!orv Month· Jamestown H S student recognized for documentary about !irstfemale West Point grads 
Kathryn Miller is a military B.R.A.T., or, "Born Rough and Tough." Her father is on active duty and her mother is a U.S. Army veteran. Throughout her 
young life, she has been a student in eight different schools. Before moving to Virginia this past summer, she previously lived in ... 

Covington Schools l ibtarjan Honored 
Covington City Public Schools librarian Barbara Childs-Barber has been named the 2020 Roanoke Regional Librarian of the Year and state semi­
finalist by the Virginia Association of School Librarians. Childs-Barber has been the librarian at Edgemont Primary School and .. • 

PGCPS allows 737 students to return for jn-oerson learning in second semester 
For the second semester of the 2020-2021 academic school year, Prince George County Public Schools has allowed a total of 737 students to return 
for in-person learning including 376 from the elementary level and 361 secondary students. The data was presented at the March 1. ,. 

Redistricting zones aooroyed by New Kent School Board 
With Quinton Elementary School coming online in Fall 2022, New Kent's School Board approved a redistricting plan during Monday night's work 
session. Board members approved 3-0 on a third option proposed after feedback from the public during its March 1 regular meeting ... 

RCPS board submits preliminary S13 6M bydget to supervisors 
The members of the Rappahannock County Public School Board voted unanimously on Monday night to present the county with a proposed budget 
for the upcoming fiscal year to the tune of almost $13.6 million. The school's proposal is about $644,359 greater than that of the 2021 ... 

Superintendent expects second semester to be better !hom first !or students 
Shenandoah County Public Schools Superintendent Mark Johnston said he expects the second semester to be better than the first for students in the 
division. Johnston addressed how things were going with students during and after last week's Shenandoah County School Board ... 

BCAT/WBHS stqdenJs wjn regional Scholastic Art Awards 
Three Roanoke County students who attend William Byrd High School and the Burton Center for Arts and Technology received awards in the 
February regional Scholastic Art Awards hosted by the Fine Arts Center of the New River Valley. They are Urunna Anyanwu, Nick Boksa, and ... 
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Gar-Field High School to droo lis 'lndjans' mascot next school year 
Gar-Field High School will retire its "Indians" mascot at the end of this school year at the request of student leaders who have called on the school to 
make the change ''to promote a culture of respect and expand understanding for all," Principal Matthew Mathison said Monday. In a ... 

Where are students learn jog? 
Around the time Governor Ralph Northam asked school administrators to offer in-person learning by March 15, roughly a third of students were in 
fully-remote school divisions. Data updated Monday by the Department of Education said 4% were in fully-remote school ... 

2021 VSBA Title tX· Best Prnctices In Training & Compliance 
With claims of sexual harassment and sexual misconduct hitting newsstands everywhere, Title IX coordinators and other senior staff need to be 
confident in their knowledge and enforcement of their divisions' policies. Prevention and thorough investigations are the best ways to ... 

If you wish to be removed from our mailing lists, please contact khodges@ysba org with a subject line prefix of 'Opt Out Daily Ed News". 

~-

200 Hansen Road - Cl'larlettesville, Virginia 2.2911 434-295-8722 

Sincerely, 

Jessica Blythe 
Director of Membership Services 
Virginia School Boards Association 
200 Hansen Road, Suite 2 
Charlottesville, VA 22911 
800-446-8722 or 434-295-8722 Office 
434-295-8785 Fax 
jessica@vsba.org, www.vsba.org 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

FYI. 

Ashley Ellis 
Scott Ziegler; Mark Smjth 
FW: Parent Resurvey - A Principal"s Perspective 
Tuesday, March 16, 2021 7:52:00 PM 

Ashley F. Ellis, Ed.D. 

Assistant Superintendent for Instruction 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

From: Leslee King <Leslee.King@lcps.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 7:27 PM 

To: Christopher Painter <Christopher.Painter@lcps.org>; Harris Mahedavi 

<Harris .Mahedavi@lcps.org> 

Cc: Ashley Ellis <Ashley.EIIis@lcps.org> 

Subject: RE: Parent Resurvey- A Principal's Perspective 

Mr. Painter, 

Thank you so much for your very informative e-mail. Please know that we are all working on helping 

each other as we move forward . Hopefully Spring Break will give everyone a needed break and 

hopefully we won't have a spike after this break. 

Please know I will take you information seriously. 

Thank you again . 

Regards, 

Leslee King 

Leslee King 1 Loudoun County School Board 
Broad Run District Representative 

email: leslee.kin2@lcps or~ 571-439-5570 --cell 

Please be aware that correspondence with an elected official in 
the Commonwealth of Virginia is subject to Freedom of 
Information Act (FOIA) disclosure laws. 

From: Christopher Painter <Chrjstopher.Pa inter@lcps.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 20215:51 PM 

To: Harris Mahedavi <Harris. Mahedavi@lcps.org>; Leslee King <Leslee.King@lcps.org> 

Cc: Ashley Ellis <Ashley.Eilis@lcps.org> 

Subject: Parent Resurvey- A Principal's Perspective 

Good Evening, 
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In closely following the School board meetings, Dr. Ziegler shared that having Principal's 
perspectives regarding the resurveying of parents may prove beneficial to your future 
discussion on Tuesday, 3/23. As a result, I am reaching out to share that I am more than 
willing and happy to further discuss the impact resurveying parents would have on elementary 
schools across the county. 

In processing potential future scenarios, resurveying parents at this point in the year with an 
option for 4-day hybrid learning would truly change the dynamics of the year for almost every 
student and staff member at Discovery, even if a family did not want to change learning 
environments. 

The clear and significant worry I see with resurveying parents, is the rush of new hybrid 
students due to the new opportunity of 4 days of in-person learning. Even a small number of 
students switching learning environments could tilt the scales enough to change a teacher's 
and then ultimately a student's learning environment. These new students may require schools 
to change general education teachers from distance learning to a hybrid learning environment. 
This then would cause many DL students to be reassigned to another DL teacher. These 
students would lose the only constant teacher they have had this year. 

If Discovery or any elementary school has to make this shift for a class, a change to the 
school's master schedule would then be required. Changing any aspect of our master schedule 
with the number of Hybrid and DL classrooms would result in developing a new master 
schedule to support classrooms. We would also be concerned that many students have already 
changed specialists when hybrid returned in October or December. Making any change to the 
master schedule would cause us to create an additional specialist assignment for many 
students. I will also kindly share that creating a master schedule is a monumental task. 
Collectively, my Assistant Principal and I have close to 60 hours creating a fluid and seamless 
master schedule for all grade levels and specialists. I am confident that this is very similar at 
other elementary schools with regards to creating and developing their schedule. 

Also as a school, if parents were resurveyed, new hybrid teachers would be starting in the 

building as if it were day 1 on October 27th . This would require time for staff professional 
development and training around hybrid and in-person mitigation strategies to ensure safety 
and effective instruction. There would also need to be classroom changes as rooms currently 
not being used for Hybrid instruction are now set up as intervention rooms to ensure proper 
spacing for EL, Special Education, Reading, or used as additional storage for classroom 
items. Any new Hybrid room would need to be repurposed and set up by a new hybrid 
teacher, as well as the custodial staff, to prepare for the additional students attending in-person 
instruction. I would envision creating this new classroom would require several asynchronous 
learning days for current DL students so teachers had the appropriate time to prepare the new 
classroom for in-person instruction. Just for Discovery, creating new hybrid rooms to 
accommodate additional in-person students would also drastically impact our specialized 
interventionists such as reading, ELand Special Education. These Hybrid locations and 
schedules where intensive intervention is being provided would all need to be altered and 
require a significant change in services schedules due to students returning to in-person 
learning. In many cases this change would involve a new teacher for Special Education or EL 
students. 

Specifically at a student level, we would also need to pause teaching to reassign individual 
students, classroom teachers, and specialists in Schoology and in our gradebooks. These mass 
class changes would also need to be inputted in our student-information system for bus routin~ 
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for a safe arrival and dismissal for new students. While I can't speak for transportation, I am 
certain these additional routes may take several weeks to complete and significantly delay the 
potential start date with returning to 4 days of in-person instruction. 

All of the above information doesn't even necessarily account for the change to 4 days with 
our current hybrid students. This year, we have done our best to have clear communication 
with our parents about effective health mitigation and safety strategies. LCPS' and 
Discovery's strategies will need to be altered with 4 days of instruction and having additional 
students in the classroom and building. As a district and school we will want to effectively 
share our new health mitigation procedures for classroom routines, lunch, recess, 
arrival/dismissal, and now the potential for contact tracing within the school system. 
Welcoming a significant amount of new hybrid students in the last quarter, who would be 
brand new to hybrid, may significantly impact how effectively our new health mitigation and 
safety message is received by our community. Professionally, I believe this may negatively 
impact the high levels of trust we currently have established at Discovery throughout this 
school year. 

Lastly, I'd like to share that elementary teachers and staffhave navigated through many 
changes this school year. Many teachers have taught both hybrid and DL, due to need and 
safety, throughout the year. In all honesty, this year has had a significant impact on staff 
morale and ultimately impacting a school's culture. Both ofthese factors are vital for 
sustaining and building a thriving school and school system. Currently, staff stress is high, 
morale is low, and it is rather worrisome as we approach the end of the year. At Discovery, 
and all elementary schools, we all desire to end the year in a positive direction. Being able to 
focus the last quarter with our current practices will allow for a strong finish to the school 
year. 

In closing, I share that my voice only represents one school, however I am confident that a 
great majority of elementary Principals share similar concerns with the potential of 
resurveying parents. My apprehension for not wanting to resurvey has nothing to do with not 
wanting students back in the building. In fact, that is not the case at all. I assure you, I want 
nothing more than to have our students back and I will strongly advocate for this to occur for 
our students in the Fall. Rather, my apprehension is based on the timing of this decision and 
how this decision will impact current practices, structures, and procedures that have taken an 
entire school year to prepare, develop, and perfect for our current hybrid students and staff. 
Simply stated, from my perspective, it would be nearly impossible to effectively and 
efficiently implement the required changes necessary at the elementary level should the 
decision be made to resurvey parents. Lastly, please know I absolutely welcome and am 
willing to further discuss this topic surrounding the potential return to 4 days of in-person 
learning. 

Thank you and respectfully, 

ChrW:ophe¥ Paint:er 
Principal 

Discovery Elementary 

44020 Grace Bridge Drive 

Ashburn, VA 20147 

571-252-2370 
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-Ben Hogan 

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the 

intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized 

review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 

contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

Internet and e-mail communications are LCPS (Loudoun Public School District) property. LCPS 

reserves the right to retrieve and read any message created, sent and received. LCPS reserves the 

right to monitor messages by authorized LCPS students, employees, and volunteers at any time 

without any further consent. 

All LCPS email may be subject to open records law. 
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From: 
To: 

CharacterStrong 
Scott Ziegler 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] CharacterStrong On-Demand PD: What You Need, When You Need It 
Tuesday, March 16, 2021 5:29:14 PM Date: 

1mage 

ON-DEMAND PO ALLOWS EDUCATORS TO SPEND 

THE TIME THEY HAVE ON THE TOPICS THEY NEED! 
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With On-Demand Professional Development, 

educators can spend focused time on information and 

strategies that directly impact student success! 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



-

Implement the instructional tools and planning resources from our 

CharacterStrong team and Director of Professional Development, Chelsea 

Gallagher (former building administrator responsible for PO) to honor the needs 

of your educators. 
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Modules by theme, hosted by experts 

Low burden/high impact proven strategies 

Topics that help educators meet the needs of today 

On a platform that is simple to understand and easy to use 

"Each CharacterStrong training I have attended has been valuable, and I have 

walked away with something that supported my growth and the growth of my 

students and staff" - Kurt Gray, Associate Principal 

~ ···,;_ -.. 4.· --~7~.~:;::_ .. ~·~"-~J 
F L~A-RN~M.OB~F ~~ 
ir , ~ ;.~ •, I I~~~ -I J f 

At CharacterStrong, we take your development as seriously as you do. That is 

why after working with well over 50,000 educators, we are proud of our overall 

facilitator rating of a 9.20 out of 10. 

We pride ourselves on timely, relevant, and impactful practices that we model 

with you at each and every conference and training! 

c . 
tE·ARN· MORE 

I 

Unsubscobe 

4227 South Meridian STE 694 Puyallup, Washington 98373 United States (888) 958-1396 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

~ 
~ 
[ElmRNAL] 4 day hybrid 
Tuesday, March 16, 20213:02:15 PM 

Mr. Ziegler: I realize your in box must be overflowing with the number of emails you are receiving regarding the newest controversy regarding schools However, that has not 
stopped me from writing this email in support of a new parent survey or options for the families who chose Distance Learning. 

LCPS has changed the metrics and rules multiple times this school year. I understand some were out of your control but not all . In November a survey was distributed to all 

parents to choose either all distance teaming or a 2 day a week hybrid schedule for the second semester of the 2020-2021 school year. I have a secondary student and understood 

my choice would not become effective until the beginning of the second semester. 

Before the secondary schools reopened the School Board and your office decided to throw out the metrics used to determine when schools should switch to all distance learning if 

the spread of COVID-19 increased. This decision was made without consulting parents. It is my understanding that many parents changed to Distance Learning because of the 

lack of metrics and the inconsistency, 

Before the Hybrid students returned there was a push by a particular group to push for 4 days now that two days was a reality. I can not help but think of the saying, ''when you give 

an inch they want a mile". I am appalled that your office and the school board have considered this. I would have hoped the needs of all students, families, and staff would come 

before the loud voices of one group. I am disappointed that once again, the school system can not be trusted to stick to the plan in place. 

The concurrent teaching model is not working for all . There are kinks that need to be worked our especially for the Distance Learning students. My daughter has experienced times 

where she can not hear the students and teacher in the classroom because the microphone did not capture the voices, connection issues caused an entire class lost trying to get 
the connections working on the school end. Meanwhile, hybrid students were taken care of during the outage. Where is the equity in this scenario? 

I urge you to stop the 4 days per week push and focus on the issues with the current model and work towards getting all students and staff back in the building for the 2021/2022 

school year. 

Kelly Lang 

P:c:11ent of~ middle school student 
Parent of two graduates of LCPS 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Les!ee King 
Beth Barts 

Subject: 
Denise Corbo; Harris Mahedavj; John Beatty; Jeff Morse; Brenda Sheridan; Scott Zjegler 
RE: [EXTERNAL] Elementary Hybrid Teacher Concerns About 4-Day Hybrid 

Date: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 10:46:53 AM 

Beth, 

There is no L Bay in our list of staff. We all have to be ca reful . 

Leslee 

From: Beth Barts <Beth.Barts@lcps.org> 

Sent: Monday, March 15, 202112:57 PM 

To: L Bay <11234b@yahoo.com> 

Cc: Denise Corbo <Denise.Corbo@lcps.org>; Harris Mahedavi <Harris.Mahedavi@lcps.org>; Leslee 

King <Leslee.King@lcps.org>; John Beatty <John.Beatty@lcps.org>; Jeff Morse 

<Jeff.Morse@lcps.org>; Brenda Sheridan <Brenda.Sheridan@lcps.org>; Scott Ziegler 

<Scott.Ziegler@ lcps.org> 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Elementary Hybrid Teacher Concerns About 4-Day Hybrid 

This breaks my heart. I apologize that we have made you feel this way. I do have concerns that the 

changes to the master schedule once again at the elementary level will hurt the morale of staff and 

make it even more difficult to staff summer school. I am also concerned that the amount of work 

required to bring back all the desks, put on the plexiglass and redo lunch times will negate our action 

to give all staff spring break off. 

Thank you for sharing your thoughts as an employee. It is discouraging that you have to worry about 

retribution from the community for doing so but I understand. 

Beth Barts 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 15, 2021, at 12:41 PM, L Bay <11234b@yahoo.com> wrote: 

To the Loudoun County Public Schools School Board, 

This email is addressed to all the members of the Loudoun County Public 
Schools School Board. I am a hybrid kindergarten teacher writing in regard to 
the discussion surrounding the expansion of hybrid learning to 4 days per 
week. Out of fear of retribution and fear of parents running to the media, I have 
chosen not to send this email from my school address. These fears speak 
volumes about the climate that has been allowed to persist throughout the 
duration of the school year. 
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I understand that this school year is an unprecedented year. I understand 
that the public education system in the United States is overwhelmed and 
doing its best to meet the needs of all students. I understand that the 
Loudoun County School Board is under a lot of pressure to create learning 
models that appease all families within the county. What I don't 
understand is why elementary hybrid teachers are expected to jump when 
you say jump without any say whatsoever in what is being planned for us 
or for our students. We are the experts in our field. We are professionals 
who take our jobs very seriously. Every single teacher I know brings his or 
her job home with him or her each night. Looking back on the year, 
however, the opinions of teachers have been all but ignored by the school 
board. 

In the spring, teachers were regarded as heroes because we were flexible 
in our teaching, navigating brand new technology and a completely new 
way of reaching our students. Now, one year later, after we have all 
suffered our own mental health battles and issues caused by the global 
pandemic, after we have learned a completely new way to execute our 
jobs, after we have worked tirelessly to make sure our students are 
learning the curriculum they will need to be successful, we are being 
called lazy, selfish, and greedy. Let's not forget the fact that many parents 
in the county have taken to social media and many local media outlets to 
slander the teachers in LCPS. Everyone knows about the Facebook 
groups. Everyone knows about the plots by LCPS parents in the fall to get 
their healthy families tested to drive the 14-day average down so schools 
would stay open. And yet, through all of this, the LCPS school board has 
never addressed or challenged the parents who continue to throw our 
teachers under the bus. Rather, a select few members have continued to 
bend to parent and political pressure. These members continue to ignore 
research and science, offering "solutions" that are not safe for students 
and teachers. 

In February, the school board stressed the mitigation strategies that were 
"ESSENTIAL" to return to Hybrid Learning. Plexiglass barriers, masks, 
and six feet of distance were regarded as imperative to anyone being in 
the building for in-person learning. Now, you want to send double the 
amount of students into the buildings without any sort of social distancing? 
While the CDC still recommends 6 feet of distance between students AND 
open windows? What happened to the mitigation strategies in February? 
What happened to the health monitors you swore were going to monitor 
how safe the schools are being? How can you broadcast this potential 
decision to the public and not feel hypocritical of the statements you made 
LESS THAN ONE MONTH AGO? It's baffling to the hybrid teachers who 
are the ones who actually have to live this reality .. while your board 
meetings are still taking place in a virtual setting. I will never forget the 
lack of empathy and respect many of the members of the school board 
showed for their own teachers. It is absolutely disheartening. 
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Loudoun County Public Schools has placed a significant emphasis on 
equity this year. There has been talk of allowing hybrid students to attend 
school all four days in the coming weeks, but not re-surveying parents and 
giving them the opportunity to switch their child's mode of learning. Many 
families chose Distance Learning solely for their child to receive four 
consecutive days of live instruction from their teacher, rather than two in­
person days that the Hybrid model offers. Now, suddenly, Hybrid students 
are offered four days of IN PERSON learning while Distance Learning 
students are told what? Too bad? At least you get four days of VIRTUAL 
learning? How is this decision equitable? How can you decide that hybrid 
students get to come to school four days in a row but Distance Learning 
students are banished to their computers? If you are going to make a 
decision that affects a percentage of the student population, don't you 
think it would be equitable and fair to offer that to all of your students? 

Primary education thrives when solid routines are established. Up to this 
point in the year, hybrid students and teachers have not had the 
opportunity to have one routine for more than two months. We have been 
flexible in beginning the year in DL, moving to hybrid, moving back to DL, 
then moving back to Hybrid for a second time. We have one quarter left in 
the school year and we are FINALLY getting into a groove for the first time 
all year. My students have FINALLY mastered the simple routine of taking 
their daily folder out of their backpack when they arrive in the morning. 
Hybrid elementary teachers are FINALLY getting to a point where we can 
come into our classroom and enjoy the presence of our students. We have 
settled into our routine because we expected to continue that routine for 
the remainder of the school year. There was peace in knowing that what 
we were doing was not going to change. But now, suddenly, with only 12 
full instructional weeks left in the school year, the school board once again 
wants to change the way we are carrying out our instruction. Your 
teachers are EXHAUSTED and can not handle another drastic change like 
this. Why can't we place our focus and energy on creating solid plans to 
return to school in the fall for five days of in person learning? 

For as long as I can remember, I have wanted to teach kindergarten. 
When I was hired my first year, I was over the moon with excitement and 
happiness. Throughout the 20-21 school year, my job and the way I am 
expected to execute my responsibilities has changed dramatically. With 
each new decision made by the school board, the expectations changed, 
my levels of stress increased, and my motivation and excitement for 
teaching kindergarten, the thing I have always wanted to do, dwindled. I 
can confidently say that this year, the only thing I enjoy about teaching is 
my students. The Loudoun County School Board has made me feel so 
invisible, dispensable, and silenced. I have never wanted to quit 
something so badly in my life, but I will not do that because my students 
deserve better. My students deserve to have a teacher that is excited 
about coming to school each day. That excitement and motivation to keep 
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improving in my career comes from feeling supported and respected by 
upper administration, which is not happening right now. I have been made 
to feel replaceable, not by my principal or AP, but by the school board. 
Please, listen to what your teachers are saying just one time this year. Let 
us finish this marathon of a year without the additional stress of one more 
unnecessary change. 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Good morning! 

Mark Smjth 
Scott Ziegler; Ashley Ellis; Asia Jones 
Fw: [EXTERNAL] formal request for answers - equity concerns 
Wednesday, March 17, 2021 9:35:13 AM 
Outlook-laxkpwfx. png 

Just a quick check-in on this one so it does not get too far along. Did someone respond to this 

original email? Please let me know at your convenience. 

Mark 

Mark J. Smith, Ed.D. 

Interim Chief of Staff 

Loudoun County Public Schools 

21000 Education Court 

Ashburn, VA 20148 

Ma rk.Sm ith@ lcps.org 

@SmithMarkUVA 

From: Jeff Morse <Jeff.Morse@lcps.org> 

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 2:30 PM 

To: Mark Smith <Mark.Smith@lcps.org> 

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] formal request for answers- equity concerns 

Dr. Smith ... please provide feedback for the questions below for which we have answers. Also, 

please cc Mrs. Corbo and Mrs. Sheridan (bcc'd). 

Sincerely, 

Jeff 

Jeff Morse 
Dulles District Representative 
Loudoun County School Board 

Please note that correspondence with an elected official in the Commonwealth of Virginia is subject to 
FOIA laws 

From: Valerie Balser <valerie@thebalsers.com> 

Sent: Monday, March 15, 202112:53 PM 

To: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@lcps.org>; Jeff Morse <Jeff.Morse@lcps.org>; Denise Corbo 

<Denise.Corbo@ lcps.org>; Brenda Sheridan <Brenda .Sheridan@ lcps.org> 

Cc: Schoolboardemail <lcsb@lcps.org>; Ashley Ellis <Ashley.EIIis@lcps.org>; Asia Jones 

<Asia .Jones@lcps.org> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] formal request for answers- equity concerns 

Dr. Ziegler and Board, 
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Please see my comments and questions pertaining to secondary schools in regards to a push 
for 4 days in person instruction. 

1 am formally askingfor a written response to mv 8 questions below. 

I would like to hear from you (Dr. Ziegler), Jeff Morse (Dulles Rep.), Denise Corbo (At­
Large) and Brenda Sheridan (Chair). 

1.) Can you please provide me the written documentation in which LCPS offered 4 
days in person instruction to EVERY secondary student PRIOR to the binding 
decision being made? 

2.) How can LCPS offer 4 days to ANY student without offering it to EVERY 
student? 

3.) Is it legal to offer 4 days of in person school instruction to some but not all 
students in a PUBLIC school system? And, even if it is legal, how can it be 
possibly equitable? 

You cannot make decisions/changes based on simplicity. Decisions for students must be 
based on equity especially in a PUBLIC school system. 

This new proposed model is a completely different model/alternative (different metrics, 
difference in numbers of days, possibly distancing changes) being considered. 

What would even remain the same besides the "binding" portion? 

I really feel for the many families who would have selected a 4 day in person option had it 
ever been made available to them and it has been made clear there were many. In addition, it is 
the precedence that this sets forth that is very concerning to me. 

I know you know that many families made their decision based on consistency of the 4 days. 
If you want to expand in person, allow more families the opportunity, vs the same 
families more opportunity. 

I will lose faith in this Admin/Board if we are asked to make binding decisions based on 
criteria ABC and the Superintendent and Board take it upon themselves to change the criteria 
to XYZ and still enforces decisions to be binding. 

4.) How will you justify a completely different plan coming into play, tell the families 
that you want to change the rules of play but they are bound to the plan of "once 
was" but "no longer is" ? How can this decision possibly still be binding? How is 
this ethical? 

5.) What will happen to the family who elected Hybrid with distancing in mind, 
student is thrilled to be back, but doesn't feel comfortable with the distancing 
changes/reductions? Now what? They are kicked out of their binding decision? 
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6.) Where is the formal outbound LCPS communication/advance notice on all of 
this? We are going to have so many families blindsided by this change if they are 
not on social media. Even though it is posted in Board Docs, if you think you 
made a binding decision, why would you keep checking back to see if what you 
agreed to is changing? 

Throwing your inability to make proper plans onto the Principal to deal with is unacceptable 
as well. So, they get to upset the families further because of your inefficiencies to plan and 
contingency plan effectively? 

If you thought for even one minute wanted that you wanted to make this change, 7.) why 
dido 't you offer it originally or get ahead of it now by properly planning and having the 
survey/logistics ready so it could be in place while you are awaiting your data? 8.) Who 
is the push coming from? Is the push coming from you or the vocal parents pushing for 
this? Who is driving this change? 

I have no problem with ALL students being afforded an opportunity to go 4 day in person, I 
have a problem with NOT ALL students being afforded the opportunity. 

As representatives of a public school system, you are responsible for ensuring equity and 
should advocate for ALL your students and not a select few. 

Oh, and please do not forget we ALL pay taxes not just the select few you are offering 
additional in person instruction to. 

Thank you, 

Valerie Balser 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning, 

Michelle Walker 
5cott Zjeoler 
ACTION: FW: INFORMATION: VASS 2021 Spring Conference Leadership Series- Registration is now OPEN 
Wednesday, March 17, 2021 8:51:55 AM 
VASS Soring Conference Leadership Serles.Qdf 

Will you be attending, if so I will register for you . 

From: Liza Scallet <l.scallet@vassonline.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 20218:42 AM 

To: Ben Kiser <b.kiser@vassonline.org>; Andy Stamp <a.stamp@vassonline.org> 

Cc: Liza Scallet <l.scallet@vassonline.org> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: INFORMATION: VASS 2021 Spring Conference Leadership Series­

Registration is now OPEN 

Good morning, Administrative Assistants to Superintendents! 

All Superintendents just received the invitation BELOW to participate in this year's VASS 

Virtual Spring Conference. 

We will be celebrating the leadership of ALL of our Superintendent members! 

So we really hope that ALL of the Superintendents will be able to participate in this 

Leadership Series of three virtual events. 

The series will be held from 8:30 to 11:15 AM on three consecutive Mondays : 

April 26- Break Through Leadership 

May 3- Leadership for Greater Equity 

May 10- Inspiring Leadership 

The full program is ATTACHED. 

More information and the LINK to register are in the Memo BELOW. 

Let me know if you have any questions! 

THANKS! 

Liza Scallet 

VASS Administrative Assistant 

From: Liza Scallet 
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Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 20218:32 AM 

To: Ben Kiser <b.kiser@vasson line.org>; Andy Stamp <a.stamp@vasson llne.orp; Marcus Newsome 

<m.newsome@vassonline.org>; Tom Smith <t.smith@vassonllne.org>; Fornash, Laura Worley 

<LFornash@mwcllc.com> 

Cc: Liza Scallet <l.sca llet@vassonline.org> 

Subject: INFORMATION: VASS 2021 Spring Conference Leadership Series 

Virginia Association of School Superintendents 

TO: Superintendent Members of VASS 

FR: Ben Kiser, VASS Executive Director 

RE: VASS 2021 Spring Conference Leadership Series 

The best part of this year's virtual VASS Spring Conference Leadership Series is that it's all 

about YOU! With three brief virtual events highlighting three different aspects of 

superintendent leadership and recognitions of all of you as THE Virginia Superintendents of 

the Year by State Superintendent of Public Instruction James Lane, Secretary of Education Atif 

Qarni, Governor of the Commonwealth of Virginia Ralph Northam and U.S. Senators Mark 

Warner and Tim Kaine, the Spring Leadership Series program is both for you and about you. 

The series will be held from 8:30 to 11:15 AM on three consecutive Mondays beginning April 

26. Each virtual event will feature dynamic speakers, small group discussions, and recognition 

ceremonies. The dates and leadership themes of each event are as follows: 

April 26- Break Through Leadership 

May 3 - Leadership for Greater Equity 

May 10- Inspiring Leadership 

The most recent program is attached for your information . 

The cost of all three events is $185 per registrant. 

To register, click HERE: https://www.vassonline.org/2021-vass-sprjog-confereoce-leadershjp­

series 

!look forward to seeing you all and to celebrating the outstanding leadership you have 

provided the Commonwealth's public schools during this past year! 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Liza Scallet 
~; Andy Stamp; Marcus Newsome; Tom Smjth; Fomasb. Laura Worley 
Uza Scallet 
[EXTERNAL] INFORMATION: VASS 2021 Spring Conference Leadership Series 
Wednesday, March 17, 2021 8:32:26 AM 
VASS Spring Conference Leadership Serles.pdf 

Virginia Association of School Superintendents 

TO: Superintendent Members of VASS 

FR: Ben Kiser, VASS Executive Director 

RE: VASS 2021 Spring Conference leadership Series 

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

The most recent program is attached for your information. 

The cost of all three events is $185 per registrant. 

To register, click HERE: https://www vassonline.org/2021-vass-spriog-conference-leadership­

~ 

I look forward to seeing you all and to celebrating the outst~mding leadership you have 

provided the Commonwealth's public schools during this past year! 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Juan Betancourt 
Scott Ziegler 
[EXTERNAL] [Webinar] How to Hire for Inclusion- March 24th (Wed) at 1 pm EST 1 10 am PST 
Wednesday, March 17, 2021 7:48:46 AM 

Using Psychometrics to Hire for Inclusion 

Live Webinar Wednesday, March 24th@ 1pm EST I 10am PST 

L __ _ it 
Using Psychometrics to Hire for Inclusion 

___ I 

Join Humantelligence for a live webinar on Wednesday, March 24th at 1 pm EST to learn 

how to hire more effectively using a framework that goes beyond traditional personality, 

skills, or knowledge-based assessments. See how you can leverage Humantelligence, 

from within your ATS platform , to support better inclusion and diversity of thought 

throughout your recruiting and hiring process. 

When you attend , you'll learn how·to: 

• Better assess candidates based on a total picture of one's behaviors, motivators, 

and ideal work styles. 

• Eliminate subjectivity by tracking candidates against target profiles and using 

interview guides so you can add to, fill gaps, and ensure diversity of thinking on 

your teams. 

• Deliver higher-quality candidates by gauging predictive performance success. 

• Improve productivity of teams through better hires. 

• Accelerate on boarding of new hires with managers and teammates. 

When you leave this webinar, you'll gain insight into how organizations of all sizes are 

using psychometrics to hire more effectively. Register here! 

Register Today 

Can't make it? 

Register anyway to be sure to receive the follow-up recording. 

The Humantelligence Team 
1521 Alton Road, Suite 109 

Miami Beach, FL 33139 

Wa11l to stop receiViJJ~] our ernails? You can unsubscribe I Jere 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Hi Scott, 

Janna White 
5catt Ziegler 
[EXTERNAL] Re: Interview on Leadership 
Wednesday, March 17, 2021 6:04:39 AM 

Checking in again to see when you think you'll be able to get the 7 questions for CEOs and 
executives of large enterprises back to me? 

https:/ /www. surveymonkey .com/r/7 questionsceosexecslargeenterprises 

Cheers! 

Jonno 

On Friday, March 5, 2021 at 7:32AM, Jonno White <jonno@consultclarity.org> wrote: 
Hi Scott, 

Following up to see when you think you'll be able to get the 7 questions for CEOs and 
executives oflarge enterprises back to me? 

https:/ /www.surveymonkey.com/r/7 questionsceosexecslargeenterprises 

Cheers! 

Jonno 

On Saturday, February 20, 2021 at 8:08AM, Jonno White <jonno@consultclarity.org> 
wrote: 

Hi Scott, 

Thanks so much for being involved in this interview about leading a large enterprise. Once 
I turn your answers into a blog, it will be posted on the CEOs and Executives of Large 
Enterprises Linkedln group. Please feel free to join if you haven't already done so. 

Here's an example of what the interview will look like- Nzinga Shaw. Global Chief 
Inclusion & Diversity Ofticer at Starbucks Coffee Company in Seattle. 

Here's the link to the 7 questions for you to fill out. 

Feel free to let me know if you have any questions! 

Cheers, 

Jonno 
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JonnoWhite 
Founder and Principal Consultant 
+61481 829 906 

t~ : --~ 
Building leadership capacity in large enterprises 
Safe space I Deep work I Transformation 
-Leadership coaching 
- 0./fsites for boards and executive teams 
-Keynotes and workshops for conferences and staff teams 
- Employee wellbeing and customer satisfaction surveys 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Scott Ziegler 
Michelle Walker 
FW: [EXTERNAL] INFORMATION: VASS 2021 Spring Conference leadership Series 
Wednesday, March 17, 202110:31:00 AM 
VASS Spring Conference LeadershiP Series.0df 

Please register me for the conference and adjust cabinet as necessary. 

Scott Ziegler 

From: Liza Scallet <l.scallet@vassonline.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 20218 :32 AM 

To: Ben Kiser <b.kiser@vassonline.org>; Andy Stamp <a .stamp@vassonline.org>; Marcus Newsome 

<m.newsome@vassonline.org>; Tom Smith <t.smith@vassonline.org>; Fornash, Laura Worley 

<LFornash@ mwcllc.com> 

Cc: Liza Scallet <l.scallet@vassonline.org> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] INFORMATION: VASS 2021 Spring Conference Leadership Series 

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

Qarni , Governor of the Commonwealth of Virginia Ralph Northam and U.S. Senators Mark 

Warner and Tim Kaine, the Spring Leadership Series program is both for you and about you . 

The series will be held from 8:30 to 11:15 AM on three consecutive Mondays beginning April 

26. Each virtual event will feature dynamic speakers, small group discussions, and recognition 

ceremonies . The dates and leadership themes of each event are as follows: 

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
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